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MR. HUANG RUOQING/
EEAEESE
Chairman,~=/Z

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

| am pleased to present the business review and prospect of Redco
Healthy Living Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2023 (the
“Reporting Period”).

RESULTS

In 2023, the Group recorded revenue of RMB449.3 million, representing
a year-on-year growth of 2.8%. Net profit of the Group for the year
was RMBO0.3 million. Profit and total comprehensive income of the
Group was RMBO0.6 million. As of 31 December 2023, the aggregate
gross floor area (“GFA’) under management reached 20.5 million
square meters (“sq.m.”), representing a year-on-year growth of
4.6%. The aggregate contracted GFA reached 27.1 million sgq.m.,
representing a year-on-year growth of 1.5%.
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CHAIRMAN S STATEMENT
EERE

The Group upholds prudent financial management principles and
implements diversified business development strategies in response
to the high standards of service quality and customer satisfaction in
the property management industry. We ensure financial stability and
security through strict cost management and resource optimization,
as well as strengthening internal control measures. In addition,
the value-added services we provide have won wide acclaim
from the market due to their uniqueness. Based on these core
competitiveness, the Group s ranking of China s Top 100 Property
Management Companies in the industry further rose to 35th.

2023 REVIEW

In 2023, the global economy experienced multiple challenges,
including the secondary impact of the pandemic, supply chain
strains, rising inflationary pressures, and ongoing geopolitical
uncertainties. Against this background, the real estate industry has
yet to emerge from the gloom and the property management industry
continues to be under pressure. However, it is during such tests that
leading property management companies have demonstrated their
strong adaptability and resilience, not only to respond to challenges,
but also to identify and seize new growth opportunities amid industry
changes.

Companies with excellent property management have not only
stabilized their own market position, but also positioned themselves
favorably against the competition in the fields of digital transformation,
green sustainability and deepening service innovation, laying a solid
foundation for future sustainability.

During the year, the Group accurately grasped changes in the macro
environment to adopt proactive response strategies. We adhere
to the development logic based on quality services and focus on
value-added services, while integrating technology and healthcare
businesses to achieve a precise focus on regional layout. Meanwhile,
we actively respond to market supervision, implement prudent
internal controls, and strengthen risk management. Through these
measures, we have not only maintained stability amid the turmoil,
but also improved our overall competitiveness during the crisis
transition process and continued to move forward steadily.
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The Group continues to deepen the “Lifestyle + healthcare” dual
butler service system, integrate industry resources and public
resources and expand basic community service scenarios, so as
to explore more dimensions of life experience for customers with
professionalism and dedication.

At the same time, we are supported by smart technology and rely on
digital and intelligent application scenarios to continuously improve
operational efficiency and service experience. The Company was also
awarded the “Leading Brand of China Property Service Companies in
terms of Service Quality” and “Excellent Property Management Team”
in 2023.

2024 OUTLOOK

The Company is committed not only to being an advocate and
practitioner of the concept of healthy living, but also to being a caring
guardian and intelligent partner of the community and its customers.
The Group adheres to the mission of “striving for a healthy and better
lif€” and provides its customers with all-round, high-quality living
services based on the “Lifestyle + healthcare” dual butler service
system. Our goal is to create a harmonious, healthy and sustainable
community life ecology, so that every customer can enjoy the beauty
of life , health and happiness.

Looking forward to 2024, the Group will further consolidate its market
leadership position in economically developed regions, relying
on its core competitiveness. Our strategic plan will integrate the
development trends of emerging technology, social responsibility
and low-carbon economy, and continuously enrich and expand our
project dimensions through internal growth and resource integration.

With a solid foundation in deep cultivation of property services
for many years, we will continue to expand the service boundary,
carefully charting and actively exploring the fields of healthcare
and smart technology. We are committed to deep application and
building intelligent and convenient life scenarios for our customers.
The Company has implemented service systems throughout the life
cycle from design to operation and maintenance, independently
researched and developed intelligent products, and made continuous
progress in key areas such as software development, smart
community platform and intelligent design and construction to create
a safer, smarter, more convenient and healthier living environment
for its customers.
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CHAIRMAN S STATEMENT
EERE

Meanwhile, we will provide customers with a more intelligent,
efficient and personalized service experience by continuously
improving the “Lifestyle + healthcare” dual butler service system and
upgrading our own intelligent management platform. In addition,
we will continue to strengthen our attention and investment in the
fields of green technology and sustainable development and strive to
build a green, healthy and sustainable social and living environment,
making positive contributions to the promotion of environmental
protection and low-carbon economic construction.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Our development has benefited from the deep trust and unwavering
support of customers, shareholders, investors, partners and all
sectors of society. | would like to express my gratitude and respect to
everyone on behalf of the board of directors and all employees.

Looking ahead, we will continue to take practical actions to repay
the love and support we have received from all sectors of society.
We firmly believe that the road to the blue sky must eventually be
reached. Looking forward, we expect all is well or better when we are
out of the woods.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
B mE S

MARKET REVIEW miEERE

In 2023, the property management industry moved forward steadily RGO YEEBITETE S AR
through changes and adjustments, paying more attention to business RRPRIT BITEEHBREE - ERE
adjustment, resource integration, and the ability to resolve risks. G RBE{CRBIEES] o BRYIZERBK
Basic property services remains the cornerstone of stable business EREBETERENEL MIRBEEN
development, while the improvement of service quality becomes the  ABIMAZEENZL - FILER > &
core of development. On this basis, the market encourages innovative  2&EI8I3 B4 ° LURM 2 TIERIIEER
thinking to provide diversified value-added services to further meet ¥’ E—SREHHBEK °

market demand.

With the rapid development of intelligent technology, Al technology BEESERRIRRER > AIRNTREE
and its products are redefining the future of property management. MIETEMERY SRR o BEES
Smart scenarios not only enhance the convenience of life for urban STMERATHTERNEFENT > 4
residents, but also provide strong support for the scale and cost ATEEEERBECMRNAEQCRERET A
intensification of enterprise management. Combining the actual BONXE - BEEFXERIMEEHS
situation of enterprises and integrating business scenarios, the = EMAAE LM IEBITERK
efficient use of these technologies will be the key to driving the future ERAVEIRE o

development of the industry.

At this critical juncture of the industry development, enterprises must FEETHERENREEH > bENAEIE
adapt to market demand and the logic of technological development,  FEmIHFERMTMAEENES * §IEH S
and formulate a development strategy that is in line with their own BEBBZENERERERE - HMKIFER
business. We will continue to deepen service quality, strengthen {ERFEE > MamiZEERE BAES
market-oriented development, improve operation and management  BIEME > TEBRIBZLESNERAR
efficiency, and strictly control operation and management risks to  FEREENBRCSTOHELE o
ensure the stable operation and sustainable development of the

enterprise.
BUSINESS OVERVIEW Y
Overview e

The Company is a property management service provider with a AT BHELLFES BLNY 2 S ERS
leading position in Jiangxi Province, the PRC and a service network > REEHLESEETI =AM K&
strategically covering core regions such as the Yangtze River Delta & RIEMeRERAMEFEASRER
Region, the Greater Bay Area, the Bohai Rim Region and the Central ENZOE o KABIRKRRIFI HERE
China Region. We have always been adhering to the brand concept  FE{F4FINRIEIES ° KEMET+2EE
of “striving for a healthy better life”, relying on the service concept WIEBERRBIES > URHLHAERETS
of “Lifestyle + healthcare” dual butlers, empowering our business  MURERFET > BRTELEBY R
with technology and serving our property owners with quality. We EMMAMRITARL B EEEHNE > EEIE
will keep up with the industry trend and implement the development TREER-

strategy of the Company through scientific research and judgement,

so as to achieve steady growth in business performance.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 9
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND A
EEEARES

NALYSIS

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group recorded

revenue of approximately RMB449.3

million, representing a year-

on-year growth of approximately 2.8%. Profit for the year ended 31
December 2023 was approximately RMBO0.3 million, representing a
decrease of approximately 97.3% as compared to approximately

RMB10.0 million for the year ended
other comprehensive income for t

31 December 2022. Profit and
he year ended 31 December

2023 was approximately RMBO0.6 million representing a decrease
of approximately 97.4% as compared to approximately RMB22.9
million for the year ended 31 December 2022. As at 31 December
2023, the aggregate GFA under management of the Group reached

approximately 20.5 million sgq.m.,

representing an increase of

approximately 4.6% as compared to approximately 19.6 million sq.m.

for the year ended 31 December 2022.

The total contracted GFA of the Gr

was approximately 27.1 million sgq.m.,

oup as at 31 December 2023
representing an increase of

approximately 1.5% as compared to approximately 26.7 million sq.m.

for the year ended 31 December 2022.

Actively expanding and achieving high quality growth in the scale of

property management

The Company actively expands the scale of property management. As
of 31 December 2023, we had an aggregate GFA under management

of approximately 20.5 million sg.m.,

increasing approximately 4.6%

year-on-year, and an aggregate contracted GFA of 27.1 million sg.m.,
increasing approximately 1.5% year-on-year.

By virtue of the Group s strategic business relationship with the

Redco Properties Group Limited, a co

mpany listed on the The Stock

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange’) (“Redco

Properties” and together with its s

ubsidiaries but excluding the

Group, the “Redco Group’) (stock code: 1622), as of 31 December
2023, the Company were contracted to manage 85 property

projects developed by Redco Group,

consisting of 76 projects under

management with an aggregate GFA under management of 13.1

million sg.m. and 9 contracted but

undelivered projects with an

aggregate contracted GFA of 3.1 million sq.m..

Meanwhile, the Group s GFA under management from independent

third party property developers g
service quality and market reputati

rew steadily under its good
on. As of 31 December 2023,

GFA under management from independent third party property
developers accounted for approximately 32.2% of the total GFA under

management.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Improving value-added service quality based on “Lifestyle + healthcare”
dual butler system

We are committed to providing high-quality and specialized property
management services to meet the needs of diverse customer groups.
In addition to our property management services, we endeavor to
continuously expand our value-added services and improve services
quality. In particular, we have established a “lifestyle + healthcare”
dual butler system, which provides comprehensive services to our
customers.

As a lifestyle butler, we provide our customers with well-rounded
property management services and value-added services. In addition
to the standard property management services, such as cleaning,
security, greening and public area maintenance services, services of
the Company extend to the pre-sale and pre-delivery stages.

As a healthcare butler, we provide community healthcare services
under Yearning Healthcare (18#F{#E) brand. Combining the Al health
management box (AIfZEE&TF) and environment monitoring systems
installed in residential communities to provide healthcare advice to
the residents in real time as well as to achieve service from online
and offline. We aim to provide integrated healthcare services which
integrate medical, healthcare and commercial services and meet the
needs of customers of different age groups.

Technological empowerment, keeping enhancing operational efficiency
through digitalization and intellectualization

The Company possesses advanced technology among our peers in
the property management industry, which we believe allows us to
consolidate our competitiveness and reduce operating costs through
upgrading the information technology system. We also provide strong
technical support in the establishment of our information technology
platforms for property management services and value-added
services, and also have solid experience in the products research and
development, platform operation and maintenance services utilizing
various relevant technologies, such as digitalization technology
and Internet of Things. We have implemented various systems to
enhance the experience of property owners and residents as well as
to enhance the efficiency of our business operations.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREE SRR

Advancing with honor and strengthening the brand recognition

In 2023, the steady development and outstanding comprehensive
strength of the Group has been widely recognised in the industry
and abroad. We have won numerous awards during the Reporting
Period, and our reputation has grown significantly. The Company
was awarded 2023 Outstanding Operating Property Management
Companies in China - Healthy Life Service, 2023 Excellent Property
Management Team and 2023 Leading Enterprise in the Property
Service Market in Jiangxi Province by China Index Academy. Our
managed projects, Bluelake City, Hefei and Leisure’ s Mansion, Jinan,
were both awarded the “2023 Five Stars Property Management
Services Project” by China Index Academy.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

The revenue of the Group was derived from three business segments:
(i) property management services; (ii) value-added services to non-
property owners; and (iii) community value-added services in the
PRC. The revenue of the Group increased by approximately 2.8% from
approximately RMB437.1 million for the year ended 31 December 2022
to approximately RMB449.3 million for the year ended 31 December
2023.

The following table sets forth the details of the Group's revenue by
business segments for the years indicated:

BEEITT * IE A EEE

TR AEENRBERMUAEH
RSB NBATITERINIEZSRA
ERESHANEEKRS * BERRBIRE - &
ABVEDE ST TR S 2023 HEY)
ERBEFEELE -—RREFZRE
2023BFYMEEERKKR2023TAEY
ERFBHIGHUBLEE - RAEENS
Bhs. BEppkErmLS . BREE
RIS HA SE R T 2023 F R EI A 24k
MIERFBEE D ©

FA %5 [l eE
W zs

AERRDREPEN=EXH D :
(VMEEERT ; (1) IFXEFIEERE
R (i) @B EMRTS - ZAEBKRGZHEE
TR+ A=+ —HIEFER ‘J}\
RIE437 1 BETEMY28%EHE
T=HE+TR=+—HLEEFEENOARSE
4493 BETT °

TREIIANEFERERIZEF DD
Z W amslE -

Year ended 31 December
HE+_A=1+—HILEFE

2023 2022 Changes
—g-= CRICHE 23
RMB' 000 %  RMB 000 %  RMB 000 %
ARETT AEETFT ARETT

Property management services  ¥¥ERIRE 293,752 65.4 256,500 58.7 37,252 14.5
Value-added services to FEETIEERE

non-property owners 71,151 15.8 110,151 25.2 (39,000) (35.4)

Community value-added services  HBIE{ERT 84,370 18.8 70,462 16.1 13,908 19.7

449,273 100.0 437113 100.0 12,160 2.8
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ERE RS

Property management services

Revenue from property management services increased by
approximately 14.5% from approximately RMB256.5 million for the
year ended 31 December 2022 to approximately RMB293.8 million for
the year ended 31 December 2023, primarily attributable to the (i)
increase in the GFA under management of the Group; and (ii) increase
in average property management fee charged by the Group.

Value-added services to non-property owners

Revenue from value-added services to non-property owners
decreased by approximately 35.4% from approximately RMB110.2
million for the year ended 31 December 2022 to approximately
RMB71.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2023, primarily
attributable to the significant decrease in revenue generated from
the sales offices management services under pre-sale management
services provided to Redco Group as a result of the decrease in the
number of projects delivered by Redco Properties for the year ended
31 December 2023.

Community value-added services

Revenue from community value-added services increased by
approximately 19.7% from approximately RMB70.5 million for the
year ended 31 December 2022 to approximately RMB84.4 million for
the year ended 31 December 2023, primarily due to the increase in
revenue from home-living services, which include home decoration,
repair and maintenance to property owners and sales of groceries to
property owners for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Cost of sales

The cost of services primarily consists of (i) employee benefit
expenses; (ii) greening and cleaning expenses; (iii) maintenance
expenses; (iv) utility and security charges; and (v) other expenses such
as depreciation of property, plant and equipment and amortization of
intangible asset.

Cost of services increased by approximately 10.0% from
approximately RMB294.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2022
to approximately RMB323.6 million for the year ended 31 December
2023, primarily due to the increase in cleaning and greening expenses
and outsourcing expenses as a result of the increased in GFA under
management by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREE SRR

Gross profit and gross profit margin

The following table sets forth the details of the Group’ s gross profit
and gross profit margin by types of services for the years indicated:

EMREFE

TR FEREERRFRIE SR
ZEFREMERFE

Year ended 31 December
HE+-RA=1+—HIEFE

2023 2022
- et —EICE
Gross profit Gross profit Gross profit Gross profit
e margin el margin
RMB' 000 ESES RMB' 000 ERE
ARBT % ARETT %
Property management services #)%EERH% 71,088 24.2 64,125 25.0
Value-added services to JFEFIEERS
non-property owners 24,262 34.1 47,695 43.3
Community value-added BRI ER
services 30,322 35.9 31,054 441
125,672 28.0 142,874 32.7

The gross profit of the Group decreased by approximately 12.0% from
approximately RMB142.9 million for the year ended 31 December 2022
to approximately RMB125.7 million for the year ended 31 December
2023, due to the reasons as indicated below:

Property management services

The gross profit margin for property management services decreased
from approximately 25.0% for the year ended 31 December 2022 to
approximately 24.2% for the year ended 31 December 2023, primarily
due to the increase in outsourcing costs and utilities expenses as
well as the increasing maintenance costs incurred for old property
management projects of the Group during the year ended 31
December 2023.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

rERNENREE_Z-__F+_H
T+ —HIEEFENHNARKEILIBET
RO EHRE_S_=ZF+_8
Tt+—HIEEENHARKIDTEE
7T RAEWMT

WEELEIR

MEEEBERBENENEHRBEE-S - —-F
+-A=1+—HIEFENHN25.0%EHLE
HE_Z_—F#+_A=+—HLEEW
#242%° FERPREBE_ZS-_-F+=
B=1+—HILEENEMARATLEER
TN URAEREYEEEEEIER
BIHEE R ASIG D o



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Value-added services to non-property owners

The gross profit margin for value-added services to non-property
owners decreased from approximately 43.3% for the year ended
31 December 2022 to approximately 34.1% for the year ended 31
December 2023, primarily due to the decreased contribution from
sales offices management services under pre-sale management
services and the pre-delivery services and preliminary planning and
design consultancy services during the year ended 31 December 2023,
which had relatively higher gross profit margin than that of other pre-
sale management services such as pre-delivery inspection and, as a
result of the decrease in the number of projects delivered by Redco
Properties for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Community value-added services

The gross profit margin for community value-added services
decreased from approximately 44.1% for the year ended 31 December
2022 to approximately 35.9% for the year ended 31 December 2023
was due to the decrease in healthcare services provided to the
property owners as a result of the decrease in the number of projects
delivered by Redco Properties; and the increase in costs of common
area management services to property owners and residents, such as
utility management services and waste disposal services.

Other income, gains and losses, net

Other income, gains and losses (net) increased from approximately
RMB3.1 million for the year ended 31 December 2022 to
approximately RMB3.3 million for the year ended 31 December 2023
primarily due to the recognition of gain on disposal of subsidiaries
amounted to RMB1 million and the slight increase of government
grants received during the year ended 31 December 2023.

Selling and marketing expenses

Selling and marketing expenses decreased to approximately RMB1.7
million for the year ended 31 December 2023 from approximately
RMB2.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2022, primarily due
to the decrease in selling and marketing staff s employee benefit
expenses as a result of the decrease in sales promotional events
or booths relating to sales and marketing activities during the year
ended 31 December 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
%EE’EB‘ afl ;—!'ﬁ*ﬁ'

General and administrative expenses — R R AT R

General and administrative expenses primarily consist of FHAN—MBMETHBELZFEEETHET
administrative staff s employee benefit expenses and bonuses, travel NEERMNBES RIEA ~ ZREIBE - i
and entertainment, office expenses, depreciation and amortisation NER - TERBHERBRITBUEENE
and other expenses relating to administration activities, bank charges MRS ~ IRITIFEC AR R M0 ©

and tax and surcharges.

Administrative expenses decreased by approximately 0.6% from THRAXESE " _"F+-_A=+—
approximately RMB58.2 million for the year ended 31 December HEFENNARKSS2BEE TR A
2022 to approximately RMB57.9 million for the year ended 31 06N EHE_T_=ZF+_H=+—H
December 2023, as there was a one-off listing expense amounting to FFEENYARESTIBET  REZE
approximately RMB13.2 million during the year ended 31 December ZE_Z__—HF+_A=+—HIEEEMN—
2022 and no such one-off listing expenses incurred during the year M EHERNASARELI32EET M
ended 31 December 2023. The effect was partially offset by the BE_Z_=H£+_A=+—HLFEL
increase in depreciation of property, plant and equipment and the BESE—XMELETER BARKEEZZ

amortisation of intangible assets during the year ended 31 December Z—=F+Z"A=+—HI-FEREHEY

2023 as a result of additions of leasehold improvements and FERERFERRG > R EHOREE

computer software during the year. TEC=FFTZA=F+—HIEFEEWE
PR B e % (B 4T B8 S SR T2 B EE B AT N P
B o

Impairment losses on financial assets, net of reversal ERIE ERERE (I0kREE)

The impairment losses on financial assets, net of reversal, decreased TREAERERE (NRELR) BEBECT

from approximately RMB69.2 million for the year ended 31 December Z—ZHF+"B=+—HILEEENHARE

2022 to approximately RMB63.4 million for the year ended 31 CO2EBETALVERBE_ZE_=F+_8

December 2023 due to the decrease in provision for impairment —+—HUEFENHOARESIBET’

losses of amounts due from related parties and non-controlling  JhERZEETEEMETEENCER
interests during the year ended 31 December 2023 as compared BB S IEE  BUNBEREMABF LXEZ
to the corresponding year in 2022 having considered the gradual RAEE A R IR E R BB IR B E
recovery of current economic environment of the real estate industry E=HF+"A=+— Etfﬁfﬁguﬁﬁﬂﬂ’“
in the PRC in light of more favourable government policies and 7 R E R i RRIRERY R E R IR B R
the financial conditions of the related parties and non-controlling SRR o

interests.

Finance income RE YA

Finance income represented the interest income from bank deposits. BMBEUWATEZR BIRITEANFEUA o &
Finance income increased from approximately RMBO0.3 million for the BEWABRBEE_SE-_—_F+"-_H=+—H
year ended 31 December 2022 to approximately RMB1.0 million for EFENNARBIIEETIEEZEEE

the year ended 31 December 2023 was due to the increase in interest E_=F+"A=+— EIJtEF‘E’J”JAE
income from bank deposits as a result of the increase in interest rates 1088’ THHERIBITAE EARIEE
from banks. RITFRUR S AIE AN ©
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance costs

Finance costs increased from approximately RMB1.3 million for the
year ended 31 December 2022 to approximately RMB1.6 million
for the year ended 31 December 2023, primarily due to increase in
interest expenses for the bank and other borrowings as a result of the
increase in interest rates charged during the year ended 31 December
2023.

Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses increased to approximately RMB6.7 million for
the year ended 31 December 2023 from approximately RMB6.1 million
for the year ended 31 December 2022, primarily due to the decrease
in deferred income tax during the year ended 31 December 2023.

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year

As a result of the foregoing, the profit and total comprehensive
income for the year decreased from approximately RMB22.9 million
for the year ended 31 December 2022 to approximately RMBO0.6
million for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Property, plant and equipment

The property, plant and equipment of the Group increased
from approximately RMB55.2 million as at 31 December 2022 to
approximately RMB63.3 million as at 31 December 2023, mainly due
to the additions of leasehold improvements during the year ended 31
December 2023.

Intangible assets

The intangible assets of the Group mainly comprise property
management contracts, customer relationship, computer software
and goodwill resulted from the acquisitions of Wuhu Senlin Property
Management Co., Ltd., Zhongtian Yunlian Technology Development
Co., Ltd. and Weiye International Investments Company Limited by
the Group in December 2020. The intangible assets of the Group
increased from approximately RMB42.1 million as at 31 December
2022 to approximately RMB46.7 million as at 31 December 2023
mainly due to the additions of the computer software during the year
ended 31 December 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB RES R
Trade and other receivables and prepayments B 5 REMEYERIEU KR TR RIE

Trade receivables mainly arise from provision of property BZRKAREBEFERBEHEMEEER
management services, value-added services to non-property owners %5~ FEEFIRERB R BRI ERTS
and community value-added services.

Trade receivables of the Group, net of allowance for impairment, AEENESRERZFBGIRBERE)
increased from approximately RMB188.9 million as at 31 December H_Z2-__H+-"A=+—HHNHOAR
2022 to approximately RMB224.9 million as at 31 December 2023, H1BIEE LR E S _=F+°A8

primarily because of the increase in the project under management —t+—HHNOARE2498E T’ T8

under the property management service segment and expansion of HR8E_Z=F+"BA=+—HILHF

business of the Group during the year ended 31 December 2023. EVMEEERBHOMTEER G MEAE
B 2T HER o

Other receivables mainly consist of deposits, payments made on HMEWRRBEFEGEZS EEIA
behalf of property owners and prepaid listing expenses. HRIER A LR o

Other receivables and prepayments, net of allowance for impairment H AW IB R TR (I =B GO R R EEE)
decreased from approximately RMB71.3 million as at 31 December H-ZE2_"HF+"HA=+—HHOAER
2022 to approximately RMB24.9 million as at 31 December 2023 BI13EETRPEZE_=4+"A4
mainly due to the payment of certain refundable deposits by the —+—HMHWARK249EET’ TEH
Group in respect of the potential acquisition of certain target HRIZ-__FE+"F=+—HAXEER
companies of approximately RMB30.8 million as at 31 December 2022 BEKREETERABXZMNETIRE
while such refundable deposits were fully refunded to the Group  RESHOAREISEE T’ MEE_Z
during the year ended 31 December 2023. “=F+ZA=+—HIFE  BETR
BRETCORHRETAER -

Trade payables B S EImRIE

Trade payables increased from approximately RMB13.7 million as BSRNREBER _E__F+_A=+—

at 31 December 2022 to approximately RMB22.7 million as at 31 HRMOAREIBTEETENE-Z "=

December 2023, primarily due to the increase in expenses paid to F+ZA=+—HHNHOARK27TE

suppliers as a result of the increase in GFA under management of the B FEHREEZZZ=H1+2A

Group during the year ended 31 December 2023. =t+t—BLEFEAEETEREEBAIEM
B N FHERORZIEM o

Accruals and other payables FEsH & A R HLAth FE (S FRIE

Accruals and other payables (including those recorded as current  [EstBRARHMEMTIE (BEZSFFAR
liabilities and non-current liabilities) decreased from approximately — EHE&ERIEAHEBE B _S__F+_
RMB78.8 million as at 31 December 2022 to approximately RMB72.7 B=+—HHNHYAREB88EE TR
million as at 31 December 2023, due to the decrease in deposits ECEC-F+"A=+—HMHOARE
received from property owners for decoration and payment and T2TEEIT’ YRR ZEE EINEREE
receipts made on behalf of property owners such as utilities fee. BERAETZMRBENKEEEER

D o
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Contract liabilities

Contract liabilities primarily consist of advances of property
management fees and other service fees. Contract liabilities increased
from approximately RMB98.5 million as at 31 December 2022 to
approximately RMB111.4 million as at 31 December 2023, primarily
due to the increase in the number of properties managed by the
Group as a result of overall business growth during the year ended 31
December 2023.

Lease liabilities

As at 31 December 2022 and 2023, the lease liabilities amounted to
approximately RMB4.2 million and RMB3.2 million, respectively.

Bank and other borrowings

Borrowings represented the bank and other borrowings granted
to the Group. Borrowings decreased from approximately RMB18.3
million as at 31 December 2022 to approximately RMB14.6 million as
at 31 December 2023 due to the repayment made by the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2023. As at 31 December 2023, bank
borrowings denominated in Hong Kong dollars (“HKS”) amounted to
approximately HK$10.4 million (31 December 2022: HKS11.4 million)
and were charged with interest rate of (31 December 2022: 1-month
HIBOR plus 1.3% per annum), while bank and other borrowings
denominated in RMB amounted to approximately RMB5.2 million (31
December 2022: RMB8.1 million); and the effective interest rate of
bank borrowing and other borrowings was approximately 5.85% (31
December 2022: 3.87%). As at 31 December 2023, the Group s bank
and other borrowing was charged with interest rate from 3.80% to
11.34% per annum (31 December 2022: 1.50% to 11.34%).

As at 31 December 2023, the Group' s bank and other borrowings
amounting to approximately RMB893,000 (31 December 2022:
RMB8,092,000) were cross-defaulted resulting from the default events
happened in respect of its related parties, shareholders or ultimate
beneficial owners in accordance with the clauses in the respective
loan agreements. As a result of the default and cross-default
payments of borrowings for Redco Properties Group, the controlling
shareholder of the Company, the cross-default clauses of certain of
the Group's bank and other borrowings were triggered. Thus, the
Group s bank and other borrowings of approximately RMB893,000
would be immediately due if requested by the lenders and are
classified as current liabilities.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ERE RN

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2023, the cash and cash equivalents of the
Group amounted to approximately RMB178.9 million (31 December
2022: RMB149.1 million). As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December
2022, respectively, the Group s cash and cash equivalents were
denominated in HKS, RMB and United States Dollars (“USS).

The Group maintained a sound financial position. As at 31 December
2023, the Group s net current assets amounted to approximately
RMB186.2 million (31 December 2022: RMB200.7 million). As at 31
December 2023, the Group s current ratio (current assets/current
liabilities) was approximately 1.7 (31 December 2022: 1.8).

Gearing ratio

Gearing ratio is calculated based on the total interest-bearing
borrowings divided by the total equity. As at 31 December 2023, the
gearing ratio was 4.4% (31 December 2022: 5.5%).

Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2023, the Group did not have any material capital
commitments (31 December 2022: Nil).

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2023, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities (31 December 2022: Nil).

Pledge of assets

As at 31 December 2023, the Group's bank and other borrowings of
RMB9,432,000 (2022: RMB10,161,000) was secured by the pledge of
certain properties (note 16) with a carrying amount of RMB28,358,000
(2022: RMB28,157,000) and guaranteed by the Company.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Treasury policies

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach
towards its treasury policies to ensure the liquidity requirements
from daily operation as well as capital expenditures are met. The
board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Director(s)’) of the Company
closely monitors the Group’s liquidity positions, while surplus cash
will be invested appropriately with the consideration of the credit
risks, liquidity risks and market risks of the financial instruments.

Foreign exchange risks

Almost all of the Group’s operating activities are carried out in the
PRC with most of the transactions denominated in RMB. The major
foreign currency source of the Group is the net proceeds received
following the successful listing of the shares of the Company on 31
March 2022, which were denominated in HKS. The Directors expected
that the fluctuations in RMB exchange rate would not have a material
adverse effect on the operations of the Group. The Group will closely
monitor the fluctuations of the RMB exchange rate and adopt
prudent measures to reduce potential foreign exchange risk. As at 31
December 2023, the Group did not engage in hedging activities for
managing the foreign exchange risk.

Interest rate risks

As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, except for bank
balances and bank and other borrowings at variable interest rate,
the Group does not have other significant interest-bearing assets or
liabilities. The interest rates of bank balances and bank and other
borrowings are not expected to change significantly, and the relevant
interest rate risk is considered immaterial.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT HELD

The Group had no significant investment during the year ended 31
December 2023.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

The Group had no material acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures during the year ended 31 December
2023.

FUTURE PLAN FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS AND CAPITAL ASSETS

As at 31 December 2023, save as disclosed in the prospectus of the
Company dated 22 March 2022 (the “Prospectus’), the Group did not
have other future plans for material investments and capital assets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ERE WS

OUTLOOK

The Company is dedicated to advocating and practicing the concept
of healthy life, and has become guardians and smart partners of
communities and customers. We take “striving for a healthy better
life” as our mission and rely on the “Lifestyle + healthcare” service
system to provide comprehensive and high-quality services and
create a harmonious, healthy and sustainable community ecology.

In 2024, Redco Healthy Living will leverage its core competitiveness
to consolidate its market position in economically developed regions,
integrate emerging technologies and sustainable development
trends, expand project dimensions and deepen service innovation
through internal growth and resource integration.

With a solid foundation in property services, we will continue to
expand the fields of healthcare and smart technology, build a full
life cycle service system, independently research and develop smart
products, promote software development and smart community
construction, and create a safe, convenient and healthy living
environment.

We will also continue to upgrade our service system, provide
personalized intelligent services, deepen investment in green
technology, promote environmental protection and a low-carbon
economy, and contribute to sustainable development.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS

Non-executive Director

A e o

Mr. Huang Ruogqing (E& & )(“Mr. Huang’), aged 55, was appointed
as a Director on 10 February 2021 and was re-designated as a non-
executive Director and appointed as the chairman of the Board on 1
June 2021, where he is primarily responsible for providing guidance
and formulation of strategies for the overall development of the
Group. Mr. Huang is also one of the controlling shareholders of the
Company. Mr. Huang is the father of Ms. Huang Yangi, an executive
Director. He is also the uncle of Ms. Wong Yin Man, an executive
Director.

Mr. Huang has over 30 years of experience in the real estate industry
in the PRC. Prior to joining the Group, from August 1990 to May 1994,
Mr. Huang worked as an architecture designer, assistant architect
and project manager successively in Quanzhou Construction Design
Institute (RINTEEEERETBT), an institution primarily engaged in building
design, where he was primarily responsible for building design,
geological survey and prospecting. Mr. Huang joined Redco Group in
May 1994 and has been an executive director and president of Redco
Properties since January 2014. Mr. Huang is also currently a director
of certain subsidiaries of Redco Properties.

Mr. Huang was appointed as a visiting professor at Jiangxi University
of Finance and Economics (IFERMAEAE) from November 2015 to
November 2018 and a visiting professor at School of Architecture &
Urban Planning, Shenzhen University (RIIKE SR LR HARBIZ2P7 ) in
the PRC in September 2020.

Mr. Huang has received multiple awards in recognition of his
experience in the real estate industry. He was named as one of the
“CIHAF new leaders of the China’ s real estate industry” (CIHAF #[E
EHEEE AY)) by China International Real Estate & Architectural
Technology Fair (BRI E#EMRBEERITEES) in 2015, the “2015
Boao fashion icon of the China’ s real estate industry” (1% 2015
HER B AY) by Organizing Committee of 2015 Bo' ao Real. Estate
Forum (BERBRMEREBAEZELE) in August 2015, the “2019 China Top
10 CEOs of the listed real estate companies” (2019 FEEME EH AT
+ A%k CEO) by China Index Academy (FEIIESFRZTRT) in May 2019
and the “2020 China Influential Figure in Real Estate Industry of the
Year’ (2020 FEIFEFEMEAY)) by the Guandian Index Academy
(ERBLIEEABAZERT) in August 2020.

Mr. Huang obtained a bachelor s degree in architecture from Huagiao
University (2BAK2) in the PRC in July 1990.
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Executive Directors

Mr. Tang Chengyong (FE&EB) (“Mr. Tang’), aged 60, was appointed
as a Director on 10 February 2021 and was re-designated as an
executive Director on 1 June 2021. Mr. Tang joined the Group as the
president of UG Property Management Co., Ltd (“UG Management’)
in April 2008 and is primarily responsible for supervising the overall
management and operations of the Group. He is also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Group.

Mr. Tang has over 28 years of experience in the real estate industry
in the PRC. From 1993 to 2001, Mr. Tang worked for Jiangsu
Province Supply and Marketing Cooperative (Group) Company (7T
BRIt (2 ®) 422 8]), a company primarily engaged in property
development, with his last position as the deputy general manager
and the deputy head of the department of economic development,
where he was primarily responsible for real estate projects. In August
2001 Mr. Tang joined the Redco Group as a general manager of
Yantai Redco Development Co., Ltd. ((BE&HSEBXARAT), a real
estate development company indirectly owned by Redco Properties,
where he was primarily responsible for the daily operations of the
company. From May 2006 to February 2012, Mr. Tang was successively
appointed as the general manager of Jiangxi Man Wo Property
Development Co., Ltd. CIFEEMEMEMZEFRAF), Jiangxi Redco
Property Development Co., Ltd. CIFAIEEHERZEERAR), Redco
Development (Jiangxi) Co., Ltd. (I®E 2 (17 ) BRAE), Shandong
Redco Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. (WIS EMERZEERELR
B]) and the vice president of Redco (China) Real Estate Co., Ltd. (/155
() #EABRAT), where he was primarily responsible for the daily
operations of the companies and overseeing real estate projects.
Since October 2013, Mr. Tang has been serving as a director of Redco
Properties and was re-designated as an executive director in January
2014.

Mr. Tang obtained a bachelor s degree in engineering from Shenyang
Institute of Architectural Engineering (CEZRETIZEM) in the PRC
in July 1986.

Ms. Wong Yin Man (E#E) (“Ms. Wong), aged 32, was appointed
as a Director on 10 February 2021 and was re-designated as an
executive Director on 1 June 2021. She is primarily responsible for the
operational management and development of the Group. Ms. Wong
joined the Group as an assistant to the president of UG Management
in September 2015. Ms. Wong is the niece of Mr. Huang, a controlling
shareholder of the Company, a non-executive Director and the
chairman of the Board.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Wong obtained a bachelor s degree in urban planning from
Peking University (I6ERA22) in the PRC in July 2015.

Ms. Huang Yanqi (E#IH) (“Ms. Huang’), aged 28, was appointed as
a Director on 10 February 2021 and was re-designated as an executive
Director on 1 June 2021. She is primarily responsible for the brand
management and formulation and implementation of business
strategies of the Group. Ms. Huang joined the Group as an assistant
to the president of Shenzhen Redco Kang an Health Management
Co., Ltd. (RININERLEREREHBRAT), a subsidiary of the Group
engaged in the provision of healthcare services, in May 2018. Ms.
Huang is the daughter of Mr. Huang, a controlling shareholder of the
Company, non-executive Director and the chairman of the Board.

Ms. Huang obtained a bachelor s degree in environment and interior design
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in Hong Kong in September
2018 and a master s degree in food design and innovation from Scuola
Politecnica di Design (KB L2E5¢5T52F%) in Italy in December 2019.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lau Yu Leung (2I#1E) (“Mr. Lau”), aged 71, was appointed as
an independent non-executive Director on 14 March 2022 and he is
responsible for providing independent advice on the operations and
management of the Group.

Mr. Lau has over 25 years of experience in corporate governance.
Mr. Lau found the Group of Ever Harvest Group Holdings Limited
(KELEBEIZEKRARAT) in 1993, and since October 2015, Mr. Lau
has been serving as an executive director and the chairman of the
board of Ever Harvest Group Holdings Limited (k2% BEER B R
‘AE]), a waterborne trade and freight service providers in the PRC
whose shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
(stock code: 1549), where he is primarily responsible for the overall
strategic planning, development, decision making on important
matters, important investment strategies and management of senior
executives.
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Mr. Lau also serves in a number of positions in various organizations
and associations in Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Lau serves as a
member of the 13th National Committee of the Chinese Peoplée s
Political Consultative Conference as well as the 9th, 10th and 11th
Fujian Provincial Committee of the Chinese People’ s Political
Consultative Conference (FEIARBUEHE=Z) (“Fujian CPPCC’),
and a member of the Standing Committee of the 11th Fujian CPPCC.
In April 2008, Mr. Lau was appointed as the permanent honorary
president of The Fukienese Association Limited (HBREBHEE
FRA8]). In August 2009, Mr. Lau was appointed as the permanent
honorary president of Hong Kong Quanzhou Clans United Association
(BEBRMNTEREMLEE). In March 2011, Mr. Lau was appointed as the
permanent honorary president of Hong Kong Quanzhou Associations
Limited (EB R MNBE M AR A F). In March 2013, Mr. Lau was
appointed as the vice-president of Association of Hong Kong
Quanzhou Charity Promotion Limited (EBRMEBESRELSERA
B]). In November 2013, Mr. Lau was appointed as the vice-chairman
of Hong Kong Federation of Fujian Associations Limited (B #EEELE
BEAERAT). In April 2014, Mr. Lau was appointed as the president
of Hong Kong CPPCC of Fujian Association Limited (fB2EB&HIHZE
B EGARRE).

Mr. Lau received a medal of honour (2&)%) from the Hong Kong
Government in July 2011. In 2016, Mr. Lau was awarded the title of
“Excellent builder of non-public economy of Fujian Province (f&#
BIERNBHIRBEEFERE) from the Peoplé s Government of Fujian
Province.

Mr. Sze Irons (5E81E) (“Mr. Sz€”), B.B.S., J.P., aged 62, was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director on 14 March 2022 and he is
responsible for providing independent advice on the operations and
management of the Group.

Since March 1984, Mr. Sze has been serving as an executive director
of Hang Tung Resources Holding Limited, a private company in
Hong Kong principally engaged in property investment, import
and export trading, provision of management services and shares
investment, where he has been primarily responsible for the day-to-
day management of the business operations and the overall strategic
planning of the company.
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In addition, Mr. Sze currently holds directorships in the following
listed companies:

EEREREER

IEoh 7 HESEE BRI T L ATEESE
BT

Principal Place of listing Period of
Name of company business and stock code Position service
RNE)ETE FEEH Lt B R AR X5R W75 AR5 HARE
Best Mart 360 Holdings Limited  Leisure food Main Board of the Independent December
retailer Stock Exchange non-executive 2018 to present
(stock code: 2360) director
BEm360EZERBRAT KEERTER B 22 PR 4R B IFNTES —E-N\EF
(R1A1LS% © 2360) +ZRES
Chevalier International Property Main Board of the Independent November
Holdings Limited Developer Stock Exchange non-executive 2016 to present
in Hong Kong (stock code: 0025) director
HIBBRERBRRE BEBEYERER B 22 P 4R BIERITES AN \E
(BfA1L5% © 0025) +—RBR=E
Continental Holdings Limited Jewellery retailer Main Board of the Independent October
Stock Exchange non-executive 2008 to present
(stock code: 0513) director
ENHEEERGRAT HKETER M2 P 4R BIUERITES —- g/\ﬁ
(B 1L5% © 0513) +RAE
Forward Fashion (International)  Retail of Main Board of the Independent July
Holdings Company Limited fashion apparel  Stock Exchange non-executive 2022 to present
(stock code: 2528) director
H 5 (BEFR) ERBIRAE R RETE BT P AR BIUIFNTES .=
(AP LS © 2528) TtAES
Tongda Group Holdings Ltd. Electronic Main Board of the Independent May
Components Stock Exchange non-executive 2023 to present
(stock code: 0698) director
BEEEERERAS BFEH BT P AR BIIFRITES —EToF
(B 1X5% © 0698) hRES

Mr. Sze was appointed as a non-executive director of two companies
listed on the Stock Exchange, including, (i) China Weaving Materials
Holdings Limited (stock code: 3778), a company principally engaged
in the manufacturing of yarn products, from May 2011 to June 2019;
and (ii) Bel Global Resources Holdings Limited (stock code: 761) since
February 2017. The trading in the shares of Bel Global Resources
Holdings Limited had been suspended since 4 July 2011 and the
listing of the shares was cancelled by the Stock Exchange with effect
from 24 August 2018.
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Mr. Sze obtained his bachelor s degree in science from the University
of Wisconsin-La Crosse in the United States in May 1985. He is a
Standing Member of the 14th National Committee of the Chinese
People s Political Consultative Conference (“CPPCC’) (2B HFE
%8 )a Standing Committee Member, Convenor of Beijing Regional
Committee (Hong Kong Region) of The CPPCC (R B A B B 34

RIAMEZEEEREEREEAE A) and a member of the
HKSAR Labour Advisory Board during the period from 2021 to 2022.
He is currently the permanent honorary president of the Chinese
Manufacturers Association of Hong Kong and has been a member
of the HKSAR Election Committee since 2006. Mr. Sze was appointed
as the Justices of the Peace and awarded the Bronze Bauhinia Star
(S F £ Z) by the Government of the HKSAR in 2011 and 2015,
respectively.

Mr. Chow Ming Sang (FBA%) (“Mr. Chow”), aged 51, was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director on 14 March 2022 and he is
responsible for providing independent advice on the operations and
management of the Group.

Mr. Chow has over 27 years of experience in accounting, corporate
financial management and corporate governance. From January
2007 to September 2018, he served as an advisory partner of Ernst &
Young (China) Advisory Limited (Z7k (B ) (EZ:EHBR AR ), where
he was primarily responsible for managing the risk advisory sub-
service lin€ s strategic growth and development in various regions
of the PRC. From September 2018 to June 2019, he served as the
general manager of risk & control department of Tahoe Group (F=X
E@RIPAIRAT), a property developer in the PRC, whose shares are
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000732), where
he was primarily responsible for risk management of the company.
Since July 2019, Mr. Chow has been serving as a director and the
general manager of Beijing Xinshi Anye Management Consulting Co.,
Ltd. (EIREEZXEEEHEBRAE), where he has been primarily
responsible for strategic planning and the overall management
consulting of the company.
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In addition, Mr. Chow currently holds the following directorships in

the following listed companies:

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EERSHREER

TEFERH

\

ItEsh > B BRI o LA R AN

Principal Place of listing and Period of
Name of company business stock code Position service
LR
NE)RTE FEER B AR RSR 75 BRF5HAR
Teamway International Investment Main Board of the Independent June 2019 to
Group Holdings Limited holding Stock Exchange non-executive present
company (stock code: 1239) director
Teamway International KREER AT B2 P E AR B IEHITES —NE
Group Holdings Limited (B sk & 1239) NAES
China Modern Dairy Holdings Ltd. Production Main Board of the Independent July 2021
and sale of Stock Exchange non-executive  to present
raw milk (stock code: 1117) director
PR EEIERBIRAE FERHE R B A2 PR AR BUERITEE BT —F
(BARASE & 1117) TtAES
Muyuan Foods Co., Ltd. Production Shenzhen Independent December 2023
and sale of Stock Exchange director to present
pork (stock code: 002714)
WIRBAD FEKRBERENR FYEE I 5 P BUESR “EB=F
(B 5% - 002714) +ZAES
China Maple Leaf Educational International Main Board of the Independent March 2024
Systems Limited school operator  Stock Exchange non-executive  to present
(stock code: 1317) director
TREARHSEERRAR EERRBER B2 PR EMR BIIFRITES _7_E¢
(BAAHSR & 1317) =R=E

Mr. Chow was appointed as an independent non-executive director
of China Rundong Auto Group Limited, a company listed on the Stock
Exchange (stock code: 1365) from December 2020 to August 2022.

BRER_SE_ZF+_ ﬁi_g::ﬁ
NBEZAAFTEHRSEERBRA
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1365)) BB IFHITES

From 2014 to 2016, Mr. Chow was the Committee Member of The
Internal Controls General Standards Committee of The Ministry of
Finance (PRC) (FPEIBFEEFAZEGIEEEZEZTEE). He is currently
serving as a supervisor of Shenzhen Youth Development Foundation
(RYBBELVFERES).
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Mr. Chow obtained his bachelor' s degree in accounting from the
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology (&8 Rl K &)
in Hong Kong in November 1995. He has been a Certified Internal
Auditor (5} /9 28 28 5t ) since November 2003 and received the
Certification of Fund Practice Qualification (E&£EEKREZE) from
the Asset Management Association of China (PEEHEEESER
&) in April 2019. He is currently a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HB&5tEIAE) and the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (F5F A G 5TEIA D ).

Senior Management

Yang Zhenqiu (#Z#&REK) (“Mr. Yang’), aged 46, joined the Group in
November 2021 as general manager of the property management
department. He was appointed as a vice president of the Group in
June 2022 and a senior vice president of the Group in January 2023,
responsible for the management of the Group’ s operational business.

Mr. Yang has been deeply involved in the property industry for 25
years and was the senior director of the operation and management
center of Colour Life Services Group Co., Limited, a property
management company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code:
01778) and a subsidiary of Fantasia Holdings Group Co., Limited
(stock code: 01777), from 2014 to 2020. Mr. Yang is mainly responsible
for the daily operation and management of the property management
business of the Company s projects under management.

Mr. Yang was awarded “Top 100 Property Managers in China 2018”
(2018 FEFREIY2EACIE A 10038) by China Index Academy in 2018, and
“China Property Management Industry Outstanding Contribution
Personnel Award” (FEIEEIRITEREHERMAYEE) by China Index
Academy in 2023..

Mr. Yang obtained a Master of Business Administration degree in
September 2023 from Golden State College in the United States.

Ms. Lin Mei (#4 #8) (“Ms. Lin”), aged 53, joined the Group as the
general manager of UG Management in April 2008 and was appointed
as the deputy general manager of the property management
department of the Group in April 2021. She is primarily responsible for
daily operation management of the property management business.
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Ms. Lin has over 20 years of experience in the real estate industry in MZTHEPEREMETERER B 20FL
the PRC. From March 1995 to August 2002, she served as a project B MR- NMNAE=BE_ZTE_FN\
manager in Xiamen Lianfa Group Property Management Co., Ltd. (B  BEEEMHE (EE) MERBERQT
FIBEE (S ) WERIFBEBRAR]), a property developer in the PRC and WIEEKE  EFBE(ER) MERD
a subsidiary of Xiamen C&D Inc. (EPFIEZERMDBIRAE] ), whose shares BRATATBEMNY R E REPIEE
are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600153), RDBRATINKEB AR > MEPIEZER
where she was primarily responsible for overseeing the property NEBERABNKNTY EERE M L™
management business of the company. (B2 1L5E - 600153) > FEABHE AT

ESE/ESSSEE S

Ms. Lin was recognised as the March 8th Red-Banner Pacesetter (= /\ MZITN ZE—=FR_Z—RFEER
4IFEF) by the Women’ s Federation of Zhifu District, Yantai City ({Z MZREGBRBHEETAB=ZN\AEF - %
EMZREHEREAEE) in 2013 and 2016. She was also awarded the THR_E-—NE—REHBEEMmZRE
title of “Outstanding Member of the Peoplée’ s Political Consultative ZEGELNTEBFBHEE 1B RN
Conference” (1BFHIBZEE) by Yantai Zhifu District Committee (I STEFRAEEATZREIRENKS
BEEHTZREZEZEF) in January 2019 and received the “Love  EEIEMIELFRE c _T - —F° #
Dedication Award” (E\ZFEREEE) released by Federation of Industry BLTEEEAMZREETNLEARA
and Commerce of Zhifu District of Yantai City (E&HmZREIH* RRKEREK

BtEaE) in June 2020. In 2021, Ms. Lin was elected as a member of

The 19th Committee of Chinese National People’ s Congress of Zhifu

District, Yantai City (EEMZREF+NLEARRKETAGHLE).

Ms. Lin obtained her bachelor s degree in economics and management ~ MZ TR _ZZTHE+_FEHPEBEFMK
from Xiamen University (EPFIAZE) in the PRC in December 2000 and PHEERESREEBSTBOUMEN T
completed the “Senior Economic Management for President Leadership Z2—FNMATERFEBERESREE
Workshop” in Tsinghua University (E#EAE2) in the PRC in April 2010. BIREHBEIIEDL o

Mr. Xiang Guoxiang (BEI#) (“Mr. Xiang’), aged 40, joined the Group MBS E (MRS l) * 405 ° K2 —I<
as the general manager of the information technology department FEAMAREEEEUG Management
of UG Management in July 2016 and was appointed as the general Bl RR B ARAEIE o mAEER T —
manager of the IT department of the Group in April 2021. He is FOAESZEARERITE AL
primarily responsible for overall operation management of the FEEAERMENRERENERESE
information technology services. o

From August 2006 to May 2011, Mr. Xiang served as a project manager HRIZZENBE_ZE—FHF "’ H
of Shenzhen Etomorrow Technology Development Co., Ltd. (3% I RESERNTWABREZEREBRR
MW ABEXREERARAT), a company engaged in the sales and BB EHHIHE RMEENAT) WA
development of software, where he was primarily responsible for BRKIE T EAFRHEEER KIE
software project management. From June 2012 to December 2015, he ——HFARBEIZ—HF+ZA BEFE
served as the process IT deputy director of Coastal Realty Investment  SHBMER S (hE) BRAT (AR EHK
(China) Limited CH/BHMIERE (FE) BRAE), a subsidiary of Coastal BREERABNNBAT > MAEKE
Greenland Limited (/84 BXEBRAE), a property developer XEBRABEATHNYERER > AR
in the PRC whose shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock R EEFT E Mk L (AP 1C8% & 1124))
Exchange (stock code: 1124), where he was primarily responsible for HRIZITRIERE  FTZABFHEENR
building the information system. o
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Mr. Xiang obtained his bachelor s degree in food science and
engineering from Hubei Minzu University (1R AZ) (formerly
known as Hubei Institute for Nationalities (3t R#%EBz)) in the PRC
in June 2006 and his master s degree in business administration from
Sun Yat-sen University (FFLLIAREE) in the PRC in June 2020. Mr. Xiang
successfully completed the Training Certificate Program in Project
Management Body of Knowledge with Shenzhen Talent Collection
Consulting Co., Ltd. in September 2013.
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2023.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 10 February
2021 as an exempted company with limited liability under the laws
of the Cayman Islands. The Company s ordinary shares with nominal
value of HKS0.1 each (the “Shares’) were listed on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange on 31 March 2022 (the “Listing Date”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group primarily provides diversified services through three
business lines, namely, property management services, value-
added services to non-property owners and community value-
added services. The activities of the subsidiaries of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2023 is set out in note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2023 are set
out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated
statement of comprehensive income on pages 147 and 148 of this
annual report.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board did not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2023 (for the year ended 31 December 2022:
Nil).

There is no arrangement that a Shareholder has waived or agreed to
waive any dividend.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company considers stable and sustainable returns to the
Shareholders to be its goal.

The declaration and payment of dividend is subject to the results
of operations, working capital and cash position, future business
and earnings, capital requirement, among other things, and will be
at the sole discretion of the Board, subject to the approval of the
Shareholders (if applicable).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the Group’ s results, assets and liabilities for the last
five financial years are set out on page 316 of this annual report.
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PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The following list is a summary of certain principal risks and
uncertainties faced by the Group. Such factors are not exhaustive and
therefore other risks and uncertainties may also exist.

changes in China s economic conditions in general and the real
estate market and property management industry in particular;

changes in disposable personal income in the PRC;
changes in government policies and regulations;

changes in the supply of and demand for property management
services, value-added services to non-property owners and
community value-added services;

the ability to generate sufficient liquidity internally and obtain
external financing;

the ability to select and work with suitable and reliable
subcontractors and suppliers;

the ability to adapt to new markets where the Group has no
prior experience and in particular, whether the Group can adapt
to the administrative, regulatory, cultural and tax environments
in such markets;

the ability to leverage our brand name and to compete
successfully in new markets, particularly against the incumbent
players in such markets who might have more resources and
experience than the Group; and

the ability to improve administrative, technical, operational and
financial infrastructure.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND REGULATIONS

As far as the Board and management are aware, the Group has
complied in all material aspects with the relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact on the business and
operation of the Group. During the year ended 31 December 2023,
there was no material breach of, or non-compliance with, applicable
laws and regulations by the Group.
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ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group primarily provides property management services and
green living solutions in China and is subject to laws and regulations
regarding environmental protection. During the year ended 31
December 2023, the Group has complied with relevant laws and
regulations in its business operation. Details of such are set out in
the section of “Environmental, Social and Governance Report” of this
annual report.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange on 31 March 2022
and issued 50,000,000 new Shares at HKS4.1 each under the Global
Offering (as defined in the prospectus of the Company dated 22
March 2022, the “Prospectus’).

After deducting the underwriting fees and commissions, the net
proceeds received by the Company from the Global Offering (as
defined in the Prospectus) amounted to approximately HK$155.6
million (the “Net Proceeds’). The Company intends to utilize the Net
Proceeds for the purposes as set out in the section headed “Future
Plans and Use of Proceeds” in the Prospectus. As of 31 December
2023, an analysis of the utilisation of the Net Proceeds is as follows:

A
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Approximate Utilised Net
percentage Unutilised Net ~ Proceeds during ~ Unutilised Net
f total Net Proceedsatof  theyearended  Proceedsasof  Expected time of
Proceeds ~ NetProceeds  1January2023  31December2023 31 December2023 full utilisation
HECECcE
{EFEHE HETRCE fIRTT-R HECECZE
Proposed use of the Net Proceedsas set out in the Prospectus FEAEN -B-BA#A LEEEBR  fIRZ1-H
RERRANMEREIERTAR MAER  FERERE figiasE MERERE DORMGHEIE  RUBRRERE
Approximately ~ Approximately  Approximately  Approximately
HKS (million) HKS (million) HKS (million) HKS (million|
Rukn(E8)  AeEn(ER)  A4ER(RR)  MAERGEE)
(1) Topursue selective strategic investment (1) BREEMERRERNE 55.0% 85 g5 - g5.50
and acquisition opportunities to further 8 NE-SEAER
expand the Group's business scale and NERRRERERRRGS
broaden its service offerings, HhafE:
among which:
to acquire other property management lE RN 385% 599 599 - 599 By 31 December 2024
companies with a focus on the frEBENEH “ERE
management of residential projects WEEELT +ZA=t-Hi
o acquire other property management WEEEATLE 16.5% 256 256 - 556 By 31 December 2024
companies with diversiied portfolio of EEGamEt 5mE
properties under management NEEEAT +2B=1-Hil
(2} Toupgrade information technology (1) HRESHEERRNRER 15.0% B3 i 150 67
infrastructure and promote smart ESHEER AP
community management, among which:
to upgrade the intelligent operation HoAnmEREE 30 465 405 40 005 By 31 December 2024
system to enhance operational MRS 5mE
efficiency i ifeE tZB=1-Hil
to enhance smart community REAPMEZHE 90 140 133 110 23 By 31 December 2024
management system, such as BEA4 " fim T
smart carpark management system, BRFEEEM +ZA=1-Hi
smartvisitor management system and BEDREEAER
smarttraffic control system, BERETHAL
to enfance customer experience WEARANERRER
to recruit and support additional BERAEME  30% 465 43 - 43 By 31 December 2024
personnel o implement the B HERRIEA R 5mE
technology upgrades TZR=t-HE
mentioned above
(3) Toimprove the Group's services (3 BATERNMEIERRE 10.0% 156 151 131 20 By 31 December 2024
as the lfestyle butler to improve WRABRRERAEE TEOpE
customers' experience and satisfaction t2B=+-R#
(4) Toexpand the Group' s community () BREER{EAREERD 100% 156 125 78 47 By 31 December 2024
healthcare services as the HERERE “BRE
healthcare butler +TZR=t-HE
(5] For general business purpose and (5) -RERREREEEE 10.0% 156 131 50 8.1 By 31 December 2024
working capital 1
+2EZt-8E
Total 100.0% 156 1479 409 1070
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(1) During the year ended 31 December 2022, approximately HK$34.6 (1) BEZZ__F+-A=+—HLEE"

million were paid to the Nine Target Companies as the Refundable EMNAEBEREARZNN346BRAT
Deposits (all as defined and detailed in note 2(b) to the consolidated EATRERES (EEREBREEH
financial statements). However, as the Refundable Deposits shall be BHRMIFE2(D)) o AT > AR ATRER
fully refundable to the Company upon the termination of the relevant SRR ERMERGRRLBTHRE
framework agreements, the relevant portion of the proceeds were TARE ALBEZT__F+-A4
not considered as utilised by the Company during the year ended 31 —t+t—HRIZIEZI=F+ZB=+—HIt
December 2022 and 31 December 2023. As at 31 December 2023, all of FE KRB AR BRI EL 2 PTSRIETR
such Refundable Deposits were refunded to the Group. AEFHE R_Z_—F+_A=+—
B EEMRERETELRIETERE
o

The expected timeline for the unutilised Net Proceeds is based on RENAPTISRIE R BN TEIAR E R DR
the Directors best estimation barring unforeseen circumstances, and EENREG GRAUERNIBERIN
would be subject to change based on the future development of the TR A EBNEB R AN RRERE

Group' s business and the market conditions. A FrEE) o
KEY RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE GROUP' S STAKEHOLDERS MAEEFMENEIERZ
Workplace Quality TRIBFEER

The Group believes that the directors, senior management and FEERR AEEREE - oREEER
employees of the Group are instrumental to the success of the Group  BEEAREEMINMRE > MPEHITE
and that their industry knowledge and understanding of the market — HBEHKRETIBN T RBEAEBMESLUMTS
will enable the Group to maintain the competitiveness in the market. BERET] o

The Group provides on the-job training and development — AEMIEBHEBEIIRERES > LUEH
opportunities to enhance its employees career progression. Through EENHELEZRRE - ZBREEN 8
different trainings, staff s professional knowledge in corporate  THROXEEMNZENN  HEREE
operations, occupational and management skills are enhanced. The K[ LURE - ZEBETAHESHEBET
Group also organised staff-friendly activities for employees, such as Ry EE (MNBFES) MULES TR o
annual dinner, to promote staff relationship.

The Group provides a safe, effective and congenial working KERREM—EZE - BRAREFENIE
environment. Adequate arrangements, trainings and guidelines are  IRiE c BEABELH « B RIs5| LURERR
implemented to ensure the working environment is healthy and  T{FBEBEEEREZ2 - AEEAS TIRMH
safe. The Group provided health and safety communications for  BEKRZ2EN > UWEREREMNLIZEA
employees to present the relevant information and raise awareness HEERRERZEHHENEH °

of occupational health and safety issues.

The Group values the health and well-being of its staff. In order to AEBEREETHNREREREW - AT H
provide employees with health coverage, its employees are entitled BTRHERERE > HETZHFBERR
to medical insurance benefits. &8 o
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Relationships with the Group’ s other stakeholders Bl B H thF R E N

The Group aims at delivering constantly high standards of quality in FAEBEESTHHERAFEREEENE
the products to its customers in order to stay competitive. on DUREERSE T ©

During the year ended 31 December 2023, there was no material and BE_Z_=_F+_B=+—HLEFE"
significant dispute between the Group and its financial institutions AEFBRESMEERNE R 2B ®
and/or customers. BENEANFEE -

During day-to-day operation and management, the Company FHREEREEY  AREHHERK
maintained constant communication with the suppliers and DEERFEADBR THRESFZERER
subcontractors to understand their opinions and requirements and B3R MATIREROIFE > UFH B EFER

responded actively in order to reinforce business partnerships. %o
MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS FEERRIMER
Major Customers FEERFR

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group s sales to its five BE_Z_=_F+"_A=+—HLFE"
largest customers accounted for 18.9% (2022: 29.9%) of the Group’s FEBHHEAARERAEHNHEE D AME
total revenue and our single largest customer, being Redco Group REBBRKNDmWIBIN(ZEZZ
and its associates and joint ventures, accounted for 16.3% (2022: 29.9%) R B MM E— Eﬁk%)ﬁ(ﬂﬂﬁm%
26.4%) of the Group’ s total revenue. EREMENB REGEDE) hAREBEKR
#HAY16.3% (T "4 1 26.4%) °

Major Suppliers FEMHER

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group’s five largest BE_Z__HF+_A=+—HLEFE"

suppliers accounted for 7.8% (2022: 4.8%) of the Group s total AEBERAAREREEOAEBRERBEEN

purchases and our single largest supplier accounted for 2.9% (2022: 7.8% (CE - "4 : 4.8%) RHEMHWE—

1.5%) of the Group’ s total purchases. RAMEE G AEEERELEN2.9% (2
T THF 1 1.5%) e

During the Reporting Period, saved as disclosed in this annual  RREHR > BRAERFAIEEN EF
report, none of the Directors or any of their close associates or any R ETAREHBAREMRE (FES
Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own Rl > AR AT EEITRMES5% LI L)
more than 5% of the number of issued shares of the Company) had BMERNANEERLARR RHEREES T
any interest in the Group’ s five largest customers and suppliers. T o

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT M BERRE

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the rEEBE_E_=F+"F=+—HLt
Group during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in note 16 FENYE - BERRENEIH:FIEEHT

to the consolidated financial statements. RS M BIRARMIEE 16 ©

SHARE CAPITAL f&s

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during BE_Z_=_HF+_A=+—HLEHFE"
the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in note 26 to the KABIRAEBFEH NG EMFRE
consolidated financial statements. MIE 26 ©
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DEBENTURES

The Company did not issue any debentures during the year ended 31
December 2023.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 152 of this
annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2023, the distributable reserves of the Group
under the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands, consisted of
retained earnings amounted to approximately RMB109.4 million (as
at 31 December 2022: RMB122.0 million).

TAX RELIEF

The Company is not aware of any relief from taxation available to the
Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Shares.

BANK BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2023
are set out in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Reporting Period and up to the date of this
annual report are:

Non-executive Director

Mr. Huang Ruoging (Chairman)

Executive Directors

Mr. Tang Chengyong (President)
Ms. Wong Yin Man
Ms. Huang Yangqi

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Ming Sang
Mr. Sze Irons
Mr. Lau Yu Leung
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In accordance with article 83(3) of the articles of association of the RiEAABARZZMA (TEBERRHME
Company (the “Articles of Association”), any Director appointed by Bl 1) 583(3) 15> BEESEG LT LUARE
the Board either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board REMRAMAZEETENEETNEREERR
will hold office until the next following annual general meeting of the BTERRBFREAIL BRESER
Company and shall then be eligible for re-election at that meeting,. RRE EEEEBE -

In accordance with article 84(1) of the Articles of Association, at RIFAEASEZREMAE4()E £EER
each annual general meeting one-third of the Directors for the time REFAE L ERTEN=02—ESF
being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three (3), the number (HEEANBWIE= 3)EH ’ BIURE
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by MERDR=2—HAE) KBRE &
rotation provided that every Director shall be subject to retirement BEFAEVS=FIRREEFARE L
at an AGM at least once every three years. Any Director appointed by BERE—R o TRIBAAMEIZAMAIE 84(2)
the Board pursuant to article 83(3) shall not be taken into account BAEHERINEETESTRESTHE
in determining which particular Directors or the number of Directors BF o (IR R AR A = A2 AR B 55 83(3) 1R &
who are to retire by rotation in accordance with article 84(2) of the EEGLANESFTERERENR °
Articles of Association.

Details of the Directors to be re-elected at the forthcoming annual BRZZ2ZMNFEARAZ+N\H(RHH) B
general meeting of the Company for the year ended 31 December ARBITHAABEBEZ_Z_=F+_"A4

2023 (the “2023 AGM”) to be convened and held on Friday, 28 —t+—HIFEERERREBEFAE(ZE
June 2024 will be set out in the circular to be despatched to the _—ZERRBAFARG)) FBEREETNES
Shareholders in due course. FEHNENBERFTETREZERA °
DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EEREHREER

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the KRBEEREREEENEREFIEEHT
Company are set out on pages 23 to 32 of this annual report. MRAFHRF2IEIE °
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a confirmation of independence with
reference to the factors set out under Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the“Listing Rules’) from each of the independent non-executive
Directors and the Company confirms it considers such Directors to be
independent for the year ended 31 December 2023.

DIRECTORS SERVICE CONTRACTS AND LETTERS OF APPOINTMENT

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service agreement
with the Company for a term of three years commencing from the
Listing Date, which may be terminated by not less than three months
notice in writing served by either party on the other.

Each of the non-executive Director and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a letter of appointment with the Company
for a term of three years commencing from their respective date
of appointment, which may be terminated by not less than three
months notice in writing served by either party on the other.

The appointments are subject to the provisions of retirement and
rotation of Directors under the Articles of Association and the
applicable Listing Rules.

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” contained in this annual report, none of the Directors
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance to the business of the Group
to which the Company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries
was a party during the year ended 31 December 2023.
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CONTRACTS WITH CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

Other than disclosed in the sections headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” and note 34 to the consolidated financial statements
in relation to related party transactions, no contract of significance
was entered into between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and
the controlling shareholders of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
during the year ended 31 December 2023 or subsisted at the end of
the year, and no contract of significance for the provision of services
to the Company or any of its subsidiaries by a controlling shareholder
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries was entered into during the
year ended 31 December 2023 or subsisted at the end of the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Reporting Period.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group had 2,135 full-time employees as at 31 December 2023
(31 December 2022: 2,449). The total staff costs for the year ended 31
December 2023 were approximately RMB162.3 million (31 December
2022: RMB175.0 million). Employees remuneration package
includes salary, performance bonus and other welfare subsidies. The
remuneration of employees is determined in accordance with the
Group s remuneration and welfare policies, the employees positions,
performance, company profitability, industry level and market
environment.

A remuneration committee was set up for reviewing and making
recommendations to the Directors on the structure concerning
remuneration of the Directors and senior management, having regard
to the Group s operating results, individual performance of the
directors and senior management and comparable market practices.

The Company has put in place a Directors and senior management’ s
remuneration policy to determine the remuneration packages of
Directors and senior management. The objective of remunerating
the Directors and senior management is to ensure that there is an
appropriate level of remuneration to attract and retain experienced
people of high calibre to oversee the Group’s business and
development.
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The remuneration of Directors and senior management is determined EERERBEEENFHFNH2TEERS
with reference to the skills and knowledge of the Directors and senior ~ REIRBARFERAH - BEN TIEHS
management, their job responsibilities and level of involvement  KRBEAEBMEFNRE  ZEREF
in the Group's affairs, the performance and profitability as well as AE TR AT R SN B 2 R 3R T i
remuneration benchmark in the industry and the prevailing market E c M BIEEARTE Y 2L BYE
conditions. Remuneration comprise basic salaries, allowances, A~ BERIBHHWITCA KBRS EIH
benefits in kind, performance related bonuses and contributions to a ;o

pension scheme.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and five highest paid REANEER A (RS H A 895N
individuals during the Reporting Period are set out in note 12 and HBEDRIE ARG M RRMIEE 12 R
note 13 to the consolidated financial statements, respectively. 130

EMPLOYEE DIVERSITY EEZ7Tit

The Group insists on the principle of fairness and voluntariness AEBTHRESREFATRERNEL
in recruitment, and does not impose any restrictive requirements  REMER] » Bk~ BERMERETMARE
on gender, ethnicity, nationality and region. The indicators on  #I4BR -BE_ZT_=F+_A=+—
employees of the Group, including senior management, as of 31 B’ AERNEESER(BESRERERE)
December 2023 are set out below: I

As of 31 December 2023
BE_E_=F+"A=+—H
Percentage of
Number of total number
persons of employees

S
Indicator sy AE  BEERESLE
Male employees BEMEES 1,187 56%
Female employees pegid == 948 44%
Employees below 30 30EUATHEE 340 16%
Employees aged from 30 to 50 30mRESOERNES 1,058 50%
Employees aged above 50 50U EBER 737 34%
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The Group encourages gender diversity across its workplace and is NEBEZBETESMMNER Lt I
committed to increase the proportion of female employees at all HORESERLMERBRELLG - R T
levels. As at 31 December 2023, we maintain a 56:44 ratio of male to “=FE+Z“R=+—H" HMEEIESH
female in the workforce. Therefore, the Board considers that gender MR S644MB b HIb» EEER
diversity in respect of the workforce (including senior management) 7 ARTIESBPNMRZ Tt (BEER
has been achieved. To continue achieving diversity across the — BIEE) BEER - BEEER TIEHHRN
workplace, the Group has put in place appropriate recruitment Znlh AEECEHREZNIBE R ER
and selection practices such that a diverse range of candidates are B UERLITTIERREEAN o KEETR
considered. The Group has also established talent management B AFEERIEINE BHEBESE
and training programs to provide career development guidance and EERBEAKE > UWEREZRZTIEN
promotion opportunities to develop a broad and diverse pool of  A&KMEEEENEERKM o

skilled and experienced employees.

PENSION AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SCHEME BARERESEFEE

The Group has joined a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the AEEEZ2NMAHEEEBRERIIZAHIM
“MPF Scheme”) for its employees in Hong Kong. The MPF Scheme NEEE B (RBEEFE ) - BESE
is registered with the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority — JTyiR¥RS&RSIME AR S & BRHIFAHIEAR
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance. The assets & EIEEBEERL - BB EE
of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in HAEEEENRER > THBIXE
funds under the control of an independent trustee. Under the rule of ~ AEIE - RIFB/ESEIZHRE BER
the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are each required HEBEBARRBEETEEHIZRATE
to make contributions to the MPF Scheme at rates specified in the EZHEEFEZHT - AEEBRBRES
rules. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the MPF TRz M—BERRBABE T BIFELR
Scheme is to make the required contributions under the MPF Scheme. EHR o

The retirement benefit scheme contributions arising from the MPF SRR mARPIRZBREEHEELERN
Scheme charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss  RKEFsTEMEISAEEIZTEIFRRIE
represent contributions payable to the funds by the Group at rates EEEREAEE 2 MR -

specified in the rules of the scheme.

The Group only operate defined contribution pension plans in the AEFEEEPREERHIERARESE -
PRC. In accordance with the rules and regulations in the PRC, the  RIFFHEMBRERAIRIAR » AEENPEH
PRC based employees of the Group participate in various defined BEBE2MPREAME KMENEA#NZ
contribution retirement benefit plans organized by the relevant  IEEZEMHEIENREFE BIL > ~EH
municipal and provincial governments in the PRC under which the EHPBEREESAZRESHENE DL
Group and the PRC based employees are required to make monthly Mz E T EIMHR - BREAHMIN KEH
contributions to these plans calculated as a percentage of the mANEESAKERNKEMRKEBRET
employees salaries. Other than the monthly contributions, the Group NZEE -

has no further obligation for the payment of retirement and other

post-retirement benefits of its employee.
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During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group had no forfeited
contribution available to reduce its contribution to the pension
schemes in future years.

Details of the retirement and employee benefits scheme of the
Company are set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements.

CHANGE TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF DIRECTORS

Saved as disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management” in this annual report, since the date of the 2023
interim report, there was no change to information which is required
to be disclosed and has been disclosed by Directors pursuant to
paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE S INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITION IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY OR ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2023, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) (“SFO”) which were recorded in the register required to be
kept pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules in force during the year ended
31 December 2023 (i.e. the new Appendix C2 with effect from 31
December 2023) (the “Model Code”) were as follows:
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(i) Interestin Shares and underlying Shares (i) M EABRARMD IR

Approximate

Percentage of Long Position/

46

Capacity/ Number of Shares/ Shareholding Short Position/
Name of Director Nature of Interest Underlying Shares in the Company Lending Pool
(=2 VNG 2 e %B/
EENE B H=EtE 15, HERRR SR MBNESE HEHARG
Mr. Huang Ruoqing  Interest in controlled 150,000,000 5% Long position
(“Mr. Huang") corporation
BEBRRE RELE D 150,000,000 75% wa
BEERE)
Notes: Myst
(1)  Top Glory International Holdings Limited (“TGI") is wholly-owned (1) sEsBERERBRARTTCL) A
by Redco Properties Holdings Limited (“Redco Holdings’), which NEMEERERAR(HEE
in turn is wholly-owned by Redco Properties. Redco Properties BHEEEF MAOBERED
is owned as to approximately 3.16% by Times Properties BMEREES - NHMERRN
Holdings Limited (“Times Properties”), which in turn are directly BEXERBRAGTHAER))
wholly-owned by Mr. Huang. Redco Properties is owned as to BEHK3.16% MEREXAR
approximately 26.66% by the Times International Development EEREBREZERER - B
Company Limited (“Times International’), which in turn is wholly- ERRRERERFRAR (MK
owned by Honour Family Holdings Limited (“Honour Family’). REIFR ) %5 #26.66% * M EFL
Honour Family is wholly-owned by UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited Bl % e Honour Family Holdings
(“UBS Trustees”) as trustee of the Honour Family Trust. Mr. Huang Limited (THonour Family)) %
is the settlor of Honour Family Trust, which is a discretionary trust & # A ° Honour Family F UBS
for the benefit of Mr. Huang and his family members. Mr. Wong Trustees (B.V.I.) Limited (TUBS
Yeuk Hung (“Mr. Wong’) is the brother of Mr. Huang and both Trustees,) (ff % Honour Family
Mr. Wong and Mr. Huang have agreed to act in concert with each BENREN) ZEREE - RES
other. By virtue of the SFO, each of Times International, Honour 5% &£ % Honour Family (= 5T 89 &l
Family, UBS Trustees, Redco Holdings, Redco Properties, Times TN MEZEARUEEBRER
Properties and Mr. Huang is deemed to be interested in the Shares HEREMEHZm ANZRIET -
in which TGl is interested. REURE(BRED)ARER
FENRER BhEREESKE
HERRRIE—RITE < RiRE
FEAE A BRI  Honour
Family ~ UBS Trustees ~ 11 &
&~ EtE - BRAEEREES
FEZBERGANTCHES R
AP REEE R o
(2)  The percentage of shareholding was calculated based on the 2) FREDEDHREFATDR_-F

Company s total number of issued shares as at 31 December 2023
(i.e. 200,000,000 Shares).

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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(if)

Interest in associated corporation of the Company

(i)
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AR BRI EE T B

Name of Director Corporation

Name of Associated
Nature of Interest

Approximate

Percentage of

Number Shareholding
of Shares in Associated
Interested  Corporation
i ARGl [ B A

EENE AR S REEE eSS S h S (= I o] S = o

Mr. Huang ) Redco Properties Interest in controlled 1,059,086,000 29.82%
corporation

=EAFEEY hEtE S EE R 1,059,086,000 29.82%

Note HisE

(1) 947,018,000 Shares are registered in the name of Times (1) 947,018,000 % B& 1% 75 LA BF 1L B0 IR

International while 112,068,000 Shares are registered in the name
of Times Properties. Mr. Huang is the beneficial owner of the entire
issued share capital of Times International and Times Properties.
By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Huang is deemed to be interested in the
shares of Redco Properties in which Times International and Times
Properties are interested in.

B2 & 50’ 112,068,000 B2 A%
BIHURRBENERERL - &5
BREARAERREAEES
BETREANERES A  REE
FRAEIRE)  BEBRERRR
RERBER RS EEFES #n
NN EHERNRA PR
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2023, none of the
Directors or the chief executive of the Company had or was deemed
to have any interest or short position in the Shares, underlying Shares
or debentures of the Company or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) that was required to be recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as otherwise disclosed in this annual report, at no time during
the Reporting Period was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement that would enable the Directors to acquire
benefits by means of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate, and none of the Directors or
any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 were granted any
right to subscribe for the equity or debt securities of the Company or
any other body corporate or had exercised any such right.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2023, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
the following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the
Company) had interests or short positions in the Shares or underlying
Shares as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:
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Approximate Long
Percentage of Position/
Shareholding Short
Number of in the Position/
Name of Shareholder Capacity/Nature of interest Shares Company Lending Pool
REQBEK F8/ X8/
RREEHE g1/ #mtE R E8E Baaatt T ERRG
TGl Beneficial owner 150,000,000 75% Long position
TGl EalEEA 150,000,000 5% TE
Redco Holdings ™ Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 75% Long position
HEERw REEEEG 150,000,000 5% A
Redco Properties ¥ Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 75% Long position
HEtEY REEERER 150,000,000 5% B
Global Universe International Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 75% Long position
Holdings Limited
(“Global Universe”) @
BFERERERLAE REEERER 150,000,000 5% B
(MRF)W
Global Investment International Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 75% Long position
Company Limited
(“Global Investment”) @
BRFRERRARAHE REREEG 150,000,000 5% HA
(MRFRE )Y
Mr. Wong @ Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 75% Long position
"BEED REEERER 150,000,000 5% B
Times International @ Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 75% Long position
R AR @ REEEER 150,000,000 5% B
Honour Family @ Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 75% Long position
Honour Family @ R LEER 150,000,000 5% HE
UBS Trustees ? Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 75% Long position
UBS Trustees® REEERER 150,000,000 5% WA
Times Properties @ Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 75% Long position
BREE? REEEER 150,000,000 5% B
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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Approximate Long
Percentage of position/
Shareholding Short
Number of in the position/
Name of Shareholder Capacity/Nature of Interest Shares Company Lending pool
REATFER T8 %/

REREE Ha B/ #atE g B BAEat eIEELHRG

Ms. Sze Kai Fei ©® Interest of spouse 150,000,000 75% Long position

MRESFEZ L0 ok 150,000,000 5% TE

Ms. Fan Huili @ Interest of spouse 150,000,000 75% Long position

EERZ LW fofREsm 150,000,000 5% e

Notes: st -

(1) TGl is wholly-owned by Redco Holdings, which in turn is wholly-owned (1) TGIHEHNSEZERZ2ERE > MAOSERKRH
by Redco Properties. Redco Properties is owned as to approximately NEMESERE - et EHRFRIR
39.76% by Global Universe and 0.33% by Global Investment, which in FRE (EHEafEEEE2ERB) D%
turn are directly wholly-owned by Mr. Wong. By virtue of the SFO, each B#939.76% 52 0.33% 15  RIFFH K
of Redco Holdings, Redco Properties, Global Universe and Mr. Wong is HERE > Ol -~ IeatE - RFR
deemed to be interested in the Shares in which TGl is interested. BAREEZBRAANTCIERE #ENRG,

A o

(2)  Times International is wholly-owned by Honour Family. Honour Family (2) BFAREFEHEHonour Family2&#H ©
is wholly-owned by UBS Trustees as trustee of the Honour Family Trust. Honour Family BB UBS Trustees (ff &
Mr. Huang is the settlor of Honour Family Trust. Times Properties is Honour Family(Sst IR AN) 2 &
wholly-owned by Mr. Huang. Mr. Wong is the brother of Mr. Huang and B BBEBREAHonour Familyfss
both Mr. Wong and Mr. Huang have agreed to act in concert with each WRIIZA - RRBEXEHEESKELE
other. Each of Times International, Honour Family, UBS Trustees, Times BE EBLEAEESLENRT &
Properties and Mr. Huang is deemed to be interested in the Shares in EERBESEEHERBRILE—T
which TGl is interested. &) o BF X B P2 ~ Honour Family ~ UBS

Trustees ~ FNEBEXREESFEEZBR
MARTCIHEBE HENRDIER R o

(3)  Ms. Sze Kai Fei is the spouse of Mr. Wong. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. Sze (3) MEFRTASSLENRS - REHESK
Kai Fei is deemed to be interested in the Shares in which Mr. Wong is BRG] TEFEL LR AN SR E
interested. BRENRMOPHEE T o

(4)  Ms. Fan Huili is the spouse of Mr. Huang. By virtue of the SFO, Ms. Fan (4) EERNZtTASESILENSE o RiRE
Huili is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Mr. Huang. FRIAGRG > BEMLTRRANES

BRERENRG RS o
(5)  The percentage of shareholding was calculated based on the Company s (5) FRESLIREBEAARDRIZZ=

total number of issued shares as at 31 December 2023 (i.e. 200,000,000
Shares).
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2023, the Directors were
not aware of any persons (who were not Directors or chief executive
of the Company) who had an interest or short position in the Shares
or underlying Shares of the Company which would be required,
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

There was no equity-linked agreement entered into by the Company
or any of its subsidiaries during the Reporting Period.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company s listed securities during the
Reporting Period.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands that would oblige
the Company to offer new Shares on a pro rata basis to existing
Shareholders.
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DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

Each of Mr. Wong, Mr. Huang and Redco Properties (the “Undertaking
Controlling Shareholders’) has unconditionally and irrevocably
undertaken to the Company in the deed of non-competition dated
14 March 2022 (“Deed of Non-Competition”) that he/it will not, and
will procure his/its close associates (save for members of the Group)
not to, directly or indirectly conduct or be involved in any business
(other than our business) that directly or indirectly competes, or may
compete, with the business of the Company, being the provision
of property management services, value-added services to non-
property owners and value-added services to property owners and
residents (collectively referred to as the “Restricted Businesses’), or
hold shares or interest in any companies or business that compete
directly or indirectly with the business engaged by the Group, except
where the Undertaking Controlling Shareholders and their close
associates hold (i) less than 30% of the total issued share capital of
any company (whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or any
other stock exchange); or (ii) less than 50% of interest of any private
company, which is engaged in any business that is or may be in
competition with any business engaged by any member of the Group
and they do not possess the right to control the board of directors
of such company. The above restrictions do not apply when the
Group engages in a new business that is not a Restricted Business
and at the time of commencement of such new business, any of the
Undertaking Controlling Shareholders had already been conducting
or been involved in, or otherwise been interested in, the relevant
business. For details of the Deed of Non-Competition, please refer to
the Prospectus.

The Company has received confirmations from the Undertaking
Controlling Shareholders confirming their compliance with the Deed
of Non-Competition during the Reporting Period for disclosure in this
annual report.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
compliance with the Deed of Non-Competition during the Reporting
Period based on the information and confirmation provided by or
obtained from the Undertaking Controlling Shareholders, and were
satisfied that the Undertaking Controlling Shareholders have duly
complied with the Deed of Non-Competition.

DIRECTORS INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

For the year ended 31 December 2023, none of the Directors or their
respective associates had engaged in or had any interest in any
business which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The following transactions constituted continuing connected
transactions of the Group since the Listing Date, which are subject to
the reporting and annual review requirements under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules:

1.

Property Management and Related Services

On 14 March 2022, the Company entered into a property
management services framework agreement (the “Property
Management Services Framework Agreement’) with Redco
Properties, pursuant to which the Group agreed to provide
various property management and related services to Redco
Properties and its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
including (i) preliminary planning and design consulting
services; (ii) sales offices and display units management
services; (iii) pre-deliver quality inspection and cleaning services;
(iv) property management services for unsold and vacant
properties of Redco Group; and (v) repairs and maintenance
services for properties used or owned by Redco Group, including
but not limited to properties delivered by Redco Group during
the warranty period of properties for a term commencing from
the Listing Date to 31 December 2023.

The annual caps for the service fees under the Property
Management Services Framework Agreement for each of the two
years ended 31 December 2022 and 2023 are RMB92.2 million
and RMB101.7 million, respectively.

The actual transaction amount under the Property Management
Services Framework Agreement for the year ended 31 December
2023 was approximately RMB44.9 million, which has not
exceeded the aforementioned annual cap.

Carpark Sales Agency Services

On 14 March 2022, the Company entered into a carpark
sales agency services framework agreement (the “Carpark
Sales Agency Services Framework Agreement’) with Redco
Properties, pursuant to which the Group agreed to provide
carpark sales agency services to Redco Group, including but
not limited to acting as sales and leasing agent for carparks of
Redco Group for a term commencing from the Listing Date to 31
December 2023.
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On 25 November 2022, the Company and Redco Properties
entered into the supplemental agreement to the Carpark Sales
Agency Services Framework Agreement (the “Supplemental
Carpark Sales Agency Services Framework Agreement’),
pursuant to which (i) the Group shall act as an exclusive
sales agent for the Redco Group and pay to the Redco Group
refundable deposits regarding the grant of the Exclusive
Rights (the “Carpark Refundable Deposits’); (ii) the existing
annual cap for the year ended 31 December 2023 under the
Carpark Sales Agency Services Framework Agreement shall be
revised; and (iii) the term of the Carpark Sales Agency Services
Framework Agreement shall be extended for one year and
ending on 31 December 2024. For details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 25 November 2022 and
the circular of the Company dated 14 December 2022.

The annual caps for the service fees in respect of the carpark
sales agency services to be provided by the Group under
the Carpark Sales Agency Services Framework Agreement as
supplemented by the Supplemental Carpark Sales Agency
Services Framework Agreement for each of the two years ended
31 December 2022 and 2023 and the year ending 31 December
2024 are RMB12.4 million, RMB32 million and RMB46 million,
respectively.

The annual caps for the Refundable Deposits under the Carpark
Sales Agency Services Framework Agreement as supplemented
by the Supplemental Carpark Sales Agency Services Framework
Agreement for each of the two years ended 31 December 2022
and 2023 and the year ending 31 December 2024 are RMB73
million, RMB74 million and RMB74 million, respectively.

The actual transaction amount for the service fees in respect
of the carpark sales agency services under the Carpark Sales
Agency Services Framework Agreement for the year ended 31
December 2023 was approximately RMB3.6 million, while the
actual transaction amount for the Carpark Refundable Deposits
under the Carpark Sales Agency Services Framework Agreement
as supplemented by the Supplemental Carpark Sales Agency
Services Framework Agreement for the year ended 31 December
2023 was approximately RMB73 million; both of which have not
exceeded the aforementioned annual caps.
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Healthcare Services

On 14 March 2022, the Company entered into a healthcare
services framework agreement (the “Healthcare Services
Framework Agreement’) with Redco Properties, pursuant to
which the Group agreed to provide healthcare services to the
owners, occupants or residents of certain residential properties
developed by Redco Group, including but not limited to
healthcare consultancy, nutrition, health assessment and health
management services for a term commencing from the Listing
Date to 31 December 2023.

The annual caps for the service fees under the Healthcare
Services Framework Agreement for each of the two years ended
31 December 2022 and 2023 are RMB22.8 million and RMB27.4
million, respectively.

The actual transaction amount for the service fees under the
Healthcare Services Framework Agreement for the year ended
31 December 2023 was approximately RMB9.5 million, which has
not exceeded the aforementioned annual cap.

Information Technology Services

On 14 March 2022, the Company entered into an information
technology framework agreement (the “Information
Technology Services Framework Agreement’) with Redco
Properties, pursuant to which the Group agreed to provide
information technology services to Redco Group, including but
not limited to the design and development of smart software
and hardware primarily applied in property development
for different projects developed by Redco Group for a term
commencing from the Listing Date to 31 December 2023.

The annual caps for the service fees under the Information
Technology Services Framework Agreement for each of the two
years ended 31 December 2022 and 2023 are RMB16.0 million
and RMB19.3 million, respectively.

The actual transaction amount for the service fees under the
Information Technology Services Framework Agreement for
the year ended 31 December 2023 was approximately RMB15.1
million, which has not exceeded the aforementioned annual
cap.
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Redco Properties is a controlling shareholder of the Company and
therefore is a connected person of the Company for the purpose of
the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the transactions contemplated under
each of the above mentioned agreements constitute continuing
connected transactions for the Company under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

During the Reporting Period, the independent non-executive Directors
have reviewed the aforesaid continuing connected transactions and
confirmed that the transactions have been entered into:

(i) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) in accordance with the respective terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

The auditor of the Company has performed certain pre-determined
audit procedures regarding the continuing connected transactions
entered into by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2023
as set out above and states that:

(1) the transactions have been approved by the Board;

(2) the transactions were, in all material respects, in accordance
with the pricing policies of the Group if the transactions involve
the provision of goods or services by the Group;

(3) the transactions were entered into, in all material respects,
in accordance with the relevant agreements governing the
transactions; and

(4) the aggregate amounts of the transactions have not exceeded
the relevant caps.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, during the Reporting
Period, the Company had no connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions which fell to be disclosed in accordance with
the provisions under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in relation to
the disclosure of connected transactions and continuing connected
transactions.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in note 34 to
the consolidated financial statements. Save as disclosed above, the
related party transactions set out in the note above do not fall within
the definition of “connected transaction” or “continuing connected
transaction” under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The Company
has complied with the disclosure requirements under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules in respect of the above continuing connected
transactions.

DONATIONS

The Company did not make any charitable or other donations during
the year ended 31 December 2023.

SIGNIFICANT LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Company was not engaged
in any litigation or arbitration of material importance and no
litigation or claim of material importance is known to the Directors to
be pending or threatening against the Company.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Under the Articles of Association, every Director or other officers of
the Company acting in relation to any of the affairs of the Company
shall be entitled to be indemnified against all actions, costs, charges,
losses, damages and expenses which he may incur or sustain in or
about the execution of his duties in his office; be indemnified and
secured harmless out of the assets of the Company; provided that
this indemnity shall not extend to any matter in respect of any fraud
or dishonesty.

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance coverage in
respect of legal action against its Directors and officers.

The Group has taken out and maintained directors’ liability insurance
for the year ended 31 December 2023, which provides appropriate
coverage for the Directors. The permitted indemnity provision was in
force during the year ended 31 December 2023 and remained in force
as at the date of this report for the benefit of the Directors.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As a result of the Incidents (as detailed in note 2(b) to the
consolidated financial statements in this annual report), the Group
was unable to publish its annual results for the two years ended 31
December 2023 and interim results for the period ended 30 June
2023. The trading of the Company s shares have been suspended
since 29 March 2023. In view of, among others, the Incidents and
the delay in publication of the financial results of the Group, the
Stock Exchange has provided certain resumption guidance (the
“Resumption Guidance”) on the Group for the purpose of the
resumption of trading of the Company s shares, which included
(among others) conducting a forensic investigation and announcing
the investigation findings. On 31 January 2024, the Company
announced the findings of such investigation. Currently, the Company
is in the process of fulfilling other conditions under the Resumption
Guidance.

Details of the above matters are disclosed in the Company’ s
announcements dated 29 March 2023, 31 March 2023, 31 May 2023,
30 June 2023, 25 July 2023, 31 August 2023, 28 September 2023, 29
December 2023, 31 January 2024 and 28 March 2024.

Since 31 December 2023 and up to the date of this annual report,
the downturn in the real estate industry in the PRC had impacted
the Group s collection of trade and other receivables leading to
substantial increase in impairments of trade and other receivables,
and also resulted in default and cross-default of borrowings for Redco
Properties Group, the controlling shareholder of the Company, which
in turn triggered the cross default clauses of certain of the Group s
bank and other borrowings as detailed in note 24 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC’) was appointed was the Company s
auditor from the Listing Date. With effect from 30 June 2023, PwC
has tendered its resignation as the auditor of the Company. Yongtuo
Fuson CPA Limited (“Yongtuo Fuson’) was appointed as the new
auditor of the Company and to hold office until the conclusion of
the next annual general meeting of the Company. For details, please
refer to the announcements of the Company dated 30 June 2023 and
25 July 2023. Save as disclosed, there were no other changes in the
auditor of the Company since the Listing Date.

Yongtuo Fuson shall retire at the 2023 AGM and, being eligible, will
offer itself for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment
of Yongtuo Fuson as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the
2023 AGM.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) had,
together with the management and external auditor of the Company,
Yongtuo Fuson, reviewed the accounting principles and policies
adopted by the Group and the consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2023.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 61 to 87 of this annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules during the
year ended 31 December 2023.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
25 June 2024 to Friday, 28 June 2024, both days inclusive, in order
to determine the eligibility of Shareholders to attend the 2023 AGM
to be convened and held on Friday, 28 June 2024, during which
period no share transfers will be registered. In order to be eligible to
attend and vote at the 2023 AGM, all completed transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
for registration with the Company s Hong Kong share registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor Hopewell Centre,183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong, not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 24 June 2024.

On behalf of the Board
Huang Ruoqing
Chairman and Non-Executive Director

Hong Kong, 24 April 2024

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

HIEMERNBRES

ABEHERN _ZNFEAAZ+N\HE
(EHHE)EE'F@%&&TTE']_vi:E&%L
FRENREE K@TH—;EE EZ
FERBZF+HERERIHIEC @E/\
BZ+N\B(EHHR) (@%E%Iﬁ%) &
FHHER AN IB R &R’ FILEMEEHE
BRDERELFE AT EREFE_Z
TERRBAFREANELERE B
BIEYNBR NG ERFERENEER
BR-ZEWNEABZ+HHEHE(EH )T
FOR =1+ DEEERARBINEARDIE
PERESATRESEILAERRE  #
IhAEBBFERAKBERISIFEMF L
17T#81712-1716 5% ° LUETTIBR &R ©

AEEGm
FERIFHNITEE

A o

=A8

/B> “E-NFMA"+WAH



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERERS

The Board is pleased to present the corporate governance report of EEEMAZINEARABBEZZ =
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2023. +TZA=+—HIEFENREERRS °
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES TEEAER

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate ~ ZEBIRHERSKENBEER  LUR
governance to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders and to  FEREEZULEACEEERMEE
enhance corporate value and accountability. The Company has KABBEBRMRBEE_Z_=F+_1
adopted the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix =—+—HIEFERBE N LR
14 to the Listing Rules in force during the year ended 31 December  #14 (BAIBEZZT_=F+"A=+—Hi&
2023 (i.e. the new Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules with effect from A ET ARS8k CL) PREIAI R 2
31 December 2023) (the “CG Code”) as its own code of corporate ERATH(EEEBRTUNDEAELS
governance. During the year ended 31 December 2023, save for the WixBEATR - BEZZE=_F+"A4

deviation for reason set out below, the Company has applied the =+—HLEFE > A EIBHRARFRE
principles of good corporate governance and complied with all ERANRATETBRE_T_=F+_8
applicable code provisions set out in Part 2 of the then applicable CG —+—BHUEFEESRERZREEARTH

Code during the year ended 31 December 2023. In 2023, in view of the B PREBFRAEATAMES C ER
Incidents (as detailed under note 2(b) to the consolidated financial RIXFERERAMELRREERI o T
statements) and the Resumption Guidance, the Company engaged a BT ERNZEEMWEEHHR
professional party (the “Internal Control Consultant’) to conduct a RMIEE2(b) FrsF i) RIEMEIES| » &AF]
review on its internal control system (the “Internal Control Review”). HEEFH AT (TAREPEEHERERT ) HE P
As of the date of this report, the review is still ongoing and the ERIBIEETES ((RSREEEZ) o &
Company will publish the internal control findings in due course after ~ EXRRERE > BEPEETT - AT
the review has been completed. FRBETHBEREMANIIEHFEELS
Bo

Code provision C.1.4 of Part 2 of the CG Code requires all the — EEATHE _IBONTANEXEC.1.4
Directors to participate in continuous professional development to BRELREESHFESEERUERE
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. During the Internal BB ENFRH A o IRAEERIEE
Control Review, it was noted that no training records for the year  #ZHif5 > % > BHBEWREBHEBER
ended 31 December 2023 were provided by certain Directors in BHEZE=GF+"HA=+—HILFEW
respect of their continuous professional development. The Board —ﬂ;%%’é’f%iﬁﬁ)\léaﬁ EEFRAEAL
agrees that compliance with the applicable requirement in the CG TFTEEARTHFNERRTE - A1
Code is necessary, and to enhance the awareness and understanding T—T%%E’ZE?& BEMER LTHRAER
of the Directors and senior management with respect to Listing Rules FENRHARIER > AARR 2 N4F

compliance, on 15 January 2024, the Company arranged for training —B+HEEABEERATMELHTIEI
sessions covering Chapters 3, 13, 14 and 14A of the Listing Rules and RIZ ABRELTRAE3I 13 14K
the CG Code for the Directors and the Company Secretary. TAASZ U R BEEARSTE ©
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Code provision D.2.1 of Part 2 of the CG Code stipulates that the EEARTRE ZEDTAMEED.2.1
Board should oversee the Group's risk management and internal BRE > EEGRNEREEAEENER
control systems on an ongoing basis and ensure that a review of the EERNEEERG > TREEVSEY
effectiveness of the Group's risk management and internal control  AEEEBREERAIETRAKNERE
systems has been conducted at least annually. During the Internal EIT—REZ - R EEZEE &
Control Review, it was noted that the Company has not established T AR EATESREERTIRE
a written policy regarding risk management of the Group for the  MHIEEMAERMAKREENZEECR ©
purpose of fulfilling the requirements of the CG Code. It did not keep RABIMEREBRRE M UBREREN
a register of risks to ensure all the major risks faced by the Group B AEEEENRETIERR > TEHR
would be effectively identified and reported to the Board periodically. MEFETRS - REBEANISGEITEBRNE
As suggested by the Internal Control Consultant, the Company has %’ ARBEHIESEEAMKEIEECK ° 7
established a written risk management policy, maintained a register BERRRHR - MO RBRENRRET
of risks in relation to risks identification, assessment and reporting, Hﬁ jf%l)\ﬁﬁ@%z:"\fﬁﬁ§$ﬁk
and introduced a requirement for a risks assessment report prepared BEET AR ENRE o KABBIEEK
by the management team to be made available to the Board at least ﬁEmﬁﬁZﬁ$$lE’]ﬂl‘ E > WERZ
annually. The Company s management team has also completed a ENFE_RBZ+/"HRAEEGKREZS
risk assessment on the Group and reported the findings to the Board BEREHEER

and the Audit Committee on 26 February 2024.

= =

The Company will continue to review and monitor its corporate  AATBEEEHAERCESTAER
governance practices to ensure compliance with the CG Code. ERETREERTE o

As mentioned in the section headed “Report of Directors - MAFRIEEGRSE —HEFE PR
Subsequent Events” in this annual report, as a result of the Incidents, o BRZESG AEBRENEEE
the Group was unable to publish its annual results for the two years EZC=F+A=t+—HLEMEEE
ended 31 December 2023 and interim results for the six months NEFEXRERBE_T_=F,A=1H
ended 30 June 2023. The trading of the Shares has been suspended WEREANFRIRES - RHB T _=4F
since 29 March 2023. Currently, the Company is in the process of ZA_Z+NBREEEE - B’ &AQF
fulfilling the Resumption Guidance. Details of the above matters are EEEITEMTES] - FMllBIENFEEN
disclosed in the Company s announcements dated 29 March 2023, $’/_\\T HR#—"Z_=F=A”"+NB -

31 March 2023, 31 May 2023, 30 June 2023, 25 July 2023, 31 August T ET=F=ZA=+—H -Z®Z"_=ZFFA
2023, 28 September 2023, 29 December 2023, 31 January 2024 and 28 B=+—H8 -ZZZ=FxB=+HB-Z
March 2024. ET=FtB"+HHZE-=F/)\H

—t+—\A-ZEBE_=ZFAB+N\B Z
T -FE+_A-t+hBE ZT_WHE—
BA=t+—AKR-_ZE_MNE=A_+/\BH
NEPIFE ©
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THE BOARD
Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the Group,
oversees the Group's strategic decisions and monitors business
and performance. The Board has delegated the authority and
responsibility for day-to-day management and operation of the
Group to the senior management of the Group. To oversee particular
aspects of the Company s affairs, the Board has established three
Board committees including the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee (the “Remuneration Committee”’) and the Nomination
Committee (the “Nomination Committee’) (together, the “Board
Committees”). The Board has delegated to the Board Committees
responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

All Directors have carried out duties in good faith and in compliance
with applicable laws and regulations and have acted in the interests
of the Company and the Shareholders at all times.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance in respect
of legal action against the Directors. The insurance coverage will be
reviewed on an annual basis.

Board Composition

As of the date of this annual report, the Board comprises three
executive Directors, one non-executive Director and three
independent non-executive Directors as follows:

Non-executive Director

Mr. Huang Ruoging (Chairman)

Executive Directors

Mr. Tang Chengyong (President)
Ms. Wong Yin Man
Ms. Huang Yangqi

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Ming Sang
Mr. Sze Irons
Mr. Lau Yu Leung

The biographies of the Directors are set out under the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” of this annual report.

-
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The term of appointment of non-executive Directors are set out under FHTEFNERIINNAFRIESTZHR
the section headed “Report of Directors - Directors Service Contracts HE-ERZIRBHEREER I -
and Letters of Appointment” of this annual report.

Since the Listing Date and up to the date this annual report, the BImBHREEERFRAR > EFg—
Board has met at all times the requirements under rules 3.10(1) BERELEHREE3.10(1) &%3.102) & (B
and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of FHZERIV=ZZBUIENTEERELD—
at least three independent non-executive Directors with at least EEBOREEERN BB
one independent non-executive Director possessing appropriate BIEMBNBUIERITERE)NEKR o
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial

management expertise.

Since the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, the BT HEEEEARFERHE > XAFTIR
Company has also complied with rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules BET EHHRAE I 1I0AKERIMEEN
relating to the appointment of independent non-executive Directors BAIERITESEGLESEEE =02 —
representing at least one-third of the Board. AIRRTE °

Save as disclosed in the Directors biographies set out in the section FRAFERIEERSREEE—EHMHE
headed “Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report, EERFEMEESEN MEEERSREE
none of the Directors and senior management have any relationship BEREEMEMES - SREEREE - B
(including financial, business, family or other material or relevant EBRESTHRAEEENEG(BEFH - %
relationship) with any other Directors, senior management, president % -~ RIEHEME ANAERRAR) ©

and chief executive.

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have >REZ(BEBEILIFNITESR)IASEE
brought a wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge EEREFENEEEHLR AHLE
and professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective &’ FHESM LA MMEE - BILIEHR
functioning. Independent non-executive Directors are invited to  {TESEBINAZZEZEE  FNEZET
serve on the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the RiRBREES o

Nomination Committee.

As regards the CG Code provision requiring Directors to disclose  BRTEEATIEXEREEFENRA
the number and nature of offices held in public companies or FRATHEBETRFNHEERMEERE
organisations and other significant commitments as well as the  fEAEE > UKRABBARABWIEEN
identity of the public companies or organisations and the time BMMkAEBETARANERE > EFEAE
involved to the issuer, Directors have agreed to disclose their  BEREAABINBERFNEERTMAEE
commitments and any subsequent change to the Company in a EE) o

timely manner.
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Board Diversity Policy

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy which sets out
the objective and approach to achieve diversity of the Board. The
Group recognizes the benefits of having a diversified Board and sees
increasing diversity at the Board level as an essential element in
supporting the attainment of the Group s strategic objectives and
sustainable development. The Group seeks to achieve diversity of the
Board through the consideration of a number of factors, including but
not limited to professional experience, skills, knowledge, education
background, gender, age and ethnicity. The Company will continue
to implement measures and steps to promote and enhance gender
diversity at all levels of the Group. The Company will select potential
Board candidates based on merit and his/her potential contribution
to the Board while taking into account the board diversity policy
and other factors. The Group will also take into consideration its
own business model and specific needs from time to time. All Board
appointments will be based on meritocracy and candidates will
be considered against objective criteria, having due regard to the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

The Board comprises of seven members, including two female
Directors. The Directors have a balanced mix of experiences,
including property development, finance, auditing and accounting
experiences. They obtained degrees in various majors including but
without limitation to business administration, public administration,
economic and trading, corporate finance, language and social
science. Furthermore, the Board has a wide range of age, ranging
from 28 years old to 71 years old. The Company has taken and will
continue to take steps to promote gender diversity at all levels of the
Company, including but without limitation at the Board and senior
management levels. Taking into account the Group’ s business model
and specific needs as well as the presence of two female Directors out
of a total of seven Board members, the Company considers that the
composition of the Board satisfies the board diversity policy and that
the Company has achieved gender diversity at the Board level and
targets to maintain at least the current level of female representation.

The Company will ensure that there is gender diversity when
recruiting staff at mid to senior level of the Group so that it will have
a pipeline of female senior management and potential successors to
the Board in the future.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for ensuring the diversity
of the Board members. The Nomination Committee reviews the board
diversity policy and its implementation on an annual basis to ensure
its implementation and monitor its continued effectiveness.
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During the Reporting Period, the Board, through the Nomination REHN EEEFOREEZEECER
Committee, has reviewed the implementation and effectiveness of the ~ BEEZT(CBERMBHIRAE WM > WHE
board diversity policy and confirm that the Board has an appropriate REEFGEBOENKEAS RERUE
mix of skills and experience to deliver the Company s strategy. BEARATIARE o

MECHANISMS TO ENSURE INDEPENDENT VIEWS AND INPUT BRABILRARE R

The Board has established mechanisms to ensure independent EEECEIKT  URFRESSIIUS
views are available to the board, including providing the Directors BIEGR BiEASEREREERUE
with sufficient resources to perform its duties and shall seek, at the TERS S UENVNERSKEILIZEER
Company s expense, independent professional advice to perform its RUBTHEE > BRBREAABEEE -
responsibilities if necessary.

The Board shall at all times comprise at least three independent non- EFERERAZV =B UIERITES
executive Directors that represent at least one-third of Board, such WHEEEREE D=2 —) > UEF
that there is always a strong element of independence on the Board EFGRRERRBAVBIM  SEANF
which can effectively exercise independent judgement. BT R o

All the Directors, including the independent non-executive Directors, 2 REREZ(AEBIFENITEE)HNEE
are given equal opportunity and channels to communicate and TERERREAEEGEBIRELH
express their views to the Board and have separate and independent B MR BB RETIEEAEREEEN
access to the management of the Group in order to make informed TEEHBRE - EFEFEREVEF—
decisions. The chairman of the Board will hold meetings with the RPN mAMEESHENBE R MBI IEH
independent non-executive Directors without the involvement of  {TEESTE:E > UswmEAEEKRREE
other Directors at least annually to discuss any issues and concerns. E Y=

Any Director or his/her associate who has a conflict of interest in a REFEREZNFERETN D ER
matter to be considered by the Board will be dealt with by a physical EAEFHEBBAREEEEEETEE
Board meeting rather than by written resolutions. Such Director EZMIIEEAARBZEFLANERE - BHAEER
will be required to declare his/her interests before the meeting and BERFHAPREN R RERE B
abstain from voting and not counted towards the quorum on the STAMEBIREZIETEAS - RERSEE
relevant resolutions. Independent non-executive Directors who, and R EFRENE I IFRTESREREA
whose associates, have no interest in the matter should attend the FEHREESTZZ5E o

Board meeting.

The Board has reviewed and considered that the mechanisms are RIREHRRN EEECEETULRAE A
effective in ensuring that independent views and input are provided HIREMERONESSRUBEIRMER
to the Board during the Reporting Period. Ro
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Induction and Continuous Professional Development

Each newly appointed Director is provided with necessary induction
and information to ensure that he/she has a proper understanding
of the Company' s operations and businesses as well as his/her
responsibilities under relevant statues, laws, rules and regulations.
The Company also arranges regular seminars to provide Directors
with updates on the latest development and changes in the Listing
Rules and other relevant legal and regulatory requirements from time
to time. The Directors are also provided with regular updates on the
Company s performance, position and prospects to enable the Board
as a whole and each Director to discharge their duties.

Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
company secretary of the Company has from time to time updated
and provided written training materials relating to the roles, functions
and duties of a Director.

Before the Listing, a training session was provided to each of the
Directors with topics of legal and regulatory duties of directors and
the Listing Rules.

During the Reporting Period, all the independent non-executive
Directors namely, Mr. Sze Irons and Mr. Lau Yu Leung have complied
with code provision C.1.4 of the CG Code and participated in
continuous professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills. To enhance the awareness and understanding
of all the Directors and senior management with respect to Listing
Rules compliance, on 15 January 2024, the Company arranged for
training sessions covering Chapters 3, 13, 14 and 14A of the Listing
Rules and the CG Code for the Directors and the company secretary
of the Company.
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Training received by Directors for the year ended 31 December 2023:

BHE_E-_=H+"A=+—HIEE"
EFMEEMEI

Directors

%

Types of
training (Note)
i%g“&kﬁgg(ﬂﬁéi)

Mr. Huang Ruoqging
BEBRE

Mr. Tang Chengyong
ERE L

Ms. Wong Yin Man
BRELL

Ms. Huang Yanqi
ERIEL L

Mr. Mr. Sze Irons
MR R E

Mr. Chow Ming Sang
BER%E FeE

Mr. Lau Yu Leung
BIEBRE

A'B

A B

A B

Notes: Types of training

A: Attending training sessions, including but not limited to,
briefings, seminars and conferences.

B:  Reading relevant news alerts, newspapers, journals, magazines
and relevant publications.

Chairman and President

The Chairman of the Board and the president of the Company are
currently two separate positions held by Mr. Huang and Mr. Tang
Chengyong, respectively, with clear distinction in responsibilities. The
Chairman of the Board is responsible for providing strategic advice
and guidance on the business development of the Group, while the
president is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group.
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Board Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding Board meetings
regularly, at least four times a year, and at approximately quarterly
intervals. Notices of not less than fourteen days are given for all
regular Board meetings to provide all Directors with an opportunity
to attend and include matters in the agenda for a regular meeting.

For other Board and Board Committee meetings, reasonable notice
is generally given. The agenda and accompanying board papers
are dispatched to the Directors or Board Committee members
at least three days before the meetings to ensure that they have
sufficient time to review the papers and are adequately prepared
for the meetings. When Directors or Board Committee members are
unable to attend a meeting, they will be advised of the matters to
be discussed and given an opportunity to make their views known
to the Chairman prior to the meeting. Minutes of meetings are kept
by the company secretary with copies circulated to all Directors for
information and records.

Minutes of the Board meetings and Board Committee meetings
are recorded in sufficient detail about the matters considered by
the Board and the Board Committees and the decisions reached,
including any concerns raised by the Directors. Draft minutes of
each Board meeting and Board Committee meeting are sent to the
Directors for comments within a reasonable time after the date on
which the meeting is held. Minutes of the Board meetings are open
for inspection by Directors.
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During the year ended 31 December 2023, four board meetings and HE_Z_—F+_A=-+—HIEEE"

Nil general meetings were held and the attendance of each Director  AABHBITURBETZTERTNIRE

at these meetings is set out in the table below: RE - BEENZEFENLFEBREN
TR

Number of attendance/
number of meetings held

HEAY BITEERY

Board general
Directors meeting(s) meeting(s)
) S REXE
Non-executive Director
FHITEFE
Mr. Huang Ruoging 4/4 —/—
BREETE
Executive Directors
HITEFE
Mr. Tang Chengyong 4/4 —/—
BERBRE
Ms. Wong Yin Man 4/4 —/—
BRERL
Ms. Huang Yangqi 4/4 —/—
=Rt
Independent Non-executive Directors
BUFRITEE
Mr. Chow Ming Sang 4/4 —/—
BRRESE
Mr. Sze Irons 4/4 —/—
i e
Mr. Lau Yu Leung 4/4 —/—
el P
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Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code of
conduct regarding Directors securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiries of all the Directors, each of the Directors has
confirmed that he/she has complied with the then applicable Model
Code during the year ended 31 December 2023.

The Company has also adopted its own code of conduct regarding
employees securities transactions on terms no less exacting than
the standard set out in the Model Code for the compliance by its
relevant employees who are likely to be in possession of unpublished
inside information of the Company in respect of their dealings in the
Company s securities.

Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters of the Company,
including: approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall
strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management
systems, material transactions (in particular those that may
involve conflict of interests), financial information, appointment of
Directors and other significant financial and operational matters.
Directors could have recourse to seek independent professional
advice in performing their duties at the Company s expense and are
encouraged to access and to consult with the Company s senior
management independently.

The daily management, administration and operation of the Group
are delegated to the senior management. The delegated functions
and responsibilities are periodically reviewed by the Board.
Approval has to be obtained from the Board prior to any significant
transactions entered into by the management.

-
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Corporate Governance Function

The Board recognizes that corporate governance should be the
collective responsibility of the Directors which includes:

(a)

to review and monitor the Company s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual applicable to employees and Directors;

to develop and review the Company s policies and practices on
corporate governance and make recommendations to the Board
and report to the Board on matters;

to review the Company s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report; and

to review and monitor the Company s compliance with the
Company s whistleblowing policy.

Anti-Corruption and Whistle-blowing Policy

The Company adheres to the highest ethical standards and
responsibilities. We take a zero tolerance approach to all forms of
bribery, fraud, and corruption associated with any aspect of the
Group' s operation. Director and employee training on anti-corruption
was also provided at least once a year. The Group’s internal audit
team conducted an anti-corruption training this year on topics
such as fraud, falsifying financial information, bribery, and legal
consequences.

The Group has established Audit and Supervision Management
Policy and Negligence Accountability Management Policy which
all employees must comply with. Employees are expected to fulfil
the responsibilities outlined in the code in an honest and ethical
manner. In support of our Ethical Conduct Policy, the Group has a
whistleblowing policy and a grievance mechanism in place through
which employees at all levels can report unlawful conduct.
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The whistleblower s identity and all cases related to whistleblowing BRENS M KRPTE HRERARNEZEE
are handled in strict confidence according to the procedures outlined BZBERNIEFREBRERERER o @%
in the policy. Cases will be given to the designated officer for further  EEIEEEBEAEE—THE
investigation.

The Group upholds its values of integrity by implementing ethical rEEFZEHSEBEERIMAEREEE
management practices for each project and department. We also BN BTHEEEZBER - H7
clearly established rules and procedures related to corporate BEIAA M EE R 2 RAIRIRIZUBGE
governance to combat corruption. Bi5 e

The Group fully complies with national laws and regulations and FAEETEHBEEETRZEEER AX
prohibits staff from bribing any person, namely civil servants, REB LA EUEMENXBRERMAL
government officials, or connected persons. Staff members are also ~ SFEABAL - BNEFES > HEMEAL -
forbidden from embezzlement, theft, concealment, or misapplication B MEETRASHE 558  BE
of the Group's assets. When the Group suspects any corrupted WERATERNE - EAERZEREIME
behaviour, an internal investigation and disciplinary action, such as EITA BIETHEAE N T AR B
duty suspension and contract termination, will be taken against the MEE R B BR B EN B4 o WA E AR R E
staff. If any reported cases involve the violation of national laws, the B REILEZER  RERRBRETL
staff will be handed over to the concerned department for further ~ EAERBIFILUE—TERIE o

actions.

To prevent bribery and collusion among the Group’'s suppliers, HEBMEEEB(EEZHEE)’ 5ECTEB
suppliers have signed binding integrity agreements to ensure they  HBEENFTNHE > BERS—EEZR’
are not corrupted. We have also established a system to report and MBS B ER 2 B EREEE ° Lt
reward suppliers, employees, and other stakeholders who report KEBTREEZRRFERERZSL
abuse. Reports are processed by the risk management department  SENMEER « BEREMIFNE ZTHHER
and then scrutinised by the internal audit department. The Group  ABRRERBER - AREEREESE
is committed to strengthening the oversight of its anti-corruption WS E R > WA EMETEEITRE -
system to promote good corporate governance. There were no  AEEBFETSHEE SHHERR
incidents of corruption initiated against group members the year BRIEEENE > AFERREHREIFNEE
ended 31 December 2023. Besides, anti-corruption training focusing BARA - BEZ_=F+ZHA=+—HLt
on reference materials from ESG Academy by HKEX was provided to FE > AEEFERNKE QB RE L EM
management and staff through internal training for the year ended 31 BiSEZ I BEZZE_=F+"A
December 2023. =+—BLEEE’ AEEIBBREE
mEEEKRETREUEEBIZPMESG
Academy BEBHNBE MK A ERN R E IS
Al e
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BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members and is chaired by
an independent non-executive Director, Mr. Chow Ming Sang, and
consists of another two independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Sze
Irons and Mr. Lau Yu Leung.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the following:

1.

to be primarily responsible for making recommendations to the
Board on the appointment, reappointment and removal of the
external auditor, and to approve the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the external auditor, and any issues related to its
resignation or dismissal;

to review and monitor the external auditor s independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standards; and to discuss with the
external auditor the nature and scope of the audit and reporting
obligations before the audit commences; and

to review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's
financial reporting system, internal control system and risk
management system and associated procedures, including the
adequacy of the resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Company s accounting
and financial reporting function.

The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available
on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, six meetings of the Audit
Committee were held to discuss and consider the following matters:

provided recommendation to the Board for the selection,
appointment, resignation or dismissal of the Company s auditor;

recommended to the Board to set up an independent committee
and engaged an independent professional advisor to conduct an
independent inquiry;

reviewed the draft key findings of the independent inquiry and
the internal control review of the Group.
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reviewed the financial reporting system, compliance procedures,
internal control (including the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programmes and
budget of the Company s accounting and financial reporting
function), risk management systems and processes and the re-
appointment of the auditor; the Board had not deviated from
any recommendation given by the Audit Committee on the
selection, appointment, resignation or dismissal of the auditor.

Attendance of each Audit Committee member is set out in the table
below:

\
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WA MBREHE - GEEF ~ WEk
EH (BREARDESS RUBRE
BETENER BETEREREER
EIRERAERERRE) « ARE
BRABEREFURZBEMNENRZ
I, EFgURREEZEZEEIH
B BT BHESRERZHETREAY
EAERERE -

BERZEEGMENHERRHN TX

Number of

attendance/

Number of

Directors meetings held

HEAS

S BITEERH

Mr. Chow Ming Sang 6/6
BRRZESE

Mr. Sze Irons 6/6

Mr. Lau Yu Leung 6/6
MBS
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises three members and is chaired
by a non-executive Director, Mr. Huang Ruoqing, and consists of two
independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Sze Irons and Mr. Lau Yu
Leung.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include the
following:

1.

to review the structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge, experience and diversity of perspectives) of
the Board at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company' s
corporate strategy;

to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships;

to assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors;

to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment
or re-appointment of directors and succession planning for
directors (in particular the chairperson and the chief executive
officer); and

to review the policy on board diversity policy and any
measurable objectives for implementing such board diversity
policy as may be adopted by the Board from time to time and to
review the progress on achieving the objectives.
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The Nomination Committee assesses the candidate or incumbent
on criteria such as integrity, experience, skill and ability to commit
time and effort to carry out the duties and responsibilities. The
recommendations of the Nomination Committee will then be put
to the Board for decision. The written terms of reference of the
Nomination Committee are available on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, no meeting of the
Nomination Committee was held. The meeting of the Nomination
Committee was not timely held during the year ended 31 December
2023 primarily because such meeting is typically held as part of the
annual report preparation workstream during which members of
the Nomination Committee would consider, among other matters,
the re-appointment of the Directors. However, as there was a delay
in the publication of the Group’ s annual results for the year ended
31 December 2023, such meeting was also delayed. The Board
agrees that compliance with the applicable requirements in the CG
Code are necessary. The Nomination Committee had held, and all
members including Mr. Huang Ruoging, Mr. Sze Irons and Mr. Lau
Yu Leung have attended, a meeting on 24 April 2024 to consider
matters in accordance with its terms of reference and the applicable
requirements of the Listing Rules including to review the structure,
size, composition of the Board with reference to the Board diversity
policy and nomination policy and to review the overall contribution
and service to the Company, expertise and professional qualifications
of the Directors.
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Director Nomination Policy

The Board has adopted a nomination policy which sets out
the selection criteria and process in relation to the selection,
appointment and re-appointment of the Directors and aims to ensure
that the Board has a balance of skills, experience, knowledge and
diversity of perspectives appropriate to the Company s business.

The nomination policy sets out the factors for assessing the suitability
and the potential contribution to the Board of a proposed candidate,
including but not limited to the following:

Skills, experience and professional expertise - the candidate
should possess the skills, knowledge, experience, qualification
and professional expertise which are relevant to the operation
of the Group

Diversity - The candidate should be considered with due regard
to the diversity perspectives set out in the Board diversity policy
of the Company

Commitment - The candidate should be able to devote
sufficient time to attend the Board meetings and participate in
induction, training and other relevant activities

Standing - the candidate must satisfy the Board and the
Stock Exchange that he/she has the character, experience and
integrity, and is able to demonstrate a standard of competence
commensurate with the relevant position as a Director of the
Company

Independence - the candidate to be nominate as an
independent non-executive Directors must satisfy the
independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members and is
chaired by an independent non-executive Director, Mr. Lau Yu Leung,
and consists of one executive Director, Mr. Tang Chengyong, and one
independent non-executive Director, Mr. Sze Irons.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee include the FZE SN T EREARENTEIE !
following:

1.

to make recommendations to the Board on the Company s
policy and structure for all Directors and senior management
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy;

MARBERESEREREERBF
PR R A B A R R aR L IE AR R B
BIERREF UGB RAEEE
RILEE

2. to review and approve the management s remuneration 2REEGNTRE KB RRE KittE
proposals with reference to the Board s goals and objectives; BIRERFNES

3. either: (i) to determine, with delegated responsibility, the UTmEBREdR—FE: () EES
remuneration packages of individual executive Directors and TEENS > BETENTEERS
senior management; or (i) to make recommendations to the REEBEAENFMNES ; 3 (i) ME
Board on the remuneration packages of individual executive MATEERSREEAENFMNGE
Directors and senior management. This should include benefits BRAESZRLES - LEAEES
in kind, pension rights and compensation payments, including HEHm s RASENREBESRE(E
any compensation payable for loss or termination of their office R SR IE IS S B ERVEEE) ;
or appointment;

4. to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of MIFRITESFINREEGRRMER
non-executive directors; %

5. to consider salaries paid by comparable companies, time ZRFEBAATDLZANHRE ~ BANHD
commitment and responsibilities, and employment conditions By 1 B A B DA e A B B g EL At BB (12 B9
elsewhere in the Group; BRGN;

6. to review and approve the compensation payable to executive B RHERFITEERSREEA

Directors and senior management for any loss or termination
of office or appointment in order to ensure that such
compensation is consistent with the contractual terms and is
otherwise fair and not excessive;

BMERANKIEBHE N EMAL
TREEE > U RZEBEASOK
F—H ; BREEGHOKIR—E > 8
BINARNTE S FAHBS |
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7. to review and approve compensation arrangements relating
to dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct in order
to ensure they are consistent with contractual terms and are
otherwise reasonable and appropriate;

8. to review and/or approve matters relating to share schemes
under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules; and

9. to ensure that no Director or any of his associates is involved in
deciding his own remuneration.

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, no meeting of the
Remuneration Committee was held. The meeting of the Remuneration
Committee was not timely held during the year ended 31 December
2023 primarily because such meeting is typically held as part of
the annual report preparation workstream during which members
of the Remuneration Committee would consider, among other
matters, the re-appointment of the Directors. However, as there
was a delay in the publication of the Group’s annual results for the
year ended 31 December 2023, such meeting was also delayed. The
Board agrees that compliance with the applicable requirements
in the CG Code are necessary. The Remuneration Committee had
held, and all members including Mr. Tang Chengyong, Mr. Sze lrons
and Mr. Lau Yu Leung have attended, a meeting on 24 April 2024 to
consider matters in accordance with its terms of reference and the
applicable requirements of the Listing Rules including to review the
remuneration policy and structure of the Company and to determine
and approve the remuneration packages of all Directors and members
of the senior management.
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Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management

Details of the remuneration by band of the members of the senior
management of the Company, whose biographies are set out on
pages 23 to 32 of this annual report, for the year ended 31 December
2023 are set out below:
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EERSHREEASREIN
BHE_E_=H+_A=+—HILEE"
KABSHERANE (HEESNAERSE
23FE3H) NS EEEEHIIWT ¢

Number of
Remuneration band (in HK dollar) individual
¥EMEEE (Bo) A
NIL - HK$1,000,000 2
£21,000,00087T
HKS$1,000,001 - HKS$1,500,000 1

1,000,001 %7t 1,500,000 %7

The remuneration of each Director and the chief executive are set out
in note 12 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, no emolument was paid by
the Group to any Directors or any of the five highest paid individuals
as inducement to join or upon joining the Group as compensation for
loss of office.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, none of the Directors has
waived or agreed to waive any emoluments.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING IN EFHMBRRNMBRERE
RESPECT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the EEATEHFEAREBE_ZT "=
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 which give +ZA=+—HIEFENRBEREK > MK
a true and fair view of the affairs of the Company and the Group and BRREBRTEMRM T KA RAER
of the Group’ s results and cash flows. NEBRAEENEERIRERE ©

The management has provided to the Board such explanation and EEEENESTRHVENEABER
information as are necessary to enable the Board to carry out an B REESEEHIEETESSME
informed assessment of the Company s financial statements, which AR B F R R E TR B RV ST A o

are put to the Board for approval.

The Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties relating ~ BEW AR EAEBEES AE@DSE
to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the REENEREFRNEGHBERLNERT
Group' s ability to continue as a going concern. EEREZE -

The statement by the auditor regarding their reporting responsibilities ZEMBREMKAABGRE M BRRNE
on the consolidated financial statements of the Company is set out in RETHNBPAMNAFRE 144 F 5 146
the Independent Auditor' s Report on pages 144 to 146 of this annual BRBIIZEENIRE o

report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL [ % B3R R A B EE 4

The Board is responsible for the Company s risk management and EEEAEAREZABEERAEREE
internal control systems and for reviewing their effectiveness at least R WEDEFERMTEMRY - ZERHK
annually. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate ST EEMIFEMRAREENAERBEKE
risks of failure to achieve the business objectives of the Group and to ERNEE > TEMRTEREERRBMRME
only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material BRELESEMIFABH RS ©
misstatement or loss.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Board supervised BE_ T+ _"_B=+—HILEEE
the management s design, implementation and monitoring of the N EFECFEREEEEHRRERE
risk management and internal control systems, and reviewed the — KAZPEIEZFLIR BN ARER > I
adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and internal Bt AEBNREEERANEEZERA
control systems of the Group on an ongoing basis; such review EBREREN’ AT REREEMR

covered all major control aspects of the Group, including financial, EEENEERR SEUHBEE  SE
operational and compliance controls. BRI B R EEIE o

The Group’ s risk management and internal control systems covered FEENEREERARETERAEES
each operation department, to ensure that the Group could  ®EZFI’ URFRAEEJUBREEH
effectively manage the key factors that might affect the Group in EXEAEEERANKERNTIER
achieving its strategic objectives, such factors including events, R OREHAEENSE -EE-BX -
accidents or behaviors with a material impact on the Group’'s WA EREMEATENEH - F
reputation, assets, capital, profit or liquidity. AT ©
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The Company has established three layers structure for risk
management. In the risk governance structure, the first layer consists
of the business departments of project company and responsible
individuals, with the Group’ s business and functional centers serving
as the second layer and the internal audit team as the final layer.
The first layer bears risks and responsible for the direct responsibility
for risk management and it identifies, measures and controls the
risks in respective business fields and operating activities. The
second layer formulates rules and standards as business guidance
to subsidiaries/business units, and supervises their execution
to ensure that risk management takes place for the Group, with
continuous control of relevant work. The third layer is responsible for
monitoring, with an emphasis on providing independent monitoring
over the effectiveness of the Group’s risk solutions and measures by
combining the monitoring over the risk management and internal
control systems.

In accordance with the requirements of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance and the Listing Rules, the Group shall disclose to the public
any inside information as soon as possible after such information
comes to the attention of the Group, unless such information is
within the scope under any safe harbours provision in the Securities
and Futures Ordinance. The Group will ensure such information will
be kept confidential before it is fully announced to the public. If the
Group considers that the confidentiality required cannot be kept,
or such information may have leaked already, such information
will be disclosed to the public immediately. We also endeavour to
ensure that the information contained in the announcement shall
not be deceptive or misleading in all material aspects, and there are
no other material matters the omission of which would make the
information contained therein to be deceptive or misleading, such
that the insider information disclosed can be made available to the
public in an equal, timely and effective manner. In addition, if there is
any significant risk events, the related information will be disclosed to
appropriate authorities and personnel, so that appropriate decisions
and measures can be made and implemented by the Group to deal
with such risk events. Meanwhile, in order to further develop the risks
management culture of the enterprise, as well as to enhance the
risk awareness of our staff, the Group has already rolled out training
programs to enhance the risk awareness of our staff, so that we can
assure to maintain the balance between business expansion and risks
management in our operation.
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The Group’s internal audit team plays an important role in
monitoring the internal governance of the Company. The team mainly
monitors and reviews the matters relating to the internal control
and compliance of the Company, and provides regular risk-oriented
internal audits for its branches and subsidiaries. The internal audits
cover project obtainment, procurement tendering, sales, financial
reporting and information security and so on. The internal audit
team reports to the Board once a year. The Board, through the Audit
Committee, has reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Group’'s risk management and internal control systems. The Audit
Committee has received a report of risk management and internal
control prepared by the internal audit team, and has considered that
the risk management and internal control systems remain adequate
and effective throughout the year ended 31 December 2023 with no
material issues to be brought to the Board' s attention.

As disclosed in the section headed “CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PRACTICES” of this annual report,

in accordance with the

recommendation of the Internal Control Consultant, the Company
has established a written risk management policy, maintained a
register of risks in relation to risks identification, assessment and
reporting, and introduced a requirement for a risks assessment report
prepared by the management team to be made available to the
Board at least annually. The Company s management team has also
completed a risk assessment on the Group and reported the findings
to the Board and the Audit Committee on 26 February 2024.

AUDITOR S REMUNERATION

The financial statements contained in this annual report have been
audited by Yongtuo Fuson. The remuneration for the audit services
provided by Yongtuo Fuson to the Group during the year ended 31
December 2023 was approximately RMB1,082,000. There were no non-
audit services provided in respect of the year ended 31 December

2023.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Chan Yu Hin (“Mr. Chan”), the financial controller of the Group, is
the company secretary of the Group. Mr. Chan is primarily responsible
for overseeing the finance, accounting and company secretarial
matters of the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, Mr. Chan has undertaken not
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training respectively in
compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with the
Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
understanding of the Group’ s business, performance and strategies.
The Company also recognizes the importance of timely and non-
selective disclosure of information, which will enable Shareholders
and investors to make the informed investment decisions.

The annual general meeting of the Company provides opportunity
for the Shareholders to communicate directly with the Directors. The
Chairman of the Company and the chairmen of the Board Committees
of the Company will attend the annual general meeting to answer
Shareholders questions. The auditor will also attend the annual
general meeting to answer questions about the conduct of the audit,
the preparation and content of the auditor s report, the accounting
policies and auditor independence.

To promote effective communication, the Company adopts a
shareholders communication policy which aims at establishing a
two-way relationship and communication between the Company and
the Shareholders and maintains a website of the Company at www.
redcohealthy.com, where up-to-date information on the Company s
business operations and developments, financial information,
corporate governance practices and other information are available
for public access.

During the Reporting Period, the Company has reviewed the
implementation and effectiveness of the shareholders' communication
policy. The Company is of the view that the shareholders
communication policy of the Company has facilitated sufficient
shareholders communication and considered the policy is effective
and adequate.
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SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS

To safeguard Shareholders' interests and rights, a separate resolution
will be proposed for each issue at general meetings, including the

election of individual Directors.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted by poll
pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange in a timely manner

after each general meeting.

Convening of extraordinary general meeting and putting forward

proposals

There are no provisions allowing Shareholders to move new
resolutions at the general meetings under the Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands. However, pursuant to the Articles of Association,
Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may by means of
requisition convene an extraordinary general meeting following the

procedures set out below.

Shareholders may put forward proposals for consideration at
a general meeting of the Company according to the Articles of
Association. Any one or more member(s) holding as at date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to the
Board or any one of the joint company secretary of the Company, to
require an extraordinary general meeting of the Company to be called
by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two months after
the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit the
Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting the requisitionist(s)
himself (themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all
reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of
the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by

the Company.

As regards proposing a person for election as a Director, the
procedures are available on the website of the Company.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

AR ERBYTEF

RIRERRIM m R EF > RABFRRK
RAG LB FE(BEEREHNES) R

SWILRES o

RIS A S LIRS O RS EIRE L
FRANBESRETRR BEERE
R PR ERA B R B R A A B R B S 48
BETUES o

BRRREIAERIZZEE

FERERRETEMRXAFRRINARR
RELREFREZR - AM ° RIFABE
%%Hﬂﬁl ER%HD&TEEE/ \uiﬂz% ’ —_HR'TE—F
XFrEEFERBRRRTGHIKEG o

REREIRBAEBEZMEANEREREKR
SRERZUHERE - REXERERR
BERDRAERB D2 —MAEEMAIRA
NERRARG LIRZRBE R ER—
BRAELRRE-—EEREENEEFEY
TABER—BMEADMSEREEE
K& BREFEEARARBRRRHIKR
T UEEERERPERNERNSEE
BEMARGANEREREREMERA
BT MHNEXBRERRARANES
REARBERBRE * MEXRALHRA
EARXNETEARBEARE > MARMERA
THEFEREARAREMEENFRES
BERERHARREOAMERALTETE
{3 o

ERRBRRUALSESESENET IR
KTRABELESRABARERF °



Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders who intend to put forward their enquiries about
the Company to the Board could send their enquiries to the
headquarters of the Company at 2nd Floor, Redco Building, Tower 5,
Qiaochengfang, Phase I, No. 4080 Qiaoxiang Road, Nanshan District,
Shenzhen, PRC (email address: redcohealthy_ir@redco.cn).

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

The Company adopted the amended and restated memorandum and
articles of association on 14 March 2022, which has been effective
from the Listing Date. There was no change in the memorandum of
the Company and the Articles of Association during the year ended 31
December 2023.

The latest version of the memorandum and the Articles of Association
are available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

N

EEERRS

MEFGRIEH

REUNEDESGEHBEBRAARBNE
) AIBEEHIEFTERLNBLLE > Miut
AREEYIHE LUEBERK4080 KB IN
S Om KRE2E (BE AL .
redcohealthy_ir@redco.cn) °

BREXMHENR

EATBRZEZ _F=H -+ BN
BT R EY| R ARBZIE NN R 4B > W
L HERREER - HEEFE AL R MMEIR
BE_Z_ &+ _F=+—HLEET

P =4

ERER A SRR RTR A B H A
NB) B3Pk o

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 87
2023FEHRE



88

y

IR - HERERERS

ABOUT THE REPORT

Redco Healthy Living Company Limited (the “Company” together with
its subsidiaries, hereinafter referred to as the “Group”) is pleased to
present our annual Environmental, Social and Governance Report for
the year ended 31 December 2023 (the“ESG Report”) to provide an
overview of the Group s management of significant issues affecting
the operation, including environmental, social and governance
(“ESG’) matters. The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”)
has overall responsibility to oversight the Group’s ESG strategy and
reporting.

The Board is responsible for evaluating and determining the Group’ s
ESG-related risks and ensuring that appropriate and effective ESG risk
management and internal control systems are in place.

REPORTING PERIOD

The ESG Report illustrates the Group s initiative and performance
regarding the environmental and social aspects during the reporting
period from 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023 (the “Reporting
Period”).

REPORTING SCOPE

The ESG Report covers all subsidiaries of the Group with core
business that principally engaged in the provision of property
management services, value-added services to non-property owners,
community value-added services, development and maintenance
services to the information technology (“IT”) systems, healthcare
management services and property agency services in the People's
Republic of China (the “PRC”). There was no change to the reporting
scope compared to the previous reporting period. The Group will
continue in assessing the impacts of its business on the major ESG
aspects and to include in the ESG Report.
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REPORITNG BASIS

The ESG Report is prepared in accordance with the ESG Reporting
Guide set out in Appendix C2 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The Group
has complied with the disclosure requirements of the “comply
or explain” provisions set out in the ESG Reporting Guide. During
the process of preparation of this ESG Report, we summarised
the Group's performance in corporate and social responsibilities
based on the principles of “Materiality, Quantitative, Balance and
Consistency’. Please refer to the table below for our understanding
and response to such reporting principles.
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Reporting Principles Definitions Our Response
HREERA RECES KM ErE
Materiality The issues covered in this ESG Report Through continuous communication

should reflect the significant impacts with stakeholders, combined with

of the Group on the economy,
environment and society, or the
scope of assessments and decisions
of stakeholders being affected.
52N AN ESG IR EPTRENEENRE R R AL
HEE  RERMENEARE ’ S
E5MHE ML RORT S o
Quantitative The ESG Report should disclose key

performance indicators (“KPIS”) in a
measurable manner.

the Group’ s strategic development
and business operations, we can
identify current material sustainable
development issues.
BEFBERNHERR TEerER
RS R EFBEE ° RAIFTLGHR
SRINEKRPIIFEERZEE ©

The Group quantitatively discloses
its environmental and social KPlIs,
and provides textual explanations
on quantitative resources.
rEESCRBEHIRE KT SRRER
R T ASCERIEHFRA -
The Group has explained in detail

overall sustainability performance of the sustainable development issues

21t KESGIRERUPISHER A IR ERAR
BAHERR (RARERIER) ©

Balance The Report should reflect fairly the
the Group.

T KREEREBR N ZRAERNER DT

BHRERER -

Consistency The Group should use consistent
disclosure principles for the
preparation of the ESG Report.

—HM REEEMRRAESCREER Y
WERIRAY ©

that have a significant impact in

the business, including the results
achieved and the challenges it faces.
FERCHAHEFRELERZENT
RS RERE  SEMMISHRRKRE
ERRYPKEY o

The Group will ensure that the
disclosure scope and reporting
methods of the ESG Report are
generally consistent every year.
REBRBRAESCHRENIRELHE K
WEFEBERER— -

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 89
2023FEHRE



90

y

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RiR - HERERRE

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

The information disclosed in this ESG Report is derived from the
Group s formal documents, statistics or public information. The
Board is responsible for the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness
of its contents.

ACCESS TO THIS REPORT

The ESG Report is available in Chinese and English versions. In case
of any discrepancy between the Chinese and English versions of the
Report, the English version shall prevail. You may access the Group's
official website at www.redcohealthy.com or the website of the HKEx
at http://www.hkex.com.hk for an electronic copy of the ESG Report.

CONTACT INFORMATION

The Group welcomes your feedback on the ESG Report for our
sustainability initiatives. Please contact us by email at redcohealthy_
ir@redco.cn.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Corporate Governance Structure

An effective corporate governance framework is crucial for ensuring
that ESG issues are well considered and well incorporated into the
Company s business agenda and is crucial for safeguarding the
interests of stakeholders and enhancing corporate value. It is the
responsibility of the Board of Directors and the management of the
Company to ensure that the Company s obligations to stakeholders
are met, as well as to maintain a well-established governance
framework to govern corporate behavior. As a company, we adhere
to high ethical and business standards and maintain a compliant
operation at all times under the strict application of our policies
and procedures. Regular reviews of current laws and regulations
are conducted by both the Legal and Compliance Department and
the Company Secretarial Department to make sure all pertinent
requirements are met and to prevent various risks, such as non-
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and necessary
changes will then be made to the Company s policies.

The Board has established three Board Committees: Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee.

The Board charters each committee. It determines strategy, policy, and
financial performance and leads the organisation.

The Board has established and delegated authority to the Audit,
Remuneration and Nomination Committees, in which the Audit Committee
is responsible for ensuring that the Company has formal and transparent
arrangements for considering matters relating to risk management and
internal control systems, and the duties of Remuneration and Nomination
Committees set out in the corresponding terms of reference, covering the
relevant code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code.

The Board is also responsible for the overall sustainability strategy
of the Group including set out the terms of reference for the
sustainability taskforce (including member authority, scope of work
and resources), and taking charge of the development direction,
overall strategies and policies of the Group going forward.
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EFEHIUM - ZRERRR

REZEEREBEEFTELTEBR PE
EXENE AFIBAEEFTEMERE
EZRE - EKREERIRBREEHZT
£ ZRMNESFEHITH  BE - B
TEANBREBERER -

Board Independence, Diversity and Performance

Board members are selected by our Nomination Committee based on
our “Board Diversity Policy”. We believe our Board should reflect the
diversity of our business by having a balance of skills, experience and
opinions. Our Board of Directors comprises executive, managerial,

financial, industry and governance expertise.

FY2023 FY2022

ZEI=ME T THEF

No. of No. of

Age Directors Directors

FHe EEY=E EEy=

Below 30 30T 1 1

30-50 30E505% 2 2

Above 50 505 £ 4 4

FY2023 FY2022
—EBOCHE TECBE
No. of No. of

Gender Directors Ratio Directors Ratio

451 5EH=E EE=E EEH=E tE=

Female eg 2 29% 2 29%

Male B 5 71% 5 1%

FY2023 FY2022
—ECHE B CBE
No. of No. of

Independence Directors Ratio Directors Ratio

B4 EEHE=E o = 3 E5y=E EE=
Independent BIIFITES

Non-Executive Directors 3 43% 3 43%

Non-Executive Directors FEHITES 1 14% 1 14%

Executive Directors HITES 3 43% 3 43%

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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Sustainability Governance

The Group has established an ESG framework to promote and
implement the Group’ s sustainability strategy. To ensure effective
ESG management, our ESG governance structure, composed of
the Board, ESG working group, respective functional departments
and subordinate companies, was established to promote ESG
management and disclosure. The Board is responsible for the
Group' s ESG governance. The Board steers the Group’ s sustainable
development forward and bears the overall responsibility of its ESG
efforts. In the future, the Board will continue to strengthen ESG risk
management and improve ESG working mechanism and regulatory
processes to enhance its ESG governance standard. Our Board has
established an ESG working group that comprises of various head
of department, including but not limited to our departments that
responsible for human resources administration, cost management,
tender-based procurement management, engineering management,
operation management, sales and customer relations, brand
management and financial management. The ESG working group
serves as a supportive role to the Board in implementing the agreed
ESG policy, targets and strategies; taking involvement into the annual
enterprise risk assessment; conducting materiality assessments of
ESG areas and assess how our Group adapts its business in light
of climate change; collecting ESG data from different parties while
preparing for the ESG report; and continuous monitoring of the
implementation of measures to address our Group’' s ESG related
risks. The ESG working group is also responsible for the investigation
of deviation from targets and liaise with the relevant functional
department to take prompt rectification actions for such deviation.
The ESG working group has to report to our Board on an annually
basis via board meetings on the ESG performance of our Group and
the effectiveness of the ESG systems. Each functional department and
subordinate company, serving on the execution level, is responsible
for rolling out initiatives set up by the ESG working group and
reporting relevant work progress and data.
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Business Ethics and Compliance

Anti-Corruption

The Company adheres to the highest ethical standards and responsibilities.
We take a zero tolerance approach to all forms of bribery, fraud, and
corruption associated with any aspect of the Group’s operation.
Director and employee training on anti-corruption was also provided
at least once a year. The Group s internal audit team conducted an
anti-corruption training this year on topics such as fraud, falsifying
financial information, bribery, and legal consequences.

The Group has established Audit and Supervision Management
Policy and Negligence Accountability Management Policy which all
employees must comply with. Employees are expected to fulfil the
responsibilities outlined in the code in an honest and ethical manner.
In support of our Ethical Conduct Policy, the Group has a whistle-
blowing policy and a grievance mechanism in place through which
employees at all levels can report unlawful conduct.

The whistleblower s identity and all cases related to whistleblowing
are handled in strict confidence according to the procedures outlined
in the policy. Cases will be given to the designated officer for further
investigation.

The Group upholds its values of integrity by implementing ethical
management practices for each project and department. We also
clearly established rules and procedures related to corporate
governance to combat corruption.

The Group fully complies with national laws and regulations and
prohibits staff from bribing any person, namely civil servants,
government officials, or connected persons. Staff members are also
forbidden from embezzlement, theft, concealment, or misapplication
of the Group’ s assets. When the Group suspects any corrupted
behaviour, an internal investigation and disciplinary action, such as
duty suspension and contract termination, will be taken against the
staff. If any reported cases involve the violation of national laws, the
staff will be handed over to the concerned department for further
actions.
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To prevent bribery and collusion among the Group’s suppliers,
suppliers have signed binding integrity agreements to ensure they
are not corrupted. We have also established a system to report and
reward suppliers, employees, and other stakeholders who report
abuse. Reports are processed by the risk management department
and then scrutinised by the internal audit department. The Group
is committed to strengthening the oversight of its anti-corruption
system to promote good corporate governance. There were no
incidents of corruption initiated against group members during
the Reporting Period. Besides, anti-corruption training focusing on
reference materials from ESG Academy by HKEX was provided to
management and staff through internal training during the Reporting
Period.

During the Reporting Period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on us relating to bribery, extortion, fraud, and money
laundering.

Regulatory Compliance

All laws, rules, and regulations under business operation are strictly
complied with by the Group. The Group reviewed and monitored its
regulatory frameworks and revised internal policies appropriately.
Seminars and/or training on the Group's internal controls and
compliance process are held regularly to enhance employees
knowledge and awareness.

During the Reporting Period we did not observe any form of non-
compliance or violation with laws and regulations that might
have a significant impact on the Group s operating areas, such as
environmental protection, employment, labour practices, operational
and organisational activities.
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT AND MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT

We identified key stakeholders of our business operations and
interacted with our stakeholders regularly through various
communication channels. The following table illustrates the issues
of concern of our major stakeholders and the ways we communicate

with them:

Stakeholder Engagement

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

R ESEREEMNTGE

RMERNEFEENTIERME > TE
BEEBERRERFNEETENES -
TRARRFANEEFNDEMBAEINF
B’ UREFAEREETERNGRE

RFrESH

Stakeholder Expectation Engagement channel Measures

Fn& HALE 2HRE ¥aTE

Government —  To comply with the —  On-site inspections —  Operate, manage and

laws and checks by pay taxes according to

different government laws and regulations
departments

B — BETER — ATRABUGEFNEME — KREFREREE B
=ZE B AR

—  Proper tax payment

- ZBEHER

—  Promote regional
economic
development and
employment

—  (BEMREERE KR
E S

—  Research and
discussion through
work conferences

— BB TEGHRAIEME

A
off

—  Create more job
opportunities

— RIEEZHMEKT

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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Stakeholder
BhE

Expectation Engagement channel Measures
HAZE 2HRE ¥t

Shareholders and
investors

RERRIEEE

—  Low risk and
reasonable return on
the investment

— BEEEREEGENKEFD
£

— Information disclosure
and transparency

— ENKEKRERE

—  Protection of interests
and fair treatment of
shareholders

—  (REREERERATH
FR=E

—  True, accurate and
timely information

— EHE - EENERENE
i

Annual General
Meeting

RERBFRZ

Interim Report Result
and Annual Report
Result
RHRRR S R R TR
el

Company s website

P N/NSTFE
Announcements

==t
NS

Disclose Company' s
information
according to laws and
regulations
RIRERERRERR
BINER

Hold meetings with
shareholders

HRRBITEE

Disclose the
Company' s
communication
channels
WBEARABINBERE

Organise investing
activities

BRI E R

Enhance profitability
STl Syl
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Stakeholder Expectation Engagement channel Measures

FinE HAEE 2HRE ¥t

Employees —  Safeguard the rights Conferences —  Provide a healthy
and interests of and safe working
employees environment

=1 — REESED =f — REERRZEHNIF

Employment benefits
EERH

Safe working
environment

22 TFIRIRE
Career development
opportunities

BELERS

Self-actualisation

BRER

Health and safety
BERZE

Training, seminars,
briefing sessions
Bl g s BNE

Emails

BE
Company policy
announcements

NEBRAE

el

Face to face
meeting/discussion/
communication when
needed
MEFETEHE SRS
V& e

IRIR

Provide competitive
offer
REBEHI I TIER

Eor
=

Develop a fair
mechanism for
promotion

B ATREF S
Care for employees
by helping those in
need and organising
employee activities
FEEEMERERER
HEEE RERIREE
Organise teambuilding
activities

BEEREE

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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Stakeholder Expectation Engagement channel Measures
Fn& HAE 2HRRE &1k
Customers/property High-quality services Customer appraisal — Improve
owner communication
through information
technology
BER/EE BERY ERsME — BBREEENERSE
Confidentiality Email —  Strengthen quality
management to
ensure high-quality
service
wE B0 —  MREEEE - MR
BERS
Integrity Regular meetings — Improve internal
control and risk
management
EAE SR — NERBEEKERE
b=
Satisfaction By phone

Suppliers/partners

Mutual development

Business meetings,
supplier conferences,
phone calls and
interviews

Enhance management

system for suppliers
and sub-contractors

R, S1ERE HFE%E mHE® - HEEg — mRfEEkRSEEE
% B~ X IBHIE
Honest cooperation Reviews and —  Establish
assessments communication
platform for suppliers
and sub-contractors
BHEE BRI ksHE - EBUutEEskHEEE

Fair and open manner

NS SYNEG:SDB-

Quotation comparison

WBLEE

EFA

Cooperate with quality

suppliers and sub-
contractors
HEEHEE RS EE
=
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Stakeholder Expectation Engagement channel Measures
Fn& HAEE 2HRE ¥t
Peer/industry —  Experience sharing —  Seminar/course —  Stick to fair play,

associations

CIEPERE L - DEER — Mg R
—  Cooperation —  Sitevisit
= (= — BhER

—  Fair competition

- NFHF

—  Development of the
industry

- 1TEEE

Public and the —  Community —  Charitable activities
communities involvement
RRANLTRHEE - HEZH - EEEH
—  Job opportunities — Interaction with
property owner and
enterprises
—  TIfFik=E — HEFIRTEDH
—  Local development

- HEEE

—  Environmental
protection

—  IRIBRE

—  Society in harmony

—  HENHE

cooperated with peers
to realise win-win
BRATHE > HEZE
SIFEHER

Attend seminars or
courses organised

by industry
association so as

to share experience
for sustainability
development
2INTE G EABRM
SESERIE C UD =]
FHEEENEER

Organise voluntary
activities
HEEITEE
Promote local
community culture

HESMHTEE
Care to vulnerable
groups
EAESEEEES
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Materiality Assessment BEEMT

The Group attaches importance to the materiality assessment of ESG REEBRESCHEENEEHTHITE
issues for the purpose of timely and comprehensive understanding — MHAKBS « 2@t T S IBESGHELR &K
of the materiality of each ESG issue to the business development EEEBERNEEURFMNENHRE
of the Group and the expectation of stakeholders, in order to EMEEREBESGEENBERIFEK
facilitate the Group's effective disclosure of ESG information and TEREIREIE K TRR IR o INIREH
continuous improvement in the management level of relevant issues. B> REEESCHEENE 2 ML S BRI
The materiality assessment on ESG issues of the Group during the I

Reporting Period covers the following steps:

Step 1 The Group identified the following 21 issues in accordance with the disclosure requirements set out
in the ESG Reporting Guide and based on the business characteristics and daily operation of the
Group. These issues are considered to have impacts on the environment and the society during our

operation.

F1¥ FEERBORE - H B REARSEIDFFHANKRERE MG FERNEF TR LB BESHAI LT 21
EERE - ZFRERRANKMNESBIETHRERTEELETE -

Step 2 Based on the understanding of the demands and expectations of stakeholder during the daily

operation, the Group determined the materiality of ESG issues by benchmarking the key points and
the trend of ESG works of industry peers.

H2F BN HBRESHHENENFREBPEN T AEBHIEREITESC TIENER RBE ° HE ESGHEMNE
Zfo
Step 3 Based on the result of the materiality assessment, the Group discussed and determined the key

disclosure of the ESG Report for the Reporting Period and the key points for improvement in the
future ESG work of the Group.

B3P KIEEEHTHMNER > AEBENmIBERSHBESCHRENIRBEEMRARLANERESC TIENEAZE
B
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Social Aspects

Environmental Aspects

HERE REEE
1. Equal opportunity 5. Prevention of child 9. Complaint handling 13. Community investment  14. Exhaust emissions 18. Water consumption
labor and forced labor
1. F4Re 5 PLEREIREHGT 9 KFHEE 13 #HERE 14, BREM 18. AkE
2. Employment and 6. Selection and 10. Protection of 15. Greenhouse gas 19. Paper consumption
employee benefits evaluation of suppliers intellectual property emissions
rights
2. EERESEHN 6. HEENERRTME 10. REMAEE 15. BERRRHR 19. pHE
3. Occupational health 7. Control and 11. Customer data privacy 16. Waste management 20. Management of risks
and safety management on and data security associated with
environmental and Environmental and
social risks along the Natural Resources
supply chain
3 BERERRZZ2 1. GEREBMARERNE 11 EREELERZ2 16. BEMEE 2. EERBRAAEREH
BERit 8RR il
4. Employee 8. Service quality 12. Anti-corruption and 17. Energy consumption  21. Climate change
development and money laundering
training
4. EBERRRIE 8. BHEER 12. REBRRHKHE 17. BERH#E 21 RIEEME

According to the results of materiality assessment, 9 material topics
(Note) are regarded as the most concerned issues of stakeholder
and the Group. While taking into account environmental and social
responsibilities, the Group will pay more attention to the above
areas, and strive to achieve continuous improvement and sustainable
business development.

Note: Presented in bold.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

BEEZUHFLNER BEEZRE
(M) WRAFOERFTERRFEIN
o AEEERBIRBNTEEMENFE
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ENVIRONMENTAL
Emissions

The Group has continuously strived to achieve harmony in the
coexistence of people, capitals, and characters during the design
process. While maintaining our commitment to grow on inexperienced
lands, we continue to adhere to environmental red lines as our tasks
and responsibilities.

By establishing and improving our environmental management
systems, the Group minimises the impact of its business on the
environment and natural resources while ensuring corporate
development. Our operation processes are optimised for energy
savings, greenhouse gas (“GHG’) emissions, pollutants, and other
environmental impacts. During the Reporting Period, certain
subsidiaries of the Group have been accredited with 1S014001:2015
environmental management system standard.

The daily operation of projects relies on variuos energy consumption
such as LPG, natural gas, unleaded petorl, diesel and electricity
in which main energy use comes from the purchase of electricity
generated from fossil fuels, which is accounted for the most GHG
emissions in proportion.

The Group strives to go beyond regulatory compliance and
continuously to improve the environmental performance of our
assets and businesses. We have adopted the concept of maximising
the use of materials, reducing emission and waste and energy
consumption. We are committed to implementing environmental
protection measures to minimise our impact on the environment. The
countermeasures are as follows:

. Proper collection, recycling and disposal of waste;
. General office and domestic waste will be collected separately
from recyclables;

. Recycling batteries and plastic bottles, reusing paper and
printing on both sides; and

. Employees are constantly reminded to turn off all electrical
devices in their working area before leaving work every day and
check, from time to time and when not in use.

-

IRIR - HEREREBS

IRIE
735 €Y

FEB-ESNHERARERNMBLRT
MR BERSIBERNRE - ZEER
BRI MBI TR L—BRT
RIBALRER R MINEBERSE -

BERIUKRCEREEERR  AEEE
RO EEBHIRIERRAE RO E
FEREARERER - RFANZEEBIERK
RENBRHAER  BBERE (DR
ERE) BN SRYRHEMRIEZE o
RWEHRE  2EBETHEBARERE
ISO 14001:2015 IRIR B IR R RIZAESDEE ©

REHREERBSESEER WRIEGD
HE S RAR S \HUH S R RE H
hEZREERHFERBINBCRIMHESL
MBS (WEEREHFNEMNLLAIRK o

FERRNHNBUEE SR FEMNE
BEREBIRIERE - AACHEMHERAKR
EERAME S B RERY RAER
HFERIER o IO ERIRRIEHU
BERVHIRIGORE - BERENT :

- HEREBEERYOWE - Bk EE
B

« —IRMAREEEREY RARIEY D
FIWEE

- [EIREMKRERR > EEERARIL
LEITE 5 &

- KERESINTHAFEAEIFE
BANBFIE B & AR RIRT
ERREEEEE &

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 103
2023FEHRE



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RiR - HERERRE

The Group will continue to analyse the environmental impact of its FEEREEDITHER TS HIRIRIEMN
activities, identify up-to-date green machinery and best practices, NEE BTN aekiEamEz8
record and track resource consumption data, and improve efficiency il ~ 28R KR IR ERFE B LR I UE X
strategies to increase its contribution to environmental sustainability 58§ > #{EMERE RIFNIRIREN ° HIRE
through good environmental practices. FEMIFRELER °

The Group is subject to a number of laws and regulations in China FEERLEBRIRIRRE  IREFE
in relation to environmental protection, impact on the environment, IRESRKERBERIERENPEDER
noise pollution, and environmental protection for development  KJERFAIER > GFE(hEARKNRE
projects, including the Environmental Protection Law of the Peopl€e’ s BREE) ~ (PEARSEMB ARG A
Republic of China, the Law of the Peoplée s Republic of China on the EIN(REARXEMBE AR R A ZE)
Prevention and Control of Water Pollution, the Law of the People's T AN RRFIEE R EEY) s 2 IRIZ G 78
Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of Atmospheric VED o

Pollution, and the Law of People’s Republic of China on the

Prevention and Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid Wastes.

Waste BEEY)

Waste mainly includes garbage. They are separately stored and EEEY T ZaENIR - RPIDFHEEKE
handled with the ledger for record. In order to properly control the BEEEY) > WIADIERBIEITLER - A
disposal of our wastes, we have formulated detailed environmental EEHIBEEYNES  RMPEHEFEN
protection rules and guidance for our staff to follow during our  IR{FRAIRIES| HETHEEERREDE
operations. For example, with the tightening of waste management & il > BEESERTEANMEREYE
regulations in Hong Kong and mainland China, standardised waste HERNNE BB RPERMIEE R
management practices are gradually being implemented in existing  RIEAIZE(CEERY EIRIEMIZ D B o
and new facilities in Hong Kong and mainland China. Besides, we  Ilb4h > H{IFREMGERE E BT > R
actively responded to local government policies to carry out waste FINIE B B Fr K B it 1T EE =Y B WU
recycling and waste sorting in our projects in orderly and timely — EEEYHLE - ZfIEE TN EEFLR
manner. Various domestic garbage in our projects were collected R EEER DN E R DR -
separately and processed separately according to their classication.

The Group will continue to work closely with residents to carry out rEBGEERTIREZYISFHERRES
various waste reduction activities such as separating and recycling BRBVREE RS b D fE R CIU R R EEE
construction waste such as paper, metal can, and plastic bottles. ¥ NARSR ~ EERERIERHR o REETR
Also, the Group will reasonably plan the land of the community to e5EREtEAR > Bk o B
build the garbage sorting stations to facilitate the collective disposal, FERIRERG ~ BIE > AR RIR
treatment and transportation of garbage for residents. Currently, BEHRETN - B AEBEETHRR—
the Group is exploring a systematic system to keep track of the non-  ERFCH R UK B R EH A
hazardous waste from offices among different locations. ENREREEY o
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During the Reporting Period, there was no generation of hazardous
waste and no material generation of non-hazardous waste and
thus there was no material breach of or non-compliance with the
applicable laws and regulations related to environmental protection
in the PRC. Therefore, we believe that our environmental protection
measures are adequate to comply with all applicable current local
and national PRC regulations.

Use of Resources

The Group places high priority on the efficient use of resources.
The major resources used by the Group are electricity and water.
For usage of water, the Group did not encounter any problems in
sourcing water that is fit for purpose. The Group strives to improve
the efficient use of natural resources, such as minimising waste/
emissions and implementing effective recycling program. Additional
practical measures (other than those mentioned in section headed
“Emissions’) are implemented as follows.

Energy conservation

- Strengthening lighting system energy management: A
combination of infrared sensors and shunts is used to control
the lighting system for the building, park, gallery, and equipment
room. The LED lights are controlled with timers and infrared
sensors;

- Enhancing energy management for equipment rooms: The
temperatures in important equipment rooms are controlled by
an infrared remote control, which maintain the temperature at
an appropriate temperature by air conditions. The air conditions
in other equipment rooms will be turned on when necessary. As
a result, high energy consumption and reduced equipment life
are avoided when the air conditioning is operated automatically;

- Strengthen elevator energy consumption management: The
elevator machine room was cooled with axial flow fans, and
braking resistors were retrofitted to reduce energy consumption;

- Switching off lights and turning off unnecessary energy-
consuming devices such as air-conditioning system when staff
leaves the office;

- Monitoring usage of electricity by designated department and
checking for variance with past records;

- Preference will be given to equipment with relatively high
energy efficiency;

- Adopting “one vehicle one card” policy so as to monitor the
usage of fuel by each vehicle and to avoid wastage by private
usage;

RREHE  MEEEA SRR ERE

EEREEZERY

BULAEBE I EE

AERTEBEANRIRFARIAREEZRNGE
2 o AL > HPITBARPINIRIR(REETE
EURTEFABRNARRTIH S RER
VERR o

BRER

FEETHEREMANAER - K%%ﬁ
ANEEZERD/BARK - SLAKME

FERESHEBENAKSEREB U'EE
WEE - ZEBBNAEBRE[ERE

RARER @JQDH#EE%%/EFE&%B&E%
BUKREMA R EUETE - INIBIRE
h (BRI BER ) ) —BRFT IR M BY3E R SM) BB
Fa75 7AW o

BETRHFE

I3 AREA AR AEIR

BRE R e
TE R Re i B Y AR
TE R RALIMNZ

RERMEEEE
BE EEiI%ij’“
ERFEEER
SRR Z T
BITRIBE R AERE
I ;

IR B AEREIE

MEKSLS > I
BEFE ;

BT R AZE
EHFERERME

FfEEBPPIEE
FEEHNER
BIREEERY

Amr—s—t

BUMRRMER B 2

BERRE ;

REIE | FBALIME
EHREY - 5
BRZ 4% o LED JZRIH
BRUEREER ;

B EEREHEN
= BB R R
B - R mEE
o UL ERBEF
= REFAEEN

BRI E R
INEEENEME ° [FE

S %%BEE”EHEPF/ )
BIINZERA L

AEE RIS A

KESHIRE

BRI S WEE
BT A BT
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Reducing the number of lights on, turned on the lane dividers,
turned off or removed the parking lights, to realise the all-off
mode at the basement level; and

Installing sound sensor, infrared and light sensors to
automatically adjust lighting systems to improve energy
efficiency.

Water saving

Setting up rainwater or groundwater recycling systems for
cleaning and irrigation to minimise water usage in several of our
projects. The domestic water tanks were transformed in order
to address the issues of heavy energy consumption of water
pumps, loud operating noises, and easy water pollution caused
by the fuel consumption of the pumps;

Monitoring usage of water by designated department and
checking for variance with past records;

Using water-saving appliances;
Putting slogans for water saving in public areas;

Inspecting water supply pipelines and monitoring of water and
fixing the damaged pipes when necessary; and

Monitoring consumption in the communities on a daily basis to
prevent water leakage.

General environmental measures

Benchmarking energy consumption level with industry peer ;

Encouraging the use of paper by printing or photocopying on
both sides of paper, where applicable;

Encouraging the employee to use suitable font size/shrinkage
mode to minimise pages, if possible;

Using online office system to minimise the use of paper;

Peforming regular maintenance of machineries and vehicles
with good condition for operational efficiency;

Strictly following the procurement plan in order to avoid
duplication of purchase and idle resources;

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR
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- Focus on quality management so as to reduce wastage and
scrap for less pollution resulted; and

- Enhancing the monitoring for the use of food in canteen to
reduce wastage.

In view of our continuous effort, we target to maintain zero
substantial non-compliance case in relation to the emission of
exhaust gases, GHG, energy consumption, water consumption and
wastes generation in coming five years.

The Environment and Natural Resources

The Group raises staff s awareness on environmental issues through
education and training and enlist employees support in improving
the Group’s performance, promote environmental awareness
amongst the customers, business partners and shareholders and
support community activities in relation to environmental protection
and sustainability and evaluate regularly and monitor past and
present business activities impacting upon health, safety and
environmental matters. With the integration of policies mentioned
in sections “Emissions” and “Use of Resource”, the Group strives to
minimise the impacts to the environment and natural resources.

Climate Change

The Group has taken proactive steps to respond to the effects
brought by climate change and strictly complies with national laws
and regulations, such as the Law of the People’ s Republic of China
on Coping with Climate Change and the 14th Five-Year Plan on
Controlling Greenhouse Gas Emissions.

Regarding our processes used to identify, evaluate and manage
significant risks (including significant climate-related issues) by
the Group, the Group has established three layers structure for risk
management. In the risk governance structure, the first layer consists
of the business departments of project company and responsible
individuals, with the Group’ s business and functional centers serving
as the second layer and the internal audit team as the final layer.
The first layer bears risks and responsible for the direct responsibility
for risk management and it identifies, measures and controls the
risks in respective business fields and operating activities. The
second layer formulates rules and standards as business guidance
to subsidiaries/business units, and supervises their execution
to ensure that risk management takes place for the Group, with
continuous control of relevant work. The third layer is responsible for
monitoring, with an emphasis on providing independent monitoring
over the effectiveness of the Group’ s risk solutions and measures by
combining the monitoring over the risk management and internal
control systems.

IRIR - HEREREBS

— ZEREERE’ BHVRERRELA

WER K

— NEEERENRRER’ BER
2o

ENRPINFES D RAINERENR
REFRFER BRERE © BERHFE
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As a result of above risk management process, physical risk HI EGREINR G ERERER ° AREE
and transitions risks arising from climate change may not bring 51 ZENERRERLIBEREAENTH
significant impacts to the Group's business. As a supporter of the — AEBMERERBETLE - AEE (EA
recommendations of the Taskforce on Climate-Related Financial RIZERER 7515 S8 EE T 1E4B (TCFD) B9i2
Disclosure (TCFD), the Group has assessed the potential climate FENZEFE) BN BEERZER AR > 1
related risks and identified the rising mean temperature and H I RUR B A DU iR i R R SR Y
increasing severity and likelihood of extreme weather events as major BREEME K O] BEME BN ER G 1038 B A R 2
physical risks impacting our daily operation. MHEESENTEERRAR

Climate change may cause extreme weather events such as typhoons, RIZBCPIEHER « ZHERZERER
seasonal storms, and severe rainfall to occur more frequently. In FMImRREMHEIREEE - BEERHA
order to manage and mitigate climate risks caused by extreme DIRiHERREFERNRERRE > L IRE
weather events and protect the Group from potential economic REBGRZBELERR  AEEEHIE
losses, the Group has formulated an emergency response and ESTEEKREE R ERBELURDEZEFREH
purchased adequate insurance to reduce disruption and loss due to ER IS AR RS R R 482K ©

business interruption.

The ESG working group will timely evaluate the effect of climate  ESG T{E/AR KR &R GEE(CEHHL
change on its operation. It will formulate measures to react  EWFEZE - HRKEHCERERERARKDN
to different risks to reduce the impact to the Group and reap a8 LUBVHAEENEEREBIRAE
sustainable operations in the future. The Board will continue to BRE B g R EERZEMAERRR
monitor all relevant risks and opportunities and enhance its strategy ~ Ri&%i8 ° W isa HES RIZRE(CHIBLE
in responding to climate change.

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR PRACTICES BERSLER

Employees are our most precious asset. As the Group expands, loyal EERHMSRLENEE - ANAEEE
and industrious employees are presented with many opportunities R BHHENETIEESAKESELERE
for career advancement. The Group adopts non-discriminatory e o AEBERMIEERENERETA

employment practices and provides a safe and healthy workplace. WiRthZ 2 BERNTFIRIE o

The Group will focus on achieving greater cross-functional integration FEBERBIEEMRTEREAHLENEH
and diversifying our professional workforce. Local offices will also  BEEARITEZTIENFEBRE o S
ensure compliance with relevant employment and occupational BETRBREMBERMAZEERNET
health and safety laws and regulations in all relevant jurisdictions. BB RERBERETEBRNERER -
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Employment

The Group values the contributions of our employees and strives to
be free of discrimination and prejudice in the workplace. We have
adopted a recruitment policy to prevent discrimination in employment
based on age, nationality, race, religion, sexual orientation, gender,
marital status, and political stance.

Recruitment and selection training courses are provided to recruiting
staff to ensure that the recruitment process adheres to the Group s
standards.

As a company, we believe it is our responsibility to respect and
protect employee rights and benefits. As part of our operation is in
Hong Kong and China, we adhere strictly to laws and regulations,
including compensation and dismissal, recruitment and promotion,
working hours, rest periods, equality, diversity, antidiscrimination,
and other benefits and welfare.

In addition to the legal employment contract, the Group protects
employee benefits by adhering to standard working hours. The Group
provides paid leave, social insurance and public reserve funds as the
main means of protection. Furthermore, by recognising women’s
legitimate rights, we provide safety and protection systems for
working women, as well as maternity leave, breastfeeding leave, and
annual obstetrics and gynecological examinations.

The Company attempts to build a mutually respectful and
understanding relationship with its employees. The Staff Handbook
which contained information on personnel rules, regulations, and
employee benefits to guarantee that all employees are treated fairly
and reasonably were distributed to all employees when they join the
Company. Our Human Resources Department frequently reviews the
Staff Handbook to ensure that it complies with existing labour laws
and regulations and is current with market developments.

During the Reporting Period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on us relating to compensation and dismissal,
recruitment, and promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal
opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination, and other benefits and
welfare.
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Health and Safety BEHARZE

The health and well-being of employees are the most critical factors BT REAGUTESPEEQRININE
contributing to organisational success. The Group is dedicated to  BAEAR - ZAEBMBBREZE2HNITIES
supporting employees by providing a safe workplace and encouraging  FIREEMEEN TEREFFEEHRTET
a healthy work-life balance. —EMZHF o

Compliance assessment and black spot monitoring will be performed REBNITEREEROFETERTM
by the Group' s administration and management centre. The Group will K el REEE 1T o REE TR I IR RA RS
also engage external consultants to provide guidance on enhancing  IEEZEIRIE - BEKZ 2 (EHS) BER ©
environmental, health, and safety (EHS) policies.

The Group s administration and management centre will regularly  ABTHEBERELEZE2BR > A£H
submit feedback reports to its subsidiaries in order to comply with the THEEBRRLEEENBASEBEIR
relevant occupational health and safety policies. These reports will BRI o BIEHMELZ 2 RBETZES
be used to evaluate and analyse the health and safety performance ZERESH AN T DT E BV
of the Group through the Occupational Safety and Health Assessment BRI o NIRGHK > AEBETW
Mechanism. During the Reporting Period, certain subsidiaries of the BA B BEZ1S045001:2018 B 2 {2 B2 £
Group have been accredited with 1S045001:2018 occupational health LR EIBRMITERE o

and safety management system standard.

In addition to mental health wellbeing, the Group encourages its FROIBREEEIN  AEEmEHEESNEIE
employees to maintain a healthy work-life balance while fostering a RERSENIERIENELR  RIFHEE
friendly and collaborative workplace environment. For instance, the TEHEEFNFE - a1 XEEZHE
Group organises various family activities and conducts annual health REBRESHLAPIERELZBIFERRE
checks for all employees. Staff meetings are also held regularly to BE - RPITCHEHE TG’ LUEE
facilitate problem-solving and communication for employees at all ~ F4k{EERREEREIE o

levels.

The production safety committee and special internal safety working Z2EEZEGREMNARBLEEITIEN
groups will conduct regular safety inspections to improve the Group's B THHEZ2BE  NESEAEENL
safe working conditions. ETIEE MY -

The Group has worked diligently and implemented precautionary EEHEFBRE > WEBHTERESK
measures such as the installation of dust removers and noise Fpit B FTRMLEN  URERLESNTE
reduction devices to protect the well-being of its employees. We also Ao tbSh KEBESRERRIT—XRLR
hold safety management training every six months to raise safety  BIEEI|° LURS TIEBAANTE2EH o
awareness in the workplace.
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The Group has been implementing different measures to improve
and monitor the occupational health and safety policy. Some of the
measures includes:

. Provide physical examination for employees in every 2 years;
. Provide labour protection supplies, such as safety helmets;

. Arrange regular fire drills and trainings to enhance staff s
awareness of fire safety; and

. Purchase employer s liability insurance for employees and
provide sufficient compensation and work injury leaves to staff
suffered from work related injuries in accordance with the
requirements of laws.

During the Reporting Period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on us relating to providing a safe working environment and
protecting employees from occupational hazards.

Development and Training

The Group focuses on grooming talent to advance its business
development. We design training based on business needs and offer
a comprehensive talent development programme to develop talent
at all levels. The Group has established Redco Healthy College, a
systematic training programme for all employees to become familiar
with our culture and industry practice. In addition, it provides regular
trainings to update our staff s knowledge periodically.

All employees will receive introductory training on their first day of
employment to become familiar with the corporate culture, including
leadership, management, and personnel management practices.

-
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The management of the Group also held regular meetings for new
employees to express their opinions. Moreover, a variety of monthly
programmes for on-duty employees were launched to improve their
management skills and expertise through internal interactions, open
lectures, and external meetings. Psychology and team management

TABEEBTERCRAEE W UEHE
ENTEERER - LI *EBERE
BESELSERAESSE BARNIE
B ARBERINEIEE REHEER
FER B ERH - AEET & IHE EEREM

trainings were provided to our sales team to boost their performance.  OIEKREBEREZRZI MIESHEKK
TR LT
NERREEEBATERSR
Redco Healthy Living Group Talent Development Academy

XA6%iT BXSE EEREA

Culture Leads Consolidate Professional Foundations Management Enhancement
X5k BRNBkR FENHKR

Cultural Division Professional Division Leadership Division
(BAFE] [EXAEIER] [EERASIEE]
[General Courses] [Professional Training] [Management Training]

EEE? Premium Star Butler QERRJ“'I';IJ Sword Leadership Program

BBRETE] sailing Program

Em:ﬂaﬁ Star Rating Certification
I{‘BI*H Cultural Workshop

:ggm:ﬂsﬁ Lecturer Certification

EI'TAE/* LﬁsN%#D"BﬁsNDEEﬁEA

t/Cent n Heads/Regional Heads

‘ruﬁju'l'i“ Sword Display Program

il
tﬂw#ﬁ Redco Healthy Micro-Class H R'Iﬁg.zﬂ;/;;;%:;;mg mﬂjn-l-%u Sword Tempering Program
R/ EEREREA
Prdess'?zz;,?,ﬁ;%‘;p;:;%:;{hvca:;gemem' Reserved/Incumbent Pr(?ect Leaders
AZ IR R AZHERR AZ SRR AFIERER AZA{ERIER

Talent Standard System Talent Assessment System Talent Supply System

Talent Cultivation System

Talent Appointment System

+ Data

HFHBEEEITE= *l].:&éﬂ@iiﬁéﬁhﬁﬂméﬂﬁigéﬂ

+Op

Digital Learning Platform = Ki g

We utilise rigorous training methods to ensure that all of our staff
have adequate knowledge of our cybersecurity practices. Our staff
receives regular training on data privacy and security to enhance
their awareness of increasing cybersecurity risks and how to mitigate
them.

During the Reporting Period, the Group provided average of 9.7
training hours (2022: 8.0 training hours) per employee. In addition
to developing the Group and responding to the training needs of its
employees, the Group continuously provide, evaluates and improve
training courses to keep the team’s performance in step with the
Group' s business development.

The Group has also recruited registered training organisations
externally to provide expertise knowledge to our employees. Types of
trainings included:
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Senior and Middle Management

. Training on management on team performance, improvements
on management skills and enhancements on leadership
capabilities.

General Staff

. Training on fire management skills to improve the ability to
handle fire and other emergencies;

. Trainings to enhance customer service etiquette and service
skills; and

. Trainings on buildings maintenance and electronic engineering
skills such as marble maintenance and elevator maintenance.

In order to further enhance our in-house training to our employee,
Redco Healthy Colleage was established during the Reporting
Period to act as a comprehensive learning platform that integrates
research, training, and talent development. We are committed to
providing employees with comprehensive learning and development
opportunities, creating a continuous talent supply chain for the
enterprise, and realizing the talent development concept of “win-win”
development between our Group and employee. Various training
courses are organized during the Reporting Period so as to fulfill
those occupational need of our employee during daily operations.

Labour Standards

The Group considers it of the utmost importance to strictly abide by
the requirements of the National Labour Law and other relevant legal
requirements in Hong Kong and Mainland China in prohibiting the
recruitment of child labour and forced labour.

Electorate guidelines set forth regulations and restrictions, such as
the requirement to reach the age of majority, sign an employment
contract before starting employment, and provide an identity
document to ensure that any employment by the Group is legal and
prevent child or forced labour. In the recruitment processes, the
Human Resources Department takes effective procedures to verify
applicants age and inspects their identification documents and valid
proof of identity before hiring any of them. Employment contracts
and other records documenting all relevant details of the employees
(including age) are properly maintained for verification by relevant
statutory body upon request.

During the Reporting Period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on us relating to preventing child and forced labour.
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OPERATING PRACTICES

To promote environmentally and socially responsible practices,
the Group has extended its sustainability objectives to its suppliers
and business partners throughout the value chain. The majority of
suppliers engaged by the Group are security, cleaning, firefighting,
elevator maintenance and greening maintenance which are located
in the PRC.

A total of 1,566 suppliers (2022: 1,131 suppliers) have cooperated with
us in many fields, including security, cleaning, firefighting, elevator
maintenance and greening maintenance. The suppliers are mainly
located in the PRC.

Our suppliers primarily included (i) subcontractors providing engineering,
cleaning, security, greening and gardening, and repair and maintenance
services and (ii) vendors of materials needed for our daily operations.

Supply Chain Management

The Group has a simple but thorough supply chain structure. We
select all of our suppliers by conducting a supplier visit following a
procurement procedure. Eligible suppliers will then be classified as
“Approved suppliers” who demonstrate exceptional performance
will be promoted to “High performer suppliers” through the Group’s
internal nomination procedure and will be provided with more
opportunities to engage with the Group. Alternatively, the Group will
terminate unqualified suppliers to ensure the quality of suppliers.

Selection: For project of over RMB200,000, tenders will be
conducted in accordance with the principle of comparison
to select the most suitable proposed suppliers which should
include at least three suppliers participating. Qualifies suppliers
are recorded in the supplier information database. Supplier
must meet all criteria such as license, years of business since
establishment, level of service, etc. before being considered
eligible.

Evaluation: Evaluations are conducted quarterly and yearly, and
evaluation criteria include certification and qualification related to
environmental protection, product quality, timeliness and accuracy
of delivery, after-sales service, and price levels.

Rectification: For suppliers who fails to meet the criteria in the
assessment, we will suspend cooperation with them and request
for rectification.
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The Group holds regular meetings with suppliers for the purpose of
collecting feedbacks and complaints in order to establish positive
relationships and address any potential issues in a timely manner.

Thus, we believe there are no significant environmental and social
risks for our management decision on supply chain management
during the Reporting Period.

Product Responsibilities

Quality control

We prioritise quality in our services and believe that quality control
is crucial to the long-term success of our business. Our quality
and operation department is primarily responsible for overseeing
our business operations to do with quality control, focusing on
maintaining standards of quality, standardising our internal policies
and procedures and monitoring adherence to those standards. We
had a professional quality control and supervision team. Through
both the online monitoring and off line supervision, our quality
control and supervision team controls and supervises the quality of
various aspects of our services, including cleaning, security, greening,
public area maintenance, customer service and other property
management related services at different levels.

Quality control over our services

We conduct our operations in accordance with the standards
represented by our 1SO9001: 2015 certification, which have been
accredited by certain subsidiaries of our Group. We have established
a system for monitoring the quality of our services, which includes
multiple sets of standardised internal policies and procedures. For
example, we require our employees and subcontractors to complete
inspection checklists after monthly scheduled inspections, recording
their observations and updates as to the property s conditions. We
also have guidance pamphlets on how to conduct certain aspects
of our business operations, such as how to organise social events as
part of our community value-added services, how to clean areas such
as offices, washrooms, elevators and carpets and how to maintain
and operate technical facilities such as elevator systems and re-
extinguishing equipment.
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Quality control over subcontractors

We have established an organised management system for
subcontractors and typically set forth expected standards of quality
in our subcontracting agreements. We evaluate the performance
of our subcontractors on both monthly and annually basis and
may require that they take appropriate and necessary rectification
measures for incidents of substandard performance. We reserve the
right to collect fines, deduct subcontracting fees and even terminate
the contract if our subcontractors fail to perform in accordance with
our standards of quality, and decide whether to renew subcontracting

a

greements based on the outcome of our evaluations. Please refer to

section “Supply Chain Management” for more information.

The Group strives to achieve community harmony and improve
residents’ quality of life by providing quality housing and ensuring
property safety in our residential properties. We strictly complies with
the Civil Code of the People’ s Republic of China and Company Law
of the Peoplée s Republic of China, as well as laws and regulations
formulated by the State Council of the People’ s Republic of China

a

nd local governments at various levels, such as the Property

Management Regulation.

During the Reporting Period, the Group was not aware of any non-

C

ompliance with the relevant laws and regulations that have a

significant impact on us relating to health and safety, advertising,
labelling and privacy matters relating to products and services
provided and methods of redress.

«

Knowing our client” is essential to building an ideal community. The

Group has implemented a complaint handling process, a “customer
relationship management system” (CRM), and complaint and risk
reporting systems to promote consumer input.

Customer service officers and on-site property agents will handle
received complaints using a CRM system that depicts the sales
process. Through interdepartmental collaboration and proactive

C

ommunication, the Group resolves complaints effectively to

bring satisfactory services to the Group’s customers. To collect
more feedback from residents and improve the quality of service
accordingly, the Group has created two channels to make it easier to
communicate these reviews to the Company s management:

1.

District customer service centre - immediate complaint directly
handled by property managers; and

Online reporting form - soliciting customers feedback around
the clock and directly reporting to the back-end system of the
Company.
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To protect its clients interests, the Group will continue to enhance
its service management system and its privacy protection policy.

During the Reporting Period, the Group was not aware of any material
unresolved complaints relating to product responsibilities which had
a significant impact on the Group.

Regarding intellectual property, the Group’s Internal Control and
Compliance Centre is the department responsible for the work
related to intellectual property rights, responsible for the acquisition,
modification, renewal, licensing, pledge, transfer, logout, and
monitoring of intellectual property of all units including trademarks,
functional variable names, copyrights, patents, responsible for
guiding, supervising, and managing the intellectual property rights
maintenance and rights protection and anti-counterfeiting of all
units. The Group requires our staff to endeavor to guarantee and
develop intellectual property rights of the Group while totally respect
legal intellectual property rights of third parties. In addition, the
Group would also sign confidentiality agreement and competition
prohibition agreement with its staff and suppliers to prevent the
infringement of intellectual property rights. Employees who are
suspected of violating relevant rules of intellectual property rights
of the Group shall be under investigation and the Group would take
appropriate actions to this.

For customer data protection and privacy, the Group respects the
privacy of customers and their intellectual property rights. Customer
data and information obtained during the course of business
operation will only be used in providing services for customers, and it
will not be disclosed to third-party organisations or be used for other
purposes other than providing customer services without customers
consent. The Group has stipulated the process and precautions of
handling important documents for employees in in which employees
are required to treat customer data in strict confidence. The Group’s
customer information is attended by specified personnel and can only
be accessed by authorised personnel. Classified paper documents
are properly placed in the storage room to avoid data breaches.
Additionally, the Group provides regular training for employees to
enhance their awareness in personal data security, and to prevent
employees from using, leaking, and selling customers personal
information illegally.

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

As a socially responsible company, the Group is committed to
understanding the needs of the communities in which we operate.
The Group strives to develop long -term relationship with our
stakeholders and seek to make contributions to programmes that
have a positive impact on community development. During 2022, the
Group donated RMB23,877 to various charitable organisations and
charities to help the underprivileged.
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OVERVIEW OF KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

R R AR IR B

1. Environmental Aspects (note 1)

1. RIFEE(HEEL

KPIs Unit 2023 2022
RS EMIEIR BBl kSt 3 T
Emissions

B

Sulphur Dioxide kg 0.34 Note 2
ey F 5T 2
Nitrogen Oxides kg 13.77 Note 2
a8ty T Fd5E 2
Particulate Matter kg 0.97 Note 2
EEEY) T FfEE 2
GHG emissions

BERBEHK

Scope 1 Direct emissions tonnes of CO,e 77.38 Note 2
HE 1 BEBR M_HbiREE FoEE2
Scope 2 Indirect emissions tonnes of CO,e 18,346.23 19,178.36
Hi[E 2 BN bR EE

Total tonnes of CO,e 18,423.61 19,178.36
=5 WS EiREE

Intensity tonnes of CO,e/RMB 000 Revenue 0.04 0.04
BE M _ S EREE S ARET T

Resources consumption

BiRHFE

Office paper consumption tonnes 8.47 9.83
WARMRE i

Energy consumption

REIRIHFE

Unleaded petrol kWh 199,021.89 Note 2
B T ELEF FfEE 2
Diesel kWh 74,901.30 Note 2
;| TR 5T 2
Natural gas kWh 19,780.02 Note 2
RAR T ERE Fd5E 2
LPG kWh 19,266.90 Note 2
BIEAEER T ELEF FfEE 2
Purchased electricity kWh 30,064,384.30 31,434,758.90
SMNEEE T TR

Total kWh 30,377,354.41  31,434,758.90
aF T ERE

Intensity kWh/RMB 000 Revenue 67.61 71.91
BE TR ARETTlE

118  REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RIR - HERERRS

\

KPIs Unit 2023 2022
RARAE ISR B (i —EBC=F —Z
Water consumption

BKkE

Total water consumption M3 623,118.00 585,946.70
AkiEE I K

Intensity M3/RMB’ 000 Revenue 1.39 1.34
BE MK NRET RS

Notes: MI5E -

1. Unless otherwise stated, the emission factors used in calculating the 1. [KBEBEIAEIN RESCHREFHHEIRIE

RS ARSI IR BB R BT 2 IR B ST PR 3
MBTCINEREIRE - HEREBRE —
Mk | IRIRRARAERIEIRERIES) o

environmental KPIs in this ESG Report are based on the “How to prepare
an ESG Report - Appendix Reporting Guidance on Environmental KPIs’
issued by the HKEx.

BN BRMNEBIERER AR SRR ST
i HIRBE 2 - = F R RRAENEE

1R o

2. Due to the improvement of our data collection system during the 2.
Reporting Period, those 2023” s KPIs are disclosed.
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2. Social Aspects

2. #HEEE

KPls Unit 2023 2022
R R AE ISR s ZEZ= T
Employee profile

BEAE S

Total workforce No. of people 2,135 2,449
EE4E A

Total workforce by employment type

RERERIISZREHEE

Full-time No. of people 2,135 2,440
e A

Part-time No. of people Nil 9
T A =

Total full-time workforce by gender

RIERB DI HES A

Male No. of people 1,187 1,368
B A

Female No. of people 948 1,072
gz A

Total full-time workforce by category

RERB SN RES A

General staff No. of people 1,904 2,216
—f#RBT A

Middle management No. of people 201 203
PR EIRE A

Senior management No. of people 30 21
EREIRE A

Total full-time workforce by age group
RERER DN ERESES

Below 30 No. of people 340 406
305U A
30-50 No. of people 1,058 1,096
305 E505% A
Above 50 No. of people 737 938
50 E A

Total full-time workforce
by geographic location
rtEESHEHES AN

Mainland China No. of people 2,132 2,437
FREIA A
Hong Kong No. of people 3 3
aE A

120 REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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KPls Unit 2023 2022
RS EMIEIR B3 (i —EBC=HF T
Employee turnover
BER%K
Employee turnover rate % 76.9% 69.1%
BERAE
Full-time employee turnover rate

by gender
BERB SN EREEREAR
Male % 76.9% 67.7%
B
Female % 76.9% 70.7%
2

Full-time employee turnover rate
by age group
RERERNSISNERESRAE

Below 30 % 100% 100%
30T

30-50 % 52.6% 57.8%
30 E S0

Above 50 % 81.5% 53.2%
505 £

Full-time employee turnover rate
by geographic location
B E SN ERES AR

Mainland China % 77.0% 69.1%
FREI i
Hong Kong % Nil Nil
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Unit 2023 2022 2021
B —2_=F B HF BT
Occupational health and safety
BEREZE
Work-related fatalities (note 3) No. of people 1 Nil Nil
RTFET (FIzE3) A z z
Unit 2023 2022
B —B=fF BT F
Lost days due to work injury No. of days Nil Nil
A TEHREIRH PN = Z
Notes: M5t

3. Such incident was handled strictly according to related local labour 3. RIREHIRE > BRI S REBRIS IR E M

laws and regulations and was settled after compensation by us and RS ENEAREREE  wABREMKER
insurance company during the Reporting Period. R ABETHERSEIMR o

122  REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR



N

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RIR - HERERRS

Unit 2023 2022
B —BC=F B F
Development and training
-l
Total workforce trained No. of people 2,135 2,440
ZilE SR A
Full-time Employee trained by gender
BENESNERZIES
Male No. of people 1,187 1,368
B A
Female No. of people 948 1,072
gegid A

Full-time Employee trained
by employee category
RESENIPNERZIES

General staff

No. of people (%)

1,904 (89.2%)

2,216 (90.8%)

—mRET A (%)
Middle management No. of people (%) 201 (9.4%) 203(8.3%)
AR EIEE A (%)
Senior management No. of people (%) 30 (1.4%) 21 (0.9%)
SHREER A (%)
Full-time Employee trained by gender
HENB SN ERZIES
Male % 100% 100%
B4
Female % 100% 100%
%
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Unit 2023 2022
B —B=f B F

Full-time employee trained

by employee category
RESENSNEHZIES
General staff % 100% 100%
—MRET
Middle management % 100% 100%
PIREEE
Senior management % 100% 100%
EAREIEE
Average training hours per full-time

employee by gender
RIENESHNERERESHTIIRNFRE
Male Hours/employee 10.8 1.7
B N B8
Female Hours/employee 8.1 7.7
gz N/ B8
Average training hours per full-time

employee by employee category
RESEESNER 2HES N TI9ZRE
General staff Hours/employee 9.6 7.7
—RET NS,/ B8
Middle management Hours/employee 10.3 7.7
RREIEE N BE
Senior management Hours/employee 7.4 7.6
SREEE N5 RE
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Awards
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Name of companies/project
YNSI@I=EE

Awards in 2023
B - FFRERIA

Redco Healthy Living Company Limited
NeRELEEBRAT

Hefei Redco - Bluelake City
alRnE - RHETI

Jinan Redco - Leisure s Mansion
EREAOE - BN

Wuhu Senlin Property Management Co., Ltd
FHTMAMYEEERRAT

Ranked 35th among the “Top 100 Property Management
Service Enterprises in the PRC” in 2023 - China Index Academy
2023 REERRTS B R (P EE B S 35 — IERPH5E BEATATkT

TOP 19 in the “2023 China Property Services Brand Value
Billboard (2023 R E ¥ X R 7% @ R EE ) - China Index
Academy

2023 A ERFE RIEEERE TOP 19 — bR 155 BT ZErT

2023 China Property Services Professional Operations Leading
Enterprise - China Index Academy

2023 PEMERFBERCES R mREE — I RPHEE S RMH
e

2023 Property Management Companies with Excellent
Operation - Healthy Living Services in China (2023 B 2R
BEEEME-BBEEFER) - China Index Academy

2023 FEMERBERES LFE —REREERS —ItRPIEERER
(S

2023 Excellent Property Management Teams - China Index

Academy
2023 BEFEYEEIEE X — LR PIEE BRI

2023 Leading Property Management Enterprises in Jiangxi
Province - China Index Academy
2023 I EYEIRE SR X — IERPIS(E S KMz

2023 China 5-star Property Service Project (2023 £ E A E4RY)
EMRFEIER) - China Index Academy
2023 FHE B 2R ERFIEE — L RPIEE BRI R

2023 China 5-star Property Service Project (2023 £ E A E4RY)
EMRFEIER) - China Index Academy
2023 FHE B 2R ERFIEE — L RPIEE BRI

Exemplary Property Management Enterprise in Anhui Province
(ZHEBMEEETRE®E) - Anhui Property Management
Institute

ZHEBMEEETHLE —TUEMEEERS

The Gold Property Enterprise in Wuhu City (Z#m “ShY %t
%) - The Housing and Urban-Rural Development Department
of Wuhu City (MM EEMMAERRD)

oMl ERE ) —FATEENRAERR
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Name of companies/project
AT/ THEZTB

Awards in 2023
—E - FFRERIE

Yantai Zhongtai Property Services Co., Ltd
(EEMHEYMEBIEERRE)
EEmPREYEEERRAR

Riverside International of Redco
HEE LR

Bluelake Yujing of Redco (71 & R#EHZ)
hERHMER

Riverlake International of Redco

NE AR

Delight Scenery of Redco
NemRs=E

Royal Family of Redco
NEEEHER

2023 Excellent Property Services Enterprise in Yantai City (2023
FEEEHEFTYERBELE) - The Housing and Urban-Rural
Development Department of Yantai City (& HEEMI4LER
=)

03 FEEAHERMERBEE —EamERNBMLERE

2023 Iconic Building of Property Management (2023%) 2% &
EIZFEET) - The Seventh Committee of China Commercial
Building Economy Summit (B tEFEEFEERESHEETE)
023X EBEEEFIEFT - FtRETEBFREESHES

2023 Residential Community Model of Property Management -
Jiangxi Property Management Association
03 FEMEEETHBEFT)NE I IABYESIEITERS

5-star Excellent Property Management Project (2R EFYE
EI2IHE ) - The Urban-Rural Development Department of High-
tech Industrial Development Zones in Nanchang City (FA&&#T
RMEXREERBLERS)

LERBEFYFEEERE —MESHMKMEXREEHMLERE

3-star Excellent Property Management Project (= 2R EFYE
EI2IHE ) - The Urban-Rural Development Department of High-
tech Industrial Development Zones in Nanchang City (FA&&#T
RMEXREERBLERS)

—EREFYEEEER —mEnTRiEXRERBLERS

Water-saving Community in Hefei City (AEm&EIKE/NE) -
Hefei Water Authority (&IEHKEF)
BIEHEHKE NG - &IEHKER

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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Names of Associations Joined
BAGERE

Association Positions
e AL

Jiangxi Property Management Association
IREEYEEETERS

Anhui Property Management Association
ZHEMEEERHS

Anhu Fire Protection Association
ZHE BN HE

Nanchang Property Management Association
METYXEERE

Wuhu Property Management Association

EPTYEEERRE

Yantai Property Management Association

EamYERTERE

Hefei Property Management Association
BRTYIEEERS

Yingtan Property Management Association
EETYEEERS

Shenzhen Property Management Association
AT EEEGE

Changsha Property Management Association
RIOTEEERE

Quanzhou Property Management Association

RINTEEEHS

Jinan Property Management Association

BETYEEETERS

Zhanjiang Property Management Association
BITYEEERE

Vice President Unit
BlEREM

Council and Member Unit

BEBEANNGEE
Member Unit
ZEEI

Vice President Unit
BlEREM

Vice President Unit
Bl REM

Vice President Unit
BlEREN

Council Member Unit

EEEA

Council Member Unit
BEEQ

Member Unit
EEEI
Member Unit
EBE

Member Unit

= oo

===k
Member Unit
EEEI

Member Unit
GBI
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Names of Associations Joined
BEABGERE

Association Positions
e

Jiangmen Property Management Association

IPIHIEEEGRS

Binjiang New Districts Property
Management Association
BIIMEYEEERE

Wuhu Gejiang Property Management Association
FHT UIEYMEEERS
Xianyang Property Management Association

B TYEEERBE

Nanchang County Property Management Association
MERYEEERE

Pingshan Shenzhen Property Management Association
AR ILEYEERGE

Luojiang Quanzhou Property Management Association

SINT R IEYEEERE

Lixia Jinan Property Management Association
BRETE NEYEEETERS

Tianjin Eco-city Property Service Property Association
(RELERBYERBYERET)
RELERBYERGYEMESS

Member Unit

= og

BEBA

Member Unit

= oo

EEEBI

President Unit
ERE

Executive Council Vice President Unit

BHEIGREN

Vice President Unit
BlEREM

Council Member Unit
BEEA

Member Unit
BBEBI
Member Unit
ZEEI

Member Unit

EEEI

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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HKEX ESG REPORTING GUIDE CONTENT INDEX
ARF(IRIE « HERERBREHEIDNATERSI

Aspects, General

Disclosure, KPIs Description Section
[ « —ARIKE -
RASRAEIER Fj ke E=1: ]
A. Environmental
A IRIR
Aspect Al: Emissions
BHEAL : HElin
General Disclosure Information on: Emissions
(@) the policies; and
(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the issuer relating to air and
greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and
land, and generation of hazardous and non-hazardous
waste.
— AR iR ERBRRAEREBHN - mAkRTHBEET s BEREZEEEY BEY
NEFERN !
(@) BER; &
(b) BFHETABEARZENERNEZERRGINER o
KPI'AL.1 The types of emissions and respective emissions data. Emissions
RAREMIERALL BERTE LR S AEREHE S o BER
KPI'A1.2 Direct (Scope 1) and energy indirect (Scope 2) greenhouse gas Overview of Key
emissions (in tonnes) and, where appropriate, intensity. Performance
Indicators
RAREMIERAL2 B (#E ) RERERE (EE2) RERBHHN UM E) & (W# RS A VISR EE
B)ZBE -
KPI'Al1.3 Total hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where Emissions
appropriate, intensity.
RAREMIERAL3 FREXEEEEMRE (UEETE) R (MER)BE ° BER
KPI Al.4 Total non-hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where Emissions
appropriate, intensity.
RAREMISRALS FREXBREEEYRE (UEE) R (MER)BE ° BER
KPI'Al1.5 Description of emission target(s) set and steps taken to Use of Resources
achieve them.
RASRAGRISIRALS HFET I VEBERE B R A ET S L BRI T B o &R
KPI A1.6 Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous wastes are Emissions
handled, and a description of reduction target(s) set and steps
taken to achieve them.
RASRAEIEIRALG W EIREEREEEEYNG L WHIPASTIINREE R RS BE)
ER L BRI TER
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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Aspects, General
Disclosure, KPIs
[Em « —ARIKER -

R ENIER

Description

1

[

Section

ﬂﬂ
=

Aspect A2: Use of Resources

EBmEA2 . BEiRER
General Disclosure

—ARINER
KPI'A2.1
RSRIEIEIRA2.1
KPI'A2.2
BRIEIEIRA2.2
KPI'A2.3
BSRIEIEIRA2.3
KPI'A2.4
BSRIEIEIRA2.4

KPI'A2.5

BSRIEIEIRA2.5

Policies on the efficient use of resources, including energy,
water and other raw materials

BUERER (BIE5ER ~ KREMEME) B

Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type in total
(kWh'in > 000s) and intensity.

SAERBI DM E R, BEERNEEE T AT ESHE) R
B o

Water consumption in total and intensity

RAKBEREE

Description of energy use efficiency target(s) set and steps
taken to achieve them.

A PRET LAV AR TR E A o B AR K A 1= R 5 L5 B AR PRERERAY 2 8% o
Description of whether there is any issue in sourcing water
that is fit for purpose, water efficiency target(s) set and steps
taken to achieve them.

HAUKEE AR E R BEFIRRE ° LURPrs L B9 K @ B 1R &
#IEDIE L BARPTEREXAY 2 B ©

Total packaging material used for finished products (in
tonnes) and, if applicable, with reference to per unit produced.

S mPTAEEMHEVEE (WAt E) k (NER) SEEBGE -

Use of Resources

BIREA
Overview of Key
Performance
Indicators
RGNS E

Overview of Key
Performance
Indicators
RGNS E
Use of Resources

BIRER
Use of Resources

BRER

N/A

The Group does

not use packaging
materials in its
business operations.
NERA

REERIE
HEBEEST
ERBEME -

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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Aspects, General

Disclosure, KPIs Description Section
[Em « —ARIKEE -
RASRAE ISR b =320

Aspect A3: The Environment and Natural Resources
BEA3 : RIFERRAER

General Disclosure Policies on minimising the issuer s significant impact on the The Environment and
environment and natural resources. Natural Resources

— iR BEZETABRERRKABEREME KN ENEES o IRERKAER

KPI'A3.1 Description of the significant impacts of activities on the  Emissions & Use of
environment and natural resources and the actions taken to Resources
manage them.

RERAAEIEIRAS.1 Wl £ RS HIRERARERNEALERIKNEERRZEN BE R EIRER
178 °

Aspect A4: Climate Change

EBmA4 : RIZE1E

General Disclosure Policies on identification and mitigation of significant climate- Climate Change
related issues which have impacted, and those which may
impact, the issuer.

—RRIREE A B ER RIS HETAELEXENEARBEERBEN RUREE
R o
KPI A4.1 Description of the significant climate-related issues which Climate Change

have impacted, and those which may impact, the issuer, and
the actions taken to manage them.

RRIEMIERA4.L Bl BRI SEEHETAEERENEARIGRBBEURES RIREE
78
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Aspects, General

Disclosure, KPIs Description Section
[Em « —ARIKER -

RASRAE ISR it =3:01]
B. Social

B.#t&

Aspect B1: Employment

EEB1 : &

General Disclosure

—MRIKEE

KPIB1.1

RASRAERISIR B1.1
KPIB1.2

RRAEIEIRBL.2

Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance with
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact
on the issuer relating to compensation and dismissal,
recruitment and promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal
opportunity, diversity, antidiscrimination, and other benefits
and welfare.

BN E - BEREH - TR BRI - TEHRE - 27T
b RIBMUKREMGERBFN : (a) BER ; &(b)BFHETA
BEAZENERNERRRFINER o

Total workforce by gender, employment type, age group and
geographical region.

MR~ BIEEE « FEAER R R B DRSS -
Employee turnover rate by gender, age group and
geographical region.

IR~ FRERN BB DHEEMAEK -

Aspect B2: Health and Safety

[EmEB2: #RKkZE

General Disclosure

— AR ER

KPI B2.1

RASRAEIEIRB2.1
KPI B2.2

RHSEARAREIR B2.2
KPI B2.3

RSRAEIEIRB2.3

Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance with
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact
on the issuer relating to providing a safe working environment
and protecting employees from occupational hazards.
BRREZE2TERERFREREREHESEBEN | (o) BEK; &
(b) BFHETABEATENER LR RBROINER o

Number and rate of work-related fatalities occurred in each of
the past three years including the reporting year.

BE=F (OEERFE) BFRITIETHABREE o
Lost days due to work injury.

HTZTRENREL ©

Description of occupational health and safety measures
adopted, how they are implemented and monitored.

PR IR AN AV 2R (R R B 2 2 1A DURABRATIT B 5 0% o

Employment

(25

Overview of Key
Performance
Indicators

AR BN IS ERE
Overview of Key
Performance
Indicators
RARENIEERE

Health and
Safety

RERZE

Overview of Key
Performance
Indicators
RARENIEERE
Overview of Key
Performance
Indicators
RGN IR E
Health and
Safety
BEKRZE

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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Aspects, General
Disclosure, KPIs
[Em « —ARIKEE -

R A NUIER

Description

f

[

Section

ﬂ]ﬂ
=

Aspect B3: Development and Training

fEm B3 : BRERIEI

General Disclosure

—MRIKEE
KPIB3.1

RASRAEIEIRB3.1
KPI B3.2

RSRAE ISR B3.2

Policies on improving employees knowledge and skills for
discharging duties at work. Description of training activities.
BRARAEE BT LIFB BB A AsRIEER o #liEIES)
The percentage of employees trained by gender and employee
category.

MR kEEERNBDNZIEER DL
The average training hours completed per employee by gender
and employee category.

RIERRBEFRED ° SR EETMZNBI TR

Aspect B4: Labour Standards

[BEB4 : HTEA

General Disclosure

—ARINER

KPI B4.1

RSB RIEIR B4.1
KPI B4.2

RIRAEIEIR B4.2

Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance with
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on
the issuer relating to preventing child and forced labour.
BRMLESETHREIZ T : (a) BER ; k(b)) ETHEHITABEK
FENERERERROINER o

Description of measures to review employment practices to
avoid child and forced labour.

iR s R EE (B BBV E M LUB o B T Arad il s5 T o

Description of steps taken to eliminate such practices when
discovered.

It IRER SRR HRA BB T ER AN Z BR o

Development and
Training

R KIE
Overview of Key
Performance
Indicators
RASRAETIE R E
Overview of Key
Performance
Indicators
RASRAE RIS E

Labour Standards

BT AL
Labour Standards

%5 T 4R
Labour Standards

BT
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Aspects, General

Disclosure, KPIs Description Section

[Em « —ARIKEE -

RASRAE ISR b =12

Aspect B5: Supply Chain Management

[EEB5 : {HAEHEER

General Disclosure Policies on managing environmental and social risks of the Supply Chain
supply chain. Management

—ReiR R EIRMHEEAVIRIE Rt & B FRECR o e EIE

KPI B5.1 Number of suppliers by geographical region. Operating

Practices

RASREM ISR B5.1 e B D HER SR o EERER

KPI B5.2 Description of practices relating to engaging suppliers, number Supply Chain
of suppliers where the practices are being implemented, how Management
they are implemented and monitored.

RASRAG ISR B5.2 Ml AR R HEEENES > mERITARMBEGNMHEREE ° U HAEEEE
FABRANIT IR EEE2 /5 0% ©

KPI B5.3 Description of practices used to identify environmental Supply Chain
and social risks along the supply chain, and how they are Management
implemented and monitored.

RS EMISR B5.3 HItERA RS ERANIRIE R & REAES > Uk iEkE e EIE
MATKREEER % ©

KPI B5.4 Description of practices used to promote environmentally Supply Chain
preferable products and services when selecting suppliers, and Management
how they are implemented and monitored.

R EMISE B5.4 Mt EREHEEREE S BIRRERKIRFBEHES > MURIERIH HAEEEE
TRERFE -

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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Aspects, General

Disclosure, KPIs Description Section
EBmE -~ —RIRE -

AR A e 1S i EEf
Aspect B6: Product responsibility

[EEB6 : ERMEE

General Disclosure Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance with Product

—MRINEE

KPI B6.1

RS ARSI B6.1
KPI B6.2

relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on
the issuer relating to health and safety, advertising, labelling
and privacy matters relating to products and services provided
and methods of redress.

BRAFMRMHERNMRGNRELEZE - BS - RERMESEURK
A ZEN  (a) R ; k(b)) ETFHBETABEARXENERERE
RGN E K} o

Percentage of total products sold or shipped subject to recalls
for safety and health reasons.
EENEEFERBHPRLEEBEERMARIWAEDLE
Number of products and service related complaints received
and how they are dealt with.

Responsibilities

EmEE

Product
Responsibilities
EmEE

N/A

There were no

substantiated
complaints

received relating

to the provision of
services that have

a significant impact
on our operations
during the Reporting

Period.

REiRE N IE1E B6.2 BERNERMIREHRFH B UKRES 5 TiER
BEEI AR

HEMR R SHAE

NEZELEARTEN
ARFFRVAL TR B RYIRER ©

KPI B6.3 Description of practices relating to observing and protecting Product
intellectual property rights. Responsibilities
RS A ISR B6.3 H i A TR Ko RIS R EE B RARVIEH) o EmEE
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Aspects, General

Disclosure, KPls Description Section
[EmE ~ —HRIKEE -

RS ERUIER Fiij datt =12

KPI B6.4 Description of quality assurance process and recall procedures. N/A

Our business nature

does not involve in

the selling of goods

or products.

RASRAG ISR B6.4 it mEREIBIE M ERBWIZRT NEMA

BPEBME

RS R EY)

EMAVHE ©

KPI B6.5 Description of consumer data protection and privacy policies, Product

how they are implemented and monitored. Responsibilities

RASRAE ISR B6.5 HIOH BB BERMRIE RAABSEER ° U ABREBITREEER 5 EmEE

Aspect BT: Anti-corruption

EBEB7: RES
General Disclosure

—ARINEE

KPIBT.1

RS ARRISIR BT.1
KPI B7.2

RRSEARAIEIR BT.2
KPI B7.3

R IEIRBT.3

Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance with
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact
on the issuer relating to bribery, extortion, fraud and money
laundering.

BRI LEFEEE ~ $1R ~ BREFAOR BN | (a) IR 5 K (b)ErHE
TABERZENEREZEARGINER

Number of concluded legal cases regarding corrupt practices
brought against the issuer or its employees during the reporting
period and the outcomes of the cases.

RERESHABH BT ASHEESRD Y EEENE 5HAZHNEE
R efFehsE R ©

Description of preventive measures and whistleblowing
procedures, how they are implemented and monitored.

B E IR R R IRIZ T UURABRA I T B R F50% ©

Description of anti-corruption training provided to directors
and staff.

HitmEERETRENRESE

Business Ethics and
Compliance

[EESEXRISE=ys

Business Ethics and
Compliance

[EESEXRISE=ys

Business Ethics and
Compliance
EEEERER
Business Ethics and
Compliance
EEEERER

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RIR - HERERRS

Aspects, General

Disclosure, KPIs Description Section
[Em « —ARIKER -
RASRAE ISR et =3:0]

Aspect B8: Community investment
[BEBS : #tEKE

General Disclosure Policies on community engagement to understand the Community
needs of the communities where the issuer operates and to Investment
ensure its activities take into consideration the communities
interests.

—ARIR R BRAUHE2ERTREEMTHeREMNBREXR EHEE HERE
& wHAVEER

KPI B8.1 Focus areas of contribution. During the Reporting

Period, the focus area

of contribution to
community investment
was still under
consideration and
therefore there was no
resources contributed to
focus area. The Company
will aim to determine

the focus area and
contribute to such focus
area in the future.
RERAANIEREBS.1 ST EEEE o REHRN > HHEREN
ErERMEBEBNETSES
R E RS R B EF
HEE o KRB INHETE
TSRS WERKS
ZEFHEBEMEER o

KPI B8.2 Resources contributed to the focus area. During the Reporting
Period, the focus area

of contribution to
community investment
was still under
consideration and
therefore there was no
resources contributed to
focus area. The Company
will aim to determine

the focus area and
contribute to such focus
area in the future.
RERAAMIEIZE BS.2 EFFHEFMHRER ° REHRN > HHEREN
ErERMBEBNETEESES
R E RS R B EF
HEE o KRB IR HETE
TSRS WERKS
ZEFHBEMEER o
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
B\ AL ERET RS

TO THE MEMBERS OF REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Redco
Healthy Living Company Limited (the “Company”’) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 147 to 315,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2023, and the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAS’) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

HNERBREEARABME AR
(RHAESFSEMAIINERAE)

ER

HFEEZIBREEEERAT(TER
81 RENBAT (RiBREEEH]) HY
MREVTEEFISEMNGEYHRE
BER_E_=F+"A=+—HAN%K5
MHBRRER REEZBLEFENGEGE
mRAGFERmREMEERTER RS
BaEHRNGERERERUNGEHM
BImRAWEE (BEERG S BERME) o

IR ZEREUBRRECRESE
SR g ((ERGHMAE)) BHHNE
BYBREER ((EBMBEREE A
BEMPatRIRT SEER-Z-=F
TZRA=1T—HGEEUMBRRIRERE
ZALFENGEYHRERGEERENRM
B> TEBREBASFRMINIKEREL
B o

EREW®

BRMERBEEBGSHIIAGEMNERS
stER (TEBEER ) EITES - M
ARERE T AENSECARKRS ZE
BTL & 51 47 o R B #R A R A HEBI B 1F ) — B
FE—SHM - RIBEBGSHNAZE
iz BExEstamERTa (TFAl) » &M
BYR B5E° LERETAEBITHEM
BREME - HFAARE  RFAMMESHES
BEETENEEMSHMANTEREHE

FREtEE

HRBTFEESRERFANTEHE B
AHAPRREYBRRNBFARAEEN
FE BEFREARMSBAREGESM
BRERDAERFETEREN - R
SHELEFREHEBHER -



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
B ZEETRS

Key audit matters
RSBt HIR

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
R EE TN EIERRE S

Impairment assessment of trade and other receivables

As disclosed in note 20 to the consolidated financial
statements, at 31 December 2023, the Group had trade
and other receivables, net of allowance amounting to
approximately RMB248,938,000.

Allowance for trade and other receivables is based on
management s estimate of the lifetime expected credit
losses to be incurred, which is estimated by taking into
account the credit loss experience, ageing of overdue
trade receivables, customers repayment history and
financial position and an assessment of both the current
and forecast general economic conditions, all of which
involve a significant degree of management judgement.

8 5 KR H Mt E TS

NG EFHRRWE20AMEE R -_=F+_A4
=+—H’ EEENEZREMEWIEORER) ABA
Fe% 248,938,000 7T ©

B REMBWHREREDENEEEHRFEEN2HEY
FEEBEENG  ENE REEBRER - BREZ B
RIRIRE: « BRERMEBR R BRRURE BRI KRR EE
OB BT (289 REABIEE M) BIEFTSH -

Our audit procedures to assess the loss allowance
for expected credit loss (“ECL”) on trade and other
receivables included, among others, the followings:

. Understanding, evaluating and testing the
management' s key internal control and
assessment process of loss allowance for ECL on
trade and other receivables;

. Assessing the appropriateness of the impairment
assessment approach adopted by management,
including the appropriateness of customers
grouping, based on our understanding of the
Group' s business and operations and the credit
risk characteristics of the relevant customers;

HPIFE 7 R EMEBWERAEEREE ((RAGEEER))
BIEEHTEFMETNENZFaE (HhaR) UTRE

TR G EEERBASIERIURES RE
thIEWIRTRARE BB R B HFEER

- ERIMAE SEENEFRESURMEEEFNE
ERBFHEN T BMUGHEEEERRBIREN GRS
ENEEN  BEEROENEENE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT

B EEmER S
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
RASRE T B R EE TN EIERRE S

Impairment assessment of trade and other receivables
(Continued)

We identified assessing the recoverability of trade -
and other receivables as a key audit matter because
the assessment of recoverability of trade and other
receivables and recognition of allowance are inherently
subjective and require significant management
judgement, which increases the risk of error or potential
management bias.

B 5 R Bt FEWGRRIRRU(E 5T ik (48

HMERE S R EMBURIER FI CI WL ST # A A RERE -
StRIE RERE 5 M EMEWRIRAY A BRI 14 R B
WSS ABTHREETFEZEEE LR ERFIE ° /Emigm
LIRERNEIEE BT RENER )

Testing, on a sample basis, the accuracy of
the ageing analysis of receivables prepared by
management to supporting documents;

Assessing the historical default rate by
considering the payment profile of debtors and
testing the historical data used in the calculation
of the historical default rate, including settlement
records, on a sample basis, to supporting
documents; and

Challenging and assessing the reasonableness
of management' s assessment on the forward-
looking factors based on our industry knowledge
and with reference to external data sources
including macro-economic data.

BB EEAX M EIEE R R UGRIRRRE DR
MBI THIACRIE |

BIBEREBANNRRRFEELENR  THR
BAXH B EELENXRIANEL#E (81
i) TR ; &

SPNTEAM A S E REOH BRI R
HEREN AR AR SN IR BRI 1T
B -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
B ZEETRS

Key audit matter
RASRE T B

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
R EE TN EIERRE S

Impairment assessment of goodwill

As disclosed in note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements, at 31 December 2023, the Group carried
of approximately RMB24,232,000 goodwill which arose
from the Group's acquisitions of property management,
healthcare services and others businesses companies.

Goodwill is required to be assessed for impairment
at least annually. In performing the impairment
assessment, management compared the carrying
value of the cash generating unit (“CGU”) to which the
goodwill is allocated with its recoverable amount based
on value-in-use (“VIU”) calculations to determine if
any impairment provision was required. The VIU was
determined by applying discounted cash flow model on
pre-tax cash flow projections. Management has engaged
an independent external valuer to assist them in the
VIU calculation. Management concluded that there is
no impairment in respect of the Group s goodwill in
the current year based on the impairment assessment
performed.

EE TG

BUNGEMHBRERMELITAAREE R =F+_A8
=+—H’ EEEZHENAARE24,232,0007T° HEE
K EEEWBYEEE RERGREMER AT -

BEQAELSFET-REESG - BITRENGER 8
BERmEmEskcReEEBU((REELEM) 2K
EEREREEREE(EREE) SHEMESZIKREIEER
EITHEE UEEEEREFRERRERR - EREER
BEABRNARSAEBRANRREERELEMETE - B1F
BEZEBIIIN S LEMREAEERER - RBEEET
RRESEL  BEERS S BEEZBEERNAFERTESR
IRRLME °

Our audit procedures to assess the impairment of
goodwill included, among others, the followings:

. Understanding, evaluating and testing the
management's key internal control and
assessment process of impairment for goodwill of
the Group;

. Assessing management s identification of CGU,
allocations of assets and the methodologies
adopted by management with reference to
the requirements in the relevant accounting
standards;

It BREEPTETNESEFEE (Hh ek UT
RIF .

- T LTS EEERBEREES KR SEED
BRERTEER ;
. KBEERGSERZAE SMEEEERRESES

Buz#n BEDEREERBRHRMZTTE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT

B EEmER S
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
RSBt HIR R EE TN EIERRE S

Impairment assessment of goodwill (Continued)

We identified impairment assessment of goodwill as
a key audit matter due to significance of the balance
to the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
combined with the significant degree of estimations
made by the management of the Group associated with *
the recoverable amounts of the cash-generating units to
which goodwill have been allocated to.

2R A ()

ARGEHREGREVHEREERZEEN Uk SS£EEHE -
BEENRZREEEBU I WEIZREFIFHERMG

5t HIAIER B 5 K Bt FE RN IR A 5] [O] W M 51 1 33 5! 45
REFTEE -

Assessing the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent external valuer
engaged by management;

Assessing the appropriateness of the valuation
methodologies and the reasonableness
of discount rates used in determining the
recoverable amounts; and

Challenging the key assumptions and inputs
adopted in the cash flow projections based on
historical data, actual performance, industry data
as well as forward-looking data and assessed
whether there were indicators of management
bias in the selection of these assumptions and
inputs.

ML EEBERERENEBRETFAREZINEG
BEEIRER ~ ENRERIE

SHMEEENREERRABZAERR ARG ERS

mE &

RIFELHE - BRERE  TEHBE KRBTSR
HESRBAMKBZEARBRRABABBRELE
5 WA ES AR RAEEEEEEZSTRR
REABBREFERR -
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company (the “Directors’) are responsible
for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’ s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
B ZEETRS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
RV 2 LU

AUDITOR S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’ s internal control.

. evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.
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. conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’ s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor s report to the related disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor' s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

. obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
RV 2 LU

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor s report is Liao Yik Lam.

Yongtuo Fuson CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Liao Yik Lam

Practising Certificate Number P06630

Hong Kong, 24 April 2024
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
HREEmR

For the year ended December 31 2023 #E —F — =+ _F =+—HIFFEZ

Notes 2023 2022
Ff5E == BT F
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AREF T
Revenue & 6 449,273 437,113
Cost of services ARFS A2 (323,601) (294,239)
Gross profit EF 125,672 142,874
Other income, gains and losses, net HagA ~ e K k518 558 7 3,321 3,135
Selling and marketing expenses THE RS HAX (1,749) (2,620)
General and administrative expenses —RRITERES (57,886) (58,220)
Impairment losses on financial assets, TREEREEE
net of reversal (30 Bx$5E) 8 (63,389) (69,151)
Operating profit T 5,969 16,018
Finance income MEUA 972 278
Finance costs BB A (1,587) (1,314)
Finance income and costs, net R U A K B A F 58 9 (615) (1,036)
Share of results of investments DR A AR
accounted for using the equity WEXEE TR
method, net 1,580 1,055
Profit before income tax MRER1S IR ANEF 10 6,934 16,037
Income tax expense FrigtRM= 11 (6,667) (6,084)
Profit for the year FEAiGEF 267 9,953
Profit for the year attributable to: UTELERIEEREGT :
- Owners of the Company — KR BEBA (9,983) 3,189
- Non-controlling interests — e 10,250 6,764
267 9,953
(Loss) earnings per share i (8518) & F
- Basic and diluted (expressed —EARKRE#EE (USSR
in RMB cents per share) AEEBERERT) 15 (4.99) 1.70
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FelEEkEENRER

For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F — =+ —F =+—HIFFE

Notes 2023 2022
hE —E_= TEITHF
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREF T
Profit for the year FERHEF 267 9,953
Other comprehensive income FREMEENE
for the year
Item that may be reclassified FE1Z B SEEHT D AEE 18
subsequently to profit or loss: HIEE -
- Currency translation differences — BB ERR 323 12,939
Total other comprehensive income FREMEEKELELE
for the year 323 12,939
Total comprehensive income FREEKEREE
for the year 590 22,892
Total comprehensive income UTEAEGEEENELEE !
attributable to:
- Owners of the Company —RREHEBEAN (9,660) 16,128
- Non-controlling interests —JEER 10,250 6,764
590 22,892

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

n‘l'F

SMBRRR

As at 31 December 2023 j* —FE _=F+_H=+—H

Notes 2023 2022
hE —E_= T
RMB 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREF T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS JERENEE
Property, plant and equipment M2~ BB KRR E 16 63,299 55,198
Intangible assets mEEE 17 46,671 42,148
Investments accounted for using R EARNEE
the equity method 18 5,183 3,903
Other receivables and prepayments HAhE UGB R TR - 20 899 16,113
Deferred income tax assets EEPRISIREE 19 35,448 23,767
151,500 141,129
CURRENT ASSETS MENEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 R HEAMEWRIE
and prepayments FeFRRIE 20 248,938 244,066
Amounts due from related parties JPE Ut 8 Bt 75 =R I 34(b)(ii) 37,935 52,398
Cash and cash equivalents RERIREEBY 21 178,854 149,106
465,727 445,570
CURRENT LIABILITIES mENEE
Trade payables B ENRIE 22 22,656 13,703
Accruals and other payables fEsT & R E I FRIE 22 72,740 78,772
Contract liabilities =)= 23 111,422 98,515
Amounts due to related parties [ R 5 =R IE 34(b)(ii) 12,223 1,557
Income tax liabilities FrisRaE 45,761 33,392
Bank and other borrowings R1T R EMERR 24 14,562 18,253
Lease liabilities HEAR 25 134 682
279,498 244 874
NET CURRENT ASSETS MENEERE 186,229 200,696
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT HWEERTREAR
LIABILITIES 337,729 341,825
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

IFEMBRRR
As at 31 December 2023 )* —E _—=Z#F+_H=+—H

Notes 2023 2022
M EE —T== B CF
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AREEFIT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBERE
Lease liabilities HEa®d 25 3,096 3,491
Deferred income tax liabilities FIEFRSMARE 19 4,376 5,705
7,472 9,196
NET ASSETS BERE 330,257 332,629
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BARRKEE
Share capital g 26 16,220 16,220
Reserves G2 274,904 284,564
291,124 300,784
Non-controlling interests JEIER R = 35(b) 39,133 31,845
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY R gL 330,257 332,629

The consolidated financial statements on pages 147 to 315 were  FIU4TEIISENGEUKEBRRECHES
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24  EHAREENR_Z_NEMNA_+MA

April 2024 and are signed on its behalf by: T RN TEEAREE
Tang Chengyong, Director Wong Yin Man, Director
BRE > BF BERECESR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOEmEER

For the year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

Attributable to owners of the Company

KRFREENEL
Non-
Share Share  Exchange  Statutory Other  Retained controlling Total
captal  premium reserve reserve eserves eanmings Subtotal interests equity

ke ROEE  EREE  AREE  EMEE  REEA et FERER  BREE
RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETE  ARETR  AREfn ARETn  ARETR  ARETR  ARETn  AREfn  ARETR

(note (i (notefii) —[note (i) (note (iv)

below) below) below) below)

(BTX (BTX (BT (BTx

() W) WEG) W)

Balance at 1 January 2022 RZEZZE-B-AMER - - 361 5,87 2,984 120,89 19807 32401 162,234
Comprehensive income 2EbE
- Profit for the year ~ A - - - - - 3189 3189 6,764 9953
Other comprehensive income Efh2EkE
- Currency translation differences -GEAEEE - - 12939 - - - 1293 - 12939
Total comprehensive income for the year EREANREE - - 12,939 - - 3189 16,128 6,764 2,89
Transactions with owners HREANRA
Capitalisation Issue (as defined in note 26(b)) B (L34 (T5 Mz 26(0) 12,165 (12,165) - - - - - - -
Issuance of New Shares HRE (E2RME 2600

(as defined in note 26(c|) 40% 150,774 - - - - 154829 - 154829
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests ~ Bff3EERERRE - - - - - - - (7.326) [7326)
Transfer to (from) statutory reserve BRE () 1Tk - - - 205 - (2,05) - - -
Total transactions with owners, RERTEREDN

recognised directly in equity HEE \RHEE 16,20 138,609 - 2,05 - (2,099) 154,829 (7.320) 147503
Balance at 31 December 2022 RZE_ZE+ZR=+-BHEE 16,220 138,609 13300 1642 2,984 122,009 300,784 31,845 332609
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

Attributable to owners of the Company

FAFRE AR
Non-
Share Share  Exchange  Statutory Other  Retained controlling Total
capital ~ premium reserve reserve  reserves  eamings  Subtotal  interests equity
ks RitEE  ERREE  ieRE  SmRE  GEEA Nt EEREE  RRAE
RMB000  RMB'000  RMBOO0  RMB'000  RMBOOO  RMBO000  RMB'0OO  RMBO000  RMB 000
AEBTR  ARETR ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR AREFR  ARETR
(note())  (note(ii) (note(iil) (note(iv)
below) below) below) below)
(RFxX (RTX (RTX (RFX
WEEG) WG M) W)
Balance at 1 January 2023 RZEZZE-B-AMER 16,220 138,609 13,300 7,642 2,984 122,029 300,784 31,845 332,629
Comprehensive income (expense] 2k (FR)
- Profit (loss) for the year ~ERE (58) - - - - - (9,983) (9,983) 10,250 27
Other comprehensive income Efh2EkE
- Currency translation differences -GEAEEE - - n - - - n - m
Total comprehensive income EneElE () 48
(expense) for the year - - 0 - - (9,983) 9,660) 10,250 590
Transactions with owners: BREANRA
Capital injection from non-controlling interests  REFERERTE - - = - - - - 40 40
Disposal of subsidiaries [note 3 HERBAT () - - - - - - - (44) (44)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests ~~ B3 RERRE - - - - = = = (2958 (2,959)
Transfer to (from) statutory reserve BRE () 1Tk - - - 2,661 - (2,661) - - -
Total transactions with owners, RERTEREDN
recognised directly in equity R \ R - - - 2,661 - (2,661) - (2,962) (2,962)
Balance at 31 December 2023 RoE-SEHCAS-ANGER 1620 1869 13 1030 2000 109365 /L4 3903 33025

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED

NERBREERRAR



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

SEEmEBR

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Share premium: Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
share premium account of the Company may be applied for payment of
distributions or dividends to shareholders provided that immediately
following the date on which the distribution or dividend is proposed
to be paid, the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business.

Exchange reserve: The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of
foreign operations in accordance with the accounting policies of the
Company.

Statutory reserve: Pursuant to applicable PRC regulations, the PRC
subsidiaries of the Group are required to appropriate 10% of their profit-
after-tax (after offsetting prior year losses) to the statutory reserve until
such reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital of each relevant PRC
subsidiaries. The transfer to the statutory reserve must be made before
distribution of dividends to shareholders. The statutory reserve fund
can be utilised, upon approval by the relevant authorities, to offset
accumulated losses or to increase registered capital of the subsidiaries.

Other reserves: The other reserves mainly represent the effect of
changes in the Group' s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
without losing control and the consideration transferred for the
aforementioned transactions in the current and prior years.

P¥5E :

(i) KROEE: RERSEESQRE &2
BB IR D i EAR AT (I R R 0 RS EE AR
B ERERDKIKEER * AREIEE
RIEREEF TN ATEHIET -

(i ERfFHEE: ERFEESERELAATES
BRI BRI E T R T SRR P EE L BOFR
AERERE -

(i) CEERME  RETPEBERER  AEET
Bl M B A B AR HAR g m A GEEH AR &
EZEER)NI0%RELERHE > BEE
I EEEFHERRAERTENBE AR ZME
RHY50% /& 1E o BRIMIBL AR AR
DI BRI E A ERE o AERBER
AR ERFF AR BEREZNEA
BN R AR RN AFEINEZRES -

(iv) EfthfEth @ HtRBEE2HAEEBETK
EEFENBER THREWBAREEE
REEHNTBURTFERBTFER
LR ZMEBHRUE

ANNUAL REPORT 2023
2023FERE

153



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FAREHNER

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #F —F = =+ _F =+—HIFF/E

2023 2022
ZEC=H -
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREFT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REE
Profit before income tax BRPTSM AT 6,934 16,037
Adjustments for: L TIIEE fFLERE
- Depreciation of property, plant and equipment  —#J% « BEKRETE 7,093 5,485
- Amortisation of intangible assets —EREE#H 8,486 6,240
- Finance income —REBA (972) (278)
- Finance costs — BB 1,588 1314
- Losses on deregistration of an associate — A —ERE R K
and disposal of a joint venture HE—ESErENEE — 55
- Gain on disposal of subsidiaries —HEWBABNWE (1,043) —
- Losses on disposals of property, —HEME  BERRESE
plant and equipment — 539
- Share of results of investments accounted —MEEEREARD
for using the equity method, net REXE T (1,580) (1,055)
- Impairment losses on financial assets, —SREEREHE
net of reversal (30B&#EME) 63,389 69,151
Operating profit before working capital changes: & EBES#EHRICEER 83,895 97,488
- Trade and other receivables and prepayments  —B 5 KkEMEYIE
RIS FRIA (12,643) (156,815)
- Contract liabilities —-ala% 13,096 22,188
- Trade payables —BRRENAIE 8,953 (4,810)
- Accruals and other payables —EstER R EMENTIE (5,823) 21,464
Net cash generated from (used in) operations RS (FTE) R348 87,478 (20,485)
Interest received B & 972 278
Income tax paid BEIER (7,308) (11,172)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM (USED IN) R EHRT (TR REFEE
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 81,142 (31,379)

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

FERERE

2023 2022
ZEI=H -
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETFT ARBFT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEE
Additions of property, plant and equipment REVE  BEREE (14,705) (2,635)
Advances to related parties ElElyaEE (37,736) (216,881)
Repayments from related parties KBRS A BB 11,740 142,765
Dividend income from investments RENRGELERENRERA
in joint ventures 300 505
Additions of intangible assets HRERLE (13,009) —
Net cash inflow in respect of disposal HENBARRERAFE
of subsidiaries (note 30) (Fffzx30) 372 —
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEHFARSPE (53,038) (76,246)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES REEE
Proceeds from issuance of new shares, MR EITAERUE
net of issuance costs (NBRE1TAA) - 154,829
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings BT REMERRERIE 4,237 9,045
Proceeds from capital injection from REBIFERERNTEMENE
non-controlling interests 40 —
Advances from related parties kAR A R 11,946 1,730
Repayments to related parties BERB LA (1,280) (36,938)
Repayments of bank and other borrowings BRRITREMER (8,094) (1,923)
Principal elements of lease payments HERNRAEEEHD (1,184) (91)
Interest paid ERFE (1,298) (447)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests MRS 2 (RIS (2,958) (7,326)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING MBERDFELHREPH
ACTIVITIES 1,409 118,879
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND RERREEEYIEMFE
CASH EQUIVALENTS 29,513 11,254
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FNRERAEEEY
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 149,106 123,652
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes SMNEEE L FE 235 14,200
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END FRRSRAEEEY
OF THE YEAR, represented by cash MRERIREZEY
and cash equivalents 178,854 149,106
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4R a MBI RMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #F —F = =+ _F =+—HIFF/E

1.

GENERAL

Redco Healthy Living Company Limited (the “Company’) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 10 February 2021 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Act of the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”) since 31 March 2022. The addresses of the
registered office and principal place of business of the Company
are disclosed in the Corporate Information section to the annual
report.

The Company is an investment holding company. Pursuant
to a reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) in preparation for
the listing of the Company s shares on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Main Board”)
which completed on 2 June 2021, the Company became
the holding company of the other companies comprising
the group. The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group’) are principally engaged in the provision of property
management services, value-added services to non-property
owners, community value-added services, development
and maintenance services with respect to the information
technology (“IT”) systems, healthcare management services and
property agency services in the People’ s Republic of China (the
“PRC’).

The ultimate holding company of the Company is Redco
Properties Group Limited (“Redco Properties” or the
“Controlling Party’, together with its subsidiaries, the “Redco
Properties Group”) whose shares are also listed on the Main
Board. The Company s immediate holding company is Top Glory
International Holdings Ltd. (“TGI’, a company incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) with limited liability) which is
wholly-owned by Redco Properties. The ultimate controlling
shareholders of the Group are Mr. Wong Yeuk Hung and Mr.
Huang Ruoging (the “Controlling Shareholders”), who are
parties acting in concert and have been collectively controlling
the Group.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

—RER

NEREEEERAR (TRAB NN
“EC—FATHREFAEHEER
BEEREREHEMMIIAERRA
REERE HRNE-Z-"F=
B=+—RHEREBHMERZFAR
AE) (TEBMRFR) £ o FATE
3SR BR K = B Rt BRI B
RERBREAFEH—H -

ERED—RREERAT - RES
BB RBARNEEBHEXSF
BRABDER(TER) LR ZF
——FNATHEMR) METHEE
(TE#)) » ARERAEMAENESE
EABRIERAT c AT RAWE
NE)(HETAER) T2ETEAR
HANE (TR E) IR E EERT
IFETERY  HEEERE B
AR (NT)) BRI 3 R AMEERRTS -
REEERTRMENERS

EABDREERADB/NBHES
EARAS (ThEtE S MER
BEEMNBABDMB IEHMESE
M) ZARRMBIMEERLS o &
AR ERERARANEERERE
RAB(MTGL » —RN R E % B
SE(RBEXEE))FMMILNE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

GENERAL (CONTINUED)

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB”), which is different from the Company' s
functional currency of Hong Kong dollars (“HKS”).

The English names of all the companies established in the PRC
presented in these consolidated financial statements represent
the best efforts made by the directors of the Company (the
“Directors’) for the translation of the Chinese names of these
companies to English names as they do not have official English
names.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors have, at the time of approving the consolidated
financial statements, a reasonable expectation that the Group
has adequate resources to continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future. Thus, they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the consolidated
financial statements.

The Incidents

As described in details in the announcement of the Company
dated 30 June 2023, on 6 April 2023, the Board of Directors has
established an independent committee (the “Independent
Committee”) which only comprises independent non-executive
directors of the Company to conduct an independent inquiry
(the “Independent Inquiry”) on three audit issues as followings:

(i)  Audit issue I: Fund movements regarding certain
cooperation arrangements with an entity (“Party A”)
entered into by the Group relating to potential acquisitions
of certain target companies (the “Audit Issue I');

(i)  Audit issue Il: (a) The Group' s payments of the refundable
deposits in the amount of approximately RMB30.8 million
in relation to the potential acquisitions of certain target
companies (the “Refundable Deposits’); and (b) the
Group's receipt of funds in the amount of RMB30 million
each from two independent third parties which were
transferred back to such parties on the same date (the
“Audit Issue II"); and

(iii) Audit issue Ill: Fund movements between the Group and
Redco Properties Group (the “Audit Issues III’, together
with the Audit Issue | and Audit Issue Il, the “Incidents”).

—RER (&)

EEVBEREUARE TARE) 2
§ 0 MARBNIAEE K AE T (T8
7o) ©

ZEROMBREPETIRFAERH
BRI 2 ABBIRX BB R/ AT
B (TEF) BERABNIRZERT
R R IEREN R BIEAE R
HaZE QB EIETLR S o

2IREHBHRRZBE

EERHUEREMBRRE > 5ER
HAREEA BHE RN AR R AR
REAEE o At RENREIG AT
BARFEERARECEgstEE -

BB

BUMAERBAR/ T =FA
ZTHZASRHEL RI2T=F
MARE > EFERI—EEREAR
BB IFNITESEMNETERZES S
(MBUZEg ) W-BEERFEES
EAVATSE TN Ry i i DA (1

(i) B|EHRFE— AEEREBEETR
BETERRRHE-—BER
(TRABNFTUETEFELHN
g2ne ((8%EE—))

(i) BEEBE: () AEEMEE
BWEETERQARAXMUAR
%308BEETHARERES
(MIREFRSEE ) ; k(b)) &&
B 2 B M 2 18 37 55 = 75 WRER
ARBIEBTNES ® ZF
BETERFHRETFZES=
B (TEBZEEI)) ;&

(i) BZEBE= AEEENHSH
EEEZENESRD (B
BH= ) ERBEREE—KE
ZEET  RBIZEES)) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Incidents (Continued)

The Independent Committee has engaged an independent
professional adviser (the “Independent Professional Adviser’)
to assist with the Independent Inquiry.

Pursuant to the Company s announcement dated 31 January
2024, on 18 January 2024, the Independent Professional Adviser
issued a report in relation to its findings on the Independent
Inquiry. Key findings of the Independent Inquiry have been
published by the Company on 31 January 2024 (the “Key
Findings’).

A summary of the Key Findings is set out below:

There were fund movements between the Group and
Party A, including (i) the refundable earnest money in
the amount of approximately RMB100 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$118 million) (the “Earnest Money
A’) during the year ended 31 December 2022, which has
been fully refunded to the Group during the year ended 31
December 2022; and (ii) the refundable earnest money in
the amount of RMB40.6 million (the “Earnest Money B’),
which has been fully refunded to the Group during the year
ended 31 December 2023.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, in respect of the
potential acquisition of nine target companies (the “Nine
Target Companies”), between October and December
2022, the Company has paid the Refundable Deposits of
approximately RMB30.8 million to the sellers of the Nine
Target Companies (i.e. the “Refundable Deposits” as
described in note 20(d)). The Refundable Deposits have
been fully refunded to the Group during the year ended 31
December 2023.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

SIREMBHRERZEE(E)

&EEM(E)

1S B G B BRI T B
(" 32 B S RERD ) 330 i (778 17 P
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RIEAABIAREAZT _NE—H
=+—HBRAE R_E_WNE—F
+NA\B’ BuEXEREEL—mHE
“ﬁ%%ﬁ%jﬁuﬁé’ﬂaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ% o 7
TEE\_'E_EEE B=+—H%
B RN T ERAEER ((EEH
BER)) °

TEFEERZEEFHTIWNT -

NEBERSEETESRE
BENBE_SE-__F+=
BZ+—BLEEENRER
ﬁ% HARBEI00H & T (A8

B4 118 §8BT) (HE
ﬁ A MREBE_Z_—
+RA=+—HIFEE > &ZX
EERSEETAER ; K& (i)
RENES ARKE4065HE8
T (FRESBY)  MRNEEC
T —F+_"_H=+—HIE
B> ZEEBHEETAE
o

BHE_Z__HF+"A=+—
HIEEE > mﬂjﬂnﬁaﬁ
REI(ThEEERE) NE
WHEE1S m:v__¢+ﬁ
E+ZH AzNABERAT
BAXNARERFEHNAR
#%30.8 B & 7t (BPBYEE20(d) Pl
A I REREE)) - BE
2=+ H=+—HI
FEJRERSCEEHE
BEPAREME o



2.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Incidents (Continued)

EIREMBRETZEE (F)

=EFM(E

During the year ended 31 December 2022, there were fund
movements between the Group and Redco Properties
Group ranging from RMB200 to RMB61.5 million. During
the year ended 31 December 2022, the net fund movement
from the Group to Redco Properties Group amounted
to approximately RMB107.5 million, which primarily
comprised (i) settlement of non-trade accounts payable; (ii)
the earnest money for the Tianjin project; (iii) the carpark
sales refundable deposits; and (iv) the Redco Properties
Group' s bridging loans.

As at 31 December 2022, the amounts due from (to)
Redco Properties Group, other than trade receivables, net
amounted to approximately RMB73.84 million and details
of which are set out in note 34(b)(ii).

Details of the above are set out in the Company’ s
announcements dated 30 June 2023, 25 July 2023, 28
September 2023, 31 December 2023 and 31 January 2024.

HE_Z_—_H#+_H=1+—
BEFE> Z"EEATSH
EERCEBEEESRY (2
BENFARE00TE AR
ClSEEBITZM) - HE_E
&+ -RBR=+—81t=®
B> AEERBNISHESE
BEMNESEHFEO5ARE
107588 TEFE0EGE
BIFEZEMIRR ; (i) KEE
BENHESD, (i)FERNE
AREBREE; Kv)IaH
EEEMNBEERN -

RZEZZ_F+ZH=+—
B BB DstEEEN
A (B 7 EUGRIERRSL) » 7%
BB ARKEIIBAEE T
HEBERHIEE 34(b) (i) ©

FHFEHNARTERAZ
Z_=FRA=+TH-Z=
“=HtAZ+mH-Z%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS’)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the
current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first time, which
are mandatorily effective for the annual period beginning on 1
January 2023 for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements:

HKFRS 17 (including the October 2020 Insurance Contracts
and February 2022 Amendments
to HKFRS 17)

BEBVBREERFELT5R (=F
(BRE-Z-ZE+AR-ZT_F
“RZEBMHBRESENE LR
1EETA)

Amendments to HKAS 1

EREEBMBRSER (TEEBMTE
wEZER)

REFEBFNERZEFBMBRS
ZERNERT

REFE > 2EEERERBEEES
stEing (TEBEEEMAE ) BT
T EBMBREENET AR
T =—F—H—HRBNFERRR
FIERR) * LURRIR ST IRE

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current and

related amendments to Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (2020)

ERAGTHEERSE 158 (1BFTK)
(2020) 9B RAEBST

Amendments to HKAS 1 and

HKFRS Practice Statement 2
EAGHEE 1 REBMBEREEL

BREHREE 2958 (1B5T4)
Amendments to HKAS 8
SEGETEERSE 858 (BT 4)
Amendments to HKAS 12

B ERIRER

B R

HEBEFTERE 1258 (B5TA)

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current
year had no material impact on the Group’ s financial positions
and performance for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

BESERATHIIERBUREBEREESH

Disclosure of Accounting Policies

Definition of Accounting Estimates

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising
from a Single Transaction
BB - HELNEEKARERANELRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS’) (CONTINUED)

Impacts on application of Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition
of Accounting Estimates

The Group has applied the amendments for the first time in the
current year. The amendments define accounting estimates as
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to
measurement uncertainty”. An accounting policy may require
items in financial statements to be measured in a way that
involves measurement uncertainty. In such a case, an entity
develops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective set
out by the accounting policy. The amendments to HKAS 8
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates,
and changes in accounting policies and the correction of errors.

The application of the amendments in the current year had no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Impacts on application of Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS
Practice Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The Group has applied the amendments for the first time in
the current year. HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
is amended to replace all instances of the term “significant
accounting policies” with “material accounting policy
information”. Accounting policy information is material if, when
considered together with other information included in an
entity s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose
financial statements make on the basis of those financial
statements.

The amendments also clarify that accounting policy information
may be material because of the nature of the related
transactions, other events or conditions, even if the amounts
are immaterial. However, not all accounting policy information
relating to material transactions, other events or conditions
is itself material. If an entity chooses to disclose immaterial
accounting policy information, such information must not
obscure material accounting policy information.

EREEBMBRSER (TEEBMTE
wEZER) (48)

FERERGTEERISE 85K (1E51 %)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS’) (CONTINUED)

Impacts on application of Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS
Practice Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Policies
(Continued)

HKFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements (the
“Practice Statement”) is also amended to illustrate how an
entity applies the “four-step materiality process’ to accounting
policy disclosures and to judge whether information about
an accounting policy is material to its financial statements.
Guidance and examples are added to the Practice Statement.

The application of the amendments has had no material impact
on the Group's financial positions and performance but has
affected the disclosure of the Group’ s accounting policies set
out in note 4(b) to the consolidated financial statements.

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective:
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Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28  Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture!

ERMBEREENE105F K
EB T ERE 28 5% (1B5T )
Amendments to HKFRS 16
SEUHEIREERE 1698 (BFTE)
Amendments to HKAS 1
ERAGEDE 158 (1B5TK)
Amendments to HKAS 7 and HKFRS 7
ERAGHENE TR REBYBRS
ZERFE TSR (1BRT4)
Amendments to HKAS 21

BELEIEE!

HIERRE L

BEGTERE 2158 (B5TA) TRZ BIAHAE

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2025.

The Directors anticipate that the application of all these
new and revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY

(a)

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. For
the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements, information is considered material if such
information is reasonably expected to influence decisions
made by primary users. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing
Rules’) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain properties
and financial instruments that are measured at fair values
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment,
leasing transactions that are accounted for in accordance
with HKFRS 16 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 /nventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

For financial instruments and investment properties which
are transacted at fair value and a valuation technique that
unobservable inputs are to be used to measure fair value in
subsequent periods, the valuation technique is calibrated
so that at initial recognition the results of the valuation
technique equals the transaction price.

In addition, for financial reporting purpose, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

. has power over the investee;

is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss from the date the Group gains control until
the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income
of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies in line with the Group’ s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein, which
represent present ownership interests entitling their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets of the
relevant subsidiaries upon liquidation.

Changes in the Group’ s interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’ s interests in subsidiaries that do not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts
of the Group’ s relevant components of equity and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiaries, including re-
attribution of relevant reserves between the Group and the
non-controlling interests according to the Group s and the
non-controlling interests proportionate interests.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Changes in the Group’ s interests in existing subsidiaries
(Continued)

Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted, and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the assets
and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-controlling
interests (if any) are derecognised. A gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary
attributable to the owners of the Company. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKFRS 9
Financial Instruments or, when applicable, the cost on
initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a
joint venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Optional concentration test

The Group can elect to apply an optional concentration
test, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, that permits
a simplified assessment of whether an acquired set of
activities and assets is not a business. The concentration
test is met if substantially all of the fair value of the
gross assets acquired is concentrated in a single
identifiable asset or group of similar identifiable assets.
The gross assets under assessment exclude cash and
cash equivalents, deferred tax assets, and goodwill
resulting from the effects of deferred tax liabilities. If the
concentration test is met, the set of activities and assets is
determined not to be a business and no further assessment
is needed.

Asset acquisitions

When the Group acquires a group of assets and liabilities
that do not constitute a business, the Group identifies
and recognises the individual identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed by allocating the purchase price
first to properties under development for sale and the
remaining balance of the purchase price is then allocated
to the other identifiable assets and liabilities on the basis
of their relative fair values at the date of purchase. Such
a transaction does not give rise to goodwill or bargain
purchase gain.

When an asset acquisition is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the
date when the Group obtains control), and the resulting
gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income, as appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Business combinations

A business is an integrated set of activities and assets
which includes an input and a substantive process
that together significantly contribute to the ability to
create outputs. The acquired processes are considered
substantive if they are critical to the ability to continue
producing outputs, including an organised workforce with
the necessary skills, knowledge, or experience to perform
the related processes or they significantly contribute to the
ability to continue producing outputs and are considered
unique or scarce or cannot be replaced without significant
cost, effort, or delay in the ability to continue producing
outputs.

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

The identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
must meet the definitions of an asset and a liability in
the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting 2018
issued in June 2018 (the “Conceptual Framework’) except
for transactions and events within the scope of HKAS 37
or HK(IFR IC)-Int 21, in which the Group applies HKAS 37
or HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 instead of the Conceptual Framework
to identify the liabilities it has assumed in a business
combination. Contingent assets are not recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

MBRERNEEREART

TSR (48)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value,

except that:

(b) EAEHHBEREH ()

EBGH ()

RUEER > PRz I #AE
ERFAEZ 8RR ATERE
58 WETXPrEtE R

deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 /ncome Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-
based payment arrangements of the Group entered
into to replace share-based payment arrangements of
the acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS
2 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date (see
the accounting policy below);

assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that standard; and

lease liabilities are recognised and measured at the
present value of the remaining lease payments (as
defined in HKFRS 16 Leases) as if the acquired leases
were new leases at the acquisition date. Right-of-
use assets are recognised and measured at the same
amount as the relevant lease liabilities, adjusted to
reflect favourable or unfavourable terms of the lease
when compared with market terms.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net amount of the identifiable
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed as at
acquisition date. If, after re-assessment, the net amount
of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree
and the fair value of the acquirer s previously held
interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the relevant subsidiary s net assets in the event of
liquidation are initially measured at the non-controlling
interests proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the acquiree s identifiable net assets or at fair value. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis.

AR A M HRRIEE

HREMBRERNEEREART
TSR (48)

EXGHERER (&)

EBGH ()

BEIUFEREARE RE
W BE 75 S PR (T A JESE AR
SHEBRWEA TSRS
FREMA) ZAFEZLE
o BETUR S 2 AR B E K
Fr&iEz aERkiER R F
BE FrBEZZEEHE o
KRBT EE FRRE A
uﬁk}?'J/ﬂ*ﬁEﬁFﬁﬁ(%%TEZé&
BEREE 2 AE s R
SR AR ER &
BEERIE S LT ERRES
ZHEEZEWE) ZAFEZLE
o BIEZERNRRERZ AR
AEBUREIRE -

BIRFEAZ Bm BRERRE
ERA ABRZILE D158k
MEBARZEEFEZIFER
i P RIFEREREG
WUEE SRR EEREN
Eﬁﬁuhﬁﬁﬁtt%%ﬁ@iﬁﬁr

cFIEEERFTEBERZM
{’Fﬁi‘fﬁo

ANNUAL REPORT 2023
2023FERE

171



172

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Business combinations or asset acquisitions (Continued)

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a
business combination includes a contingent consideration
arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured
at its acquisition -date fair value and included as part of
the consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration
that qualify as measurement period adjustments are
adjusted retrospectively. Measurement period adjustments
are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the “measurement period” (which cannot
exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for the contingent
consideration that do not qualify as measurement period
adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration
is classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as
equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates
and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an
asset or a liability is remeasured to fair value at subsequent
reporting dates, with the corresponding gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the
date when the Group obtains control), and the resulting
gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income, as appropriate. Amounts arising
from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition
date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income and measured under HKFRS 9
Financial Instruments would be accounted for on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had disposed
directly of the previously held equity interest.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted
retrospectively during the measurement period (see
above), and additional assets or liabilities are recognised,
to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if
known, would have affected the amounts recognised at
that date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units (or
group of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination, which represent the
lowest level at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes and not larger than an operating
segment.

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash -generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill
arising on an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable
amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit (or
group of cash-generating units).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit or any
of the cash-generating unit within the group of cash-
generating units, the attributable amount of goodwill is
included in the determination of the amount of profit or
loss on disposal. When the Group disposes of an operation
within the cash-generating unit (or a cash-generating
unit within a group of cash-generating units), the amount
of goodwill disposed of is measured on the basis of the
relative values of the operation (or the cash-generating
unit) disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating
unit (or the group of cash-generating units) retained.

The Group’ s policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition
of an associate and a joint venture is described below.

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Investments in associates and joint ventures (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. The
financial statements of associates and joint ventures
used for equity accounting purposes are prepared using
uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate
or joint venture. When the Group s share of losses of an
associate or joint venture exceeds the Group’ s interest in
that associate or joint venture (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’ s
net investment in the associate or joint venture), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

RS

REMBRRNEERERY

TSR (48)

(b)

EXGHERER (&)

FILEES Pl K N\ =] T2 AN KN

]
T

e

e

BEARARGERENEE
BEEKRBEZERGSOASA
IEHFEEHHFRERP - BELQ
ARG ETEBFREESE
BZMBREDFARTER
RENUBELTREERS RE
HPTRAE -2 BT EERR
B BREDE REBEAQF
REEREZREBRMAR
A MBI R P E REER
RS EL 1 R 50 2 B2 1 A Bk
ERENEELRE BT R
thEEUREEMIEHBEE ° A
EEFERBERATRNAEDR
EZBHEBBEERRBER
B aEhERG#ED (BEE
HERLERAERRBER
AN EREREFEHPE
Dz REED)  FEEETH
FESREENE— P EIR - T
BINBIERARNAEEFMEZ
GERHEESETRABER
BN EEREZMZIE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4, RUEEHBRRNEBEEREAT
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY HEUER (48)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) EXGHBEREE (8)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over
the Group’ s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of
the investment. Any excess of the Group’ s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The Group assesses whether there is an objective evidence
that the interest in an associate or a joint venture may be
impaired. When any objective evidence exists, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill)
is tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36
Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair
value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised is not allocated to any asset,
including goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 /mpairment of
Assets to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over
an associate or joint control over a joint venture, it is
accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the
investee with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. When the Group retains an interest in the
former associate or joint venture and the retained interest
is a financial asset within the scope of HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments, the Group measures the retained interest at
fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its
fair value on initial recognition. The difference between
the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture and
the fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds
from disposing of the relevant interest in the associate or
joint venture is included in the determination of the gain
or loss on disposal of the associate or joint venture. In
addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that associate or joint venture on the same basis
as would be required if that associate or joint venture
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain
or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) upon disposal/partial disposal of the relevant
associate or joint venture.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting from
the transactions with the associate or joint venture are
recognised in the consolidated financial statements only to
the extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that
are not related to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4, RUEEHBRRNEBEEREAT
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY HEUER (48)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) EXGHBEREE (8)

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes
an investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement
to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an
associate or a joint venture but the Group continues to
use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or
loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously
been recognised in other comprehensive income relating
to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities.

Acquisition of additional interests in associates or joint
ventures

When the Group increases its ownership interest in an
associate or a joint venture but the Group continues to use
the equity method, goodwill is recognised at acquisition
date if there is excess of the consideration paid over the
share of carrying amount of net assets attributable to
the additional interests in associates or joint ventures
acquired. Any excess of share of carrying amount of net
assets attributable to the additional interests in associates
or joint ventures acquired over the consideration paid are
recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which the
additional interest are acquired.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance obligation
is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service (or
a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a series of
distinct goods or services that are substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognised
over time by reference to the progress towards complete
satisfaction of the relevant performance obligation if one
of the following criteria is met:

. the customer simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits provided by the Group’s performance as
the Group performs;

. the Group’s performance creates or enhances
an asset that the customer controls as the Group
performs; or

. the Group' s performance does not create an asset
with an alternative use to the Group and the Group
has an enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time when
the customer obtains control of the distinct good or
service.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Group has transferred to a customer that is not yet
unconditional. It is assessed for impairment in accordance
with HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments. In contrast, a
receivable represents the Group’ s unconditional right to
consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is required
before payment of that consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation
to transfer goods or services to a customer for which
the Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to the
same contract are accounted for and presented on a net
basis.

Further information about the Group’s accounting
policies relating to revenue from contracts with customers
is provided in note 6(A) to the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after the
date of initial application or arising from business
combinations, the Group assesses whether a contract is or
contains a lease based on the definition under HKFRS 16
Leases at inception, modification date or acquisition date,
as appropriate. Such contract will not be reassessed unless
the terms and conditions of the contract are subsequently
changed.

The Group as a lessee
Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

For a contract that contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the Group
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price
of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone
price of the non-lease components, including contract
for acquisition of ownership interests of a property which
includes both leasehold land and non-lease building
components, unless such allocation cannot be made
reliably.

Short-term leases

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to leases of rental premises that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date
and do not contain a purchase option. Lease payments on
short-term leases are recognised as expense on a straight-
line basis or another systematic basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Right-of-use assets
The cost of right-of-use assets includes:

. the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability;

any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives
received;

any initial direct costs incurred by the Group; and

. an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group in
dismantling and removing the underlying assets,
restoring the site on which it is located or restoring
the underlying asset to the condition required by the
terms and conditions of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease
term.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments and initially measured at
fair value. Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition
are considered as additional lease payments and included
in the cost of right-of-use assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B MBIRRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 87 —F = =+ —_F =+—HIFF/E

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group
recognises and measures the lease liability at the present
value of lease payments that are unpaid at that date.
In calculating the present value of lease payments, the
Group uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable.

The lease payments include fixed payments (including
in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted
by interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use
assets) whenever:

. the lease term has changed or there is a change in
the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in
which case the related lease liability is remeasured
by discounting the revised lease payments using a
revised discount rate at the date of reassessment.

. the lease payments change due to changes in
expected payment under a guaranteed residual value,
in which cases the related lease liability is remeasured
by discounting the revised lease payments using the
initial discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate line item
on the consolidated statement of financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4, RUEEHBRRNEBEEREAT
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY HEUER (48)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) EXGHBEREE (8)

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. When a fair value gain or loss on a non-
monetary item is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is also recognised in profit
or loss. When a fair value gain or loss on a non-monetary
item is recognised in other comprehensive income, any
exchange component of that gain or loss is also recognised
in other comprehensive income. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise, except for exchange differences on monetary items
receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for
which settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur
(therefore forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognised initially in other
comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to
profit or loss on disposal of the foreign operation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’'s
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. RMB) using exchange rates prevailing at
the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses
items are translated at the average exchange rates for
the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during that period, in which case the exchange rates at
the date of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the heading of
exchange reserve (attributed to noncontrolling interests as
appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal
of the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or
a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of
an interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that
includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest
becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary
that does not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated
exchange differences are reattributed to non-controlling
interests and are not recognised in profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on
or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities
of that foreign operation and translated at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the end of each reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in other
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants related to income that are receivable
as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred
or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support
to the Group with no future related costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they become
receivable. Such grants are presented under “other
income, gains and losses, net”.

Retirement benefit costs

Employees in the Group’ s PRC subsidiaries are required to
participate in a defined contribution retirement scheme
administrated and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group s PRC subsidiaries contribute
funds which are calculated on certain percentage of the
average employee salary as agreed by local municipal
government to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits
of the employees.

The Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expense when they are
due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Employee benefits (Continued)
Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus plan is recognised as a liability
when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered by employees
and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Liabilities for bonus plans are expected to be settled within
12 months and are measured at the amounts expected to
be paid when they are settled.

Termination benefits

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the
earlier of when the Group entity can no longer withdraw
the offer of the termination benefit and when it recognises
any related restructuring costs.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
as and when employees rendered the services. All short-
term employee benefits are recognised as an expense
unless another HKFRS requires or permits the inclusion of
the benefit in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave)
after deducting any amount already paid.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax because
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group' s liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise
the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model,
the carrying amounts of such properties are presumed
to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted
when the investment property is depreciable and is held
within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment property over time, rather than through sale,
except for freehold land, which is always presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing
transactions in which the Group recognises the right-of-
use assets and the related lease liabilities, the Group first
determines whether the tax deductions are attributable to
the right-of-use assets or the lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions are
attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group applies
HKAS 12 /Income Taxes requirements to right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities separately. Temporary differences on
initial recognition of the relevant right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities are not recognised due to application of
the initial recognition exemption. Temporary differences
arising from subsequent revision to the carrying amounts
of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities, resulting from
remeasurement of lease liabilities and lease modifications,
that are not subject to initial recognition exemption are
recognised on the date of remeasurement or modification.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied to the same taxable entity by the same
taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets that
are held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purposes (other than
properties under construction as described below).
Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets other than freehold land and construction in
progress over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the Group makes payments for ownership interests
of properties which includes both leasehold land and
building elements, the entire consideration is allocated
between the leasehold land and the building elements in
proportion to the relative fair values at initial recognition.
When the consideration cannot be allocated reliably
between non-lease building element and undivided
interest in the underlying leasehold land, the entire
properties are classified as property, plant and equipment.

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired
separately are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted
for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost
less any subsequent accumulated impairment losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Intangible assets acquired separately (Continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets - computer

software

Costs associated with maintaining software programmes
are recognised as an expense in the period in which it is

incurred.

Development costs that are directly attributable to the
design and testing of identifiable and unique software
products controlled by the group are recognised as

intangible assets where the following criteria are met:

. it is technically feasible to complete the software so

that it will be available for use;

management intends to complete the software and

use or sell it;

. there is an ability to use or sell the software;

it can be demonstrated how the software will

generate probable future economic benefits;

adequate technical, financial and other resources
to complete the development and to use or sell the

software are available; and

the expenditure attributable to the software during its

development can be reliably measured.

Directly attributable costs that are capitalised as part of
the software include employee costs and an appropriate

portion of relevant overheads.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Intangible assets acquired separately (Continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets - computer
software (Continued)

Capitalised development costs are recorded as intangible
assets and amortised from the point at which the asset is
ready for use.

Acquired software licenses are capitalised on the basis of
the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific
software.

The amount initially recognised for software is the sum of
the expenditure incurred from the date when the software
first meets the recognition criteria listed above.

Subsequent to initial recognition, software is reported
at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses (if any).

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
are recognised separately from goodwill and are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which
is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
acquired in a business combination with finite useful lives
are reported at costs less accumulated amortisation and
any accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis as
intangible assets that are acquired separately. Intangible
assets acquired in a business combination with indefinite
useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent
accumulated impairment losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
(Continued)

Contracts and customer relationship

Contracts and customer relationship acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. They have a finite useful life and are subsequently
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses. Management estimated the useful
life of customer relationship based on their industry
knowledge, experience and judgement and took into
account the historical customers renewal pattern of the
acquired subsidiary.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when
no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains and losses arising from derecognition of
an intangible asset, measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets with finite useful
lives to determine whether there is any indication that
these assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the relevant
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any).

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

REMBRRNEERERY

TSR (48)

EXGHERER (&)

EBaHTImEBELEE

(&)

BRI REFRF

EBaHMBBEENRERE
GERRBEBRNATERE
0 HERFHAR S HER
PR 22 5t B 8 R R (B RS R T
fRe EEEBHERHAGRERSE
FREVET(E  THERRENITE
M BEEKRFIE I E B
WENBARNBEEREM
SV

BLEERLERNTERREE
BEBERN LSRG ARKL
) R AR L FERT o AR IEFEST
BEBEEMELEZWRmIER
BREERSRIEFEEAHRE
EREEZZRE S MR
ISR EEZ BN Em P

RB|BEHR *EEGHRSA
ERERFHOME S BB
RtE ERAREERETVEE
RUEREIE * UEERSAEM
PRETZEFEENIRBERS
B MBBEAERBIR R
AEEZESHEREERN AT
El&RBMUEEREREWA)
B2 o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets are estimated
individually. When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount individually, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs.

In testing a cash-generating unit for impairment, corporate
assets are allocated to the relevant cash-generating unit
when a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation
can be established, or otherwise they are allocated to
the smallest group of cash generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
established. The recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit or group of cash-generating units to
which the corporate asset belongs, and is compared with
the carrying amount of the relevant cash-generating unit or
group of cash-generating units.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pretax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset (or a cash generating unit) for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. For corporate assets
or portion of corporate assets which cannot be allocated
on a reasonable and consistent basis to a cash-generating
unit, the Group compares the carrying amount of a group
of cash-generating units, including the carrying amounts
of the corporate assets or portion of corporate assets
allocated to that group of cash-generating units, with
the recoverable amount of the group of cash-generating
units. In allocating the impairment loss, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill (if applicable) and then to the other assets
on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit or the group of cash-generating
units. The carrying amount of an asset is not reduced
below the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal (if
measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and zero.
The amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise
have been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to
the other assets of the unit or the group of cash-generating
units. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit
or a group of cash generating units) is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a cash-
generating unit or a group of cash-generating units) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4, RUEEHBRRNEBEEREAT
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY HEUER (48)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) EXGHBEREE (8)

Bank balances and cash presented on the consolidated
statement of financial position include:

(@) cash, which comprises of cash on hand and demand
deposits, excluding bank balances that are subject to
regulatory restrictions that result in such balances no

longer meeting the definition of cash; and

cash equivalents, which comprises of short-term
(generally with original maturity of three months
or less), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. Cash equivalents are held for the purpose of
meeting short-term cash commitments rather than for
investment or other purposes.

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of bank balances
and cash as defined.

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle that obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised
as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision
is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value
of those cash flows (where the effect of the time value of
money is material).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

A contingent liability is a present obligation arising from
past events but is not recognised because it is not probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation.

Where the Group is jointly and severally liable for an
obligation, the part of the obligation that is expected to
be met by other parties is treated as a contingent liability
and it is not recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group assesses continually to determine whether an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits has
become probable. If it becomes probable that an outflow
of future economic benefits will be required for an item
previously dealt with as a contingent liability, a provision
is recognised in the consolidated financial statements in
the reporting period in which the change in probability
occurs, except in the extremely rare circumstances where
no reliable estimate can be made.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the market place.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables arising
from contracts with customers which are initially measured
in accordance with HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL’)) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability
and of allocating interest income and interest expense
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
and payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset or financial
liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest which are derived from the Group’s ordinary
course of business are presented as revenue.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial

assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are

subsequently measured at amortised cost:

the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows;

and

the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions
are subsequently measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income (“FVTOCI):

the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both selling and

collecting contractual cash flows; and

the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4., REUEEUBRRNEERERE

STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY TSR (48)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) EXGHBEREE (8)
Financial instruments (Continued) T A (18)
Financial assets (Continued) EHEE (@)
Classification and subsequent measurement of financial THEEN T HERAESE
assets (Continued) (#&)
All other financial assets are subsequently measured at PIEHMEMEEEBRAT
FVTPL, except that at initial recognition of a financial asset Bt ABTH A TS 7 U
the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent TERBER R RYEHER
changes in fair value of an equity investment in other TREER > HREDKRELIF
comprehensive income if that equity investment is neither HEEE > TIFBHWERES
held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised BUBREEREIREBS
by an acquirer in a business combination to which HKFRS 3 HIPTE AN ER S HRESEN
Business Combinations applies. FARE > AIAEETTEET T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (Continued)

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that are required to be measured at the
amortised cost or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL if doing
so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch.

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost and debt
instruments/receivables subsequently measured at
FVTOCI. Interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of
a financial asset, except for financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired (see below).
For financial assets that have subsequently become
credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost of the financial asset from the next reporting
period. If the credit risk on the credit-impaired
financial instrument improves so that the financial
asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income
is recognised by applying the effective interest rate
to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset
from the beginning of the reporting period following
the determination that the asset is no longer credit-
impaired.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4., REUEEUBRRNEERERE
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY TSR (48)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) EXGHBEREE (8)
Financial assets (Continued) EHEE (@)
Classification and subsequent measurement of financial THEEN T HERAESE
assets (Continued) (#&)
(i)  Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI (i FEEABRAFEFTAEM
PEKEMET TR
Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are BAFESARMEEIL
subsequently measured at fair value with gains and mHET TAKERRR
losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in NFESE P HATEE
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the FELNW G REBERE
investment revaluation reserve; and are not subject to thEE R ERLRIRE
impairment assessment. The cumulative gain or loss BLEERRT > MEBEEAE
will not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of TERERTE o RETURaak
the equity investments, and will continue to be held EEREAEEMDEES
in the investment revaluation reserve. EREKRENERD ° IR

EEFSFRE RS o

Dividends from these investments in equity EAEERIIESKREN
instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the HERE > ZERETAR
Group’ s right to receive the dividends is established, ENRENERE TR
unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery R 2 BERE R RUR [BIER
of part of the cost of the investment. Dividends are WEMARIFRI o lRES
included in the other income, gains and losses, net’ ABm AP rEMmU A ~
line item in profit or loss. Wi e RS 1R R RE I THE ©
(iii) Financial assets at FVTPL (i) BRAFEFFAE@mNER
BE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (Continued)

(iii) Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at
the end of each reporting period, with any fair value
gains or losses recognised in profit or loss. The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss includes any
dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and
is included in the “other gains and losses” line item.

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9

The Group performs impairment assessment under
expected credit loss (“ECL”) model on financial assets
(including trade receivable, deposits paid, other
receivables, amounts due from associates, joint ventures,
related companies and non-controlling interests,
restricted bank deposits and bank balances) and other
items (financial guarantee contracts) which are subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments. The amount of ECL is updated at each
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of the
relevant instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL (“12m
ECL”) represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is
expected to result from default events that are possible
within 12 months after the reporting date. Assessments
are done based on the Group’s historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the
debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment
of both the current conditions at the reporting date as well
as the forecast of future conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables without significant financing component.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss
allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
in which case the Group recognises lifetime ECL. The
assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised
is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of
a default occurring since initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the
risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument
as at the date of initial recognition. In making this
assessment, the Group considers both quantitative
and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is available without
undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly:

. an actual or expected significant deterioration in
the financial instrument s external (if available)
or internal credit rating;

. significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant
increase in the credit spread, the credit default
swap prices for the debtor;

. existing or forecast adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are
expected to cause a significant decrease in the
debtor s ability to meet its debt obligations;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4., REUEEUBRRNEERERE
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY TSR (48)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) EXGHBEREE (8)
Financial instruments (Continued) T A (18)
Financial assets (Continued) EHEE (@)
Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to RIFEBHFHHEERF 9%
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued) BATFETREFIEH M EE
REMEE 5 E ()
(i) Significant increase in credit risk (Continued) iy =ERMBEZEENE)

. an actual or expected significant deterioration in . BEBAREEEN
the operating results of the debtor; ERSRIABEER

1E;

. an actual or expected significant adverse change . HEREHANEBEBE
in the regulatory, economic, or technological NIRRT RENER
environment of the debtor that results in a ANEBEE S BEBEIE
significant decrease in the debtor s ability to MIRIEA B RN TA
meet its debt obligations. HAEE R FIRME o

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, Aom L SP EMAE R

the Group presumes that the credit risk has increased o] » REERER WAL

significantly since initial recognition when contractual R EBE30H ° Al
payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the (EEETASRIE R EESYES

Group has reasonable and supportable information EEELN EAEEF

that demonstrates otherwise. BIETENERINMUERA

AIER °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the
credit risk on a debt instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition if the debt
instrument is determined to have low credit risk at
the reporting date. A debt instrument is determined
to have low credit risk if (i) it has a low risk of default,
(ii) the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its
contractual cash flow obligations in the near term
and (iii) adverse changes in economic and business
conditions in the longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to
fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations. The Group
considers a debt instrument to have low credit risk
when it has an internal or external credit rating
of “investment grade” as per globally understood
definitions.

For financial guarantee contracts, the date that
the Group becomes a party to the irrevocable
commitment is considered to be the date of initial
recognition for the purposes of assessing impairment.
In assessing whether there has been a significant
increase in the credit risk since initial recognition of
a loan commitment, the Group considers changes in
the risk of a default occurring on the loan to which
a loan commitment relates; for financial guarantee
contracts, the Group considers the changes in the risk
that the specified debtor will default on the contract.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4., REUEEUBRRNEERERE
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY TSR (48)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) BEAEHBEERER (B)
Financial instruments (Continued) AT A (48)
Financial assets (Continued) EHEE (@)
Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to RIFEBHFHHEERF 9%
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued) BATFETREFIEH M EE
REMIEERBE (%)
(i) Significant increase in credit risk (Continued) iy =ERMBEZEENE)
The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of NEETRBERAMNERE
the criteria used to identify whether there has been EERRETREEIEMNN
a significant increase in credit risk and revises them IREERIALRY * WA E R
as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable BEFLHEST » WMMEIRA
of identifying significant increase in credit risk before RAARAE BRSO IS TR IR B HA A
the amount becomes past due. BMEEERREZIGM o
(ii)  Definition of default (i) BOATER
For internal credit risk management, the Group MR EERBEIEM
considers an event of default occurs when = AEERR ENSE
information developed internally or obtained from HHERNEFIETHIEEINR
external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely RENERBEREBAT
to pay its creditors, including the Group, in full RAERHAEEA(E
(without taking into account any collaterals held by BEAREE) B GRETRAER
the Group). SEPTREMAIRRR) &
BT o
Irrespective of the above, the Group considers Tam L] RERR
that default has occurred when a financial asset % BREmEERB
is more than 90 days past due unless the Group BIOHBELEN I
has reasonable and supportable information to FEEEFRIERAIRE
demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is BRRERENFENE
more appropriate. HWIREERRE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e MESHRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY

(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(iii) Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset
have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes observable data about the
following events:

(a)

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
borrower;

a breach of contract, such as a default or past
due event;

the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower s
financial difficulty, having granted to the
borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s)
would not otherwise consider; or

it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(iv)

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in
severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic
prospect of recovery, for example, when the
counterparty has been placed under liquidation or
has entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or in the
case of trade receivables, when the amounts are
over two years past due, whichever occurs sooner.
Financial assets written off may still be subject to
enforcement activities under the Group' s recovery
procedures, taking into account legal advice where
appropriate. A write-off constitutes a derecognition
event. Any subsequent recoveries are recognised in
profit or loss.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the
exposure at default. The assessment of the probability
of default and loss given default is based on historical
data and forward-looking information. Estimation of
ECL reflects an unbiased and probability-weighted
amount that is determined with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at
the effective interest rate determined at initial
recognition. For a lease receivable, the cash flows
used for determining the ECL is consistent with the
cash flows used in measuring the lease receivable in
accordance with HKFRS 16 Leases.

For financial guarantee contracts, the Group is
required to make payments only in the event of a
default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of
the instrument that is guaranteed. Accordingly, the
ECL is the present value of the expected payments to
reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs
less any amounts that the Group expects to receive
from the holder, the debtor or any other party.

Lifetime ECL for certain accounts receivable
are considered on a collective basis taking into
consideration past due information and relevant
credit information such as forward-looking
macroeconomic information.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Continued)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)

For collective assessment, the Group takes into
consideration the following characteristics when
formulating the grouping:

. Past-due status;

. Nature, size and industry of debtors; and

. External credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management
to ensure the constituents of each group continue to
share similar credit risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit-impaired, in which case
interest income is calculated based on amortised cost
of the financial asset.

Except for financial guarantee contracts, the Group
recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss
for all financial instruments by adjusting their carrying
amount, with the exception of accounts receivable
where the corresponding adjustment is recognised
through a loss allowance account.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in equity instrument
which the Group has elected on initial recognition to
measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve is not
reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to retained
profits.

Financial liabilities and equity
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4, REREHMBHRRNEERERE

STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY TSR (48)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) EAEHEBEREN (&)
Financial instruments (Continued) T A (18)
Financial liabilities and equity (Continued) ERBEREDR (&)
Equity instruments #mTA
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a T EISERENRREA
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting BREBNEENTHGRERN
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the ERIEH o KRBEEITH#ETE
Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of TERNRERETHRARN
direct issue costs. BUPRISRIERESD o
Financial liabilities THEE
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at FiEEMBEIRAERMNEX
amortised cost using the effective interest method or at EREE AR AT EF A
FVTPL. BREBRESE
Financial liabilities at amortised cost AT EN M EE
Financial liabilities including accounts payables, other EREE (BERMIRN ~ Hith
payables, borrowings and senior notes and bond are FEAIRIE ~ (ERREBERE R
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the &%) HEBRERNE1gE
effective interest method. HRAGTE ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e MESHRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due in accordance with the terms of
a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contract liabilities
are measured initially at their fair values. It is subsequently
measured at the higher of:

. the amount of the loss allowance determined in
accordance with HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments; and

. the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised over
the guarantee period.

Derecognition/modification of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’ s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group accounts for an exchange with a lender of a
financial liability with substantially different terms as
an extinguishment of the original financial liability and
the recognition of a new financial liability. A substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial
liability or a part of it (whether or not attributable to the
financial difficulty of the Group) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Offsetting a financial asset and a financial liability

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and
the net amount presented in the consolidated statement
of financial position when, and only when, the Group
currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts; and intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
properties sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount
of consideration that is unconditional unless they
contain significant financing components, when they
are recognised at fair value. The Group holds the trade
receivables with the objective of collecting the contractual
cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
description of the Group' s impairment policies is set out
above.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from
the proceeds.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services
provided to the Group prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented
as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12
months after the reporting period. They are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees
paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.
In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs.
To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that
some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and
amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the consolidated statement
of financial position when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of a financial liability that
has been extinguished and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss as finance costs.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4., REUEEUBRRNEERERE
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY TSR (48)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued) (b) EXGHBEREE (8)
Dividend distribution R E 7E
Provision is made for the amount of any dividend HNERESHERTH AT
declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer HHEARE (BEEEEEER
at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of TEHBERNIEETE) * BIER
the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the SHHAE SRR DI RE1F
reporting period. LR o
Segment reporting 7 EBER
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent KEDEIRBRAFE2LERE
with the internal reporting provided to the chief E(XEREREE ) EMH
operating decision maker (the “CODM”). The CODM, who A B & B M — 8 5 R
is responsible for allocating resources and assessing FHo TEKERREWIES
performance of the operating segments, has been TEL R ARAENRITES
identified as the executive directors that make strategic HBEENRERKIHEED
decisions. EBRIRIT ©
Related parties FHEN 1+
A party is considered to be related to the Group if: MERUTIER > — AR
AHEAREEBRRE
(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is (a) MHWEBMUTAL BIZAL
related to the Group if that person: AL ITRERER
BRAE
() has control or joint control over the Group; (i) $EHIsHEEZER A
£H
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or (i) HEEBBEKRF
2h;5%
(iii) is a member of key management personnel of (i) AREEHERE]
the Group or the Group’ s parent. BREZFTEEIE
B & °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY

(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Related parties (Continued)

(b)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions apply:

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of the employees of the Group or an
entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant

influence over the entity or is a member of key
management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY
(CONTINUED)

(b) Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Related parties (Continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of
the following conditions apply: (Continued)

(viii) The entity, or any member of a Group of which
it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group or to the Group’ s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity
and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

(ii)y  children of that person’ s spouse or domestic partner;
and

(iii) dependents of that person or that person’ s spouse or
domestic partner.

CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group s accounting policies which
are described in note 4(b), the Directors are required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

BMBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

The Group is subject to taxation in the PRC. Judgement is
required in determining the amount of the provision for taxation
and the timing of payment of the related taxation. There
are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain (for example, certain expenses such
as entertainment and advertising expenses may not be finally
deductible) during the ordinary course of business. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which
such determination are made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
and tax losses are recognised as management considers it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.
Where the expectation is different from the original estimate,
such differences will impact the recognition of deferred taxation
assets and taxation in the periods in which such estimate is
changed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
above. Other intangible assets that are subject to amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances, including, among others, the impacts of the
current economic conditions in the PRC on the operations of the
Group, indicate that the carrying amount of the asset exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations require the use of estimates.

The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables on a forward-looking
basis. The provision is determined based on the Group’s
historically observed default rates over the expected lives of
the receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates.
In making the judgement, management considers available
reasonable and supportive forward-looking information such as
actual or expected significant changes in the operating results
of the counterparties, actual or expected significant adverse
changes in business and counterparties financial position.
At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates
are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are
analysed by the Group’ s management.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBIRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #E — & —

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(A)

Revenue

—Ff A= —HIFE

Revenue mainly comprises of proceeds from property
management services, value-added services to non-
property owners, community value-added services,
community healthcare services and IT and intelligent
construction services.

(a)

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers

An analysis of the Group’s revenue by category for

s R D ERE
(A) Wz
W T EOEY SRR

FEXFIRERD - HEEER

%%\
2

(a)

HEEERBRITREAE
ARFEBIFTISTRIA ©

the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 are as —THF+ZHE=+—Hit
follows: FE - AERZRER D
B 2T -
2023 2022
—TT=F —EITHF
RMB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT ARETFTT
Revenue from contracts EREHKE
with customers
Recognised over time: TF—ER TR
- Property management services —MEEIRR 293,752 256,500
- Value-added services to —IEEFIBERT
non-property owners 45,363 73,883
- Community value-added services — &I ER 71,497 53,219
- Community healthcare services — 1t EEER 12,873 17,243
- IT and intelligent construction services —IT & AEIERARTS 6,150 15,035
429,635 415,880
Recognised at a point in time: FEOF R TEST -
- Valued-added services to —IEEFIRERT
non-property owners 2,755 6,371
- IT and intelligent construction services —IT K& SERERARTS 16,883 14,862
19,638 21,233
449,273 437,113

All of the Group’ s revenue were generated from the

PRC.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2023 &

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

AR A M HRRIEE

FE = Ff /A=A —HIFE

6. WERIEBEL (&)

(A) Revenue (Continued) (A) Uz (48)
(b)  Contract balances BAYAEER
As at As at
Notes 31 December 1 January
Mk R+=ZB=+—H w—AB—H
2023 2022 2022
—E=F B F B F
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000
ARBTT AREEFIT ARHEFIT
Trade receivables B RWHIEEE
comprise: 20

- Receivables from  —FEURREAR: 5 0IE
related parties 133,160 109,903 60,820

- Receivables from  —[EWE=HFIE
third parties 196,444 133,459 76,020
329,604 243,362 136,840
Less: Impairments & © & (104,673) (54,475) (7,448)
224,931 188,887 129,392
Contract liabilities EHEaE 23 111,422 98,515 76,327

Information about the Group' s trade receivables and
contract liabilities are set out in notes 20 and 23,

respectively.

ARAEEE 7 BUGRIE
REXEBEHNER D5
REIEE20 K 23 ©
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o NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. WEKRIEBER (8)
(A) Revenue (Continued) (A)  Uazs (48)

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of
property management services, value-added services
to non-property owners, community value-added
services, development and maintenance services with
respect to the information technology (“IT’) systems,
healthcare management services and property agency
services in the PRC.

The Group s revenue mainly comprises of proceeds
from property management services, value-added
services to non-property owners, community value-
added services, community healthcare services and IT
and intelligent construction services.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and
when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group' s activities.

The Group recognises revenue when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of any goods and
services have been transferred, and the Group’'s
performance obligations for contracts with customers
and revenue recognition policies are as follows:

(i) Property management services

Revenue from providing services is recognised
in the accounting period in which the services
are rendered as the customer simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefits provided by
the Group.

The Group bills a fixed amount for services
provided on a monthly basis and recognises as
revenue in the amount to which the Group has
a right to invoice and that corresponds directly
with the value of performance completed.
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6.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #E & — =

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(A)

Revenue (Continued)

Property management services (Continued)

The Group received property management
services income where the Group acts as
a principal and is primary responsible for
providing the property management services
to the property owners. Revenue relating to
property management services are recognised
over time. The Group entitles to revenue at
the value of property management services
fee received or receivable and recognises all
related property management costs as its cost of
service.

Value-added services to non-property owners

Value-added services to non-property owners
mainly include pre-sale management services,
preliminary planning and design consultancy
services, inspection, cleaning, repair and
maintenance services at the pre- delivery stage.
The Group agree the price for each service with
the customers upfront and issues bills to the
customers which varies based on the progress
billing schedule specified in the contracts.
Pre-delivery inspection, cleaning, repair and
maintenance services are recognised at a point
of time when the services are rendered to the
customers. The other Value-added services
are recognised over time when the related
management, planning and design consultancy
services are rendered to the customers.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e MESHRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(A)

Revenue (Continued)

(c)  Performance obligations for contracts with customers and
revenue recognition policies (Continued)

(iii)

Community value-added services

Community value-added services mainly
include (i) home-living services (including,
among others, delivery of daily necessities,
housekeeping and transportation services);
(ii) intermediary services (including, among
others, operating clubhouses, community
communication channel, swimming pools, sport
facilities, playgrounds and amusement centers)
and (iii) property agency services (including,
among others, property brokerage for second-
hand properties and home renovation and
decoration services), revenue is recognised
over time when the related community value-
added services are rendered. Payment of
the transaction is due immediately when the
community value-added services are rendered to
the customers.
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6.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(A)

Revenue (Continued)

(iv)

Community healthcare services

Online medical services consist primarily
of online consultation services provided by
the Al-assisted in-house medical team of the
Group. Revenue from online medical services
is recognised on a gross basis as the Group is
regarded as the primary obligor as long as such
services are provided by its own employees
since the Group has the ability to determine
the pricing of the services, nature of services
and is responsible for providing the services
by its employees. The Group offers service to
corporate customers, including their customers
and employees. Such services are recognised as
a performance obligation satisfied over time.

The Group charges corporate customers on
an annual basis at a fixed fee regardless of the
usage of the services and overall headcount or
based on a fixed fee per individual headcount
per annum. The revenue of the online medical
service is recognised over a period of time using
the time-based method since the Group has the
stand-ready performance obligation on a when-
and-if-available basis to customers.

6.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e MESHRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(A) Revenue (Continued)

(iv)

Community healthcare services (Continued)

The Group also provides a range of diagnostic,
medical and surgical treatment services at
the clinics. Revenue from clinic services is
recognised in the accounting period in which
the related services are rendered and is
recognised over a period of time using the time-
based method since the Group has stand-ready
performance obligation.

IT and intelligent construction services

Software solution consulting, maintenance,
upgrading, training, installation, configuration
and other supporting services are provided
mainly in the form of fixed-price contracts.
Revenue related to software solution consulting,
maintenance and other supporting services are
recognised over a period of time using the time-
based method since the Group is obligated
to provide the stand-ready performance
obligation on a when-and-if-available basis to
customers. Revenue related to installation and
configuration services are recognised in the
accounting period at a point of time in which
the services are rendered. The Group provides
information technology services directly to end
customers.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(A)

Revenue (Continued)

IT and intelligent construction services
(Continued)

The Group provides cloud service to customers
through external cloud server vendors. The
Group purchases cloud services from external
cloud service vendors based on the customers
requirements. The external cloud service
vendors are responsible for the software
development and performance of the service.
Therefore, the Group is the agent to the end
customers and recognises revenue on a net
basis.

The Group also provides intelligent construction
services to property developer. Revenue from
individual contracts is recognised using the
percentage of completion method, measured by
reference to the percentage of work performed
to date as a percentage of total contract value.

The Group has applied practical expedient in
paragraph 121 of HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers, to exempt the disclosure of revenue
expected to be recognised in the future arising from
contracts and details of which are set out in note 23.

Further information about the Group s accounting
policies relating to revenue from contracts with
customers is provided in note 4(b) to the consolidated
financial statements.

6. WmKkoEER (&)

(v) IThEERKRRS
(&)

AEEBBEIMEE
RBaEEEDE
FREERE - &
EERBEFES
A 5h 5B 52 AR 75 1L 8
BEEERE - S
BERBHESE
ERHHRERET
AR5 o FIE > w&
B aRimE R
BREFHEERER

sl

AEETRRYER
LmiHEERE
R - @R &M
Wz Bk A 5 TEE A
AR WBEH
FEHEBREITIRE
LEENEENA

DHLAHE -

FEBERBEBYHR
HEAEISKIRBER
BRI B 121K
BER BRKESN
PRESE Z FAHAR AR W
SFIBHMIEE23

BRAEREERGHI
AR E S HRNES
B F2REEHMBR
FMtsE4(b) ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2023
2023FERE

233



234

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

6.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
(B)

Segment information

Management has determined operating segments based
on the reports reviewed by chief operating decisionmaker
(“CODM’). The CODM, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the executive directors of
the Company.

The CODM has identified three reportable operating
segments, namely property management, healthcare
services and others as following:

6.

Wz K 3 ERE L (48)
(B) AEEH

EEECREBEIEZEERRE
(TEEERRE ) EHD
BEEEKEDT - BEESR
RBRTEEHTBEEERR
> AENEERKGEE
DERRIRIR o

FEELERREDHNE =R

AREKEENE IMESE
B RERBRAM OF

Property management:

Provision of property management services, provision of value-
added services to non-property owners and provision of
community value-added services

Development and maintenance of IT systems for property

developers, provision of other IT-related services and other

MEER ! RHYEEIERT « IRHEIEE TIRERS M RIBERTS
Healthcare services: Provision of healthcare management services
FRERT RMEEEIERS
Others:
miscellaneous services
HAth

TRARFS °

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as the Group’ s accounting policies described in note
4(b).

The CODM assesses the performance of the operating
segments based on measures of adjusted profits before
income tax. The measurement basis of segment results
excludes the effects of depreciation, share of results of
investments accounted for using the equity method,
finance income/costs, net and income tax expense and
listing expenses. Other information provided, except
as noted below, to the CODM is measured in a manner
consistent with that in the consolidated financial
statements.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

FIEE B YD XA ERRYIT 248 « R E T AERIARTS R H i

KEDMHFStBUERRAMSEA4(b) PR
A E R 5T EERER

FTEEEDRARERRACHEEIRAE
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6.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(B)

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #E & — =

—_— <

REMBImRME
Ff A —ALEE

6. WERIEBEL (&)

Segment information (Continued) (B) oEPEN (8
Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities TEMa ~ EE N BEEREE
Property Healthcare
management services Others Total
MEERE RER® Hth #ast
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT ARETFT ARETT ARETT
Year ended 31 December 2023 HE_Z_”=
+ZA=+—-H
LLEFE
Segment revenue e AR
Revenue from contracts BRENNE
with customers
- Recognised overtime —E—ER R 410,746 12,873 7,344 430,963
- Recognised at a point — B R RESD
in time 2,755 - 23,395 26,150
Less: Inter-segment revenue 3§ © HEBRIE (134) = (7,706) (7,840)
Consolidated revenue RBIMIERH
from external customers FalE 413,367 12,873 23,033 449,273
Segment results DEEE
Segment results DEEE 13,929 (1,532) 665 13,062
Depreciation of property, W% BERRETE
plant and equipment (2,848) (3,368) (877) (7,093)
Operating profits (losses) bR (518) 11,081 (4,900) (212) 5,969
Share of results of investments A&z E AL
accounted for using the MERBEEETR
equity method, net 1,580 - - 1,580
Finance income and costs, net  BEEUA R4 248 (708) 412 (319) (615)
Profits (losses) before listing Bt
expenses and income tax FrgaIES (B518) 11,953 (4,488) (531) 6,934
Listing expenses alii)zi52 -
Profit before income tax PRETSIATEF 6,934
Income tax expense Frisimx (6,667)
Profit for the year FAEF 267
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. WERIBERE)
(B) Segmentinformation (Continued) (B) 7ERER (48)
Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities (Continued) DEWa ~ EE  EEREE
€=
Property Healthcare
management services Others Total
MEEE BER Hitt #ast
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETFT ARETT ARETR ARETT
Additions to: HhE .
Property, plant and equipment ~ #1% ~ BE K&
- Reportable segment assets —IERDHEE 5,894 8,813 - 14,707
Intangible assets BV EE
- Reportable segment assets —IJERDHEE 9,901 118 2,990 13,009
As at 31 December 2023 RZBEZ=F
+-B=+—-H
Reportable segment assets AERDBEE 414,424 139,558 28,542 582,524
Other unallocated Hittkplc b £&EE
corporate assets 34,703
Total consolidated assets RAREE 617,227
Including investments R+
accounting for using TEEHIBE
the equity method 5,113 70 — 5,183
Reportable segment liabilities FAZHRALPEE 236,846 18,410 22,226 277,482
Other unallocated Hittkpiet 28R
corporate liabilities 9,488
Total consolidated liabilities mrcaRE

236

286,970

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED

NERBREERRAR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(B)

6. WERIEBEL (&)

Segment information (Continued) (B) oEPEN (8
Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities (Continued) DEM s EE BEEREE
(#)
Property Healthcare
management services Others Total
WEERE FER% Hth 4ast
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AERETFT AREFT AREFT
Year ended 31 December 2022 HE_S-_&
+-B=+—-H
LLEE
Segment revenue e
Revenue from contracts RR&EHANE
with customers
- Recognised overtime — BRI 383,601 19,466 15,803 418,870
- Recognised at a point — R RS
intime 6,371 — 14,862 21,233
Less: Inter-segment revenue B DEE R - (2,223) (767) (2,990)
Consolidated revenue REIMNBEED
from external customers EElE 389,972 17,243 29,898 437113
Segment results NHEE
Segment results DEEE 25,290 4,117 5,263 34,670
Depreciation of property, W% BERRETE
plant and equipment (2,641) (2,001) (843) (5,485)
Operating profits FShil 22,649 2,116 4,420 29,185
Share of results of investments — DMEIREZE AR
accounted for using the MR EXE TR
equity method, net 1,055 — — 1,055
Finance income and costs, net  BRE WA Rl 248 (494) (355) (187) (1,036)
Profits before listing PR bR &
expenses and income tax PSR A0 EH 23,210 1,761 4233 29,204
Listing expenses EBEx (13,167
Profit before income tax PRSI ATER 16,037
Income tax expense FigES (6,084)
Profit for the year FAEF 9,953
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBIRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #E — & —

— =

6.

=Ff A= —HIFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(B)

6. WERIEBEL (&)

Segment information (Continued) (B) SEER (M)
Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities (Continued) DEWa ~ EE  EEREE
(%)
Property Healthcare
management services Others Total
MEER RERH Hith a5t
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AERBFT ARBTT ARBFT ARBFT
Additions to: HhE .
Property, plant and equipment ~ #1% « BER&
- Reportable segment assets ~ —AIZHRAYPEE 1,510 283 842 2,635
As at 31 December 2022 RZEZZ%
+ZBA=+-H
Reportable segment assets ~ AZHFPEE 395,810 107,374 39,471 542,655
Other unallocated EtRDELEEE
corporate assets 44,044
Total consolidated assets RoHEE 586,699
Including investments BiE B F
accounting for using JEEHIBE
the equity method 3,903 — — 3,903
Reportable segment liabilities TTEHHBEE 194,814 20,544 28,539 243,897
Other unallocated EthRDErEEE
corporate liabilities 10,173
Total consolidated liabilities BreaR

254,070

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2023 &%

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(B)

Segment information (Continued)
Geographical information

Revenue by geographical location is determined on the
basis of the location of the customers or services rendered.
All of the Group’ s revenue were generated from the PRC.

Non-current assets, other than financial instruments,
investments accounted for using the equity method and
deferred income tax assets by geographical area are as
follows:

RaMBRRE
e S e e =135

6. WERIEBEL (&)

(B)

AEER (8)

BRI E S DRI TS ER
ERUMREHERFNLUERS
E o AEEMAWEIIRE SR
0

PREfRTE - REmEARN
REREEFRBRMEEIINN
IEREEERMIER BB DU
o

2023 2022

—g-= TECCHF

RMB 000 RMB 000

ARBFT ARET T

PRC A 81,607 69,189
Hong Kong EE 28,363 28,157
109,970 97,346

Information about major customers

For the year ended 31 December 2023, revenue from
Redco Properties Group, associates and joint ventures
of Redco Properties and their subsidiaries contributed
approximately 16% (2022: 26%) of the Group’ s revenue.

Other than revenue from Redco Properties Group,
associates and joint ventures of Redco Properties and
their subsidiaries as mentioned above, no revenue from
transactions with a single external customer accounted for
over 10% of the Group s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2023 and 2022.

P e
BT EEFIER

BHE_ S =—F+"HA=+—
HIEFE K Eﬂ%‘ﬂﬂé%
CTIBHMEBRSE AR RE
ﬁ%u&?ﬁz%ﬂﬁ%@ju&m
HWEAREBRKREZB16% (ZF
T D 26%) o

ﬁtiﬁt%@ﬂ%%é%
B IesthEREAERG
mﬁu&ﬁ£W§®TMWm
S BECE_ZFR-FT
TIE+ZR=1+—HIEHF
B MEA8—IiERHR
5 Wi 1 - S B W e B9 109 ML
Fo
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

7.

OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES, NET 7. EftgA - IS RASIEEEE
2023 2022
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARBTT AREBFT
Losses on deregistration of an associate  FIH—MEE AR RHE
and disposal of a joint venture —EEEhENEE
(see notes 18(a) and (b)) (B M5 18(a) K (b)) — (55)
Gains on disposal of subsidiaries (note 30) HEMBABMNUE (FIEE30) 1,043 —
Government grants (note below) B Ah (R > fisE) 2,500 2,290
Others Hih (222) 900
3,321 3,135
Note: During the year ended 31 December 2023, governments grants of st &E_FE_=F+"A=+—
approximately RMB2,500,000 (2022: RMB2,290,000) was recognised HIEFEE > MO ARE
as other income for the year as there was no unfulfilled condition 2,500,000 (ZFTEZZF: A
or contingencies relating to these subsidies. R 152,290,0007%) BR A ERN
Har A > ThHR B A B
EMATH R EIRENEASE
o
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON FINANCIAL ASSETS, NET OF 8. SREEMMERSIE(NREE)
REVERSAL
2023 2022
—E_= TEITHF
RMPB’ 000 RMB 000
ARETT ARETF7T
Impairment losses recognised on: P T B IBMEDRERE
- Trade and other receivables — B 5 RHEMEWRIE
(notes 20(e) and 32(b)(iv)) (FIEE20(e) &
(Mt5E32(b)(iv)) 49,871 47,433
- Amounts due from related parties — FEUR ARG 75 e
and non-controlling interests Bl g e
(note 32(b)(iv)) (B 32(b) (iv)) 13,518 21,718
63,389 69,151

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

10.

FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS, NET 9. REURARMAEEE
2023 2022
RMB 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREFIT
Finance income from banks RITREE WA 972 278
Finance costs on bank and IRIT R EH MBS A A
other borrowings (1,001) (710)
Finance costs on Consideration BRI ER A (BHIEE22(b))
Payable (see note 22(b)) (290) (258)
Finance costs on lease liabilities HEaEmERA (296) (346)
(1,587) (1,314)
Finance income and costs, net BB U A R 4B 28 (615) (1,036)
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 10. BRFRIEHRAELEF

Profit before income tax is arrived at after charging:

BRETS AR m A Th R U T B IRERES

H
2023 2022
ZEZ= TECCHF
RMB’ 000 RMB 000
ARETT AR
Staff costs (including directors and BINA(BEEER
chief executive’' s emoluments) BE{THASME)

- Salaries and allowances —Fre KRR 120,690 128,604
- Staff bonuses — BT TE4T 8,633 9,270
- Retirement benefit costs —BRIREF A 19,870 20,391
- Other staff welfare costs —HME TEMA A 13,080 16,741
162,273 175,006
Auditor s remuneration e S CIE=R 1,066 2,800

Depreciation of property, Y% ~ R IE Fe sz T EE (M95E 16)
plant and equipment (note 16) 7,093 5,485
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 17) & E#H (MizE 17) 8,486 6,240
Listing expenses Bulyilcabeg — 13,167
Cost of services ARFE AL A 323,601 294,239
Operating lease payments KEMEM® 504 742
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e MESHRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

11. FRAEMEAX

2023 2022

== =
RMB 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AEREFT

Current tax: BIEATRIE :

- PRC enterprise income tax — R (TSR 19,677 24,420
Deferred taxation (note 19) IEIERRIE (MI5E 19) (13,010) (18,336)
6,667 6,084

Subsidiaries established and operating in the PRC are subject to

HE_Z_=—F#1+_RB=+—HIL%F

PRC enterprise income tax at the rate of 25% for the year ended
31 December 2023 (2022: 25%). For certain subsidiaries qualified
as micro and small enterprises, the PRC enterprise income tax
was charged at a preferential rate of 20% for the periods in
which they were qualified.

No provision has been made for Hong Kong profits tax as the
companies in Hong Kong did not generate any assessable profits
for the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022: nil).

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the
profit before income tax per the consolidated statement of

B RPERIIEEENREARE
2 25% MR R E A h (b PSR
(ZBEZZF 1 25%) - ETR/EM
RN PEERNHBARMES
AHFAERPRZ20%NEER
EEMRE R ZEFTISH ©

WE-S-=F+-A=+—HILF
B RN E BN AT R L
REIER R RAE BRG]
BRI (S

FRFEMAX I RRE B RHM
EHEWTRBIFRPISIRAT ST SR

) o

profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

Lk

2023 2022

== =

RMB’ 000 RMB 000

AR®BTT AREBFT

Profit before income tax FRPTISIRATEF] 6,934 16,037

Tax at the applicable PRC enterprise BEANFEEZE

income tax rates (25%) FTSIRMRZEMIR (25%) 1,734 4,009
Difference in tax rate applicable to BRARETHELR

certain subsidiaries and branches RDZIMENREER 751 1,466

Expenses not deductible for tax purpose  RaJiIMBEX 172 1,499

Income not subject to taxation BEZRRBA (395) (506)

Unrecognised tax losses RHESBIIEES 1R 5,805 1,004

Utilisation of unused tax losses B A REARIEEE (49) —

Others Hth (1,351) (1,388)

Income tax expense for the year FRFEIRES 6,667 6,084

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

12. DIRECTORS AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE S EMOLUMENTS 12. EERERTHRAEME
The remuneration paid or payable to the directors and chief BENSENAABEE RESTTHA
executive of the Company were as follows: BMESWT !

Contributions

Salaries to retirement
and other Discretionary benefits
Fee benefits bonuses scheme Total
HER HRIKER
e HithEH BBTEAL SEIZ R st
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AREFTT AREFTR ARETR ARETT ARETR
Year ended 31 December 2023 BE-Z”=
+-A=+-H
HEE
Executive directors HiTEE
Mr. TANG Chengyong BERELE 1,209 100 - 3 1,312
Ms. WONG Yin Man aREYT 568 97 204 16 885
Ms. HUANG Yangi =TT 375 63 T4 16 528
Non-executive director FHTEE
Mr. HUANG Ruoging BERRE - - - - -

Independent non-executive directors  BUHHTEE
Mr. CHOW Ming Sang (note below) BRELE

(R Fhis) 227 = - _ 227
Mr. SZE Irons (note below) MREEE

(R Fhiss) 227 = - _ 227
Mr. LAU Yu Leung (note below) ARELRE

(R Fhiss) 227 = - _ 227

2,833 260 278 35 3,406

Year ended 31 December 2022 HECE-~E

+-B=+-H

IEEE
Executive directors RITEE
Mr. TANG Chengyong ERELE 900 _ _ _ 900
Ms. WONG Yin Man BREYLL 535 25 - 12 572
Ms. HUANG Yangi BREZT 328 19 - 12 359
Non-executive director FHITEE
Mr. HUANG Ruoging BEEEEE - - - - -

Independent non-executive directors  BUHHTEE
Mr. CHOW Ming Sang (note below) — BEEEE

(R 161 — - _ 161

Mr. SZE Irons (note below) iilede g
(R 161 — - _ 161

Mr. LAU Yu Leung (note below) REL
(R 161 — - _ 161
2,246 44 - 24 2,314

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 943
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

12,

DIRECTORS AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE S EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Note: Mr. CHOW Ming Sang, Mr. SZE Irons and Mr. LAU Yu Leung have
been appointed as independent non-executive directors with
effect from 14 March 2022.

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there was
no arrangement under which a director or the chief executive
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration.

The executive directors emoluments shown above were for
their services in connection with the management of the affairs
of the Company and the Group.

The non-executive director s and independent non-executive
directors emoluments shown above were for their services as
Directors.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 13. AEBEEHMES

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year
included two (2022: one) director of the Company of whose
remuneration are set out in note 12 above. Details of the
remuneration for the year of the remaining three (2022: four)
highest paid employees who are neither a director nor chief
executive of the Company are as follows:

FRFAEELZREHNES BEL
RE R (CEZHF —R)ES>
HEB S ESCMsE12 - FRERR
=H(CE2TTF R FERTE
FHESTHAEBNRSHIMESRN
FBNEFBWT

2023 2022

RMB 000 RMB 000

AR¥TIT AEREFIT

Salaries and other benefits e REMET 1,872 2,766
Performance related bonuses FIFAERATCAL 748 388
Retirement benefit scheme contributions  BRER] 5T 2IMHERR 196 228
2,816 3,382

The number of the highest paid employees who are not the
Directors whose remuneration fell within the following bands is
as follows:

NN F T BENIFEENREH
MESHEWNT :

2023 2022

—E-= =

Nil to HKS$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000 %t 1 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7o 1,500,000 7T 2 2

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, no
remuneration was paid by the Group to the directors or the
five highest paid employees as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

BE_Z_=—FR"F_"F+°H
=t+—HILFE > FAEEHERDES
Hh B EE S SERMEE
AIMAEERERINA R E BRI ELE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

14. DIVIDENDS 14. RE
The Board of Directors did not recommend the payment of EEETERIMBE_T _=FK
a final dividend for the years ended 31 December 2023 and B CF+ZA=+—HIFEDN
2022, nor has any dividend been proposed since the end of the KR E > BEBREIRLURIFRE

reporting period.

15. (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE

BIHERRE ©

15. =R (58) &H

The calculation of the basic (loss) earnings per share KRBHEB NELEREX (BB &R
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the following FIETETHER TII8HE
data:
2023 2022
—g-= k=S
RMB 000 RMB 000

AREFT ARETTT

(Loss) earnings figures are
calculated as follows:
(Loss) profit for the year attributable to

(B BM#FHENT ¢

TRBHE NBIEER (B1R)

owners of the Company for the purpose  BFUGHEEREAR R #E
of calculating basic and diluted (B518) & A
(loss) earnings for the year (9,983) 3,189
2023 2022
—E”= —EITHF
(thousands of shares)
(Fi)
Number of shares: RIPELE :
Weighted average number of ordinary BRI TS GT E SR
shares for the purpose of calculating BEARTE (B518) BA
basic and diluted (loss)
earnings per share 200,000 187,808

246  REDCOHEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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15.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

(LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONTINUED)

The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the (loss)
profit attributable to owner of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the respective
periods.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares used for such
purpose has been retrospectively adjusted for the Capitalisation
Issue (as defined in note 26(b)) of 149,999,996 shares completed
on 31 March 2022.

On 31 March 2022, the Company issued 50,000,000 shares
through initial public offering of shares (i.e. Issuance of New
Shares as defined in note 26(c)).

No diluted (loss) earnings per share for both years were
presented as there were no potential ordinary shares
outstanding for both years.

15.

ik (51R) BH (&)

SREABNDREBRNRAEEA AE
15 (B538) mABE U AR E ST EE
RRINEFIIEETE o

BRZENNEERINETHS#HER®
RIE-__HF=-HB=1+—HZHN
BEARMEET (EXRWE26(b)) 817
149,999,996 P& AR 15 Y &2 E/E H 181

W_E__#=RA=+—H"’ XK
NEEBERABEERDET
50,000,000 A&7 (BREE1THIAR D (RE
ERMIEE26(C)) °

FRFS B 6 E I S S TSN BB S
B BEEYMEFENERE
& (B18) &F) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. "M% - BREKKE
Furniture Right-of-use
Leasehold and office Motor assets -
improvement  equipment vehicles Buildings  properties Total
HENE R femig
K AR AE BEYM  BE-ME L)

RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARBTT  ARETR ARETRT ARETR  ARETR  ARETR

As at 1 January 2022 - = Rl
Cost 7 7133 14504 3,328 26,172 15,009 06,746
Accumulated depreciation RiE (803) (7,122) (2,028) - (635) (10,588)
Net book amount RESE 6,330 7382 1,300 26,172 14,374 56,158
Year ended 31 December 2022  HE-E_Z

+ZA=+-HLEE
Opening net book amount FRAESE 6,330 7382 1,300 26,172 14,374 56,158
Additions HE 283 2,203 149 - - 2,635
Disposals during the year FRIHE - (482) (57) - - (539)
Depreciation (note 10) RE(M3E10) (844) (2,399) (478) (1,044) (120) (5,485)
Exchange differences ERER - - - 2429 - 2,429
Closing net book amount FREASE 5,769 6,704 914 28,157 13,654 55,198
As at 31 December 2022 RZEZZE+ZB=1+-H
Cost A 7416 15,705 3,201 29,240 15,009 70,631
Accumulated depreciation BiE (1,647) (9,001) (2,347) (1,083) (1,355) (15,433)
Net book amount REFE 5,769 6,704 914 28,157 13,654 55,198
Year ended 31 December 2023  #EF-E-=#

+ZA=t+-BLEE
Opening net book amount FRESE 5,769 6,704 914 28,157 13,654 55,198
Additions B 12,939 187 196 783 - 14,705
Disposals of subsidiaries HERBAT - (6) - - - (6)
Depreciation (note 10) HE (M3 10) (2,065) (2,965) (361) (1,077) (625) (7,093)
Exchange differences ERESD - - - 495 - 495
Closing net book amount FREETE 16,643 4,520 749 28,358 13,029 63,299
As at 31 December 2023 RZEZ=%#+-RA=+-H
Cost s 20,355 16,480 3,457 30,563 15,009 85,864
Accumulated depreciation ZiHTE (3,712) (11,960) (2,708) (2,205) (1,980) (22,565)
Net book amount REFE 16,643 4,520 749 28,358 13,029 63,299

24,8  REDCOHEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2023, the Group’ s property, plant and
equipment with carrying amounts of RMB28,358,000 (2022:
RMB28,157,000) were pledged as collaterals for the Group’s
banking and other borrowing of RMB9,432,000 (2022:
RMB10,161,000) granted to the Group.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs, net of their residual values, over their
estimated useful lives.

Leasehold improvement Over the shorter of the lease
term or useful lives

Furniture and office 3to 5years
equipment

Motor vehicles 3to 10 years

Buildings 20 years

Right-of-use Asset Over the shorter of the lease
- properties term or useful lives

16. % - BB Rl (48)

RN _=ZF+"FB=+—H &%
EERE(EA A R#5 28,358,000 5t (=
T F: ANE28,157,0007T)
HYE - BERRXBEERIEAR
FTAREBNETREMERARE
9,432,000 c(ZE - _F: AR
10,161,000 7¢) FOIEIR G ©

EDLREMAF R EREHUERE
DECHEMA GOFREFIGRER) S E -

HEMEEE HEHAS R A

FHUUBSEE
A7)
BRI ARE 3ESF
_E 3E10E
EEY) 204
EREEE— THE AP
YES FH(UBSEE
A7)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. BWEE

Property
Customer management Service  Computer
relationship ~ contracts  contracts software Gooduwill Total
LS
KRG EEAH RBEH  ERRY e fazt
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AEETT AREFR AR®Tr ARETx® ARETRT ARETR
As at 1 January 2022 RZBZZ%
—R—-H
Opening net book amount FENREFE 17,080 7,689 1,299 4348 24232 54,648
Accumulated amortisation 25HEE (2,541) (2,670) (695) (354) - (6,260)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 14,539 5,019 604 3,994 24,232 48,388
Year ended 31 December 2022 HE-S-Z
+ZB=1+—HLEE
Opening net book amount FRmEE 14,539 5,019 604 3,994 24,232 48,388
Amortisation (note 10) & (113 10) (2,440) (2,563) (604) (633) - (6,240)
Net book amount RE3E 12,099 2,456 - 3,361 24,232 42,148
As at 31 December 2022 RZEZZ
+ZA=+-H
Opening net book amount FNREEE 17,080 7,689 1,299 4,348 24232 54,648
Accumulated amortisation Rt (4,981) (5,233) (1,299) (987) - (12,500)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 12,099 2,456 - 3,361 24,232 47,148
Year ended 31 December 2023 HE_E-=#
+ZB=1+—-HLEE
Opening netbook amount ~ ENERESME 12,099 2,456 - 3,361 24,23 42,148
Additions hE - — — 13,009 - 13,009
Amortisation (note 10) e (5 10) (2,440) (2,456) = (3,590) = (8,486)
Net book amount FEE 9,659 - - 12,780 24,232 46,671
As at 31 December 2023 RZIZEZ=%
+ZB=1+-H
Opening net book amount FREFE 17,080 7,689 1,299 17,357 24,232 67,657
Accumulated amortisation B8 (7,421) (7,689) (1,299) (4,577) - (20,986)
Closing net book amount FRRmFE 9,659 - - 12,780 24,232 46,671

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The Group amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life
using the straight-line method over the following periods:

Customer relationship T years
Property Management Contracts 3 -4 years
Service contracts 1-2years
Computer software 5years

Except for the computer software, the Group’ s intangible assets
were acquired as part of business combinations in prior years.

Impairment test for contracts and customer relationship

The Group engaged as external, independent and qualified
valuer to determine the impairment assessment of the Group’s
contracts and customer relationship.

Discussion of the valuation process are results had been
held between management and the valuer in respect of the
impairment assessment as at the reporting date.

Methods and key assumptions in determining the recoverable
amounts of the customer relationship, property management
contracts and service contracts as at 31 December 2023 are
disclosed as follows:

17.

AR A M HRRIEE
wmREE (&)
FEBR N HBERERAHEAR
BERERFHNELEE !
EREE [§:3
MEEEAH 3-44F
R A4 1-2%F
stEMEIMT 5%

PREt BRI (EANIBEFEE
BaHn—%0  2EENEVEE
BEFUEE -

BHRE P RGARER R

AEEBIING  BURAEEEE
A EE SRR BRIHE
BT o

BN EBENmABIEEEGE
B R & B BARL R (E ST (R R B0 4
o

BER_E_=F+"A=+—HF%
FR% - MEBESHARBRH SN
BIREIEEAR 7575 R T 2R IR EE L
T

Expected

life of the

intangible

Valuation techniques Discount rate assets

BREEN

fh{ER i EIFIES TEHAFHA

Customer relationship Discounted cash flow 18.4% - 20.8% 7 years
(2022: 18.3%- (2022: 7 years)

22.6%) T4

ZRRR IRRERE (T2 & (T2 &
18.3% - 22.6% ) T4)

Property management contracts Discounted cash flow 18.4% - 20.8% 3 -4 years
(2022:18.3%-  (2022: 3 - 4 years)

22.6%) 3-44

S ES=RERN IRRERE (T2 —&F: (T2 &:
18.3% - 22.6% ) 3-44F)

Service contracts Discounted cash flow 18.4% - 20.8% 1-2years
(2022:18.3%-  (2022: 1 - 2 years)

22.6%) 124

RBEH IRRERE (T2 & (T2 &
18.3% - 22.6% ) 1-24)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

17.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Impairment test for contracts and customer relationship
(Continued)

Based on the impairment assessment, the recoverable of the
customer relationship, property management contracts and
service contracts are higher than their carrying values and thus,
no impairment was recognised for the year (2022: nil).

Impairment test for goodwill

The Group engaged as external, independent and qualified
valuer to determine the impairment assessment of the Group’s
goodwill.

Discussion of the valuation process are results had been
held between management and the valuer in respect of the
impairment assessment as at the reporting date.

The goodwill arose as part of business combinations in prior
years and were determined at the respective acquisition dates,
being the differences between the purchase considerations and
the fair values of net identifiable assets of acquirees.

The Group’ s goodwill is attributable to the following CGUs which
is relating to the property management, healthcare services and
others businesses of the Group:

17.

BREE (A
BHRERRFENRENR (8

RIFEREG  BREF  MEEE
GRRERBEHNRIREIEESIE
fREE ALt FALEETRE

TETFE)
& B E R

FEBMEEING - BUKGERGEE
BDAEE A B B BB RESTE ©

B ERENmaEEBREE
BD RS ¥R S B Al R E ST R L BV A4S
2o

RiBFEFEESEBGHIN—EDM
EENBERRSENWERRE
E BB AERRWEE TS AP
BEATENERE-

NEFEMERRNUTEAE@Y 2
BIE « BERGREMESRERENIR
BELEEN

2023 2022
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARETT ARETTT
Wuhu Senlin Property Management RO RMYEEIE
Co., Ltd. (“Wuhu Senlin”) and BIRRE (TENZHM) &
its subsidiaries (“Wuhu Senlin Group”) HifB AR (8 HHRMER) 15,952 15,952
Weiye International Investments BEEFEKRERRASE
Company Limited (MEEEE ) RENEAT
(“Weiye International’) (MEXEERERE)
and its subsidiaries
(“Weiye International Group”) 8,272 8,272
Others Hith 8 8
24,232 24232

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Impairment test for goodwill (Continued)

The following table sets forth each key assumption on which
management has based its cash flow projections to undertake
impairment assessment of goodwill for two significant CGUs as

17. EREE (8)
BHENREENE (@)

TREFIWR B2 =F+="/H=+—
HEEBREMEEEIREEEBUMN
mEETRENRNIRE RETE T

at 31 December 2023: RBENEBEEE2ER
Weiye
Wuhu Senlin International
Key assumptions and inputs Group Group
FTERZREASE EHHEMER BEEIRER
- Revenue - 2024 to 2028 —fEm-—F_WEE 2.0% 7.4% - 42.4%
(2022: 2023 to 2027) CECNE (2022: 3.0% - 5.0%) (2022: 17.6% - 41.1%)
(% annual growth rate) (Z&—— (Z&s— =% (Z&——
_EBE=FF 3.0% - 5.0%) 17.6% - 41.1%)
=22t
(FIBEE %)
- Gross margin (% of revenue) — B = (b Uz %) 26.6% 61.8% - 62.3%
(2022: 26.6%) (2022: 56.3% - 58.2%)
(ZB= = B2
26.6%) 56.3% - 58.2%)
- Long-term growth rate —REABRE 3.0% 3.0%
(2022: 3.0%) (2022: 3.0%)
(Z2Z =& BT F3.0%)
3.0%)
- Pre-tax discount rate —PRIAAIAR IR 20.8% 18.4%
(2022: 22.6%) (2022: 18.3%)
(ZEBZ . (ZE- & .
22.6%) 18.3%)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

17.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Impairment test for goodwill (Continued)

Management determines growth rate of revenue and gross
margin of Wuhu Senlin Group and Weiye International Group
based on past performance and its expectations for the market
development. The terminal growth rate applied beyond the
budget period is estimated based on industry forecast. The
discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating
to the CGUs.

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the recoverable amounts
of the CGU in Wuhu Senlin Group and Weiye International
Group are higher than their carrying amounts. The recoverable
amounts of the CGUs are determined based on value-in-
use (VIU) calculations. The VIU was determined by applying
discounted cash flow model on pre-tax cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering
a 5-year period. The calculation requires the Group to estimate
the future cash flows expected to arise from each CGU or groups
of CGUs and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value.

By reference to the result of such VIU calculation in the
impairment assessment, management determined that no
impairment provision on goodwill was required as at 31
December 2023 (2022: nil).

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 18. REEARMNKRE

Notes 2023 2022
Byt ki ke
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARBTT ARETFTT
Interests in: P T & IERER !
- Associates —BE AT (a) 1,728 1,661
- Joint ventures —aEhE (b) 3,455 2,242
5,183 3,903
The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of profit RiGeEmRRGeiEmckEMEE
or loss and consolidated statement of profit or loss and other Win R NSRRI EEENT ¢
comprehensive income are as follows:
Notes 2023 2022
PyEE —g_= k- 5
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT AREBFTT
Share of results of associates N NS (a) 67 250
Share of results of joint ventures PR EE S (b) 1,513 805
1,580 1,055
As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the Group has no share of N CECFERIEZIZFEA+CA
capital commitments or contingent liability in relation to the =+—B’ xEEHEEAERSE
Group' s joint ventures and associates. PERBE QT BRINE A RIESNE
RETE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

18. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 18. ¥RETEARRKIIGE (B)
(CONTINUED)

(a) Interests in associates (a) MEEATIRELZ
2023 2022
—ZT=F bl ==
RMB' 000 RMB 000
AREBTT AREBFTT
At 1 January n—B—H 1,661 1,458
Deregistration of an associate BH R — R A S — (47)
Share of results of associates iR —NEIE 3 67 250
At 31 December R+=ZB=+—H 1,728 1,661
Details of each of the Group’s principal associates at the KEBNRSARNES I EHEZAE]
end of the reporting period are as follows: REEIRUWT -
Principal
place of % of ownership
Name of entity business indirectly held interest Principal activities
Bie2E TESEMEY HEFENMEEEZ% IEXH
2023 2022
ZEI=E TZTCF
Gongging City High-tech PRC 49% 49%  Property management
Zone Chuangxin Redco services in the PRC
Property Service Co., Ltd.
HERT MR IEMERBERAT P TRER MY EBIERS
Gongging City Gold Medal Property PRC 49% 49%  Property management
Service Co., Ltd. services in the PRC
HERDE R ERB AR AT P TRERHEBIERT

256  REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

18. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Interests in associates (Continued)

The above table lists the associates of the Company which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results or assets and liabilities of the Group. To give details
of other associates would, in the opinion of the Directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

The associates held by the Group have share capital
consisting solely of ordinary shares. All of the associates
are private companies with no quoted market price
available for their shares.

Summatrise financial information of associates

The Directors consider that none of the associates were
significant to the Group and thus the individual financial
information of the associates was not disclosed.

Aggregate information of associates are as following:

18. #MEzIEAIRMIRE ()

(a)

REE AR B ()

EREIEERHETBRER
ERXENEEREBNER
BIME AT - EEDBHRMEH
thEE A BNFIEEERTE
BRTTR °

rEBEFRFHEQATDEANR
FEREZER -FIARER
B/ FANRT > HER O I
HIHHE

Fh 2%
Ffh

EEDA BEREATHA
EMBREATE B EE
WS AR BT RSER o

BEATREBERNT !

2023 2022
=== —ECF
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREF T
The Group’ s share of profit and RNEBB(GER N KREE
loss for the year, net HRE 67 250
The Group' s share of AEERLEMPE T
other comprehensive income — —
The Group' s share of AEEEGEEmINELLEE
total comprehensive income 67 250
Aggregate carrying amount of the KEENZFHE AT SN
Group' s interests in these associates IRMEAE(E 1,728 1,661
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

18. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 18. ¥RETEARRKIIGE (B)
(CONTINUED)

(b) Interests in joint ventures (b) MEELEMREER
2023 2022
== B2 &
RMB' 000 RMB 000
AREBTT ARETFTT
At beginning of the year TRER] 2,242 1,950
Disposal of a joint venture HE—B&a=EhE — (8)
Dividend income 2 EWA (300) (505)
Share of results of joint ventures e EhEEE 1,513 805
3,455 2,242
Details of each of the Group's principal joint ventures at RREPAREERETESEREN
the end of the reporting period are as follows: FIRWE
Principal
place of % of ownership
Name of entity business indirectly held interest Principal activities
B2 TESEMEY HEFENMEEEZ % IEXH
2023 2022
—EI=F B _F
Jiangxi Province Guogao Property PRC 51% 51%  Provision of property
Services Limited management services
in the PRC
IEEBEERBERAS HE TR ER MY EEIRIRT
Nanchang Yingmei Property Co., Ltd. PRC 51% 51%  Provision of property
management services
in the PRC
mEREMEBRLAG HE EHRER MY EEIRIRT
Xixian New District Qinhan New City PRC 50% 50%  Provision of property
Junyue Family Property management services
Management Co., Ltd. in the PRC
ARMERENREHMEXMEEERRAT EHRER MY EEIRIRT

258  REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ
18. REREARNKZE (&)

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

(CONTINUED)

(b)

Interests in joint ventures (Continued)

The above table lists the joint ventures of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results or assets and liabilities of the Group. To give
details of other joint ventures would, in the opinion of the
Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

The Group has joint control over the above entities
under contractual agreements and unanimous consent is
required from all parties for all relevant activities of the
entities.

The joint ventures held by the Group have share capital
consisting solely of ordinary shares. All of the joint
ventures are private companies with no quoted market
price available for their shares.

(b)

REEEENER (E)

LRI ESERRHEBTER
EEXENBEERERNAR
BEEhE ERIR/EHH
thEEEENFRETERFE
BIRUE ©

AEEREBEGOHEN LHE
SEBEMGERE  MAAES]
WHAE—RREAFNETZE
BEERFTAEREE -

rEBEFRFEERERANR
FrEREEER FTAEGER
FHBMARE > ERp I
HIHRIE ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

18. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 18. R EARNBRE (8)
(CONTINUED)

(b) Interests in joint ventures (Continued) (b) MEELENER (B
Summarise financial information of joint ventures BE P EHMBEELNE
The Directors consider that none of the joint ventures were E5TA BMEGEREHK
significant to the Group and thus the individual financial $@$§ﬁ£§ T W
information of the joint ventures was not disclosed. BEOETENBIIMBE o
Aggregate information of joint ventures are as following: SEPENELSENT !
2023 2022
—®_= —ECCF
RMPB’ 000 RMB 000

AREFT AREBTT

The Group' s share of profit and loss AEE E G FE N E T A B8

for the year, net HRE 1,513 805
The Group’ s share of AEERGEMEERE

other comprehensive income — —
The Group' s share of total NEBEGEEERREL

comprehensive income 1,513 805
Aggregate carrying amount of the REMRZETELHE

Group’ s interests in REHBIARE AR E

these joint ventures 3,455 2,242
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

19. DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES) 19.

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement
of financial position, certain deferred income tax assets and
liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the

BEFRISHEE (RIR)

NG EMBRRERNZIIME * &
TIEIEFFSMEERAREHRIE - U
TRMMFBRE BBV S VIELERE

deferred tax balances for financial reporting purposes: KRR
2023 2022
—T=F TEITHF
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT AREFIT
Deferred income tax assets EEFTISIMEE 35,448 23,767
Deferred income tax liabilities FEIEFTEMM AR (4,376) (5,705)
31,072 18,062

The movements in the net deferred income tax assets (liabilities)

TR EE (B FENRH

are as follows: ™
RMB 000
AR¥TFT
At 1 January 2022 W_E - _F—HF—H (274)
Credited to consolidated statement of profit or loss T A&REIBTRE 18,336
At 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 N TR THF+ZRA=+—HK
—E-=%—F—1 18,062
Credited to consolidated statement of FTARBIBTmR
profit or loss 13,010
At 31 December 2023 RIZEZ=F+"H=+—H 31,072

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 9 41
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

19. DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES) (CONTINUED) 19. IREFRSRMEE (BE) (8)

The following are the major deferred income tax assets and MUF AR ERRBTFERINTIE

liabilities recognised and movements thereon during the current RIEPRSHEERBEREES) :
and prior years:
Impairment
of financial
assets Tax losses Total
EREERE RIEE1E st
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AR®TT AR¥TT
Deferred income tax FIEFRSIMEBEEBIE -
assets comprise:
At 1 January 2022 N _E - _F—H—H 3,016 3,922 6,938
Credited (charged) to A GORRE) feiBmk
consolidated statement of
profit or loss 17,287 (458) 16,829
At 31 December 2022 and AT
1 January 2023 +ZA=+—Hk
—E-—f&-B—H 20,303 3,464 23,767
Credited (charged) to T (0ERE)
consolidated statement of FEEmR
profit or loss 14,088 (2,407) 11,681
At 31 December 2023 . ——
+-A=+—8H 34,391 1,057 35,448
Fair value
adjustment on
acquisition of
subsidiaries Total
;-
i@ AT 8
NFEERE st
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AR®TT
Deferred income tax liabilities comprise: — IEIEFFSI EEEIE
At 1 January 2022 R-EB-_—&#—F—H (7,212) (7,212)
Credited to consolidated statement FFAGREETmE
of profit or loss 1,507 1,507
At 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 WRZE-__&+-"F=+—H
;_E_=F—HF—H (5,705) (5,705)
Credited to consolidated statement FFAGBIEmE
of profit or loss 1,329 1,329
At 31 December 2023 RWIE2EZ=F+Z"HF=+—H (4,376) (4,376)
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AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES) (CONTINUED)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax
benefit through the future taxable profits is probable.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group did not recognise deferred
income tax assets of approximately RMB8,550,000 (2022:
RMB2,952,000) in respect of losses incurred by the Group’ s PRC
subsidiaries amounting to approximately RMB34,198,000 (2022:
RMB11,806,000), that can be carried forward for one to five years
for offsetting against future taxable income.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC corporate income tax rules and
regulations, deferred tax on withholding tax is imposed on
declared dividends in respect of profits earned by the Group's
PRC subsidiaries from 1 January 2008. The Company controls
the dividend policy of its subsidiaries. As at 31 December
2023, the Directors do not have an intention to distribute the
retained earnings of certain subsidiaries such that deferred
income tax liabilities of approximately RMB15,602,000 (2022:
RMB15,880,000) have not been recognised for the withholding
tax and other taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of these subsidiaries. As at 31 December 2023,
the Group’ s unremitted earnings totalled approximately
RMB156,020,000 (2022: RMB158,796,000).

19.

EEFRISMEE (RR) (&)

BEPRSIREET N A IR AR IR
KB SR EEREN mERT
FLAGES IR 1R RERD o

RIBZ_=F+"RA=+—H"%&
EEWARMAERBYTEME LR
FTEERNBEQ ARE34,198,000
T(ZEZZF AR 11,806,000
) ABIELFEREENARKE
8,550,000 c(ZEZZF: AR
2,952,0007T) > ZEEOAE—E5H
FLURSHARRIERIUIA o

RIFEMEREPECEMESRREIRE
I MAEENFERBARBE -E
ENFE—FB—HEMRFENMEIK
B EBHMBINRIELER o AR
BIEGFIENB AR EEEK - 1Y
2o+ "HA=+—H’'EEHE
BRRETHBABMNRERF > H
IEE AR ZEN B A B KREHRBFE
ﬁ%%ﬂﬁ&ﬂmﬁﬁﬁfﬁkﬁ

SHRaEs AR 15,602,000 7t (=
7__ﬁ£ A R#15,880,0007T) °
ATE_ZF+_HB=+—H" &
ERAEHRABEBEOAARRE
156,020,000 c(ZE - "F: AR
# 158,796,000 7T) ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2023
2023FERE

263



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS 20. B REMEWIERTAIRIE
Notes 2023 2022
PEE —EZ= TEICHF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
AREBTT AREBFT
Trade receivables comprise: B S EWGIEEIE - (a)
- Receivables from related parties — FEUS BRI B 75 =18 133,160 109,903
- Receivables from third parties —EWE =18 196,444 133,459
329,604 243,362
Less: Impairments B RE (e) (104,673) (54,475)
224931 188,887
Other receivables comprise: Bty Em e . (b)
- Receivables due from property owners — —JEURZEF 1A () 7,234 6,364
- Advances to employees —BRTES 947 655
- Other receivables — HAhFEURIE 6,375 6,246
- Refundable Deposits for the Nine —BABEBEREABRZMAN  (d)
Target Companies AREBREE — 30,803
- Other deposits —Hhizs 6,568 3,566
21,124 47,634
Less: Impairments B ORE (e) (171) (498)
20,953 47,136
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E M AEWERIE 245,884 236,023
Prepayments comprise: FETHIEEIE -
Other prepayments HAFARNRIE 3,953 24,156
3,953 24,156
249,837 260,179
Analysed as: PaLilF=
- Current —BPHEA 248,938 244,066
- Non-current —JEBNER 899 16,113
249,837 260,179

264 REDCOHEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

Notes:

(a)

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

20. BB KREMEWRERTEMRIE

(CONTINUED) (4&)
BT
Trade receivables (a) EBEZEKHIE
Trade receivables mainly arise from property management BERWHRIBEFrEELBYEEE
services income, value-added services as provided to non-property BRFEUIA ~ IR TFIEZEF IR ERR
owners, community healthcare services and IT and intelligent B HEEEREMIT REERER
construction services. BR#5 o
Property management services income is received in accordance M B IRRB A KIRE R R 1
with the terms of the relevant services agreements. Service income EMEARUE - TRETEEEEL
from property management services is due for payment by the HRUBHIER M E BN EER
residents upon the issuance of demand note. BRFBULA ©
Receivables from related parties mainly represented trade FEUS RS 5 R IEE BIER B O
receivables from Redco Properties Group, associates and joint EER - IetERENBASN
ventures of Redco Properties and its subsidiaries and details of BEAB REERENEZ R
which are set out in note 34(b)(ii). I8 HEEBEEHIEE 34(b)(if) ©
The following is an ageing analysis of trade receivables presented B EUGRIEMUKAED A A%
based on revenue recognition date: 25 ERE DM T -
2023 2022
= T CF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARBTT ARETFT
0 - 30 days 0&F30K 192,420 155,089
31-60days 31E60K 9,105 6,458
61 - 90 days 61ZE 90K 2,739 4,705
91 - 180 days 91ZF 180K 24,531 13,012
181 - 365 days 181F 365K 26,446 27,530
Over 365 days 818 365 X% 74,363 36,568
329,604 243,362
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are AEEE ZEBFIENREETD X
denominated in RMB. AREBEHE ©
Other receivables (b) EHtFEWEIE

The carrying amounts of other receivables approximate their fair
values and are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

The carrying amounts of the Group’ s other receivables are
denominated in RMB.

H AR AR R I S AT
RERARILN  RERERER
538 o

4 B EL A B RRE BB (175 1
ARMSHHE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 #% —F _=#+_H =+1—HIFF/Z

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS 20.

(CONTINUED)
Notes: (Continued)
(c) Receivables due from property owners

Receivables due from property owners mainly represented utilities
costs of properties paid on behalf of property owners.

(d)  Refundable Deposits for the Nine Target Companies

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group proposed
to acquire Nine Target Companies and between October
and December 2022, the Group has paid a total amount of
approximately RMB30.8 million as refundable and interest-free
deposits to the sellers for these Nine Target Companies.

In 2023, the Refundable Deposits has been fully refunded to the
Group.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

B 5% R E W IE R TR RIE

(%)

Bt -

(c)

(&)
FEURZE ERUE

R ETRETEEAREESN
BrREREE -

MAEERABZANEIRERS
£

BHE_Z-_-_F+"HB=+—HI
FEAERBRBEBENABEZR
B AEER_ZZ”E+AZE
+Z BB ZEAEEZATR
B ZMREOARE308EET
HRIBEBRES ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS 20. BB REMBUFRIERFEMNRIE

(CONTINUED) (48)
Notes: (Continued) MisE : (&)

(e) Impairments of trade and other receivables (e) BHZEEMEWRIERE

The movements of provision for impairment of trade and other B 5 R LR U R IR R (B )

receivables are as follows: el
Trade Other
receivables  receivables Total
BRRWME  HttKRRIE st
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARBTFT ARBFT ARBFT
Opening loss allowance as RZE__F—HF—H
at 1 January 2022 B E BB EE 7,448 92 7,540
Impairment loss recognised in KB ARERRHE
profit or loss, net of reversal 518 0 MFREE
(note 8) GED) 47,027 406 47,433
Closing loss allowance as A —
at 31 December 2022 +ZA=+—HH8
FREBERS 54,475 498 54,973
Impairment loss recognised in KB ANRERRHE
profit or loss, net of reversal 518 0 RREE
(note 8) GED) 50,198 (327) 49,871
Closing loss allowance as RIZZ=F
at 31 December 2023 +ZHE=1+—H
WEREBER 104,673 171 104,844

Net provision for impairment losses of trade receivables has been B EUGRIEN R EBIBFEED
included in net provision for impairment losses of financial assets FAGEERRNEMEERERS
of the consolidated statements of profit or loss. Amounts charged HRPEE o st ARBIRNESER
to the allowance account are generally written off when there is TEHARE IR B S RERF SN o

no expectation of recovering the amount.

HEZZE=FRZZE-F+T
A=T—HILFENES KHEAM
& WSk I8 B T A 5 1R A B B
32(b)(iv) °

Details of impairment assessment of trade and other receivables
for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 are set out in note
32(b)(iv).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 21. RERBSZEY
2023 2022
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREBFT
Cash and cash equivalents comprise: RERIREFBEMEIE
- Cash at banks and on hand —R1TIRERFHERE 178,854 149,106

The carrying amounts of the Group’ s cash and cash equivalents
are equivalent to their fair values and are denominated in the
following currencies:

FAEBNRERIFEEFEYNREE
BEHEATEESLLTIEEHE !

2023 2022

8= BT TF

RMB 000 RMB' 000

AR¥TFIT ARETIT

RMB AR 173,187 133,982
uss ETT 51 50
HKS BT 5,616 15,074
178,854 149,106

The cash and cash equivalents denominated in RMB are mainly
deposited with banks in the PRC. The remittance of such
balances out of the PRC is subject to the rules and regulations of
foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

For the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, the Group
performed impairment assessment on bank balances and
concluded that the probability of defaults of the counterparty
banks are insignificant as the Group only transacts with
reputable banks with high credit ratings assigned by
international credit rating agencies.

Details of impairment assessment of bank balances for the years
ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 are set out in note 32(b)(iv).

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

NARESHENREERIFREFEYE
EFENRREBIRT o EPEIRINE
HERMGEHZ PREBFRMGIINEE
HIRBI R EARIRIR ©

BE_Z_=—FKR"F_"F+°RH
=t+—HIFE > AEEBETRIT
MEERRESTHE WIS AR R A HR
AEREFEEFEETRIEGTS
EEFRNEERFIRITETRS
FEIERR 57 5 F 75 IR1TEABI AT SEME AR
e
BE_Z_-_FR-F__F+°AH
=+—HIEFERIRTERAE G
SFIBHEIMIEE 32(b)(iv) ©



22.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

TRADE PAYABLES, ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

22. BHREMARIE - Bt ERAREMAE

fIFRIE
Notes 2023 2022
PYsE ZEZ= TEICHF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARBTT ANRETFT
Trade payables B2 REIE (a) 22,656 13,703
Accruals and other payables [Es B R R MENHE
comprise: a1z

- Accruals and other payables — S E R R EMENRIE 54,831 63,060
- Consideration Payable — B (b) 2,703 2,413
- Other tax payables —HMENRIE 9,224 7,399
- Salary payables — e 5,982 5,900
72,740 18,772

Notes: PEE

(@) Trade payables

The ageing analysis of the trade payables based on invoice dates

(a) HBEBELFIE

B ERRIERERHRBNER

was as follows: BROWMWT
2023 2022
—E-=H T
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AE®EFTT
0 - 30 days 0F 30K 16,409 10,359
31-60days 31260k 70 52
61 - 90 days 61E 90X 651 565
Over 91 days BB 91k 5,526 2,727
22,656 13,703

FEBEZEARENERERA
PR EI I MEE AT ERE ©

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade payables approximate
their fair values due to their short maturities.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023

2023FEHE 269



270

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

22. TRADE PAYABLES, ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES 22.

(CONTINUED)
Notes: (Continued)

(b)  Accruals and other payables - Consideration Payable

The amount of approximately RMB2,703,000 (2022: RMB2,413,000)
represents the outstanding consideration (“Consideration
Payable”) relating to the acquisition of Wuhu Senlin Property
Management Co., Ltd. (“Wuhu Senlin”) in 2020.

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the carrying amounts of trade
and other payables were mainly denominated in RMB.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

BB EATRIE - Bt ERRAEME
fRIA (48)

MiEE ()

(b)

&5+ 8 B R HAthFE S B — FE AL
&

K AR®E2,703,0000(Z 8 - =
F: AR2413,00070) A8 —
ECEFIREENTRMYETE
BRAE (TEBFHRM) BN ARE
BERE(TEERE) -

R B _=FKR_EBE__F+_H
=+—H’ BEFEHEMENHRIEN
IREEEEMUARESE



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

23. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 23. AHEaRE
The Group has recognised the following revenue related RERE DU T B AN S
contract liabilities: afE:
As at 31 December As at 1 January
R+ZB=+—H r—A—H
2023 2022 2022
= = BT TF
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AREBTT ARETFTT ARETF 7T
Property management services MEEIERY 97,139 72,630 58,723
Value-added services to FEEFIBERT
non-property owners 3,529 10,622 9,661
Community value-added services HEIBER 2,168 3,351 1,729
Healthcare services FRERE 1,444 2,634 3,841
IT and intelligent IT K2 RE B AR
construction services 7,142 9,278 2,373
111,422 98,515 76,327
Notes: Wizt
(a)  Significant changes in contract liabilities (a) BHEBEZEANEEF
The directors consider that the amount is within normal operating EEDAZSHEBR RS X BE
cycle and thus, the amount was included under current liabilities. RN EIb ZEEESATHE
'fﬁ o
Contract liabilities of the Group mainly arise from the advance AERNENEBTIERERTRTE
payments made by customers while the underlying services are 7 BEKRIBHEBERE - BZE
yet to be provided. During the years ended 31 December 2023 TE-ERZEZ"_F+_-AH
and 2022, the increase in contract liabilities was mainly due to =+—HLEFE > aNaENIEMm
the expansion of business volume from business development FTEANKREESERERTFNETS
activities. =N
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBIRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE
23. CONTRACT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(b)  Revenue recognition in relating to contract liabilities

The following table shows how much of the revenue recognised in
the current year relates to carried-forward contract liabilities.

23. AWAREE
ERC)

(b)

MENBRRESNE

TRETRAFMEEESVNERE
SRR R o

2023 2022
=F== TETTF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETT ARETT
Revenue recognised that was included ATV AN EEER
in the contract liabilities balances I EREEE I
at beginning of the year
- Property management services —MEBERY 63,560 49,259
- Value-added services to —IEE T RERY
non-property owners 1,593 743
- Community healthcare services —HEEERY 2,543 625
- Community valued-added services —H&IBERY 1,720 69
69,416 50,696
(c)  Unsatisfied performance obligations (c) REMBHEME

For property management services, the Group recognises revenue
in the amount that according to the payment terms. The Group has
elected the practical expedient for not to disclose the remaining
performance obligations for these types of contracts. Majority of
the property management services contracts do not have a fixed
term.

For value-added services to non-property owners and community
value-added services, they are rendered in short period of time,
which is generally less than a year, and the Group has elected the
practical expedient for not to disclose the remaining performance
obligations for these types of contracts.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

HPRMEEERBMS * AEER
BRI DA SR o 2EEE
SEEFCTTRERE  UEHBAR
BRFEMSHNRIGRROERS
REBOVMEERRBSOLEEE
HARR °

PIEE IR EIRF KL RIEERT
ms > BEIHEEmEE > HRE—
iR —F > AEBBEEERTTE
B#E  UBBEREZSHEES
HWHRIBRBAERT o



24,

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

24, SRITREMMER

2023 2022
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARBTT ARETFTT
Bank and other borrowings RIT R EMERR 14,562 18,253
The carrying amounts of bank and other  RIFERBEREHN
borrowings based on scheduled TEEENHE
repayment dates set out in the BIERIT R EL &R
loan agreements RIEREE
Within one year or demand —FERTIZER 6,309 9,079
More than one year, —F FBRBEARFE
but not more than two years 1,179 1,147
More than two years, MEM EERBIB R
but not more than five years 3,537 3,440
More than five years AFEMUE 3,537 4,587
14,562 18,253
The carrying amounts of bank and other  FiER B4R
borrowings that become immediately FREN R HEE
due and payable due to breach of loan BERERERDN
covenants and/or contain a repayment IRIT R ELMETRAY
on demand clause which was shown IREE > 2710
under current liabilities MENEEIET (14,562) (18,253)
Amounts shown under SEREBamE|ET
non-current liabilities E et = —
Analysed as: DA
~ Variable-rates borrowings —FEFIRENR 9,432 10,161
- Fixed-rates borrowings —EEMEER 5,130 8,092
14,562 18,253
Analysed as: DA
- Secured —HIgF 9,432 10,161
- Unsecured — EIE 5,130 8,092
14,562 18,253
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

24. BANKAND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2023, the effective interest rate of bank
borrowing and other borrowings was approximately 5.85%
(2022: 3.87%).

As at 31 December 2023, the Group s bank and other borrowing
was charged with interest rate from 3.8% to 11.34% per annum
(2022: 1.5% to 11.34%).

As at 31 December 2023 the Group’ s bank and other borrowings
of RMB9,432,000 (2022: RMB10,161,000) was secured by the
pledge of certain properties (note 16) with a carrying amount
of RMB28,358,000 (2022: RMB28,157,000) and guaranteed by
the Company. Besides, the Group’ s bank and other borrowings
of RMB5,130,000 (2022: RMB8,092,000) was guaranteed by the
management of certain subsidiaries of the Company.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’ s bank and other borrowings
amounting to approximately RMB8,092,000 were cross-
defaulted resulting in the default events happened in respect
of its related parties, shareholders or ultimate beneficial
owners of the Group in accordance with the clauses in the
respective loan agreements. As a result of the default and cross-
default payments of borrowings for Redco Properties Group,
the Controlling Party, the cross-default clauses of certain of
the Group’' s bank and other borrowings were triggered. Thus,
the Group’s bank and other borrowings of approximately
RMB8,092,000 would be immediately due if requested by
the lenders and are classified as current liabilities. As at 31
December 2023, the balance of such bank and other borrowings
amounting to RMB893,000.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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24,

IR1T R E fthfEwk (48)

RZEBZ=H+"A=+—H" iR
TREIREMETNEENERNS
5.85% (& " "4 : 3.87%) o

RIZZ=F+"HA=+—H’ =&
ERRITRAEMERENTFI8%E
11.34% 2 BMFERNR(CTE2 - "F :
1.5% E 11.34%) 5t2
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AEBRNBITREMERARE
9432000 c(ZE - F: AR
#10,161,000 75 ) LU T ¥ 2 (MY 5
16) IKIFEER REEAARE
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oo AL > AEEBVIRTT R EMMERR
#HANRH8,092,000 TR EHEXK
BRI RPEIHAE DR A RENEE - IR T
L =—F+"BA=+—H ZERT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

25. LEASE LIABILITIES 25. fHE&E
(@) Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of (a) MEASMBRARAEDH
financial position kot 32
The consolidated statement of financial position shows the RERBRRAREBTUTHRR
following amounts relating to leases: EENEEE
2023 2022
—TT=F —EITHF
RMB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT ARETFTT
Right-of-use assets EREEE
- Properties (note 16) — 4% (MI5E 16) 13,029 13,654
Payables under lease liabilities HESRE T EMRIE
Within one year or demand —FERIZEK 134 682
More than one year, —FEU EETRBIEME
but not more than two years 147 134
More than two years, ME EERBIBRF
but not more than five years 532 486
More than five years AEME 2,417 2,871
3,230 4173
Analysed as: DA -
- Current — & 134 682
- Non-current —3EmE 3,096 3,491
3,230 4,173
The Company did not have any additions and modification BESE=HR-ZT"C
to the right-of-use assets during the years ended 31 +ZBE=+—HLEFE > &xA
December 2023 and 2022. BT EEAEAREENTE
FAEEY °
The total cash outflow for leases during the year ended 31 BE_E_=F+"RB=+—
December 2023 was approximately RMB1,480,000 (2022: HIEFENHEERE N LAEE
RMB108,000). HAHNREE1,480,000 (ZF

—Z&F: AR¥108,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

25. LEASE LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated statement of profit or loss shows the
following amounts relating to leases:

25. HEARE)

(b)

RFEMBHRRAEINE
L]

GeaBmRBTUTERES
BIEER

2023 2022
8= BT TF
RMB 000 RMB' 000

AREFT ARETT

Depreciation charge of EREEE
right-of-use assets TEKRE

- Properties —M%

Interest expenses MR
(included in financial costs) (Bt ARRE R A)

Expenses relating to short-term leases  ARAEHHEENFES

625 720
296 346
504 742

The Group’ s leasing activities and how these are
accounted for

The Group leases various offices. Rental contracts are
typically made for fixed periods of 2 months to 26 years.

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The
lease agreements do not impose any covenants other than
the security interests in the leased assets that are held by
the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for
borrowing purposes.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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(c)

FERNAEESHRE G
RIEAI

FEEHEZERAE - BHE
BHNBEA2ERE20ENE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. g7
Details of movements in the share capital of the Company are as AT AEEEFFIENT ¢
follows:
Share capital
Number frx
Notes of shares HKS 000 RMB’ 000
HizE RHEE TER AREFRT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each SREE0IBTZEER
Authorised: EE
As at 1 January 2022 R_E__F#-F—H 3,800,000 380 316
Increase in authorised share capital EIEER A (a) 996,200,000 99,620 80,792
As at 31 December 2022, 1 January 2023 ~ RZZ-"F+"B=f+—H-
and 31 December 2023 “Z-F-A-Bk
“ET=E+"A=1+-H 1,000,000,000 100,000 81,108
Issued and fully paid: BEETREE
As at 1 January 2022 RZE__F—A-H 4 - -
Capitalisation Issue BAET (b) 149,999,996 15,000 12,165
Issuance of New Shares BITIRRD () 50,000,000 5,000 4,055
As at 31 December 2022, 1 January 2023 ~ RZZ-"F+"A=f+—-H"
and 31 December 2023 “Z-F-A-Bk
“EC=4+"A=+-H 200,000,000 20,000 16,220
Notes: BdEE
(@) On 14 March 2022, the Company increased its authorised share (a) Eﬁ:giiﬁ_ﬁﬂ—@ H> &R
capital from HK$380,000 divided into 3,800,000 ordinary shares of B & B 15 R %8 £1996,200,000 A%
HK$0.1 each to HK$100,000,000 divided into 1,000,000,000 ordinary EREEIIBTHNETEREHE
shares of HK$0.1 each by the creation of an additional 996,200,000 & TE B& 78 380,000 JT(h A
ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each. 3,800,000 ¢ B R EE0.LB T

%) 18 % 100,000,000 % 7T (93 %
1,000,000,000 f& S AR E{E 0.1 BTTH
HiEpR) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

26.

27.

SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)
Notes: (Continued)

(b)  Pursuant to the resolutions of the shareholder of the Company
passed on 14 March 2022, subject to the share premium account
of the Company being credited as a result of the issue of the offer
shares under the Global Offering, the Directors are authorised to
allot and issue a total of 149,999,996 shares credited as fully paid
at par to TGl. by way of capitalisation of HK$14,999,999 (equivalent
to approximately RMB12,165,000) standing to the credit of the
share premium account of the Company (the “Capitalisation
Issue”).

() On 31 March 2022, the Company issued 50,000,000 shares at
HKS$4.1 each through an initial public offering of shares and the
net proceeds amounted to approximately HK$154.8 million (the
“Issuance of New Shares’). The Company s shares were then
listed on the Main Board on 31 March 2022.

The new issued shares shall rank par passu in all respect with
each other in the share capital of the Company.

Other than the above, there were no movements in the share
capital of the Company for both years.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS
Hong Kong

The Group has joined a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “MPF Scheme”) for its employees in Hong Kong. The
MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme Authority under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the control
of an independent trustee. Under the rule of the MPF Scheme,
the employer and its employees are each required to make
contributions to the MPF Scheme at rates specified in the
rules. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the MPF
Scheme is to make the required contributions under the MPF
Scheme.

The retirement benefit scheme contributions arising from
the MPF Scheme charged to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss represent contributions payable to the funds by
the Group at rates specified in the rules of the scheme. No
forfeited contributions have been used to reduce the level of
contributions in the two years ended 31 December 2022 and
2023, respectively.
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28.

29.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS (CONTINUED)
The Mainland China

The employees of the Group' s subsidiaries in the Mainland
China are members of a state-managed retirement benefit
scheme operated by the government of the Mainland China. The
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage of
the salaries of their employees to the state-managed retirement
benefit scheme. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the required
contributions under the scheme.

During the year, the retirement benefit scheme contributions
amounted to RMB19,870,000 (2022: RMB20,391,000). No
forfeited contributions have been used to reduce the level of
contributions in the two years ended 31 December 2022 and
2023, respectively.

COMMITMENTS
Operating lease commitments

As at 31 December 2023, the minimum lease commitment
under non-cancellable operating leases is RMB226,000 (2022:
RMB619,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Saved as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
statements, as at 31 December 2023, the Group did not have any
significant contingent liabilities (2022: nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

30. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Year ended 31 December 2023

(if)

Disposal of Nanchang Haohaozhu Decoration Design Co., Ltd.
(“Nanchang Haohaozhu”)

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group
completed the disposal of 45% equity interest in Nanchang
Haohaozhu which was formerly a subsidiary of the
Company at a consideration of RMB450,000 to the non-
controlling interests. The disposal company is principally
engaged in construction and design consulting in the PRC.
Upon the completion of the disposal, the Group lost its
control over the aforementioned company and its financial
results are not consolidated with the results of the Group.

Disposal of Quanzhou Biyouqu Space Decoration Co., Ltd.
(“Quanzhou Biyougu”)

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group
completed the disposal of 100% equity interest in
Quanzhou Biyuli at a consideration of RMB nil. The disposal
company is principally engaged in construction and design
consulting in the PRC. Upon the completion of the disposal,
the Group lost its control over the aforementioned
company and its financial results are not consolidated with
the results of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

30. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 30. HEMBAR(E)

BHE_ZE_=HF+_"_HA=+—H1t
FE(8)

HE RN B2 A R
WE (R F# ) (58)

Year ended 31 December 2023 (Continued)

(i) Disposal of Quanzhou Biyouqu Space Decoration Co., Ltd. (if)
(“Quanzhou Biyouqu”) (Continued)

Nanchang Quanzhou
Haohaozhu Biyouqu Total
BmEFEFE RMNHBEE “act
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
ARBFTRT ARBTRT AREBTT
Consideration satisfied by: REBUATIAEN !
- Cash consideration —RERE 450 —* 450
Analysis of assets and liabilities KEZEREABTNEER
over which control was lost: BEDH !
Property, plant and equipment I ~ BRI Rkt 6 — 6
Accounts receivables FEUSRRRR 52 - 52
Other receivables HAhFE W FRIE — 3 3
Cash and bank balances IRE R ERITHER 2 76 78
Receipts in advance AW FRIE (189) — (189)
Accruals and other payables FESTE B R AR RRIE (393) (106) (499)
Net liabilities disposed of EEAEFE (522) (27) (549)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB AT
Consideration received BUE 450 — 450
Net liabilities disposed of EEAETLE 522 27 549
Non-controlling interests SFERED 44 — 44
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries,  HEWBABWE ’
pre-tax PRI AN 1,016 27 1,043
Less: PRC enterprise income o HEHEA B BRSNS
tax payable upon disposal FREITRZEPTSIR
of subsidiaries — — —
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries,  HEWBABIWE
net of tax MERIRIA 1,016 27 1,043
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEBEEENIREE
TMAEER !
Cash consideration RERE 450 —* 450
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B HENRE K
disposed of RBE&EEM (2) (76) (78)
448 (76) 372
# Less than RMB1,000. # DA EH1,0007T ©

BT E R RN A B A HARE &
BERETESMREREERRS

e

Nanchang Haohaozhu and Quanzhou Biyouqu did not
contribute significant results and cash flows in the current
and prior periods.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

31.

32.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group' s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group s ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

The Group manages the capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions.
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payments to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt or to obtain bank and other
borrowing.

(a)

31.

BEXEBER

FEBEEBEANERDARESSE
EREEEE  DISRRIEHERK
AEthH AR A TR R A m R A
RENBEREBLIEEE AR o

FEEBEEENERBIREEEIR R
SEHWHEFLRE - [EFNHABE
RG> AEBEDETAEN TR
RARE ~ TR VHEEEU
R METE B ES IR T R LSRR ©

The Group is required to comply with a number of covenants REFEBERBERENHMENERE
under the terms of the major borrowing facilities. They have SPLIERA o IRIBEEMTE ° &F
been complied throughout the reporting period based on ZHERBERSEANTLUEST o
directors assessment.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 32. &MTH
Categories of financial instruments (a) ERTALEHER
2023 2022
b TECCHF
RMB 000 RMB 000
AR®BTT ARETFTT
Financial assets: ERIEE
Financial assets at amortised cost HBER A ENEREE 462,673 437,527
Financial liabilities: THAaE:
Financial liabilities measured at BN At ENEMARE
amortised cost 110,205 103,159
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b)

Financial risk management policies and objectives

The Group' s major financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related parties and
non-controlling interests, cash and cash equivalents, trade
and other payables, bank and other borrowings, lease
liabilities and amounts due to related parties. Details of
the financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes.

The Group s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and cash
flow and fair value interest rate risk), liquidity risk and
credit risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are
set out below. The management of the Group manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures
are implemented in a timely and effective manner. The
Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's
financial performance. Risk management is carried out by
management of each individual entity within the Group.

Foreign exchange risk arises when future commercial
transactions or recognised assets and liabilities are
denominated in a currency that is not the functional
currency of the relevant Group entity.

The Group mainly operates in the PRC with most of
the transactions settled in RMB. The Group generates
RMB from provision of services in the PRC to meet its
liabilities denominated in RMB. Other than certain
bank balances, the Group’ s assets and liabilities are
primarily denominated in RMB. Therefore, the Group’ s
assets and liabilities, and transactions arising from
its operations primarily do not expose it to material
foreign exchange risk. Accordingly, no sensitivity
analysis is presented.

The Group does not hedge its exposure to the foreign
currencies.

32. EMTIAGE)

(b)
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R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b)

Financial risk management policies and objectives

(Continued)

(1)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks

Except for bank deposits at variable interest rate, the
Group has no other significant interest-bearing assets.
Management does not anticipate significant impact
to interest-bearing assets resulted from the changes
in interest rate because the interest rates of bank
deposits are not expected to change significantly.

The Group's exposure to changes in interest rates is
mainly attributable to its borrowings. Bank and other
borrowings of variable-rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk. The bank and other borrowings
at fixed-rates expose the Group to fair value interest
rate risk. The Group has not hedged its cash flow and
fair value interest rate risks. The interest rate and
terms of repayment of bank and other borrowings are
disclosed in note 24.

The management consider that the Group’ s exposure
to the interest rate risk on financial assets and
liabilities is immaterial. Accordingly, no sensitivity
analysis is presented.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 32. ERMIA®)

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives (b) EMEMEEHRRXRKRB R
(Continued) (&)

The Directors are of the opinion that the Group will
have sufficient working capital to meet its cash flow
requirements in the next twelve months. The Directors
are satisfied that it is appropriate to prepare these
consolidated financial statements on a going concern
basis.

In managing the liquidity risk, the Group regularly and
closely monitors its current and expected liquidity
requirements to maintain its rolling cash flow at a
level which is considered adequate by the Group

EEBRTEEREAT
BEEETLUN B RK
+TEAREERFRK
EREMREBCERER
MEGRGYBRRBE
REERSHESRARE
FEBERBUEREE
R B RBETEK
DR BUREN IR AR

to finance the Group s operations and to maintain AEBEDBARUREER

sufficient cash to meet its business development SEREESNKTE IR

requirements. BRENRSEOEER
BRI o

Management has periodically prepared cash flow
projections and the Group has a number of alternative
plans to mitigate the potential impact on the Group’ s
business development and current operation, should
there be circumstances that the anticipated cash flow
may be affected by any unexpected changes in the
PRC economic conditions. The Company s directors
consider that the Group will be able to maintain
sufficient financial resources to meet its needs.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the end of the reporting
period to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date the
Group and the Company can be required to pay.

EEEERRNRERA
A BAEEREZEE
B8 BRI
IR RE W A IRHAIR R
BREE BEBNAE
IR ISR HAERER
LEKEREENBER
£ AR EFBRTE
B SEER RAMBER
DU RRNK -

TERBERSHRESH
ZIAARRER NI B A
B9 R B EIRAERA 2R
HERVET DT o RARFTIH
BHTIRIIAEHRITIR
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives (b) =MEMEERRRBER

(Continued) (48)

(iii)  Liguidity risk (Continued) (iii) FEEL R R (4E)
Specifically, for borrowing which contain a repayment BiEMmE ’ HERPEE
on demand clause which can be exercised at the AREREERR MA
bank s sole discretion, the analysis shows the cash R R P R IRTT 2 ERIE
outflow based on the earliest period in which the 1718 RIDEamiz B
entity can be required to pay, that is if the lenders A REANMMNRFEHAE
were to invoke their unconditional rights to call the (BPEMRAE S| H BN &
loans with immediate effect. WEMRBEREERN) E

IR o
As described in note 24, in view of the cross-default WM 24P > BN A
for certain bank and other borrowings, the Group FIRIT R EMERRZXE
reclassified such bank and other borrowings on o KEEBNRZEZ=
demand or less than one year as at 31 December F+ZA=1+—HREX
2023. H—FANHZFIRITRE
MERETEMDE -
Weighted
average  On demand Total
interest orlessthan ~ Between1  Between2 Over undiscounted  Carrying
rate lyear and2years and5years Syears  cash flows amount
T HEX ARRE
(S H1ER 1528 1555 BiRsE it Kt
% RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
% ARETt ARETm ARETn ARETn AREBTm ARETR
At 31 December 2023 RZEZ=E+ZB=1-H
Trade payables, accruals and ERRMTE Rt ERR
other payables BT N/ATER 80,190 - - - 80,190 80,190
Amounts due to related parties  EREBATE N/ATER 12,223 - - - 12,23 12,223
Bank and other borrowings ROREMER 5.85 14,601 - - - 14,601 14,562
Lease liabilities HE&E 1 41 426 1,303 5,678 7,828 3,230
107,435 426 1,303 5,678 114,842 110,205
At 31 December 2022 RIEZZE+ZR=1-H
Trade payables, accruals and BREMTE B BAR
other payables E{hEf NATER 79466 - - -6 T
Amounts due to related parties  EREEAZE NATER 1557 - - - 1557 1,557
Bank and other borrowings FITREMER 387 18,53 - - - 18,253 18,53
Lease liabilities HE&E 7 1,240 a1 1,290 6,117 9,068 4173
100,516 a1 1,290 6,117 108,344 103,159

32. ERMTIA®
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives
(Continued)

(iii) - Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the bank and other
borrowings with a repayment on demand clause
based on agreed repayment schedules set out in the
loan agreements, except for those cross-defaulted,
which are presented as less than 1 year. The
amounts include interest payments computed using
contractual rates.

32. EMTIAGE)

(b)

TRHAMREERRKRER
€))

(ifi)

17 R BY SR 17 e H & 7K
(FE—FREINZRX
BHOEIN REBEERGZ
P& E BT BIEHAY
o - BT REERS
KA RS EBIFBAAIR o

On demand Total
orlessthan  Betweenl  Between2 Over undiscounted Carrying
lyear and2years and5years 5years  cash flows amount
BEX KR
H1ER 1E2F 1858 BESE  HENAE REE
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AEETR ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETR
At 31 December 2023 e
+-A=1+-H 1,300 1,283 3,743 3,585 9,911 9,432
At 31 December 2022 RIZZZE
+-R=+-H 1,368 1,207 3,021 4728 11,100 10,161

(iv)  Credit risk
Risk management and security

The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to its trade
and other receivables, cash at banks, amounts due from
related parties and non-controlling interests.

The carrying amounts of cash at banks, trade and other
receivables, amounts due from related parties and non-
controlling interests represent the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets.

a) Cash and cash equivalents

The Group expects that there is no significant credit
risk associated with cash deposits at banks since they
are substantially deposited at state-owned banks and
other medium or large-size banks. Management does
not expect that there will be any significant losses
from non-performance by these counterparties.

(iv) 1EE&
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives
(Continued)

Risk management and security (Continued)

b)

Trade and other receivables from related parties and
third parties (excluding prepayments)

For trade and other receivables from related parties
and third parties, the management of the Group
has monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverability of these
receivables at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the Directors
consider that the Group s credit risk is significantly
managed.

The Group considers the probability of default
upon initial recognition of asset and whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk on an
ongoing basis throughout each reporting period.
To assess whether there is a significant increase in
credit risk, the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the asset as at the reporting date with
the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition.
It considers available reasonable and supportive
forwarding-looking information.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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R EMBIERRMEE
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 32. ERMTARE
(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives (b) EMEMEEHRRXRKRB R
(Continued) (&)
Risk management and security (Continued) REEERZE (B)
b)  Trade and other receivables from related parties and b) BZEREMEWRIRKS R
third parties (excluding prepayments) (Continued) BE=ZFREBEREEEN

Especially the following indicators are incorporated:

internal credit rating
external credit rating

actual or expected significant adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions that
are expected to cause a significant change to the
debtor/borrower s ability to meet its obligations,
including, among others, the economic impact
of the unprecedented COVID-19 pandemic on
the operations of the Group

actual or expected significant changes in the
operating results of individual property owner or
the debtor/borrower

significant increase in credit risk on other
financial instruments of the individual property
owner or the same debtor/borrower

significant changes in the expected performance
and behaviour of the debtor/borrower, including
changes in the payment status of borrowers in
the Group and changes in the operating results
of the debtor/borrower.
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives

(Continued)

(iv)  Credit risk (Continued)

Risk management and security (Continued)

b)  Trade and other receivables from related parties and
third parties (excluding prepayments) (Continued)

Significant changes in the expected performance
and behaviour of the borrower, including changes in
the payment status of borrowers in the Group and
changes in the operating results of the borrower.
A summary of the assumptions underpinning the
Group' s expected credit loss model is as follows:

32. EMIARGE

(b) EMEAKBREERRKRBR
€))

(iv) 58 &)
ERERRER (B)

b) EBZREMEIKRREIHT K
F=IRAEERNY
moE) (@)

ERANBRRERRERITS
HIREAREE)  BIEER
AR A BRI TR RE &
B MERARKEEEEE
g - AEERMEERX
BRENRRBENT

Basis for recognition of

Category Group definition of category expected credit loss provision
£85I EEHHRENES RFRHAEEHERENEE
Performing Customers have a low risk of 12 months expected losses.
default and a strong capacity to - Where the expected lifetime of
meet contractual cash flows an asset is less than 12 months,
expected losses are measured at
its expected lifetime
s ERENEARBREEAEEREESYS - +Z{ERRTEFTEE o

Underperforming

Non-performing

T

REMEBHBRALES

Receivables for which there is
a significant increase in credit
risk; as significant increase in
credit risk is presumed if interest
and/or principal repayments are
30 days past due
EWRIBENEERREELN ; &
FMER,/ RAEERE BB 30
X ABEEREERREELIMN

Interest and/or principal
repayments are 90 days past due
MERK/HAEERBEH 0K

- HRERTFERHTET-ERAZANE
E’ st RENERAEEN 2

Lifetime expected losses

TR E

Lifetime expected losses.

S HATARARESIE -

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives
(Continued)

Risk management and security (Continued)

b)

Trade and other receivables from related parties and
third parties (excluding prepayments) (Continued)

The Group accounts for its credit risk by appropriately
providing for expected credit loss (“ECL”) on a timely
basis. In calculating the expected credit loss rates, the
Group considers historical loss rates for each category
of receivables and adjusts for forward-looking
information on macroeconomic factors.

Amounts due from related parties (i.e. Redco
Properties Group, associates and joint ventures of
Redco Properties and its subsidiaries) (trade natures
and amounts due from related parties other than
trade receivables)

As at 31 December 2023, the Group consider that
there was a significant credit risks of receivables from
the related parties having considered the current
economic environment in real estate sector in the
PRC and the financial condition of the related parties,
especially the liquidity problems for Redco Properties
Group as described in note 24. Thus, ECL allowances
amounted to approximately RMB69,559,000
(2022: RMB29,100,000) and RMB35,236,000 (2022:
RMB21,718,000) for trade receivables and amounts
due from related parties other than trade receivables
from related parties were recognised for the year,
respectively and details of which are described below.

32. SMTARGA
(b) TREABREERRKBER

(&)

BEREERZR (&

b)

8 5 K EA AR U R Bk 75 K
F=IRR(TEERAN
moE) (&)

FERIBBMFATRRE
BEE (TFRIREERBE)
FHBEERBMRIHRES
EBEARK - FEStETRAE
EBEXE AEEERE
H4ER U FRIRRYE L&
BRURBERZRCERR
BURIBEME B RHEITHE o

FEUR RIS 7D (BD D S E
£E - NetERAEWE
ANEMMERR REER
F) MR (BHEEKRER
R Bk 75 7RO (B 5 FE UK
EFFRSN)

W _E_=F£+_A4
—+—B’ & KERF
B = E 1T ERNKEIR
EREBANMBRNR
(CHZMWE 240 S
MEEENRHESH
78) > REER A EUES
A REBEFTEEREER
b o AL > FAMERNE
5 P& IR =R 18 R FE UK A B
FaE(EWREBR SN E
5 EWFRIE RSN BIFEHR
EEBERESED
4 A N R 69,559,000
T(CEZIZF AR
29,100,000 75) K A&
35,236,000 (Z & = —
F: AR 21,718,000
70) * HERIBU T o
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b)

(Continued)

(iv)

b)

32. ERMTIA®

Financial risk management policies and objectives (b) ERMEAMEEHRERBE
(&)
Credit risk (Continued) (iv) 155 &)
Risk management and security (Continued) REEERZE (B)
Trade and other receivables from related parties and b) BZEREMEWRIRKS R
third parties (excluding prepayments) (Continued) BE=ZFREBEREEEN
FRIE) (8)
Trade receivables from third parties fEWE =5 B ZTIE
The Group applies the simplified approach to provide FEBRBEENERE
for expected credit losses prescribed by HKFRS 9 WE=FEZHEFTE
Financial Instruments from its trade receivables HEFE WL B 5 B S IE)
from third parties (excluding trade receivables from MEBMBREENFEO
related parties), which requires the use of the lifetime SR T 5 EmTass
expected credit loss provision for trade receivables EEBIETREE > HE
from third parties. TN E =7 B R RIEM
RAEERNTERESRS
B o
As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the loss allowance A TE T CERTE T
provision for the trade receivables from third parties F+ZA=+—H" Bl
was determined as follows. The expected credit losses BE=HEZMEBENEEE
below also incorporated forward-looking information. EREETOT - TTE
HREEEETMARIREMY
&k o
0-30 31-60 61-90 91-180 181-365 Over365
days days days days days days Total
0F30% 31FE60X 61F90X 91FE180K 181F365K iBiB365% fct
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
AEETR AEBTT AEBTT ARBTRT ARETRT ARETR ARETR
At 31 December 2023 RIZZ=
+-B=+-A
Expected loss rate i) =E 4.2% 5.1% 6.7% 10.9% 37.4%  100.0%
Gross carrying amount BRER 147,490 1,575 1,265 13,842 7,962 24310 196,444
Loss allowance BiEkE 6,147 80 85 1,512 2,980 24,310 35,114
At 31 December 2022 RIEZZE
+ZB=1+-H
Expected loss rate HfEEx 3.8% 4.6% 6.5% 10.2% 324% 100%
Gross carrying amount MmRmE 96,925 1,759 1,489 4510 11423 17,353 133,459
Loss allowance BiERE 3,683 81 97 460 3,701 17,353 25,315

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives
(Continued)

Risk management and security (Continued)

b)

Trade and other receivables from related parties and
third parties (excluding prepayments) (Continued)

Trade receivables from third parties (Continued)

The expected credit loss rate for the provision matrix
is for trade receivables from third parties which
are mainly related to the property management,
healthcare services and others business. The
historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect current
and forward-looking information on macroeconomic
factors affecting the ability of the customers to settle
the receivables. The Group has identified the GDP
and the credit card delinquency ratio of the countries
in which it sells its services to be the most relevant
factors, and accordingly adjusts the historical loss
rates based on expected changes in these factors
throughout the year.

The loss allowances for trade receivables from
third parties as at 31 December 2023 and 2022 are
disclosed below.

Impairment losses on trade receivables from third
parties are presented as net impairment losses within
operating profit. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against the same
line item.

32. EMIRCE
(b) EREAREERERRBR

€))

EEEEREER (8)

b)

8 5 K E A AR U R 75 K
F=IRAEERNY
moE) (@)

FEWEE = 75 B 5 ~RIA ()

BN EREEBE
KIETERYEEE &
BIRF R H thZE F51ERA0Y
BRE=1BZWE 18
EBERTH LB IR
FEEPEEBWRUESE
N REEERER 2 3R
KRATEMNER - ZEEE
FE 5% HL 81 & AR 75 P /£ B
KRB EERERIER
RIS RAEENE
=R REAFER
BREARNRBEEHH
BiBEREX -

RIE_=Fx_E__
FE+"H=1+—HEWSE
= H B RIENEEEE
R IXIE o

B E =7 B2 RIENR
EREREEENHET
AEEREFER - HRI
ORI EMEE S8R5t AR
FIREH °
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R EMTBIERRMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives
(Continued)

(i v, )

Credit risk (Continued)

Risk management and security (Continued)

b)

294

Trade and other receivables from related parties and
third parties (excluding prepayments) (Continued)

Other receivables from third parties

Other than Refundable Deposits for Nine Target
Companies, other receivables from third parties
(excluding other receivables from related parties)
mainly included payments made on behalf of property
owners, deposits and others and details of which are
set out in note 20(b).

The Group uses the expected credit loss model to
determine the expected loss provision for other
receivables from third parties.

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the Group has
assessed that there is no significant increase of
credit risk for other receivables from third parties
since initial recognition. Thus the Group used the 12
months expected credit loss model to assess credit
loss of other receivables from third parties and details
are as follows:

32. EMIARGE

(b)

TRHAMREERRKRER
€))

(iv) 15 &
BEREEREZE (E)

b) EBZREMEIKRREIHT K
F=IRAEERNY
moE) (@)

Iy

FEUEE = 75 HLAth I

FABERATIRER
BEIN RS =5 HAth
FRIE (1B 5 Efh FE UL R
BAoME) TBEEAE
EIXAHRER - BER
HMRIR SR E
20(b) ©

FEBERRBERGER
R R TE PRI =75 Hth
TIRRTRHRE R o

RN B _=FK_FT__
F+ZH=1+—H" &&
B EHHEUE = 5 Eih
RIENEERRBPRE
SRLABR L ARG A0 o (&
It AEBEBRI2EAR
FERRE BB R T L FTE
HiEWE = AIENE
B8 FB0T

Performing Total
EE #ast
RMB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT AREBFT
At 31 December 2022 N2 Z_F+ZRB=+—H
Gross carrying amount HRERTEE 88,184 88,184
Less: Impairments B RE (498) (498)
Net carrying amount ERMEFE 87,686 87,686
At 31 December 2023 RZIZB2Z=F+"RF=+—H
Gross carrying amount RERTEE 21,124 21,124
Less: Impairments B RE (171) (171)
Net carrying amount RERE 20,953 20,953

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 32. £RTHE @)

(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives (b) ERMEAMEEHRERBE
(Continued) (4&)
(iv)  Credit risk (Continued) (iv) 1EE&fE (48)
Risk management and security (Continued) REEERZE (B)
b)  Trade and other receivables from related parties and b) BZEREMEWRIRKS R
third parties (excluding prepayments) (Continued) BE=ZFREBEREEEN
FRIE) (8)
Other receivables from third parties (Continued) FEUREE = 75 ELMhRRIE (48)
As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the loss allowance N BT ERTE
provision for trade receivables from third parties and F+ZA=+—H" Bl
related parties, other receivables from third parties BE=FkEBAEZN
and amounts due from related parties and non- B~ BWE=HHMhRIE
controlling interests reconciles to the opening loss DU WS BB 75 R JE RS
allowance for that provision as follows: ERmIBN R IEEFH A
BZBBNFYEEES
HOSERINT -
Amounts due
from related
Trade Trade Other parties
receivables receivables  receivables and non-
fromthird fromrelated  from third controlling
parties parties parties interests Total
FEMRARI
BKE=F  ERENE RRE=F  REEREG
BATE BATE HAHFE A act
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AEBTR AEBTR ARETR AEETRT AR®TR
Openingloss allowanceasat ~ WZZBZ_F—F—H
1 January 2022 NENEEER (7,448) - (92) - (7,540)
Impairment loss recognised in -~ A& AREDAY
profit or loss, net of AESR’
reversal (note 8) MBBE (5E8) (17.927) (29,100) (406) (21,718) (69,151)
Closing loss allowance as at RIZZZH
31 December 2022 +ZA=+-AK
FREBER (25,375) (29,100) (498) (21,718) (76,691)
Impairment loss recognised in -~ FA B ARERRAY
profit or loss, net of AL
reversal (note §) MR (5 8) (9,739) (40,459) 321 (13,518) (63,389)
Closing loss allowance as at RIEZ=F
31 December 2023 +ZB=1+-HB®
EREBER (35,114)  (69,559) (171) (35,236)  (140,080)
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 32. £RTHE @)
(b) Financial risk management policies and objectives (b) EMEMEEHRRXRKRB R
(Continued) (&)
(iv)  Credit risk (Continued) (iv) 1EE&fE (48)
Risk management and security (Continued) REEERZE (B)
b)  Trade and other receivables from related parties and b) BZEREMEWRIRKS R
third parties (excluding prepayments) (Continued) BE=ZFREBEREEEN
FRIE) (8)
Other receivables from third parties (Continued) FEUREE = 75 ELMhRRIE (48)
The following table provides information about the TREHERZEZ=FK
exposure to credit risk and ECL for trade receivable BT HF+"R=+—
from third parties and related parties, other BEWE =7 KRS 8
receivables from third parties and amounts due from SFIE -~ BE=FHM
related parties and non-controlling interests as at 31 FRIE LA R FE U B gt 75 e FF
December 2023 and 2022: PR R m AP E E V(S
BREURTERREERE
B o
Amounts
due from
Trade Trade Other related parties

receivables  receivables
from third ~ from related
parties parties
EkE=F iy
BARE BARE
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AEETFT NS
(note 34(h)(ii))

(FitsE 34(b) i)

receivables and non-

fromthird  controlling

parties interests Total
RUE=F B AR
EftFoE  EEREERE ast
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETTE  ARETR  ARETR

(note 34(b)(ii))
(FirsE 34(b) i)

As at 31 December 2022 [

+ZA=+-H
Gross carrying amount mEEE 133,459 109,903 88,184 74,116 405,662
Loss allowances BRER (25,375) (29,100) (498) (21,718) (76,691)
Net carrying amount REEE 108,084 80,803 87,686 52,398 328971
As at 31 December 2023 e

+-A=+-H
Gross carrying amount BEEE 196,444 133,160 21,124 73,171 423,899
Loss allowances BRER (35,114) (69,559) (171) (35,236) (140,080)
Net carrying amount EE3E 161,330 63,601 20,953 37,935 283,819
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b)

Financial risk management policies and objectives
(Continued)

(iv)

Credit risk (Continued)

Risk management and security (Continued)

c)

Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’ s financial assets,
including cash at banks, trade and other receivables,
amounts due from related parties, amounts due from
non-controlling interests and the Group’ s financial
liabilities, including trade payables, accruals and
other payables, borrowings, lease liabilities and
amounts due to related parties approximate their fair
values.

AR A M HRRIEE

32. ERMTIA®

(b) EMEAKBREERRKRBR
€))

(iv) 1EEERE (&)
EEEEREER (8)
o  AEMES

AEBETRMEE(BIER
THRE - B5 RHEMEIK
FRIE ~ B8 UL B 5 RRIE
R FEUS IR R IR HE T RRIR)
kREEETzREAR(8E
B 5 EANRIE - st ERA
R EL MBS TRIE ~ ER
& & B &SRR 73 R
BH)NEREEEARSZA
FEMEE -
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33. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING 33. RIEEBELENEEHIER
ACTIVITIES
The table below details changes in the Group’ s liabilities arising TERFVAERRMETDHELNG
from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash BEE  BERSKRIFRTEH - &
changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for BRFEENEENFRARESREE
which cash flow were, or future cash flows will be, classified in KA KIFERERNAER LGS
the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows as cash flows ERBRADEASMEEHELNR
from financing activities. TRENEME
Bank and other Lease Amounts to
borrowings liabilities related parties Total
RiTR HE FEft
Hitifam &fa Gl yapd] fazt
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARBTR AEETR AEBTR AEBTR
Year ended 31 December 2022 HE-E-C
+ZA=+-HLEE
As at 1 January 2022 R_E_"&#—HA-H 10,231 3,935 33,695 47,861
Advances from related parties REEHHRS - - 1,730 1,730
Repayments to related parties BERELTE - - (36,938) (36,938)
Interest paid BFIE (430) (17) - (447)
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings BRI REMENFIETIE 9,045 - - 9,045
Repayments of bank and other borrowings  EEFTREMER (1,923) - - (1,923)
Principal elements of lease payments BEMTNERED - (91) - (91)
Foreign exchange adjustments ERAE 620 - 3,070 3,690
Other non-cash movements RitiFReEE 710 346 - 1,056
As at 31 December 2022 RZE__F+"A=+-H 18,253 4173 1,557 23,983
Year ended 31 December 2023 HECZCZ
+ZA=+-HLEE
As at 1 January 2023 RoE-=E-B—f 18,253 4173 1,557 23,983
Advances from related parties REEEHRT - = 11,946 11,946
Repayments to related parties BB AT - = (1,280) (1,280)
Interest paid BRAFE (1,002) (296) - (1,298)
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings BRI REMENFIETIE 4,237 - - 4,231
Repayments of bank and other borrowings  BERATREMER (8,094) - - (8,094)
Principal elements of lease payments RENRNEALE D - (1,184) - (1,184)
Foreign exchange adjustments EREE 166 - - 166
Other non-cash movements EMIEREEE 1,002 537 = 1,539
As at 31 December 2023 RIBZ=%+"A=1-H 14,562 3,230 12,223 30,015
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34. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

(a)

Related parties

The Group is controlled by TGl which owns 75% of the
Company s shares. The remaining 25% of the shares are
widely held. The ultimate parent of the Group is Redco
Properties (a company incorporated in the Cayman
Islands).

The Directors are of the view that the following companies
are related parties of the Group:

34. MBS RSB
(a) FAEETS

ALBE TG (FEART T5%
BR5) FH © 85 T 25% B2 15 B
AREE - AEBHBESA
AANBHE (—RIHES
MM AT) o

EEZBATIRBEHEEER
B

Related parties
RS

Relationship with the Company
B ATHIR &

Gongging City High-tech Zone Chuangxin Redco
Property Service Co., Ltd.

HERTSMERIN NESYERBBERAT

Gongging City Gold Medal Property Service Co., Ltd.

HERD Y ERBERAE

Jiangxi Province Guogao Property Services Limited

IR EEEYERBERAS

Nanchang Yingmei Property Co., Ltd.

MEEEYEBRAT

Xixian New District Qinhan New City Junyue Family
Property Management Co., Ltd.

AR ER ENNEHERYEEIEERRA

Top Glory International Holdings Ltd.

HEREIZERBREAT

Redco Properties Group Limited

hsitE

Wong Yeuk Hung

=e=11

Huang Ruoging

=HEB

Global Universe International Holdings Limited

RFEFIERERAR

An associate

NS

An associate
AN

A joint venture
BERE
Ajoint venture
aEhE

A joint venture

aghx

Immediately holding company
BEERAT

Ultimate holding company
RARIER A

Controlling shareholder
ZERRIRER

Controlling shareholder
ERRIRER

A major shareholder of the Group
FEETERE

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 2QQ
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34. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 34. BAEBAR S (B)
(b) Significant transactions and balances with related (b) HRABISVEKRR B RAEER
parties
Other than as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated MRZERaVBEREREAME D

financial statements, the Group has the following Pl 22 & b > A S [ B RR B 75

transactions and balances with related parties: BB LUTRZ RAER
(i) Transactions with related parties (i) EAEFR BT 5
2023 2022
ZEZ=F b= 5
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARBFT ARBFT
Provision of property management RV EEIRIRTS
services
- Redco Properties Group — et EEER 2,305 4,766
Provision of service — Value-added TRMHARTS — IFZE T IR ERRTS
services to non-property owners (RN = SIRRRTS)
(Pre-delivery property
management services)
- Redco Properties Group — et EEER 36,080 66,911
- Associates and joint ventures of — et ERENE AT
Redco Properties and BERBRaERE
its subsidiaries 6,494 6,432
42,574 73,343
Provision of Carpark sales RIFBIGIHE NIRRT
agency services
- Redco Properties Group — et EEER 3,612 9,927
Provision of healthcare services RIEEERD
- Redco Properties Group — et EEER 9,481 14,374
- Associates and joint ventures of —NEHERERBATN
Redco Properties and BERNBIREE R
its subsidiaries — 13
9,481 14,387
Provision of IT and intelligent RMHIT R SERRARTS
construction services
- Redco Properties Group —NEHEEE 14,788 11,032
- Associates and joint ventures of — et ERENB AT
Redco Properties and BE AT REE R
its subsidiaries 368 278
15,156 11,310
Maintenance expenses B
- Redco Properties Group — et EEER = 1,294

30(Q REDCOHEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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(b)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

Significant transactions and balances with related

parties (Continued)

(i) Transactions with related parties (Continued)

All the transactions above were carried out in the
normal course of the Group' s business and on terms
as agreed between the transacting parties.

(1)

(b)

35. BAEARS (48)

BB EAR 5 RE T

(&)

(i) BARGH A EITRIRS (1)
ERRAERZIIEAER

N—REBBEDERS
877 P MBI IRTRIETT ©

Balances with related parties (if) BRI V4T ER
2023 2022
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARBFT AREFT
Amounts due from related parties - R A RIE—BRME
trade, net of allowances OB (FIEE32(b)(iv)
(note 32(b)(iv))
- Redco Properties Group — et EEER 61,832 78,180
- Associates and joint ventures of —NEHERERBATN
Redco Properties and HERNBIREERE
its subsidiaries 1,769 2,623
63,601 80,803
Amounts due from related parties - FE KRR B 5 =R IE
other than trade receivables, net of (B 2 EWGERIERRIN)
allowances (notes (1) and (2) below NFREEE (R XAIEE (1) A2 (2)
and note 32(b)(iv)) DR M sE 32(b)(iv))
- Redco Properties Group — et EEER 37,935 52,398
Amounts due to related parties - FEI BB S RIE— S A EE
contract liabilities
- Redco Properties Group — et EEER 8,869 19,065
- Associates and joint ventures of — et ERENE AT
Redco Properties and BERBERaERE
its subsidiaries 39 70
8,908 19,135
Amounts due to related parties - FE AT BBk 75 "R IE
other than trade payables (B 3 FEfTRRIERRSM
(notes (1) and (2) below) (2B (1) K (2)
- Redco Properties Group — et EEER 12,223 277
- Associates and joint ventures of —NEMERERBATN
Redco Properties and BE AT REE R
its subsidiaries — 1,280
12,223 1,557
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

34. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(b) Significant transactions and balances with related
parties (Continued)

(i) Balances with related parties (Continued)

Notes:

(1)  Amounts due from (to) Redco Properties Group - other
than trade receivables and trade payables, net

During the year ended 31 December 2023, there were
numerous fund movements between Redco Properties
Group and the Group and the Group had cash outflows
to and inflows from Redco Properties Group amounted
to approximately RMB10.2 million (2022: RMB200
million) and RMB11.7 million (2022: RMB61.5 million),
respectively.

302 REDCOHEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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34. BAEARS (B
(b) ERAMBHEARRZ KRG

(&)

(i)

BG4 B (4E)

PEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

34. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 34, AR S (48)

(b) Significant transactions and balances with related (b) HEBMAENEARRZ KRG
parties (Continued) (&)
(i) Balances with related parties (Continued) (i) E2RGH R4S ER (48)

Notes: (Continued) MIsE : (48)

(1) Amounts due from (to) Redco Properties Group - (1) ERU) hatES
other than trade receivables and trade payables, net E RIS (B 5 WG
(Continued) 18 K B 5 FE 5 FROIE bR

4h) 0 SR (4E)
An analysis of the amounts due from (to) Redco W () hethEE
Properties Group - other than trade receivables and B RIE (B 3 UG
payables is as following: TE e FEATRRIEFRSM) #Y
DWT -
Gross amount Allowances Net amount
4azE L HEE
RMB 000 RMPB 000 RMPB 000
AREFT AREFT AREBFT
As at 31 December 2023 RIZTZ=%
+ZA=+—H
Amounts due from Redco FEW A Et EE E RIS
Properties Group, other (B Z W FRIBRRSM)
than trade receivables 73,171 (35,236) 37,935
Amounts due to Redco E hEtEEERIE
Properties Group, other (B (T FRIBIRIM)
than trade payables (12,223) — (12,223)
Amounts due from FEW (F) hetEER
(to) Redco Properties B (EZENFIER
Group, other than trade FETFRIBRRSN) * FEE
receivables and
payables, net 60,948 (35,236) 25,712
As at 31 December 2022 RIEZZ
+ZA=+—H
Amounts due from Redco FEW D &t E S RIS
Properties Group, other (8 7 U IR
than trade receivables 74,116 (21,718) 52,398
Amounts due to Redco FE A EtEEERIE
Properties Group, other (B Z R IR
than trade payables (277) — (277)
Amounts due from FEW () hetEEE
(to) Redco Properties IE (B Z R IE R
Group, other than trade FE(IRRIERRSN) » B
receivables and
payables, net 73,839 (21,718) 52,121
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBIRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

34. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(b) Significant transactions and balances with related
parties (Continued)

(i) Balances with related parties (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(1)

Amounts due from (to) Redco Properties Group -
other than trade receivables and trade payables, net
(Continued)

The above transactions and balances between
the Group and the Redco Properties Group were
eliminated in the consolidated financial statements of
the Redco Properties Group.

The balances are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand. The carrying values
approximate their fair values and are denominated in
RMB.

(c) Key management compensation

Other than the remuneration paid or payable to the
Directors as disclosed in note 12, the remuneration of the
other key management personnels during the year were as

34.

RREk 5325 ()

(b) ERMBHIEKRRZ KRG
(&)

(i) B A4S A (48)
M ()

(1) BB hetEs
EBIRIE (B 7 R
B R FETRRIBRRSN)
FE8 (18)

b EEE B
EEEZENZER
EHERNBHEE
CEINA e
i34 o

(2) IERAMERRASEIEE
RERABERE
B REEBRAQY
BREEEARES
(=

(c) FEEEE M

PRAYEE 12 PTIR BRI E S SHE Y
BEFEHMN RER HitE
SEEASHHRMOT

follows:
2023 2022
—E-= ECHF
RMB 000 RMB 000
AR¥TFIT AREFIT
Short-term employee benefits ZHEEER 1,872 2,766
Staff bonuses BITE4 748 388
Retirement benefit costs BIRER A AR 196 228
2,816 3,382

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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34.

35.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(d) Leases

As at 31 December 2023, the Group has obtained leases
from the subsidiaries of the Redco Properties Group
for healthcare centres. The right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities subjected to such leases amounting to
RMB13,029,000 (2022: RMB13,654,000) and RMB3,230,000
(2022: RMB4,173,000) respectively.

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
statements, the Group has no other significant related party
balances or transactions as at and for the years ended 31
December 2023 and 2022.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
(a) Generalinformation of subsidiaries

Details of the principal subsidiaries directly and indirectly
held by the Company at the end of the reporting period are

34. FREEA3ZSH (M)
(d) 8§

WZE_=F+"B=+—
B> AEEEHR T aESER
BIM B A B 5T 3L B R B RS
My EREBEENERRESE
ERAEGBEDHIAARKE
13,029,000 (Z2ZZ2F A
R #13,654,00070) B A R
3,230,000 (ZE 4% : A

il 4,173,0007T) °
Brira B RREMTOMIEES
5’# RERN_E_=FR_F""
FH+_A=+—HRHEZSHHIE

FEMEEMEBAREHARIR
)

35. ARBEIEEMBARZER

(a) MBARZ—RER

ERB R ERRER KRB E
BEZTENBARFIEHT

set out below. WH e
Place of incorporation/ Principal activities
establishment and and place of Particulars of issued share Ownership interest
Name of companies kind of legal entity operation capital and debt securities held by the Group Notes
SHREAL /B
REEHE Rt AR E:E S Y8 L BRTRARERESNHE FEBFRHERER liF1
2023 2022
ZEIZE  CECIR
(%) (%)
Directly held by the Company
BALRGERFE
Redco Healthy Living Investments British Virgin Islands, Investment holding, Lordinary share of 100% 100%
Holdings Limited limited liability company Hong Kong 1US dollar each, USS1
NERRLERERRARAT EBRAHE  BRAF RERR 52 IRSRIZTNEBRLIEZT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
(CONTINUED)

35. BAARIEMBATZER (&)

(a) General information of subsidiaries (Continued) (a) MIBATZ—RRER @)

Place of incorporation/

Principal activities

establishment and and place of Particulars of issued share Ownership interest
Name of companies kind of legal entity operation capital and debt securities held by the Group Notes
BV TR
e RiE NG TTEE/LEHY BEIRAREREANEE  FEEMERARER (13
2023 2022
- Sy S S
(%) (%)
Indirectly held by the Company
BERFEERE
Weiye International British Virgin Islands, Investment holding, Lordinary share of 100% 100%
Investments Company Limited limited liability company Hong Kong 1US dollar each, USS1
BRERREERAT ARRYES BRAT REnR &# IRBRIZTHNEER 1 ZR
Hong Lee Investment (International) Hong Kong, limited Investment holding, 10,000 ordinary shares of 100% 100%
Company Limited liability company Hong Kong 1HK dollar each, HKS10,000
BARE (ER) BRAT &8 BRAT RarR &8 10,000 %88 1 B7h
&R 10,0008
Fame Step International Hong Kong, limited Investment holding, Lordinary share of 100% 100%
Investment Limited liability company Hong Kong 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
ERERREERA &8 BRAF RarR &% LRER1IETNERR L ER
Hong Kong Weiye Holdings Hong Kong, limited Investment holding, Lordinary share of 100% 100%
Company Limited liability company Hong Kong 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EEREERERAT &8 BRAT REnR &# 1RER1IERNEER AT
Shenzhen Youjumeijia The PRC, limited Property Registered HK$10,000,000; 100% 100%
Property Management Co., Ltd. liability company management Paid up HKS2,000,000
services in the PRC
HMIBEERN=REERAT HE BRAF EERANE BE&5210,000,000%7 ;
BER% BRI 2,000,000%m
UG Property Management Co., Ltd. The PRC, limited Property Registered RMBS50,000,000; 100% 100%
liability company management Paid up RMBS5,000,000
services in the PRC
BEZRIMERBEREALT HE FRAF EERAE BEGARKS50,000,0007 ;
ERR% BRI ARHES5,000,0007

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 35. AATEEMBATIZER (8)

(CONTINUED)

(a)

General information of subsidiaries (Continued)

(a) MIBABZ—RRER (&)

Place of incorporation/

Principal activities

establishment and and place of Particulars of issued share Ownership interest
Name of companies kind of legal entity operation capital and debt securities held by the Group Notes
SRR B
PGS RiEANER TEEY /e BRTRAREBRSNFE FE@FSFHERER liF1
2023 2022
. B C
() (4
Shenzhen Yugao Property The PRC, limited Property Registered RMB500,000; 100% 100%
Management Co,, Ltd. liability company management Paid up RMB500,000
services in the PRC
AT HENEEEERAR HE FRAT EERANE BEGARKS5000007 ;
EERY BREARK5000007
Yantai Zhongtai Property Management  The PRC, limited Property Registered RMB3,000,000; 60% 60%
Co,, Ltd. (“Yantai Zhongtal") liability company management Paid up RMB3,000,000
services in the PRC
BATRRNEERERAE HE FRAF EERAE BEGZARE3,000,0007 ;
(MEaH%)) EBRE BHEEARE3,000,00070
Xianyang Yugao Family Property The PRC, limited Property Registered RMB500,000; 60% 60%
Service Co,, Lid. liability company management Paid up RMB nil
services in the PRC
ARt RNEREERAS HE FRAT EERANE BEGARKS500,0007 ;
EER% BREAREZT
Nanchang Yonghu Lirui The PRC, limited Property Registered RMBL,000,000; 51% 51%
Property Management Co., Ltd. liability company management Paid up RMBL,000,000
services in the PRC
HEEANRNEREERAT HE FRAF EERAE BEZARE1,000,0007 ;
i BAEARE1,000,0007
Nanchang Junyu Meijia Property The PRC, limited Property Registered RMBL,000,000; 35% 35% (ii
Service Co,, Lid. liability company management Paid up RMBL,000,000
(“Nanchang Junyu Meijia’) services in the PRC
HERERNEREARAT HE FRAT EERANE BEEARE 1,000,007 ;
(mEREE%)) EER% BHEARK1,000,0007
Nanchang Yugao Union Property The PRC, limited Property Registered RMB10,000,000; 100% 100%
Service Co,, Ltd. liability company management Paid up RMB nil
services in the PRC
HEHEABEREARAT HE FRAF EERAE BEGZARK10,000,0007 ;
i BARARBET
Nanchang Yujing Helian The PRC, limited Property Registered RMB10,000,000; 100% 100%
Property Management Co., Ltd. liability company management Paid up RMB nil
services in the PRC
HEBRSBEREARAT HE FRAT EERANE BEEARE 10,000,007 ;
EER% BREAREZT
ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBIRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(CONTINUED)

(a) Generalinformation of subsidiaries (Continued)

35. BAARIEMBATZER (&)

(a) MIBABZ—RRER (&)

Place of incorporation/

Principal activities

establishment and and place of Particulars of issued share Ownership interest
Name of companies kind of legal entity operation capital and debt securities held by the Group Notes
BV TR
A RiE NG TTEE/LEHY BETRAREREHNHE FEBMEMARED (13
2023 2022
- Sy S S
(%) (%)
Jiangxi Dingmei Property The PRC, limited Property Registered RMBS5,000,000; 51% 51%
Management Co., Ltd. liability company management Paid up RMBL,000,000
services in the PRC
IR RENERBERAR HE FRAF EERAE BEZARES,000,0007 ;
ERR% BEEARE1,000,000 70
Zhanjiang Yigao Property The PRC, limited Property Registered RMB2,000,000; 60% 60%
Service Co,, Ltd. liability company management Paid up RMB500,000
services in the PRC
BImEENEREERAT HE BRAF EHER Y BEEARE2,000,0007 ;
EER% BERARE500,0007T
Wuhu Senlin The PRC, limited Property Registered RMBS5,000,000; 51% 51%
liability company management Paid up RMB5,000,000
services in the PRC
Rllam HE BRAR THER RN BEEARES,000,0007 ;
BER% BREARE 5,000,000
Jiangmen Yujia Property The PRC, limited Property Registered RMBS5,000,000; 70% 70%
Service Co,, Ltd, liability company management Paid up RMB5,000,000
services in the PRC
IFTHENEREERAT HE FRAF EERAE BEZARES,000,0007 ;
ERR% BEEARES,000,000 70
Shenzhen Juyue Property The PRC, limited Property Registered RMB5,000,000; 100% 100%
Service Co,, Ltd. liability company management Paid up RMB nil
services in the PRC
HIBRNERBERLE HE BRAF EHER Y BEEARES,000,0007 ;
EER% BREAREZT
Shenzhen Yuanlian The PRC, limited Property Registered RMBS5,000,000; 100% 100%
Enterprise Management Co., Ltd. liability company management Paid up RMB nil
services in the PRC
AIMEHCEEEERAR HE BRAR THER Y BEZARES,000,0007 ;
BER% BAEAREZR
Shenzhen Redco Healthcare & The PRC, limited Provision of Registered USD1,430,000; 70% 70% (i)
Nutrition Holding Co., Ltd. liability company healthcare services Paid up USD nil
inthe PRC
AMINEREBEERARAT HE FRAF EPERMEERS BET1430,000%7 ;
BHRZER

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
(CONTINUED)

35. BAARIEMBATZER (&)

MEARZ—RRER (&)

(a) Generalinformation of subsidiaries (Continued) (a)

Place of incorporation/

Principal activities

establishment and and place of Particulars of issued share Ownership interest
Name of companies kind of legal entity operation capital and debt securities held by the Group Notes
SHRERL /B
ARER Rt NER TEER /e BRTRAREBRSNHE FEEFSAEEER (i1
2023 222
ZEI=E  CECIR
(%) (%)
Shenzhen Redco Kangan The PRC, limited Provision of Registered RMB5,000,000; 70% 70% (i
Health Management Co., Ltd. liability company healthcare services Paid up RMB nil
inthe PRC
HINEEZREEEERAT HE BRAF EEREEERS BEEARES,000,0007 ;
BHEAREZ
Shenzhen Redco Zhangzhewu Health ~ The PRC, limited Provision of Registered RMB29,400,000; 70% 70% 0]
Investment Development Co., Ltd. liability company healthcare services Paid up RMB18,000,000
inthe PRC
HINERERRERELREARAT HE BRAR EERERERS EEZARE29,400,0007 ;
BRRARE18,000,0007
Shenzhen Redco Hean Health The PRC, limited Provision of Registered RMBL,000,000; 70% 70% (i)
Management Co., Ltd. liability company healthcare services Paid up RMB nil
inthe PRC
HMINEEZEEEEERAT HE BRAR EERERERS BEEARE 1,000,007 ;
BREAREZS
Shenzhen Zhongtian Yunlian The PRC, limited Software invention Registered RMB10,000,000; 100% 100%
Technology Development Co., Ltd. liability company in PRC Paid up RMB nil
AP ERRERRERAT HE BRAR THERERHE BEEARE 10,000,007 ;
BREAREZS
Nanchang Redco Yiyang Health The PRC, limited Provision of Registered RMBL,000,000; 70% 70% (i)
Industry Co,, ltd (Formerly knownas: ~ liability company healthcare services Paid up RMBL,000,000
Nanchang Redco Zhangzhewu inthe PRC
Health Industry Co, Ltd.)
BENEkEREELERAG (FIEEE & BRAR B ERERS BEEZAREL,000,0007 ;
NEREEREEXERELAR) BAEARE1,000,0007
Yantai Redco Zhangzhewu Health The PRC, limited Provision of Registered RMBL,000,000; 70% 70% (i)
Industry Investment Co., Ltd. liability company healthcare services Paid up RMBL,000,000
inthe PRC
EanaRERRREEREARAD HE BRAR EHERERERS BEEZAREL,000,0007 ;
E#RARE1,000,0007
Yantai Redco Kangan Health The PRC, limited Provision of Registered RMB2,000,000 70% 70% (i)
Management Company Limited liability company healthcare services Paid up RMB2,000,000
inthe PRC
EaNERZERERERAT HE BRAR EHERERERS EEZARE2,000,0007 ;
E#RARE2,000,0007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBIRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 8 —F = =+ _F =+—HIFFE

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(CONTINUED)
(a)

General information of subsidiaries (Continued)

35. BARTEMBATZER (&)

(a)

MEBAEZ—RRER (&)

Place of incorporation/

Principal activities

establishment and and place of Particulars of issued share Ownership interest
Name of companies kind of legal entity operation capital and debt securities held by the Group Notes
SHREL/ B
A RiE NG TTEE/LEHY BETRAREREHNHE FEBMEMARED (13
2023 2022
Z8T=f BT C
(%) (%)
Yantai Redco He' an Elderly The PRC, limited Provision of Registered RMB2,000,000; 70% 70% (i)
Service Center Co., Ltd liability company healthcare services Paid up RMB nil
inthe PRC
BahEBRELRETOERAS HE FRAF EHERERERS BEEARE2,000,0007 ;
BHEAREZ
Yuyao Yurun Heilan Property The PRC, limited Property Registered RMB5,000,000; 100% 100%
Service Co,, Ltd. liability company management Paid up RMB nil
services in the PRC
AOEARNERBERAT HE BRAF EHER Y BEEARES,000,0007 ;
EER% BREAREZT
Notes: FsE -

(i)

On 10 June 2021, the ownership interest of Shenzhen
Redco Healthcare & Nutrition Holding Co., Ltd. held by the
Company was reduced from 100% to 70%. Thus, the effective
ownership interest of the subsidiaries held by Shenzhen
Redco Healthcare & Nutrition Holding Co., Ltd. reduced from
100% to 70%, which were Shenzhen Redco Kangan Health
Management Co., Ltd., Shenzhen Redco Zhangzhewu Health
Investment Development Co., Ltd., Shenzhen Redco Hean
Health Management Co., Ltd., Nanchang Redco Zhangzhewu
Health Industry Co., Ltd., Yantai Redco Zhangzhewu Health
Industry Investment Co., Ltd., Yantai Redco Kangan Health
Management Company Limited and Yantai Redco He an
Elderly Service Center Co., Ltd.

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
NEREEERRAR

(i)

RIZEZ—FXA+H’ XK
NENFITEREREE
KRERABRBEZRA®
W B 100% P& Z=70%
It RN B REEEER
BERABRKBATE MR
BZFrAE ## H 100% %
E70%° ZEMBABAF
NNhEEZREEERRA
B FNNEEERRER
BHERERABRAR FIINNE
BEeREEEARAT - E
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR A M HRRIEE

Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
(CONTINUED)

(a) Generalinformation of subsidiaries (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(ii)

On 14 December 2020, the Group entered into an acting-in
concert agreement with another shareholder of Nanchang
Junyu Meijia which holds 33% interest in the Company,
whereby the said shareholder and its appointed director
will follow decisions made by the Group and directors
appointed by the Group in shareholders meetings and
directors’ meetings respectively. Effectively, the Group has
obtained 68% voting rights in aggregate in shareholders
meetings and is able to appoint three out of five directors.
As resolutions of directors meetings only require a simple
majority approval, the Group considers it has obtained
control over Nanchang Junyu Meijia. Accordingly, Nanchang
Junyu Meijia is considered as a subsidiary of the Company
since 14 December 2020.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at
the end of both years.

The English names of PRC companies referred to above
in this note represent management s best efforts in
translating the Chinese names of those companies as no
English names have been registered or available.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

35. ZXABTEMBARZER (B)

MEARZ—RRER (@)
MisE @ (48)

iy HRIEBEZZE+-_F+H™
B’ AEEHRS—FEEAR
BB ETNEEEEE
RIRERT L —WITEHE
Bt PR RESAE
ERENAERAREAERE
AEEDRRREAERE
BEEHRATE - A&EH
REREAS FERESEH
8% EH IEZERB
EEEFPN=REFF - AP
EEGENAERERED
BLYHE  MAEERS
HEPERSEEEEERWE
HE-FIt BT T4
+ZA+HBERE EEaEE
ERWRARRANWEA
gl o

RMEFER BENEBAF
BITEMAEFES -

MR AMGEN LR AT R MBI
BEMABZEEE K
IR X AR AT 2B AEERE
HABPXZEOVENE o

ERFIIAERBIMBATITH
EEZRATHAERNEE
NEEELETEFZEZWEA
Bl e BEERA - REHMME
ANBZFBRLBRERBR
Tt e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2023 B —F = =4+ —"H =+—HIFFEZ

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 35. AATEEMBATIZER (8)
(CONTINUED)

(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have (b) BRABEEXRIEERESN
material non-controlling interests R EMBATZHE
Summarised financial information in respect of each of ERAEEFEBEERIFERE
the Group’ s subsidiaries that has material non-controlling mEME RS 2B E R
interests is set out below. The summarised financial EHHIUWT o THIHE R
information below represents amounts before intra-group ERETEERRNLQ BB HA
eliminations. HIEAZEE o

Yantai Zhongtai Nanchang Junyu Meijia Wuhu Senlin

Badk HEREXX EgE
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Z$I=f ZBTCF CSI=§ TZTTF CZEI=fF TEZCCE
RMB 000  RMB000  RMB 000  RMB 000 ~ RMB 000  RMB 000
AEBTR ARETR ARETRT ARETn ARBTR ARET:

Summarised statements HERREHE

of financial position
Current e
- Current assets -TBEE 64,530 52,979 35,102 18,794 42,346 38,814
- Current liabilities -nEak (48,080) (34,336) (19,604) (12,841) (21,223) (21,564)
Total net current assets MHEEFELEE 16,450 18,643 15,498 5,953 21,123 17,250
Non-current FERE
- Non-current assets —-ErBEE 2,843 1,904 5,679 7,140 18,093 20,268
- Non-current liabilities -FnBaRE — - (1,180) (1,734) (3,276) (3,887)
Total non-current net assets FRBEERELE 2,843 1,904 4,499 5,406 14,817 16,381
Net assets BEE 19293 20547 19997 11359 35940 33631
Accumulated non-controlling Ratritkn

interests 3,217 3719 12,999 7384 17,600 16469
Summarised statements B RHE

of profit or loss
Revenue Wiz 50,693 49,253 29,538 20,995 61,398 51,562
Total comprehensive income 2ENEEE (1,254) 895 11,503 4,965 2,309 4241
Profits allocated to NERFIFERER

non-controlling interests igprl (502) 358 TATT 3227 1,131 2,078
Dividend paid to Tt PR

non-controlling interests HIRE - 6,100 1,862 540 - -

312  REDCOHEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 35. AATEEMBATIZER (8)
(CONTINUED)

(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have (b) BRABEEXRIEERESN
material non-controlling interests (Continued) IEEEMBLRARZHE (B)

Yantai Zhongtai Nanchang Junyu Meijia Wuhu Senlin

Eami EEEEES EHHN
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
ZE--E “E-CHF B ECCF CZECZE E-CH
RMB 000  RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000  RMB 000  RMB 000
ARETT AR®TR ARETR AREFR ARETR AREFR

Summarised statements HERERHE

of cash flows
Cash flows from operating activities LEEPELRENE 4,438 (12,106) 13,333 8,465 (477) 2,692
Cash flows from REEBEL

investing activities RBehs (203) (202) — (17) (300) (2,126)
Cash flows from MEIBEL

financing activities Reng - - (2,865) (831) - (108)
Net (decrease) increase in RERBLZEYM D)

cash and cash equivalents bl 1pest ] 4,235 (12,308) 10,468 7,617 (177) 458
The Directors consider that the non-controlling interests of EERREHMMNEATNIEE
other subsidiaries are insignificant to the Group and thus, REZHAEEMSLAE
the financial information of the non-controlling interests of K AL WRIBEZENE
these subsidiaries was not disclosed. NEVFEZERIERNTFESR ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBIRRIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 &

—Ff A= —HIFE

36. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

36. FABZMBER

2023 2022
RMB 000 RMB' 000
ARETT ARHEFIT

NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries R BABMNKE 134,454 134,454

CURRENT ASSETS RENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUS KB A BIFIE 129,128 127,815
Other receivables HAhFEUWFRIE 622 221
Prepayments TEIFIA 16 16
Cash and cash equivalents RERIREEEY 1,186 14,125
130,952 142,177
CURRENT LIABILITIES REMEaE

Accrued expenses FEETE R = —
Amounts due to subsidiaries FE(S I B AR RIE 259 3,650
259 3,650
NET CURRENT ASSETS (LIABILITIES) ERBEE (BE) 130,693 138,527
NET ASSETS FEE 265,147 272,981

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEXRRHE
Share capital B 16,220 16,220
Reserves 5 248,927 256,761
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY BEERER 265,147 272,981

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED

NERBREERRAR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R EMBIERRMEE
Forthe year ended 31 December 2023 2 —&F — =+ "5 =+—HIFFEZ

36. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED) 36. HFATZHFER (4)
Movements in the Company s reserves are as follows: KRB ZHEESHWT
Share Capital Exchange Retained
premium reserve reserve earnings Total
iiEE B ERRHE RERF st

RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AER%EFT  ARETR  ARBTR  ARETT  ARRTR

(note below)
(RTFxMizE)
As at 1 January 2022 RZZ2-_"F—-A-H - 134,454 229 (14,426) 120,257
Comprehensive (expense) income 20 B WA
- Loss for the year —~FREE - - - (15,900) (15,900)
Other comprehensive income Htr2ElR
- Currency translation differences -EEREES - - 13,795 - 13,795
Total comprehensive income (expense) ER2ENE (B%) %
for the year - - 13,795 (15,900) (2,105)
Share issuance pursuant to the REEACEIMETRG
Capitalisation Issue (note 26 (b)) (P35 26(b) (12,165) - - - (12,165)
Issuance of New Shares through Y EERN
initial public offering (note 26 (c)) BITHARIR (3R 26(c)) 162,200 = = = 162,200
Share issue expenses G SEa (11,426) - - - (11,426)
At 31 December 2022 RIBZZE+ZA=+-H
and 1 January 2023 R-E-=%-F-A 138,609 134,454 14,024 (30326) 256,761
Comprehensive (expense) income 20 B WA
- Loss for the year —FREE - - - (10,146) (10,146)
Other comprehensive income Htr2ElR
- Currency translation differences -ERINEER - - 2,312 - 2,312
Total comprehensive income (expense) ER2EWNE (B%) 4
for the year - - 2,312 (10,146) (7,834)
At 31 December 2023 WoE-Z#+ZB=+-A 138,609 134,454 16,336 (40472) 248,927
Note: Capital reserve of the Company represented the difference Mie: @ RABINERREEISPTIENW B
between the net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired and the NEMNEEFERREEMHERE
consideration settled by issuance of the shares of the Company to BIERABETAABRGIZ
the immediate holding company pursuant to the Reorganisation. IHREZENELE -
37. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 37. HmEHREE
Other than as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated RZER e BIRAEMER D PTikEE
financial statements, the Company did not have any significant BN RRBRIRERARB I RE
events after the end of the reporting period. fAIEAREIE
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

M=

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Year ended 31 December
BHE+_BA=1T—HILEE

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
“TNE “ET%F S S ZE”°=
RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AEETFT ARETFT ARETT ARETT ARETT
Revenue Wzd 180,775 221,610 354,327 437,113 449,273
Profit before income tax PRERTSHATER 40,809 57,921 59,271 16,037 6,934
Income tax expense FrSMBI (11,005) (13,911) (19,138) (6,084) (6,667)
Profit for the year ERHF 29,804 44,010 40,133 9,953 267
Profit for the year attributable to: U TEEELERKT
- Owners of the Company —AREEBA 27,903 39,612 32,140 3,189 (9,983)
- Non-controlling interests — IR R 1,901 4,398 7,993 6,764 10,250
29,804 44010 40,133 9,953 267
CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEEERAE
As at 31 December
B+ZA=+—H
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
“E-hE TECEF BT —F BT B =
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AREFT AR®EFT ARETT ARET AR%ETT
Assets BE
Total non-current assets FERBEELE 3,530 82,400 114,892 141,129 151,500
Total current assets Vi 157,764 278,751 274,449 445,570 465,727
Total assets mEE 161,294 361,151 389,341 586,699 617,227
Equities and liabilities Ezhaf
Total current liabilities REBBERE 101,138 226,241 214171 244 874 279,498
Total non-current liabilities FREaGERE - 14,814 12,936 9,196 7,472
Total liabilities =L 101,138 241,055 227,107 254,070 286,970
Equity attributable to owners of  AABBEBAEGER
the Company 54,706 94,907 129,827 300,784 291,124
Non-controlling interests E|2 5,450 25,189 32,407 31,845 39,133
Total equity Jrgediab] 60,156 120,096 162,234 332,629 330,257
Total equity and liabilities EnkafEEE 161,294 361,151 389,341 586,699 617,227

REDCO HEALTHY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED

NERBREERRAR
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